Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography

GABRIELINO-TONGVA BIBLIOGRAPHY

WILLIAM H. HANNON LIBRARY

Los Angeles









 $\label{lem:commons} \begin{tabular}{l} Gabrielino-Tongva\ Bibliography\ Copyright\ @\ 2023\ by\ William\ H.\ Hannon\ Library\ is\ licensed\ under\ a\ \underline{Creative\ Commons\ Attribution-NonCommercial-Share\ Alike\ 4.0\ International\ License,\ except\ where\ otherwise\ noted. \end{tabular}$

CONTENTS

	Introduction Edgar Perez	xi
	About the Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography Jamie Hazlitt; Nicolas Rosenthal; and Jessea Young	xiv
	How to Use this Resource	xvi
	Versioning History	xviii
	PART I. <u>REFERENCE MATERIALS</u>	
1.	Government Correspondence, Reports, and Publications	11
2.	Journals, Letters, Correspondence, and Personal Papers	13
3.	Atlases, Maps, Gazetteers, Places	15
4.	Statistics Resources	16
5.	Place Names	19
6.	Additional Resources	20
	PART II. GABRIELINO-TONGVA HISTORY AND CULTURE	
7.	Settlement Patterns	51
8.	Migration	54
9.	Villages	56
10.	Food Paths and Cooking	62
11.	Nicoleños and the Lone Woman's Story	68
12.	Heritage Conservation and Cultural Survival	71
13.	Contact with Chumash	73
	PART III. FIRST AND EARLY CONTACT WITH GABRIELINO-TONGVA	
	PART IV. CONTACT WITH SPANISH MEXICAN SETTLERS	
14.	Cabrillo Expedition	111
15.	Francisco Garcés	113

16.	Pedro Fages	114
17.	Portola Expedition	115
18.	Vizcaino Expedition	117
19.	Anza Expedition	119
	PART V. <u>CONTACT WITH THE U.S.</u>	
20.	Assimilation	129
21.	Rebellion	131
22.	Reservations	135
	PART VI. CHURCH HISTORY AND MISSIONARIES	
23.	Mission Baptism Records	151
24.	Neophyte Statistics/Records	153
25.	Daily Life in Missions	155
26.	Church View and Treatment of Indians	158
27.	Conflict and Rebellion with Missions	166
28.	Toypurina	170
29.	San Gabriel Arcángel (Mission San Gabriel)	171
30.	San Juan Capistrano	178
31.	Mission San Fernando Rey de España (Mission San Fernando)	179
32.	Rogerio Rocha	181
33.	Junipero Serra	182
34.	Eusebio Francisco Kino	183
35.	Secularization of Missions	184

į	2/	ΔI	5.	т	١	/I	ī	Н	ı	ς	T	\mathbf{c})F	יכ	٧	\overline{C})F	3	Ĺ		۹	: /	Δ	N	10	5	Ē	Ĺ	F	ς	_	ς	\overline{C}	ì	r	T	Н	F	R	1	Ų.	C	٠.۷	١	П	Ē	0	ì	R	N	ı,	Δ	
•		٦1	Λ.		٠,	, ,	н.		н.	J		_	71	`		_	"		┸	$\overline{}$,,	٦	ı١	u١	_	ᆫ	ᆫ	ь.	J		J	$\overline{}$	ν.	_			_	ď	VI.	v	•	. –	٦ι	_		_	J		ıv		_	i

	PART VIII.	WARS	<u>, CONFLICT</u>	<u>rs, genocide</u>
--	------------	-------------	-------------------	---------------------

PART IX. ARCHAEOLO	G١	1
--------------------	----	---

PART X. <u>ANTHROPOLOGY</u>

PART XI. <u>GRAVESITES, HUMAN REMAINS, AND PHYSICAL ANTHR</u>	<u>IROPOLOGY</u>
---	------------------

PART XII. <u>SOCIOLOGY, CULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY AND ETHNOGRAPHY</u>

PART XIII. <u>EARLY STUDIES BY ANTHROPOLOGISTS AND ETNOGRAPHERS</u>

36.	A. L. Kroeber	231
37.	Bancroft	234
38.	Harrington	235
39.	Geronimo	236
40.	McCawley	238
41.	Hugo Reid	239
	PART XIV. <u>EDUCATION</u>	
42.	St. Boniface Indian Industrial School	247
43.	Higher Education	248
44.	Curriculum	251
45.	Educators	252
	PART XV. <u>INDIGENOUS GOVERNANCE</u>	
46.	Tribal Membership and Status Issues	263
47.	Protests, Activism, Popular Political Movements, Resistance, Conflicts	265
	PART XVI. <u>ECONOMIES AND FINANCIAL SYSTEMS</u>	
48.	Traditional Historic Economies	285
49.	Trade among Themselves	291
50.	Trade with Other Tribes	293
51.	Occupations	300
52.	Land-Based Economies	302

5	3.	Hunting and Gathering	307
5	4.	Fishing	308
5	5.	Monetary Systems	312
		PART XVII. LAW, LEGISLATION AND GOVERNMENT POLICY	
5	6.	Environmental Law	317
5	7.	NAGPRA	318
		PART XVIII. <u>RIGHTS AND TITLES</u>	
5	8.	Court Cases	325
5	9.	Land Rights	329
		PART XIX. NATURE AND ECOLOGICAL KNOWLEDGE	
6	0.	Traditional Ecological Knowledge	355
6	1.	Astronomy	356
6	2.	Botany and Plants	357
6	3.	Ocean Exploration and Sea Faring	359
6	4.	Land-Based Resources	360
6	5.	Water	368
6	6.	Sacred Sites and Places	369
6	7.	Descriptions of Land and Area	373
6	8.	Non-Indigenous land use plans	381
6	9.	Environment Conservation	388
		PART XX. COMMUNITIES AND INFORMATION	
7	0.	Powwows	399
7	1.	Heritage and Memory Institutions	400
7	2.	Return of Objects and Materials to Community	402
7	3.	Honoring of Gabrielinos	404
7	4.	Sports and Recreation	408

PART XXI. <u>LANGUAGE</u>

PART XXII. HEALTH AND WELLBEING

75.	Traditional Health, Healing and Medicine	423
76.	Infectious Disease	425
	PART XXIII. ROLES AND RELATIONSHIPS	
77.	Marriage	431
78.	Identity	434
79.	Race Relations, Racism and Discrimination	435
80.	Assimilation	437
81.	Kinship and Families	438
	PART XXIV. WORLDVIEW, BELIEF, AND SPIRITUALITY IDEOLOGY	
82.	Ceremonies, Rites, and Traditions	453
83.	Feasts	461
	PART XXV. ARTS AND MATERIAL CULTURE	
84.	Architecture and Structures	479
85.	Basketry	483
86.	Beadwork	486
87.	Carving and Sculpture	488
88.	Canoes	490
89.	Contemporary Art	493
90.	Photography	496
91.	Drawing and Painting	497
92.	Textiles, Clothing, Jewelry and Ornamental Art	498
93.	Tools and Weapons	499
	PART XXVI. INTANGIBLE CULTURE AND LITERATURE	
94.	Legends and Storytelling	511
95.	Music, Dance, and Musical Instruments	514

96.	Poetry	517
97.	Radio, Television, and Media	518
98.	Biographies and Memoirs	519
99.	Children's Books	520
	PART XXVII. ORGANIZED BY ITEM TYPE	
100.	Audio Recording	525
101.	Books	527
102.	Chapters	543
103.	Conference Papers	551
104.	Documents, Manuscripts, and Maps	554
105.	Journal Article	557
106.	Magazine Article	583
107.	Newspaper Articles	586
108.	Report	598
109.	Theses	600
110.	Video Recordings	605
111.	Websites	607

EDGAR PEREZ

You[WE] will not be invisible -Julia Bogany, Tongva Elder

The Native American community before 1771 had their language, customs, ceremonies, religion, and way of life. Earth was respected and honored for its resources and beauty. The animals, water, trees, rocks, hills, and mountains were a tribute to their existence.

Spain ordered its missionaries and military escorts to occupy Native ancestral land in 1769 under the authority of the Laws of the Indies. It was now claimed as the <u>Provincia de las Californias Nueva Espana-Province</u> of Californias New Spain. Some of the provisions in these Laws stated that the "Indians" would be treated with respect and that no harm should be inflicted upon their leaders and women. Their land would be returned within a decade after training in agriculture, trades, and Christian doctrine. Compliance with these provisions was under the control of the missionaries and soldiers.

Once Mission San Gabriel was established the Native peoples' culture began its decline. Baptism meant conversion to European agriculture, religious expression, dress, language, and work ethic. We were called *Gabrieleno as if we were adopted, children*. There existed mixed feelings of suspicion and admiration for Mission padres and their hype for a new life. Many accepted conversion to Catholic doctrine instructed in unknown languages. Converts were called Neophytes and non-converts were Gentiles. Both classifications of "Gabrieleños" participated in constructing the church building, dormitories, military posts, a jailhouse, and missionary quarters. Many decided to enter the Mission compounds to live and learn about their new existence. Agriculture, animal husbandry, European toolmaking, use of textiles, fabric manufacture, and equestrian skills were learned.

This knowledge came at a devastating exchange. Mission life for neophytes was managed under stringent conditions for work schedules and church attendance. 18th-century missionaries like Junipero Serra, Fermin Lasuen, and Jose Maria Zalvidea believed in strict discipline and paternalistic control. Daily work and religious observance were maintained by the distribution of meager portions of food, clothing, glass beads, music, and parades. Those who refused work assignments or church attendance or fled faced public whippings, humiliation, and detention. Friars kept leather whips (some barbed), chains, shackles, and a jailhouse because the neophyte was under their care and control. Franciscans preached spiritual well-being above the physical; souls over lives; and labor hardships led

to spiritual rehabilitation. Indian dormitories were dens for sexual abuse and diseases. Mission San Gabriel had thousands of land holdings for food production and lease, animals, and pasture.

After 50 years of Spanish rule in "Gabrieleño" ancestral land, hundreds of Native people were converted to Catholicism and thousands died from epidemic diseases. Stress and culture shock caused tribal disintegration and the collapse of intergroup alliances. Tribal lands became occupied by immigrants from the Anza and Rivera Expeditions. Many Indigenous Peoples from Mission San Gabriel adapted to those conditions and learned new skills to survive. But several hundred suffered from depression, malnourishment, and a sense of hopelessness.

Spain was expelled from California in 1821 and the new government was the Mexican Republic. It continued to grant large acres of tribal land called Ranchos to retired soldiers, politicians, and private citizens. During its administration, "Mission Indians" were emancipated from clergy authority through the Secularization Act. Many fled to mountain communities, El Pueblo de Los Angeles, or to the ranchos. Several were employed as ranch hands, domestic servants, and field workers. Others remained in the Mission San Gabriel area where descendants are residing today, including this writer. We continued to survive.

The Native landscape dramatically changed because thousands of herds of horses, cattle, and sheep needed grasses for grazing. Non-indigenous crops were planted. The loss of cultural resources continued to adversely impact the Native lifestyle. Meanwhile, the landowners, the rancheros, needed a workforce to manage the land. Indians were employed as herdsmen, horsemen, household servants, and cooks. Although the relationship was often that of lord and vassal, settler-colonists intermarried with Indigenous Peoples. In some events, rancheros were godparents to Native infants and adults. We continued to adapt and survive.

Indians who came to the Pueblo of Los Angeles met a restricted experience. It was governed by a local council (ayuntamiento) with rules of conduct. The council ordered Indians to be housed in a segregated district. Work was available as house servants to the pobladores (immigrant settlers) who founded the Pueblo. Private landowners planted large vineyards for product export and local consumption. They hired neophytes and gentiles as field workers. Non-indigenous entrepreneurs opened competing unregulated saloons. Consumption abuse of their products caused alcoholism, mayhem, homicides, and physical violence against and amongst the Indian community. As the pueblo expanded, Indians from other tribes migrated to the area for work and pleasure. Daily life, in general, consisted of work, alcohol, idleness, violence, gambling, and death. We adapted and survived.

When the Mexican-American War ended in 1848, none of the Articles in the Treaty of Guadalupe Hidalgo expressed relief for Indigenous Peoples. For example, citizenship was not granted. The U.S. Government sent commissioners to negotiate treaties of peace and friendship, including with the Gabrieleño. These treaties provided about nine million acres of land for Indians. But the California Legislature at the time opposed their ratification recognizing the value of the land. The U.S. Senate rejected the treaties. Some tribes were relocated to reservations. Gabrieleños were invited to relocate to the Tejon Reserve in another county, but they refused to leave their homelands

Sometime in the mid-1800s, the term *Gabrielino* surfaced. It may have been coined by ethnographers, historians, or other investigators who could not pronounce the Spanish term. in the early twentieth-century, C. Hart Merriam, an ethnographer, interviewed a Tongva woman raised in San Gabriel and asked her what the Gabrieleños called themselves. She replied, "Tongva." Other Native terms have been reported. In 1984 the State of California Joint Assembly recognized the Gabrielino as the aboriginal tribe of the Los Angeles Basin. There are several placenames spelled differently honoring our tribe: Tujunga, Cahuenga, Cucamonga, Pomona, Anaheim, and Azusa. There are also parks named for the tribe. We have a high school in our name. Land Acknowledgment Statements have been adopted by the Academy of Motion Pictures Museum, educational institutions, and other organizations. Archaeology sites have reported the tribe's existence for thousands of years. The tribe is aggressively pursuing federal recognition.

One of the Gabrielino concepts of cosmology was that *Tovaangar* was the world where humans existed, therefore, the Tongva are "people from the earth."

We are the TONGVA-united as Survivors

ABOUT THE GABRIELINO-TONGVA BIBLIOGRAPHY

JAMIE HAZLITT; NICOLAS ROSENTHAL; AND JESSEA YOUNG

As part of its commitment to highlighting Indigenous voices and perspectives in its collections, the William H. Hannon Library received in December 2021 an <u>Inclusive Excellence Grant</u> from Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion to publish a new open educational resource: a digital bibliography of published and archival resources on the Gabrielino-Tongva tribe.

The project builds upon an earlier printed version of the bibliography to promote wider dissemination of Gabrielino-Tongva-centric resources and scholarship. Grant funds were used for student editorial and research support, and to engage an expert from the Gabrielino-Tongva Nation to review and write introductions for the bibliography.

The first edition of the bibliography was compiled in the late 1970s by Mary LaLone, a student at UCLA's Graduate School of Library Science, and published in 1980 as Occasional Paper 6 of the UCLA Institute of Archaeology. It immediately became an essential resource for students, scholars, and community members researching Gabrielino-Tongva history. Later, former Von der Ahe Library director Edward Evans, Ph.D., supervised the preparation of an updated bibliography. In 2002, the library published an <u>updated version of a comprehensive bibliography</u> of publications on the Tongva Indians. In 2015, Librarian-in-Residence Katherine Donaldson assessed and updated the 2002 bibliography and began the process of migrating the resources into a Group Library on the open-source bibliographic management platform Zotero, but the update was not made public. Between 1976-2002, the bibliography grew from 182 items to over 600.

When reflecting upon the subject index of the previous editions of the bibliography, we recognized they were indicative of the archaeological and anthropological assumptions through which academia historically examined indigeneity, which centers the experience and voices of non-Indigenous researchers and scholars. The updated Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography adapts the Union of British Columbia Indian Chiefs (UBCIC) classification plan, developed to support land rights research and environmental/ecological knowledge materials in British Columbia. [2] By adapting the UBCIC plan, the organization of the bibliography centers an Indigenous worldview and recognizes the current state of Indigenous rights.

The new edition includes chapters on Gabrielino-Tongva Governance and Tribal Membership and Status; and Gabrielino-Tongva protests, activism, and political movements, which highlight Gabrielino-Tongva political activities, especially the efforts for federal recognition. In addition, we developed a chapter called "Non-Indigenous Land Use" listing publications about protests at construction sites throughout Southern California on Gabrielino-Tongva land. The updated bibliography also contains resources beyond those in the William H. Hannon Library, with links to

the Autry Museum of the American West, California State University system, University of California system, and the Huntington Library to create a robust, expanded list for readers to take their research across a diverse array of collections.

Presently, the updated Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography contains over 1,000 citations. The team collaborated with Edgar Perez, tribal historian and member of the Gabrielino-Tongva Nation, who provided feedback on additional research topics and resources. New citations include conference recordings, television, radio and podcast interviews, and digital scholarship projects approved by Gabrielino-Tongva community members. We also include links to sources on the 2011 protests over excavations in downtown Los Angeles. Overall, we sought to highlight the labor and voices of Gabrielino-Tongva activists, artists, and educators and provide space for researchers to locate those resources, but we recognize this work is not complete. By publishing this bibliography with an open license and making it freely available, we are extending an invitation to Gabrielino-Tongva community members, students, and scholars both locally and globally to adapt and continue to improve this research tool.

This project is led by Jessea Young, scholarly communications librarian, with support from Jamie Hazlitt, associate dean at the William H. Hannon Library and Scholarly Publishing and Academic Resources Coalition (SPARC) Open Education Leadership Fellow, and Nicolas G. Rosenthal, professor of history and a specialist in California and Indigenous history. Hannon Library student assistants, Micah Tsukamoto '23, psychology major and business administration minor, and RC Wright III '23, history major, provided research and editorial support. The project encapsulates the Hannon Library's dedication to highlighting and advocating for Indigenous issues through collaborations with students, scholars, and members of Indigenous communities.

[1] Brianne Gillen, G. Edward Evans, and Mary B. LaLone, *Gabrielino/Tongva Bibliography* (Los Angeles: Loyola Marymount University Library, 2002).

Digital Version: Gillen, Brianne and Evans, G. Edward, "Gabrielino/Tongva Bibliography" (2002). LMU Librarian Publications & Presentations. 144.

[2] Alissa Cherry and Keshav Mukunda, "A Case Study in Indigenous Classification: Revisiting and Reviving the Brian Deer Scheme," *Cataloging & Classification Quarterly* 53, no. 5–6 (July 4, 2015): 548–67.

Revised from Developing Educational Resources that Highlight Indigenous Voices

ACCESS

As a comprehensive bibliography, this resource includes materials both available digitally and those that have not been digitized.

Each record may include one or more of the following links:

Digital Object Identifier (DOI)

DOI, or digital object identifier, (ex: https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333) provides a permanent link to a digital version of the resource. Not all resources in this bibliography are free, open access. You may need to access paywalled materials. If you have an affiliation with an institution, we recommend utilizing your library's interlibrary loan services. These services allow users to access materials that may not be available within their own library.

Access through LMU

Students, faculty, and staff of Loyola Marymount University with current MyLMU credentials may click through to access the resource through the William H. Hannon Library.

Find at your local library

Clicking this link will take you to the WorldCat record for the resource, which will show holdings in libraries by region. Please contact the individual library most convenient to you to inquire about access.

Access through [other institution or resource name]

Clicking this link will take you to an openly accessible full text of the resource. Note that without the DOI, the link's permanence may vary.

The bibliography editors have made every effort to include accurate links to digital content where available. If you encounter any broken links, please contact us.

CITING, ATTRIBUTING, AND ADAPTING

The suggested **citation** for this bibliography in APA format is:

William H. Hannon Library (2023). *Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography*. Loyola Marymount University. CC-BY-NC-SA. https://lmu.pressbooks.pub/gabrielinotongvabibliography

The suggested **attribution** for this bibliography is:

Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography by the William H. Hannon Library, 2023, is licensed under a <u>Creative</u> Commons Attribution-NonCommercial-ShareAlike 4.0 International License.

Downloadable file formats of the bibliography are accessible through the 'Download this book' dropdown menu beneath the book's cover.

If you have a recommendation or correction you would like to suggest, please contact us.

VERSIONING HISTORY

As we continue to learn and grow, this page will provide a record of edits and updates made to the *Gabrielino-Tongva Bibliography* since its initial publication. We intend to provide a record and description of those changes here.

If you have a recommendation or correction you would like to suggest, <u>please contact us</u>.

Version	Date	Туре	Description	Page

PART I.
REFERENCE MATERIALS

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find article at your local library. Access article through LMU. Access article through ProQuest.
- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find report at your local library.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Beale, E. F. "Correspondence from Beale, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Lea Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 11/22.," 1852.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer*. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.

- Bright, William. Bibliography of the Languages of Native California: Including Closely Related Languages of Adjacent Areas. Native American Bibliography Series 3. Berkeley, CA: California Indian Library Collections, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley. Find at your local library.</u>
- Burkheimer, Mary Elizabeth. "Ethnographic Bibliography on the Gabrielino Indians of Southern California." University of California, Los Angeles, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Access through ScienceDirect. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Cuero, Delfina, and Florence Connolly Shipek. *The Autobiography of Delfina Cuero: A Diegueño Indian*. Riverside: Malki Museum Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Dady, J. "Correspondence from Supt. Of Mission Indian Agency, Dady to Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 3/29. 1937.," n.d. NARA. LN, Central Classified Files, box (14), folder (4). {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast. Edited by Marguerite Eyer

- Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Easman Johnston, Bernice. "Bibliography of California's Gabrielino Indians," 1976. <u>Access through Autry Museum of the American West. Find at your local library.</u>
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. 10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- "Fernandeño Tataviam Map: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=3e3805bd4991426982f261fbe3f5f694.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Gao, Helen. "People, Peak May Share Name Man Campaigns to Honor Native Tongva: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. July 21, 2001, sec. News. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Analytical Report on Eleven Idioms Spoken in Southern California, Nevada, and on the Lower Colorado River: Their Phonetic Elements, Grammatical Structure, and Mutual Affinities." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 330–43. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Classification into Seven Linguistic Stocks of Western Indian Dialects Contained in Forty Vocabularies." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, VII, Archaeology:403–85. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life

- and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library; distributed by A. H. Clark Co, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Gillen, Brianne, G. Edward Evans, and Mary B. LaLone. *Gabrielino/Tongva Bibliography*. Los Angeles: Loyola Marymount University Library, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Goodman, Adrianne. "Indian Tribe Storyteller Will Take Children Back to Once Upon a Time." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 1988, South Bay Edition, sec. II. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library</u>.
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." Los Angeles Times, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, N.Y.: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, R. F. "Aboriginal California and Great Basin Cartography." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 41 (1958): 1–9.
- Henley, W. "Correspondence from Henley, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Manypenny, Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 12/18. 1855.," 1855. NARA, M234, roll 35. {Holdings at UCLA}
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In East of East, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press,

- 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4 Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Irvine.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston; New York: Lee and Shepard; C.T. Dillingham, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jauro, J. "BIA Reimbursable Sales Ledger. 6/20. 1917.," 1917. NARA LN, Sacramento Agency, Landless Indians. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Natural Resources Office Naval Air Station, North Island San Diego, CA 92135: Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History 2559 Puesta del Sol Santa Barbara, CA 93105, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Johnson, John R. "Ethnohistoric Overview for the Santa Susana Pass State Historic Park Cultural Resources Inventory Project." Southern Service Center: State of California Department of Parks and Recreation, June 2006. http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/21299/files/sspshp%20ethnohistory-complete.pdf.
- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." Los

- Angeles Times. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelsey, C. E. "Indian Map of California, 1907-09," n.d. NARA DC CCF 1907-09, California Special 101, Box 1577. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.
- ——. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- LaLone, Mary. "Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: An Annotated Ethnohistorical Bibliograph." Los Angeles: University of California, Cotsen Institute of Archaeology, 1980.
- California Chronicles. "Learn All about It," November 1998. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Loew, Oscar. "Notes Upon Ethnology of Southern California and Adjacent Regions." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 321–27. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles City Council. "Los Angeles City Council Meeting Minutes. 1832-1846," n.d. Los Angeles City Archives, Vol 2, 1832-1846. {Holdings at C. Erwin Piper Technical Center, Space 320, Los Angeles}
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Micheltorerana. "Land Grants in Los Angeles. 1843.," 1843. Bancroft Library, F 862. 1 M45. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Lib.; Univ. of Calif. Southern Regional Library, Los Angeles}
- Mission Indian Agency. "Condition of California's Indians. 1953.," 1843. NARA DC RG 46, US Senate 83rd, Congress, Sen 83A-F9, Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. Box Calif Hoopa #47. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- "Protocols for Native American Archival Materials." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html.
- "Report of the Secretary of the Interior, Communicating, in Answer to a Resolution of the Senate, a Report of the Commissioner of Indian Affairs Relative to Debts Contracted by Indian Agents in California. April 15, 1852. Laid upon the Table, and Ordered to Be Printed.," April 15, 1852. Access through Google Books.
- Rios, Mrs. Paul. "Correspondence from Mrs. Paul Rios to BIA. 10/10. 1930.," 1843. MIA, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of California Indians, Box 102. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.

- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel, CA.: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- San Gabriel Mission Residents. "Petition to Pio Pico Signed by 100 Gabrielino. 2/20. 1846.," 1843. Bancroft Library, BANC MSS C-A 31, Archives of California Bancroft Papers. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library}
- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Satwiwa Native American Indian Culture Center," July 12, 2021. https://www.nps.gov/samo/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm archived at https://www.nps.gov/samo/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm archived at https://perma.cc/PJ3L-E23Z.
- Sherman Institute. "Sherman Institute Student Registers. 1892-1960," 1843. MICRO-FILM 1121 California. California State Library. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Smiley, A. K. "Smiley Commission Report. 12/29. 1891.," 1843. K. Smiley Public Library, Redlands, CA. {Holdings at Smiley Public Library, Redlands}
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Repatriation Office, National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records*. San Gabriel, CA., 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "Researching Indigenous Indians in Southern California: Commentary, Bibliography, and Online Resources." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 30, no. 3 (September 2006): 75–127. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.30.3.v12v8884w2x307t3.
- ——. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742.
- Teeter, Wendy. "Carrying Our Ancestors Home: Practitioners' Stories of Process and Return." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www.coah-repat.com/.

- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- The Huntington Library. "Early California Population Project (ECPP)." Accessed June 27, 2022. https://researchguides.huntington.org/ecpp/overview.
- "The Lone Woman and Last Indians Digital Archive." Accessed April 25, 2022. http://calliope.cse.sc.edu/lonewoman/home.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.
- United States Congress Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. "Report House Resolution Authorizing the Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs to Conduct an Investigation of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 12/15. 1952.," 1843. E 93 U583re 82d– YRL. {Holdings at UCLA (Young Research Library; Law Library)}
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Wheat, T. W. "Correspondence from Wheat to Ellis, Mission Indian Agency Sup. 10/19. 1930.," 1930. NARA, LN RG 75, Mission Indian Agency, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of CA Indians, Box #212. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Whipple, Amiel Weeks, Thomas Ewbank, and William W Turner. *Report upon the Indian Tribes*. Vol. 3. U.S. Department of War, Reports of Explorations and Surveys (Pacific Railroad Reports) 3. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1855. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection

of Contemporary Comment. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." *Backpacker*, February 1, 2022, 12–15. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.

GOVERNMENT CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS, AND PUBLICATIONS

- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find at your local library.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment. 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Analytical Report on Eleven Idioms Spoken in Southern California, Nevada, and on the Lower Colorado River: Their Phonetic Elements, Grammatical Structure, and Mutual Affinities." In United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian, edited by George M. Wheeler, 330–43. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Classification into Seven Linguistic Stocks of Western Indian Dialects Contained in Forty Vocabularies." In United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian, edited by George M. Wheeler, VII, Archaeology:403–85. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians.7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John R. "Ethnohistoric Overview for the Santa Susana Pass State Historic Park Cultural Resources Inventory Project." Southern Service Center: State of California Department of Parks

- and Recreation, June 2006. http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/21299/files/sspshp%20ethnohistory-complete.pdf.
- Loew, Oscar. "Notes Upon Ethnology of Southern California and Adjacent Regions." In United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian, edited by George M. Wheeler, 321–27. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- "Report of the Secretary of the Interior, Communicating, in Answer to a Resolution of the Senate, a Report of the Commissioner of Indian Affairs Relative to Debts Contracted by Indian Agents in California. April 15, 1852. Laid upon the Table, and Ordered to Be Printed.," April 15, 1852. Access through Google Books.
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Repatriation Office, National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." Southern California Quarterly 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Whipple, Amiel Weeks, Thomas Ewbank, and William W Turner. Report upon the Indian Tribes. Vol. 3. U.S. Department of War, Reports of Explorations and Surveys (Pacific Railroad Reports) 3. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1855. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment. 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

JOURNALS, LETTERS, CORRESPONDENCE, AND PERSONAL PAPERS

- Beale, E. F. "Correspondence from Beale, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Lea Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 11/22.," 1852.
- "Cease and Desist Work on Project at Father Serra Park in El Pueblo de Los Angeles Historic Monument without Legal Review and Public Participation," December 3, 2009. http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Demand-Letter-El-Pueblo-Father-Serra-Park-20091203-final.pdf.
- Dady, J. "Correspondence from Supt. Of Mission Indian Agency, Dady to Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 3/29. 1937.," n.d. NARA. LN, Central Classified Files, box (14), folder (4). {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library.
- Henley, W. "Correspondence from Henley, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Manypenny, Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 12/18. 1855.," 1855. NARA, M234, roll 35. {Holdings at UCLA}
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. https://web.archive.org/web/20160227001549/http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/NAHC-to-LA-Co.-Coroner.pdf.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," Jaunary 2011. https://web.archive.org/web/20160227001551/http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/NAHC-LA-Plaza-Cultura-y-Artes-Correspondence-20110107.pdf.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Supervisor-Molina-LTR-to-NAHC-20110107.pdf.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. https://web.archive.org/web/20160227001557/ https://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/LA-Plaza-Corzo-to-D-Singleton-response-01-07-11.pdf.
- Jauro, J. "BIA Reimbursable Sales Ledger. 6/20. 1917.," 1917. NARA LN, Sacramento Agency, Landless Indians. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}

- Kroeber, A. L. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Los Angeles City Council. "Los Angeles City Council Meeting Minutes. 1832-1846," n.d. Los Angeles City Archives, Vol 2, 1832-1846. {Holdings at C. Erwin Piper Technical Center, Space 320, Los Angeles}
- Micheltorerana. "Land Grants in Los Angeles. 1843.," 1843. Bancroft Library, F 862. 1 M45. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Lib.; Univ. of Calif. Southern Regional Library, Los Angeles}
- Mission Indian Agency. "Condition of California's Indians. 1953.," 1843. NARA DC RG 46, US Senate 83rd, Congress, Sen 83A-F9, Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. Box Calif Hoopa #47. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- Rios, Mrs. Paul. "Correspondence from Mrs. Paul Rios to BIA. 10/10. 1930.," 1843. MIA, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of California Indians, Box 102. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- San Gabriel Mission Residents. "Petition to Pio Pico Signed by 100 Gabrielino. 2/20. 1846.," 1843. Bancroft Library, BANC MSS C-A 31, Archives of California Bancroft Papers. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library}
- Sherman Institute. "Sherman Institute Student Registers. 1892-1960," 1843. MICRO-FILM 1121 California. California State Library. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Smiley, A. K. "Smiley Commission Report. 12/29. 1891.," 1843. A. K. Smiley Public Library, Redlands, CA. {Holdings at Smiley Public Library, Redlands}
- United States Congress Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. "Report House Resolution Authorizing the Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs to Conduct an Investigation of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 12/15. 1952.," 1843. E 93 U583re 82d– YRL. {Holdings at UCLA (Young Research Library; Law Library)}
- Wheat, T. W. "Correspondence from Wheat to Ellis, Mission Indian Agency Sup. 10/19. 1930.," 1930. NARA, LN RG 75, Mission Indian Agency, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of CA Indians, Box #212. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}

ATLASES, MAPS, GAZETTEERS, PLACES

- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer.* New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Gao, Helen. "People, Peak May Share Name Man Campaigns to Honor Native Tongva: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. July 21, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." < *Los Angeles Times*, May 9, 2019. target="map">target="map">target="map">target="map"/. target="map"/.
- Heizer, R. F. "Aboriginal California and Great Basin Cartography." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 41 (1958): 1–9.
- Kelsey, C. E. "Indian Map of California, 1907-09," n.d. NARA DC CCF 1907-09, California Special 101, Box 1577. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742 Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.

STATISTICS RESOURCES

- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations, 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5 Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel.* Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volumeid=351&item=1. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." *Daily Trojan*, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: United States: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Glendale, Calif: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. href="http://www.worldcat.org/oclc/1065121398">Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Natural Resources Office Naval Air Station, North Island San Diego,

- CA 92135: Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History 2559 Puesta del Sol Santa Barbara, CA 93105, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, California: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers.* Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken From Old Manuscripts and Records. San Gabriel, CA 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

PLACE NAMES

Gao, Helen. "People, Peak May Share Name Man Campaigns to Honor Native Tongva: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. July 21, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library.

King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.

Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July, 1968. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volume=74&journal=7&item=1 Find at your local library.

Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District, 55–65.* Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.

Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." Backpacker, February 1, 2022, 12–15. Find at your local library.

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find article at your local library. Access article through LMU. Access article through ProQuest.
- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find report at your local library.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Beale, E. F. "Correspondence from Beale, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Lea Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 11/22.," 1852.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer*. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Bright, William. *Bibliography of the Languages of Native California: Including Closely Related Languages of Adjacent Areas*. Native American Bibliography Series 3. Berkeley, CA: California Indian Library Collections, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel. Vol. 69. University of California

- Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u> Find at your local library.
- Burkheimer, Mary Elizabeth. "Ethnographic Bibliography on the Gabrielino Indians of Southern California." University of California, Los Angeles, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Access through ScienceDirect. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Cuero, Delfina, and Florence Connolly Shipek. *The Autobiography of Delfina Cuero: A Diegueño Indian*. Riverside: Malki Museum Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Dady, J. "Correspondence from Supt. Of Mission Indian Agency, Dady to Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 3/29. 1937.," n.d. NARA. LN, Central Classified Files, box (14), folder (4). {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.

- Easman Johnston, Bernice. "Bibliography of California's Gabrielino Indians," 1976. Access through Autry Museum of the American West. Find at your local library.
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. 10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- "Fernandeño Tataviam Map: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=3e3805bd4991426982f261fbe3f5f694.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Gao, Helen. "People, Peak May Share Name Man Campaigns to Honor Native Tongva: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. July 21, 2001, sec. News. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Analytical Report on Eleven Idioms Spoken in Southern California, Nevada, and on the Lower Colorado River: Their Phonetic Elements, Grammatical Structure, and Mutual Affinities." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 330–43. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Classification into Seven Linguistic Stocks of Western Indian Dialects Contained in Forty Vocabularies." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, VII, Archaeology:403–85. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library; distributed by A. H. Clark Co, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians."

- The Americas 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Gillen, Brianne, G. Edward Evans, and Mary B. LaLone. *Gabrielino/Tongva Bibliography*. Los Angeles: Loyola Marymount University Library, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Goodman, Adrianne. "Indian Tribe Storyteller Will Take Children Back to Once Upon a Time." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 1988, South Bay Edition, sec. II. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u> <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." Los Angeles Times, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, N.Y.: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, R. F. "Aboriginal California and Great Basin Cartography." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 41 (1958): 1–9.
- Henley, W. "Correspondence from Henley, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Manypenny, Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 12/18. 1855.," 1855. NARA, M234, roll 35. {Holdings at UCLA}
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4 Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Irvine.

- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston; New York: Lee and Shepard; C.T. Dillingham, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jauro, J. "BIA Reimbursable Sales Ledger. 6/20. 1917.," 1917. NARA LN, Sacramento Agency, Landless Indians. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Natural Resources Office Naval Air Station, North Island San Diego, CA 92135: Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History 2559 Puesta del Sol Santa Barbara, CA 93105, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Johnson, John R. "Ethnohistoric Overview for the Santa Susana Pass State Historic Park Cultural Resources Inventory Project." Southern Service Center: State of California Department of Parks and Recreation, June 2006. http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/21299/files/sspshp%20ethnohistory-complete.pdf.
- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ---. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In Bioarchaeology of Native American

- Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelsey, C. E. "Indian Map of California, 1907-09," n.d. NARA DC CCF 1907-09, California Special 101, Box 1577. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.
- ——. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- LaLone, Mary. "Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: An Annotated Ethnohistorical Bibliograph." Los Angeles: University of California, Cotsen Institute of Archaeology, 1980.
- California Chronicles. "Learn All about It," November 1998. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Loew, Oscar. "Notes Upon Ethnology of Southern California and Adjacent Regions." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 321–27. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles City Council. "Los Angeles City Council Meeting Minutes. 1832-1846," n.d. Los Angeles City Archives, Vol 2, 1832-1846. {Holdings at C. Erwin Piper Technical Center, Space 320, Los Angeles}
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

- Micheltorerana. "Land Grants in Los Angeles. 1843.," 1843. Bancroft Library, F 862. 1 M45. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Lib.; Univ. of Calif. Southern Regional Library, Los Angeles}
- Mission Indian Agency. "Condition of California's Indians. 1953.," 1843. NARA DC RG 46, US Senate 83rd, Congress, Sen 83A-F9, Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. Box Calif Hoopa #47. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- "Protocols for Native American Archival Materials." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html.
- "Report of the Secretary of the Interior, Communicating, in Answer to a Resolution of the Senate, a Report of the Commissioner of Indian Affairs Relative to Debts Contracted by Indian Agents in California. April 15, 1852. Laid upon the Table, and Ordered to Be Printed.," April 15, 1852. Access through Google Books.
- Rios, Mrs. Paul. "Correspondence from Mrs. Paul Rios to BIA. 10/10. 1930.," 1843. MIA, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of California Indians, Box 102. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel, CA.: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- San Gabriel Mission Residents. "Petition to Pio Pico Signed by 100 Gabrielino. 2/20. 1846.," 1843. Bancroft Library, BANC MSS C-A 31, Archives of California Bancroft Papers. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library}

- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Satwiwa Native American Indian Culture Center," July 12, 2021. https://www.nps.gov/samo/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm archived at https://www.nps.gov/samo/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm archived at https://perma.cc/PJ3L-E23Z.
- Sherman Institute. "Sherman Institute Student Registers. 1892-1960," 1843. MICRO-FILM 1121 California. California State Library. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Smiley, A. K. "Smiley Commission Report. 12/29. 1891.," 1843. K. Smiley Public Library, Redlands, CA. {Holdings at Smiley Public Library, Redlands}
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Repatriation Office, National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records*. San Gabriel, CA., 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "Researching Indigenous Indians in Southern California: Commentary, Bibliography, and Online Resources." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 30, no. 3 (September 2006): 75–127. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.30.3.v12v8884w2x307t3.
- ——. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Teeter, Wendy. "Carrying Our Ancestors Home: Practitioners' Stories of Process and Return." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www.coah-repat.com/.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.

- The Huntington Library. "Early California Population Project (ECPP)." Accessed June 27, 2022. https://researchguides.huntington.org/ecpp/overview.
- "The Lone Woman and Last Indians Digital Archive." Accessed April 25, 2022. http://calliope.cse.sc.edu/lonewoman/home.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.
- United States Congress Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. "Report House Resolution Authorizing the Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs to Conduct an Investigation of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 12/15. 1952.," 1843. E 93 U583re 82d– YRL. {Holdings at UCLA (Young Research Library; Law Library)}
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Wheat, T. W. "Correspondence from Wheat to Ellis, Mission Indian Agency Sup. 10/19. 1930.," 1930. NARA, LN RG 75, Mission Indian Agency, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of CA Indians, Box #212. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Whipple, Amiel Weeks, Thomas Ewbank, and William W Turner. *Report upon the Indian Tribes*. Vol. 3. U.S. Department of War, Reports of Explorations and Surveys (Pacific Railroad Reports) 3. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1855. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." *Backpacker*, February 1, 2022, 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

PART II.	

GABRIELINO-TONGVA HISTORY AND CULTURE

- "A Female Crusoe." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 28, no. 2 (2008): 191–93. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Acuña, Mark Frank. "A Journey to Tovanger (a Journey to the World): A Paper Presented as Part of the 'Natural History of Urban Southern California: Lectures and Excursions' Series, Spring 1999 at Rancho Santa Ana Botanic Garden, April 27, 1999," 1999. Find at your local library.
- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Amsden, Charles. "The Pre-Mission Indians of Los Angeles County." *Trails Magazine*, 1935. Find at your local library.
- Anderson, M. Kat. *Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources*. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, N.M.: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Barabas Potter, Bryn. "A Tongva Calendar Story." *News from Native California*, Fall 2013. <u>Find at your local library Access through LMU:</u>
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, N.M: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.
- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bitsoie, Freddie, James O Fraioli, Quentin Bacon, and Gabriella Trujillo. New Native Kitchen: Celebrating Modern Recipes of the American Indian, 2021. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ———, ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1975. Find at your local library.

- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, Calif: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, Wash.: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library Access through the Internet Archive.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Brown, Vinson. *Native Americans of the Pacific Coast: Peoples of the Sea Wind*. Happy Camp, Calif: Naturegraph, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- California's Richest Indians the Chumash and Gabrielino, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Carr, Amanda M. "Indian Hill: An Ethnohistory." Dissertation/Thesis, Scripps College, 2000. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through publisher's website. Access through LMU.
- ———. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801."

- In Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Champagne, Duane, and Carole E Goldberg. A Coalition of Lineages: The Fernandeño Tataviam Band of Mission Indians, 2021. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. Access through eScholarship.
- Chiles, Frederic Caire. *California's Channel Islands: A History*. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive</u>. Find at your local library.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. Website.
- ———. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. Website. Find at your local library.

- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey, Calif: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Eagle Rock Highland Park 4-H Club, and Autry Museum of the American West, eds. *Mixed Nuts:* Tongva Use of the Southern California Mixed Oak / Black Walnut Woodland: A Curriculum Guide to the California American Indian Uses of Urban Los Angeles County Woodlands and Environs. Los Angeles, Calif: Southwest Museum, 1997. Access through the Autry. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. *California Indian Country: The Land & the People*. San Francisco, Calif: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. *The Missions and Missionaries of California*. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- *Episode 3: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany*. Podcast. The Crown City Podcast, 2020. https://www.thecrowncitypodcast.com/episodes/episode-01-slow-travel-4t5bk-8wgel-dglty.
- Erlandson, Jon M., Lisa Thomas-Barnett, René L. Vellanoweth, Steven J. Schwartz, and Daniel R. Muhs. "From the Island of the Blue Dolphins: A Unique Nineteenth-Century Cache Feature From San Nicolas Island, California." *The Journal of Island and Coastal Archaeology* 8, no. 1 (January 1, 2013): 66–78. https://doi.org/10.1080/15564894.2013.766913. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: St. Louis, Missouri: Nafis & Cornish; Van Dien & Macdonald, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Ferry, Michelle Llyn. "The Thin Red Line: Native American Culture Bearers, Memory and the Museum." Ph.D., University of California, Santa Barbara, 2009. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, Calif., United States: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H., ed. *First Coastal Californians*. First edition. Santa Fe, New Mexico: School for Advanced Research Press, 2015. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. *As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815.* The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, Calif.: Glendale, Calif: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library; distributed by A. H. Clark Co, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L.

- *Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here.'" KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here. archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW
- ——. Tongva Descendants Work to Keep Their Culture Alive. Radio. Curious Coast. KCRW, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/tongva-descendants-work-to-keep-their-culture-
 - alive#:~:text=For%20Craig%20Torres%2C%20keeping%20Tongva,reverence%20as%20his%20ance stors%20did.&text=Gabrielino%20Tongva%20Springs%20Foundation%2C%20which%20preserves %20the%20Kuruvunga%20Springs%20land.; https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN. archived at https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hansen, Joan. "Artifacts on Display at Concordia." *Irvine World News*. April 5, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, Calif: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, N.Y.: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "The California Indians: Archaeology, Varieties of Culture, Arts of Life." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 41, no. 1 (1962): 1–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/25155448. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley; Los Angeles; London: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston; New York: Lee and Shepard; C.T. Dillingham, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, (Dee) Travis. "Some J. P. Harrington Notes on the 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *The Masterkey* 52, no. 1 (1978): 23–28. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Recently Discovered Accounts Concerning The 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 3, no. 2 (1981): 187–99. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation.* Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, Calif.: Santa Barbara, Calif: Ballena Press; Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, Calif.: Santa Barbara, Calif: Ballena Press; Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, Calif.: Santa Barbara, Calif: Ballena Press; Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ———. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games,

- and Amusements. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, Calif.: Santa Barbara, Calif: Ballena Press; Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, Calif.: Santa Barbara, Calif: Ballena Press; Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Natural Resources Office Naval Air Station, North Island San Diego, CA 92135: Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History 2559 Puesta del Sol Santa Barbara, CA 93105, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- A Peoples Map. "Julia Bogany." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/. archived at https://perma.cc/7PTB-F8W2
- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. *O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, Calif.: Long Beach, Calif: Heyday Books; Rancho Los Alamitos Foundation, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, California: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry Carl. "Prehistoric Subsistence and Settlement in the Newport Bay Area and Environs,

- Orange County, California." Ph. D., University of California, Riverside, 1981. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ———. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, Calif.: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, Calif: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.

- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: Published by John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, Calif: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Susan L., Glenn J. Farris, Steven J. Schwartz, Irina Vladi L. Wender, and Boris Dralyuk. "Murder, Massacre, and Mayhem on the California Coast, 1814-1815: Newly Translated Russian American Company Documents Reveal Company Concern Over Violent Clashes." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014): 81–100. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Susan L, John R Johnson, Steven J Schwartz, René L Vellanoweth, Glenn J Farris, and Sara L Schwebel. "The Nicoleños in Los Angeles: Documenting the Fate of the Lone Woman's Community." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 36, no. 1 (2016): 91–118. <u>Access through eScholarship</u>.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Olivera, Elena Vega. "If Only She Could Speak for Herself: Representations of a California Channel Islands Woman, 1840s-2000s." University of California, Santa Barbara, 2011. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access through Santa Barbara Historical Museum.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.

- ——. "Noticias de Las California." In Diario Oficial de México. México, 1857.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* Second edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- ——. Vineyards & Vaqueros: Indian Labor and the Economic Expansion of Southern California, 1771-1877. Before Gold, v. 1. Norman, Oklahoma: Arthur H. Clark Co., 2010. Find at your local library.
- Pletka, Nicole. "Late Holocene Gabrielino Settlement Patterns in the Newport Coast Area of California: A Geographic Information Systems Based Approach." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley, Calif: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale, Calif: Arthur H. Clark Co, 1946. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.

- Los Angeles Times. "Race Vanishes as Juncio Dies." February 10, 1921, sec. Editorials-News-Business-Society-The Drama. Access through ProQuest.
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government.* Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, Calif.: San Pasqual press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through Google Book</u>.
- Schwartz, Steven J. "Some Observations on the Material Culture of the Nicoleño." In *Proceedings of the Sixth California Islands Symposium*, 83–91, 2005. Find at your local library.
- Schwartz, Steven J., and Vellanoweth Rene L. "Lone Woman's Cave Found on San Nicolas Island." *California Archaeology* 5, no. 2 (December 1, 2013): 391–93. https://doi.org/10.1179/1947461X13Z.000000000021. Find at your local library.
- Schwebel, Sara L. "Indians Mythic and Human." In *Child-Sized History: Fictions of the Past in U.S. Classrooms*, 35–70. Nashville: Vanderbilt University Press, 2011. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv167574f.6. Find at your local library.
- Scott O'Dell. *Island of the Blue Dolphins: The Complete Reader's Edition*. Vol. [Complete reader's edition]. Oakland, California: University of California Press, 2016. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.* New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 5 Barclay Street, 1854. Find at your local library.

- Singleton, Heather. Chronology of the Gabrieleno/Tongva Nation, Undated.
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Repatriation Office, National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Stewart, Kelly Leah. "(Re)Writing and (Re)Righting California Indian Histories: Legacies of Saint Boniface Indian Industrial School, 1890 to 1935." UCLA, 2018. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/5qx1w2mz. Access through eScholarship.
- Stoll, Anne Q, John G Douglass, and Richard Ciolek-Torrello. "Searching for Guaspet: A Mission Period Rancheria in West Los Angeles." *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings* 22 (2009): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Suntree, Susan. Sacred Sites: The Secret History of Southern California. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Mark Q. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (April 2005): 31–93. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Takic.pdf.
- ——. "The Del Rey Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 2 (October 2008): 1–54. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DelReyweb.pdf.
- ——. "The Palomar Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 4 (April 2008): 1–74. http://www.pcas.org/documents/444Palomar_000.pdf.
- Sutton, Mark Q, and Jill K Gardner. "Reconceptualizing the Encinitas Tradition of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 42, no. 4 (February 2006): 1–64. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/2.ReconceptualizingtheEncinitasTradition_000.pdf http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/2.ReconceptualizingtheEncinitasTradition_000.pdf
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Taylor, Alexander S. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 3 (February 22, 1860). Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, March 9, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, May 4, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 11, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, June 8, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 19 (June 29, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 14, no. 16 (December 14, 1860): 124. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Terada, Jason. "Tongva Indians Celebrate Roots Rediscovered." *Los Angeles Times*. November 25, 1996, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access on ProQuest.
- The Chia Café Collective, Barbara Drake, Lorene Sisquoc, Craig Torres, Abe Sanchez, Daniel McCarthy, Leslie Mouriquand, and Deborah Small. *Cooking the Native Way: Chia Café Collective*. Berkeley: Chia Café Collective, 2018. Access www.heydaybooks.com Find at your local library.
- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.
- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L. A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894*, 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach</u>.
- Valentin, Sylvere. "Prehistoric Population Replacement on Californias Channel Islands." California State University, Los Angeles, 2010. <u>Access through Cal State Los Angeles</u>. <u>Access though website</u>. Find at your local library.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.

- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. https://archive.org/details/spanishexplorati0000bolt. Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California historical society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3
- Welch, Rosanne. "A Brief History of the Tongva Tribe: The Native Inhabitants of the Lands of the Puente Hills Preserve." Claremont Graduate University], 2006. https://habitatauthority.org/wp-content/uploads/2013/05/native_american_history.pdf Find at your local library. Website.
- Whispers; 1: The Chumash. Videorecording. Santa Monica City TV 3, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, Cal: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co. publishers, 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of

- Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "Paleodemographic Change on San Clemente Island During the Medieval Climatic Anomaly." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 16:109–19, 2003. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.16Yatsko.pdf.
- Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

SETTLEMENT PATTERNS

- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry Carl. "Prehistoric Subsistence and Settlement in the Newport Bay Area and Environs, Orange County, California." Ph. D., University of California, Riverside, 1981. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Pletka, Nicole. "Late Holocene Gabrielino Settlement Patterns in the Newport Coast Area of California: A Geographic Information Systems Based Approach." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Mark Q. "The Del Rey Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly 44, no. 2 (October 2008): 1–54. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DelReyweb.pdf.
- ——. "The Palomar Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 4 (April 2008): 1–74. http://www.pcas.org/documents/444Palomar_000.pdf.

- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L.A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894*, 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Valentin, Sylvere. "Prehistoric Population Replacement on Californias Channel Islands." California State University, Los Angeles, 2010. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through Cal State Los Angeles</u>. <u>Access though website</u>.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements: A Reference Book*, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "Paleodemographic Change on San Clemente Island During the Medieval Climatic Anomaly." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 16: 109–19, 2003. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.16Yatsko.pdf.
- ——. "Reassessing Archaeological Site Density at San Clemente Island." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 2: 187–204, 1989. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.02Yatsko.pdf.

MIGRATION

- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Goldberg, Carol Frances. "The Application of Stable Carbon and Nitrogen Isotope Analysis to Human Dietary Reconstruction in Prehistoric Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. https://www.proquest.com/docview/304051146/abstract/3B4B55EA363D402BPQ/1 Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5 Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Johnson, John, and Joseph Lorenz. "Genetics, Linguistics, and Prehistoric Migrations: An Analysis of California Indian Mitochondrial DNA Lineages." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 28 (January 1, 2006): 33–64. https://doi.org/10.2307/27825821. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Potter, Amiee B., and P. Scott White. "The Mitochondrial DNA Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 29, no. 2 (January 1, 2009): 163–82. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Potter, Amiee Bell. "The Genetic Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island, California: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." Ph.D., University of Oregon, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In A Companion to California History, edited

- by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "This Is Indian Country." *LMU Magazine*, August 22, 2016. https://magazine.lmu.edu/articles/this-is-indian-country/, archived at https://perma.cc/T556-NTPX.
- Sutton, Mark Q. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (April 2005): 31–93. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Takic.pdf.
- ——. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (2009): 31–93. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern California, 2007. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

VILLAGES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Beherec, Marc A. "Ethnohistoric South Gate?" In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 34:81–98, 2020. https://scahome.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/7_Beherec_final.pdf.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Costansó, Miguel. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by

- Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive</u>. Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. Website.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. <u>Access online.</u>. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farrell-Thomas, Paddy. "INA 6950-Tongva Museum and Cultural Center." Masters, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, Environmental Design, Architecture, 2021. <u>Access thesis at scholarworks</u>
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." *Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society*. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." *Los Angeles Times*, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Grenda, Donn R., and Jeffrey H. Altschul. "The Evolution of Coastal Settlements: A View from the Ballona Lagoon." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 7:213–26, 1994. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.07Grenda.pdf.
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.
- Lambert, Patricia M., and Phillip L. Walker. "Physical Anthropological Evidence for the Evolution of Social Complexity in Coastal Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 963–73. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080765. Find at your local library. Access through Cambridge.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.

- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "L.A. Scene Southern California Then and Now." *Los Angeles Times*. February 28, 1994, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, Calif.: San Pasqual Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Stoll, Anne Q, John G Douglass, and Richard Ciolek-Torrello. "Searching for Guaspet: A Mission Period Rancheria in West Los Angeles." *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings* 22 (2009): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.

- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access on the Internet Archive</u>.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.

FOOD PATHS AND COOKING

- Amsden, Charles. "The Pre-Mission Indians of Los Angeles County." *Trails Magazine*, 1935. Find at your local library.
- Anderson, M. Kat. *Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources*. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bitsoie, Freddie, James O Fraioli, Quentin Bacon, and Gabriella Trujillo. New Native Kitchen: Celebrating Modern Recipes of the American Indian, 2021. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96 Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39 Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79 Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8 Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- "Decolonizing the Diet How Native Peoples Are Reclaiming Traditional Foods." *Tending the Wild.* KCET, September 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/episodes/decolonizing-the-diet.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Find at your local library.
- Eagle Rock Highland Park 4-H Club, and Autry Museum of the American West, eds. *Mixed Nuts:* Tongva Use of the Southern California Mixed Oak / Black Walnut Woodland: A Curriculum Guide to the California American Indian Uses of Urban Los Angeles County Woodlands and Environs. Los Angeles, CA: Southwest Museum, 1997. Access through the Autry. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review 4*, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>.
- ———. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.

- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf Find at your local library.
- Goldberg, Carol Frances. "The Application of Stable Carbon and Nitrogen Isotope Analysis to Human Dietary Reconstruction in Prehistoric Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- KCET. "Decolonize Your Diet: A Conversation With Native Food Educators." KCET, November 16, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/decolonize-your-diet-a-conversation-with-native-food-educators, archived at https://perma.cc/KCH6-2S5A.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.

- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. <a href="https://doi.org/10.23
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.

- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- The Chia Café Collective, Barbara Drake, Lorene Sisquoc, Craig Torres, Abe Sanchez, Daniel McCarthy, Leslie Mouriquand, and Deborah Small. *Cooking the Native Way: Chia Café Collective*. Berkeley: Chia Café Collective, 2018. Find at your local library.
- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach</u>.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access on the Internet Archive.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california, archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3.

Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.

Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

NICOLEÑOS AND THE LONE WOMAN'S STORY

- "A Female Crusoe." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 28, no. 2 (2008): 191–93. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Ellison, William Henry, ed. *The Life and Adventures of George Nidever* [1802-1883]. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. https://doi.org/10.1525/9780520345218. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Erlandson, Jon M., Lisa Thomas-Barnett, René L. Vellanoweth, Steven J. Schwartz, and Daniel R. Muhs. "From the Island of the Blue Dolphins: A Unique Nineteenth-Century Cache Feature From San Nicolas Island, California." *The Journal of Island and Coastal Archaeology* 8, no. 1 (January 1, 2013): 66–78. https://doi.org/10.1080/15564894.2013.766913. Find at your local library.
- Hardacre, Emma C. "Eighteen Years Alone.: A Tale of the Pacific." *Scribner's Monthly*, September 1880. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Albert B. Elsasser, eds. *Original Accounts of the Lone Woman of San Nicolas Island*. University of California Archaeological Survey 55. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Survey, Dept. of Anthropology, University of California, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, (Dee) Travis. "Some J. P. Harrington Notes on the 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *The Masterkey* 52, no. 1 (1978): 23–28. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Recently Discovered Accounts Concerning The 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 3, no. 2 (1981): 187–99. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996 Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

- Morris, Susan L., Glenn J. Farris, Steven J. Schwartz, Irina Vladi L. Wender, and Boris Dralyuk. "Murder, Massacre, and Mayhem on the California Coast, 1814-1815: Newly Translated Russian American Company Documents Reveal Company Concern Over Violent Clashes." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014): 81–100. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Susan L., John R Johnson, Steven J. Schwartz, René L. Vellanoweth, Glenn J. Farris, and Sara L. Schwebel. "The Nicoleños in Los Angeles: Documenting the Fate of the Lone Woman's Community." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 36, no. 1 (2016): 91–118. <u>Access through eScholarship</u>.
- Olivera, Elena Vega. "If Only She Could Speak for Herself: Representations of a California Channel Islands Woman, 1840s-2000s." University of California, Santa Barbara, 2011. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through Santa Barbara Historical Museum</u>.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Romer, Margaret. "The Last of the Canalinos." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 41, no. 3 (1959): 241–46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169395. Find at you local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Russell, C. J. W. "Narrative of a Woman Who Was Eighteen Years Alone Upon the Island of San Nicolas, Coast of California." *Hutchings' California Magazine*, November 1, 1856. American Historical Periodicals from the American Antiquarian Society. Find at your local library. Access through GALE.
- Schwartz, Steven J. "Some Observations on the Material Culture of the Nicoleño." In *Proceedings of the Sixth California Islands Symposium*, 83–91, 2005. Find at your local library.
- Schwartz, Steven J., and Vellanoweth Rene L. "Lone Woman's Cave Found on San Nicolas Island." *California Archaeology* 5, no. 2 (December 1, 2013): 391–93. https://doi.org/10.1179/1947461X13Z.00000000021. Find at your local library.
- Schwebel, Sara L. "Indians Mythic and Human." In *Child-Sized History: Fictions of the Past in U.S. Classrooms*, 35–70. Nashville: Vanderbilt University Press, 2011. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv167574f.6. Find at your local library.
- Scott O'Dell. *Island of the Blue Dolphins: The Complete Reader's Edition*. Oakland, California: University of California Press, 2016. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Taylor, Alexander S. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 3 (February 22, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, March 9, 1860. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 4, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 11, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, June 8, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 19 (June 29, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 14, no. 16 (December 14, 1860): 124. Find at your local library. Access online.
- "The Indian Woman of San Nicholas." Hutchings Illustrated California Magazine, 1857.
- "The Lone Woman and Last Indians Digital Archive." Accessed April 25, 2022 http://calliope.cse.sc.edu/lonewoman/home.

HERITAGE CONSERVATION AND CULTURAL SURVIVAL

- A Peoples Map. "Julia Bogany." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://perma.cc/7PTB-F8W2.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9
- Chavez, Yve. "Basket Weaving in Coastal Southern California: A Social History of Survivance." *Arts* 8, no. 3 (September 2019): 94. https://doi.org/10.3390/arts8030094. Access through the Arts Website.
- *Episode 3: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany*. Podcast. The Crown City Podcast, 2020. https://www.thecrowncitypodcast.com/episodes/episode-01-slow-travel-4t5bk-8wgel-dglty.
- Ferry, Michelle Llyn. "The Thin Red Line: Native American Culture Bearers, Memory and the Museum." Ph.D., University of California, Santa Barbara, 2009. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here.'" KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW
- ——. Tongva Descendants Work to Keep Their Culture Alive. Radio. Curious Coast. KCRW, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/tongva-descendants-work-to-keep-their-culture-
 - alive#:~:text=For%20Craig%20Torres%2C%20keeping%20Tongva,reverence%20as%20his%20ance stors%20did.&text=Gabrielino%20Tongva%20Springs%20Foundation%2C%20which%20preserves %20the%20Kuruvunga%20Springs%20land, archived at https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN.
- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Smith, Terria. "Tending Nature." *News from Native California* 33, no. 2 (Winter /2020 2019): 46. <u>Access though LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.

Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

CONTACT WITH CHUMASH

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ———, ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1975. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through Science Direct.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of

- California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.

- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Whispers: 1: The Chumash. Videorecording. Santa Monica City TV 3, 1991. Find at your local library.

PART III.

FIRST AND EARLY CONTACT WITH GABRIELINO-TONGVA

Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.

Anderson, M. Kat. *Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources*. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.

Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.

Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.

Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access through Internet Archive.

Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.

- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963 1962. Find at your local library.
- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, Wash.: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Brown, Vinson. *Peoples of the Sea Wind: The Native Americans of the Pacific Coast*. New York: Macmillan, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.

- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. "Relation of the Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, 1542-1543." In *Spanish Exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 13–39. Original narratives of early American history. New York: Barnes & Noble, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 72–93. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Translation from the Spanish of the Account by the Pilot Ferrel of the Voyage of Cabrillo along the West Coast of North America in 1542." Translated by Richard Stuart Evans. United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian. Washington, D.C, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. An Historical Journal of the Expeditions, by Sea and by Land, to the North of California; in 1768, 1769 and 1770: When Spanish Establishments Were First Made at San-Diego and Monte-Rey. Translated by William Reveley. London: Alexander Dalrymple, 1790. Find at your local library.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Crespí, Juan, and Alan K. Brown. *A Description of Distant Roads: Original Journals of the First Expedition into California, 1769-1770.* San Diego, CA: San Diego State University Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. *The Missions and Missionaries of California*. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.

- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: St. Louis, Missouri: Nafis & Cornish; Van Dien & Macdonald, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Indian Languages of the Pacific States and Territories." *Magazine of American History*, 1877. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. *As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815.* The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Gray-Kanatiiosh, Barbara A. *Gabrielino*. Native Americans. Edina, MN: ABDO Pub. Co, 2004. Find at your local library.

- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hansen, Joan. "Artifacts on Display at Concordia." *Irvine World News*. April 5, 200. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Nich-Nich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "The California Indians: Archaeology, Varieties of Culture, Arts of Life." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 41, no. 1 (1962): 1–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/25155448. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hernández, Salomé. "No Settlement Without Women: Three Spanish California Settlement Schemes, 1790-1800." *Southern California Quarterly* 72, no. 3 (1990): 203–33. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171533. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.

- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming.* Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. https://doi.org/doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. https://doi.org/doi.org/doi.org/doi.org/ https://doi.org/doi.org/ https://doi.org/doi.org/ https://doi.org/ https://doi.o
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes*. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the

- Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in -American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Musuem of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ———. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328

 Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and

- Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Martelle, Scott. "Rock Art Preservation Is Often Uncharted Terrain." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. <a href="https://doi.org/10.23
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Moser, Christopher L. *Native American Basketry of Southern California*. Riverside, CA: Riverside Museum Press, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death

- *Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Owen, Roger C. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Co, 1946. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design

for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.

Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.

Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by

W.J. Hoffman, M.D." Essex Institute Bulletin 17, no. 1-3 (1885): 133. Access through LMU. ———. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." The Masterkey 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library. ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star.* April 3, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library. ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11,

——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.

1861).

——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.

Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of

- Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology W.W. Norton, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2: 258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Scouler, John. "Observations on the Indigenous Tribes of the N. W. Coast of America." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 11 (1841): 215–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797647. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Slater, Eric. "Trail of Shells May Lead to Indians' Past: Archeology: Discoveries of the Small Beads from Orange County to Oregon Could Show That Tribes of Thousands of Years Ago Were More Complex than Once Thought." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.

- Taylor, Alexander S. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 3 (February 22, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, March 9, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, May 4, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 11, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, June 8, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 19 (June 29, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 14, no. 16 (December 14, 1860): 124. Find at your local library. Access online.
- "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, First Discoverer of the Coast of California," n.d.
- Timbrook, Jan. "Elementary, My Dear Hudson." *Bulletin of the Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History*. 80, no. 2 (1895). Find at your local library.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. https://archive.org/details/spanishexplorati0000bolt. Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, no. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." Southern

- California Quarterly 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Houses of Southern California*. History Leaflet Series 6. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

PART III.

CONTACT WITH SPANISH MEXICAN SETTLERS

Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.

Anza, Juan Baptista de. "Continuation of the Diary of the Captain of the Presidio of Tubac, Don Juan Baptista de Anza, Commander of the Expedition Sent to Explore a Road by Land from Sonora to Monte Rey......[San Gabriel, April 6, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:215–43. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.

- ———. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry and of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Undertake and Make for the Purpose of Opening a Road from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2: 133–211. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Am Undertaking for the Purpose of Opening Communication from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:xv–130. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.

Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. <u>Find at your local library</u>
- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.

- Bolton, Herbert E. "The Mission as a Frontier Institution in the Spanish-American Colonies." *The American Historical Review* 23, no. 1 (October 1917): 42–61. https://doi.org/10.2307/1837685. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ———. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, WA: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.

- Brown, Vinson. *Peoples of the Sea Wind: The Native Americans of the Pacific Coast*. New York: Macmillan, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. Discovery of California and Northwest America; The First Voyage to the Coasts of California; Made in the Years 1542 and 1543 by Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo and His Pilot Bartolomé Ferrelo. Translated by Alexander S. Taylor. San Francisco, 1853. Find at your local library.
- ——. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In Colección de Varios Documentos Para La Historia de La Florida y Tierras Adyacentes, edited by Buckingham Smith, 1:173–89. London: Trübner y Companía, 1857. Find at your local library.
- ——. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In Colección de Documentos Inéditos Relativos al Descubrimiento Conquista y Colonización de Las Antiguas Posesiones Españolas En América y Oceánia, 14: 165–91. Madrid, Spain, 1870. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage." In An Examination of Some of the Early Voyages of Discovery and Exploration on the Northwest Coast of America, from 1539 to 1603, edited by George Davidson, 160–241. United States Coast and Geodetic Survey for 1886, Appendix No. 7. Washington, D.C.: U.S. G.P.O., 1887. https://archive.org/details/examinationofsom00davi. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relation of the Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, 1542-1543." In *Spanish Exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 13–39. Original Narratives of Early American History. New York: Barnes & Noble, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Translation from the Spanish of the Account by the Pilot Ferrel of the Voyage of Cabrillo along the West Coast of North America in 1542." Translated by Richard Stuart Evans. United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian. Washington, D.C, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library.

- ———, ed. *Native American Perspectives on the Hispanic Colonization of Alta California*. Spanish Borderlands Sourcebooks 26. New York: Garland, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. An Historical Journal of the Expeditions, by Sea and by Land, to the North of California; in 1768, 1769 and 1770: When Spanish Establishments Were First Made at San-Diego and Monte-Rey. Translated by William Reveley. London: Alexander Dalrymple, 1790. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Diario or Account of the Expeditions Made by Sea & By Land to the North of California." In The Spanish Occupation of California: Plan for the Establishment of a Government. Junta or Council Head at San Blas, May 16, 1768. Diario of the Expeditions Made to California., edited by Douglas S. Watson, translated by Frederick John Teggart, 24–63. San Francisco: Grabhorn Press, 1934. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Early California History: The Expeditions of 1769." Translated by Charles Fletcher Lummis. *Land of Sunshine*, 1901.
- ——. The Costansó Narrative of the Portolá Expedition: First Chronicle of the Spanish Conquest of Alta California. Translated by Ray Brandes. Hogarth Series of Early California, Book 1. Newhall, CA: Hogarth Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive</u>. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel, and Adolph van Hemert-Engert. "The Narrative of the Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770 by Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 4 (1910): 91–159. Find at your local library.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. *Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774.* Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1927. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Crespi, Juan. "Journey of the Land Expedition from San Diego to Monterey: Diary and Itinerary of the Expedition from the Port of San Diego de Alcala to That of Monterey, Leaving on the 14th of July, 1769." In *Historical Memoirs of New California, by Fray Francisco Palou, O.F.M.*, translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:109–32. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan, and Alan K. Brown. A Description of Distant Roads: Original Journals of the First Expedition into California, 1769-1770. San Diego, CA: San Diego State University Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M. (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived Fron His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Díaz, Juan. "Diary Kept by Father Fray Juan Díaz...During the Journey Which He Is Making in Company with the Reverend Father Fray Francisco Garcés, To Open a Road from the Province of Sonora to Northern California and the Port of Monterrey by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-San Gabriel, April 8, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:247–90. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. St. Louis: St. Louis University, 1969. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." *Daily Trojan*, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.

- Dunne, Peter Masten. *Black Robes in Lower California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. St. Louis: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In *On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2: 309–60. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Indian Languages of the Pacific States and Territories." *Magazine of American History*, 1877. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J. Franciscan Missionaries in Hispanic California, 1769-1848: A Biographical Dictionary. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Gray-Kanatiiosh, Barbara A. *Gabrielino*. Native Americans. Edina, MN: ABDO Pub. Co, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Greenwood, Roberta S. "Historical Archaeology in California." *Historical Archaeology* 25, no. 3 (1991): 24–28. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Hansen, Joan. "Artifacts on Display at Concordia." *Irvine World News*. April 5, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "A Note on Boscana's Posthumous Relacion." *The Masterkey* 50, no. 3 (1976): 99–102. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The California Indians: Archaeology, Varieties of Culture, Arts of Life." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 41, no. 1 (1962): 1–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/25155448. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hernández, Salomé. "No Settlement Without Women: Three Spanish California Settlement Schemes, 1790-1800." *Southern California Quarterly* 72, no. 3 (1990): 203–33. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171533. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming.* Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online.
- Johnson, John R. "The Indians of Mission San Fernando." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 3 (1997): 249–90. https://doi.org/10.2307/41172612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., David Lavender, and Larry L. Meyer. "Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." In *Rancho Los Alamitos: Ever Changing, Always the Same*. Berkeley: Rancho Los Alamitos Foundation, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.

- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Museum of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>.
- ——. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ———. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.

- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Martelle, Scott. "Rock Art Preservation Is Often Uncharted Terrain." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meadows, Don C. "First European Contact with the Indians of Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 3 (1965): 25–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miller, Bruce W. *The Gabrielino*. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Milliken, Randall. A Time of Little Choice: The Disintegration of Tribal Culture in the San Francisco

- *Bay Area, 1769-1810.* Ballena Press Anthropological Papers, no. 43. Menlo Park, CA: Novato, CA: Ballena Press; Orders, Ballena Press Publishers' Services, 1995.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Monroy, Douglas. *Thrown among Strangers: The Making of Mexican Culture in Frontier California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1990. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Moser, Christopher L. *Native American Basketry of Southern California*. Riverside: Riverside Museum Press, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Owen, Roger C. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.

- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gasper de. "Diary of Gaspar de Portolá During the California Expedition of 1769-1770." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 3 (1910): 31–89. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Pourade, Richard F. Anza Conquers the Desert: The Anza Expeditions from Mexico to California and the Founding of San Francisco, 1774 to 1776. San Diego: Union-Tribune Pub. Co., 1971. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Co, 1946. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La*

Société Des Américanistes 60 (1971): 233-73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.

Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.

Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.

———. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." <i>The Masterkey</i> 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 3, 1869. <u>Find at your local library</u> .
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 24, 1869. <u>Find at your local library</u> .
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. <i>California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences</i> , The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).

——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.

——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.

Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form

- of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American library of musicology W.W. Norton, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Serra, Junípero, and Antonine Tibesar. *Writings of Junípero Serra*. 4 vols. Washington: Academy of American Franciscan History, 1955. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.* New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 5 Barclay Street, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Slater, Eric. "Trail of Shells May Lead to Indians' Past: Archeology: Discoveries of the Small Beads from Orange County to Oregon Could Show That Tribes of Thousands of Years Ago Were More Complex than Once Thought." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions. New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.

- Stoll, Anne Q, John G Douglass, and Richard Ciolek-Torrello. "Searching for Guaspet: A Mission Period Rancheria in West Los Angeles." *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings* 22 (2009): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Taylor, Alexander S. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 3 (February 22, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, March 9, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, May 4, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 11, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, June 8, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 19 (June 29, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 14, no. 16 (December 14, 1860): 124. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Founding of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel, Part II." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 4 (1959): 153–61. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Founding of Misión San Gabriel Arcángel, Part I." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 3 (1959): 103–12. Find at your local library.
- Timbrook, Jan. "Elementary, My Dear Hudson." *Bulletin of the Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History*. 80, no. 2 (1895). Find at your local library.
- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L. A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894*, 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access on the Internet Archive</u>.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, Cal: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Wood, Raymund F. "Francisco Garcés Explorer of Southern California." *Southern California Quarterly* 51, no. 3 (1969): 185–209. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170246. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Houses of Southern California*. History Leaflet Series 6. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

CABRILLO EXPEDITION

- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. Discovery of California and Northwest America; The First Voyage to the Coasts of California; Made in the Years 1542 and 1543 by Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo and His Pilot Bartolomé Ferrelo. Translated by Alexander S. Taylor. San Francisco, 1853. Find at your local library.
- ——. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In *Colección de Varios Documentos Para La Historia de La Florida y Tierras Adyacentes*, edited by Buckingham Smith, 1:173–89. London: Trübner y Companía, 1857. Find at your local library.
- ——. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In Colección de Documentos Inéditos Relativos al Descubrimiento Conquista y Colonización de Las Antiguas Posesiones Españolas En América y Oceánia, 14:165–91. Madrid, Spain, 1870. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage." In An Examination of Some of the Early Voyages of Discovery and Exploration on the Northwest Coast of America, from 1539 to 1603, edited by George Davidson, 160–241. United States Coast and Geodetic Survey for 1886, Appendix No. 7. Washington, D.C.: U.S. G.P.O., 1887. https://archive.org/details/examinationofsom00davi. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relation of the Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, 1542-1543." In *Spanish Exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 13–39. Original Narratives of Early American History. New York: Barnes & Noble, 1952. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America* in the Sixteenth Century, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 72–93. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Translation from the Spanish of the Account by the Pilot Ferrel of the Voyage of Cabrillo along the West Coast of North America in 1542." Translated by Richard Stuart Evans. United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian. Washington, D.C, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. Find at your local library.
- Erlandson, Jon M., and Kevin Bartoy. "Cabrillo, the Chumash, and Old World Diseases." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 2 (1995): 153–73. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Holder, Charles F. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, First Discoverer of the Coast of California," n.d.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.

FRANCISCO GARCÉS

Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In *On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.

——. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.

Wood, Raymund F. "Francisco Garcés Explorer of Southern California." *Southern California Quarterly* 51, no. 3 (1969): 185–209. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170246. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

PEDRO FAGES

Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.

———. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.

Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

Temple II, Thomas Workman. "The Founding of Misión San Gabriel Arcángel, Part I." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 3 (1959): 103–12. Find at your local library.

PORTOLA EXPEDITION

- Cleland, Robert Glass. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. An Historical Journal of the Expeditions, by Sea and by Land, to the North of California; in 1768, 1769 and 1770: When Spanish Establishments Were First Made at San-Diego and Monte-Rey. Translated by William Reveley. London: Alexander Dalrymple, 1790. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Diario or Account of the Expeditions Made by Sea & By Land to the North of California." In The Spanish Occupation of California: Plan for the Establishment of a Government. Junta or Council Head at San Blas, May 16, 1768. Diario of the Expeditions Made to California., edited by Douglas S. Watson, translated by Frederick John Teggart, 24–63. San Francisco: Grabhorn Press, 1934. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Early California History: The Expeditions of 1769." Translated by Charles Fletcher Lummis. *Land of Sunshine*, 1901.
- ——. The Costansó Narrative of the Portolá Expedition: First Chronicle of the Spanish Conquest of Alta California. Translated by Ray Brandes. Hogarth Series of Early California, Book 1. Newhall: Hogarth Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive</u>. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel, and Adolph van Hemert-Engert. "The Narrative of the Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770 by Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 4 (1910): 91–159. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774. Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan, and Alan K. Brown. *A Description of Distant Roads: Original Journals of the First Expedition into California, 1769-1770.* San Diego: San Diego State University Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M.

- (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. *The Missions and Missionaries of California*. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. *History of California*. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Meadows, Don C. "First European Contact with the Indians of Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 3 (1965): 25–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gasper de. "Diary of Gaspar de Portolá During the California Expedition of 1769-1770." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 3 (1910): 31–89. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.

VIZCAINO EXPEDITION

- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. Alvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. *History of California*. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).

- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. https://archive.org/details/spanishexplorati0000bolt. Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

ANZA EXPEDITION

- Anza, Juan Baptista de. "Continuation of the Diary of the Captain of the Presidio of Tubac, Don Juan Baptista de Anza, Commander of the Expedition Sent to Explore a Road by Land from Sonora to Monte Rey......[San Gabriel, April 6, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:215–43. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry and of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Undertake and Make for the Purpose of Opening a Road from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:133–211. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Am Undertaking for the Purpose of Opening Communication from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:xv–130. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Díaz, Juan. "Diary Kept by Father Fray Juan Díaz...During the Journey Which He Is Making in Company with the Reverend Father Fray Francisco Garcés, To Open a Road from the Province of Sonora to Northern California and the Port of Monterrey by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-San Gabriel, April 8, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:247–90. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.

Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.

Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

Pourade, Richard F. Anza Conquers the Desert: The Anza Expeditions from Mexico to California and the Founding of San Francisco, 1774 to 1776. San Diego: Union-Tribune Pub. Co., 1971. Find at your local library.

CONTACT WITH THE U.S.

Alvitre, Weshoyot. "What Does It Mean to Be Seen?" *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter /2022 2021): 46–50. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.

Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find at your local library.

Anonymous. "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." *News from Native California*, Spring 2011. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.

Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.

Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.

Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8: 538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

Beebe, Rose Marie, and Robert M. Senkewicz, eds. *Lands of Promise and Despair: Chronicles of Early California, 1535-1846.* A California Legacy Book. Santa Clara, CA: Santa Clara University, 2001. Find at your local library.

Bell, Horace. Reminiscences of a Ranger: Or Early Times in Southern California. Los Angeles: Yarnell, Caystile & Mathes, Printers, 1881. https://www.loc.gov/item/rc01000760/.

- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. Access through eScholarship.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California*. 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. *As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815.* The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Gill, Kristina, Mikael Fauvelle, Jon Erlandson, and Victor D. Thompson. *An Archaeology of Abundance:* Reevaluating the Marginality of California's Islands. Society and Ecology in Island and Coastal Archaeology. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 2019. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years

- 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Hayes, Benjamin, and Marjorie Tisdale Wolcott. *Pioneer Notes from the Diaries of Judge Benjamin Hayes,* 1849-1875. Los Angeles: Private Print, 1929. https://www.loc.gov/item/29014767/.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Johnson, John, and Joseph Lorenz. "Genetics and the Castas of Colonial California." In *Alta California: Peoples in Motion, Identities in Formation*, 157–93. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2010. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.

- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Perez, Cris. Land Grants in Alta California: A Compilation of Spanishand Mexican Private Land Claims in the State of California: Giving Pertinent Data in Relation to the United States of America's Confirmation and Patenting of Said Claims, Together with a Compilation of Legislation and Litigation Affecting Each Claim. Rancho Cordova, CA: Landmark Enterprises, 10324 Newton Way, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Peterson, Richard H. "Antonia Garra Wanted His Indians in California to Unite against the American Invaders." *Wild West*, December 2000. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* Second edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564 Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "This Is Indian Country." LMU Magazine, August 22, 2016.

- https://magazine.lmu.edu/articles/this-is-indian-country/ archived at https://perma.cc/T556-NTPX.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889, Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "Researching Indigenous Indians in Southern California: Commentary, Bibliography, and Online Resources." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 30, no. 3 (September 2006): 75–127. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.30.3.v12v8884w2x307t3.
- ——. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.

ASSIMILATION

- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Gill, Kristina, Mikael Fauvelle, Jon Erlandson, and Victor D. Thompson. *An Archaeology of Abundance:* Reevaluating the Marginality of California's Islands. Society and Ecology in Island and Coastal Archaeology. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 2019. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

REBELLION

- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. Access through eScholarship.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions. Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century

- Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California.* 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library: http://www.worldcat.org/oclc/1236197568
 <u>Access through Hathitrust.</u>
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Peterson, Richard H. "Antonia Garra Wanted His Indians in California to Unite against the American Invaders." *Wild West*, December 2000. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* 2nd edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.

Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local library.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.

RESERVATIONS

- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "What Does It Mean to Be Seen?" *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter /2022 2021): 46–50. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Anonymous. "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." *News from Native California*, Spring 2011. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "This Is Indian Country." *LMU Magazine*, August 22, 2016. https://magazine.lmu.edu/articles/this-is-indian-country/, archived at https://perma.cc/T556-NTPX.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "Researching Indigenous Indians in Southern California: Commentary, Bibliography,

and Online Resources." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 30, no. 3 (September 2006): 75–127. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.30.3.v12v8884w2x307t3.

——. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. Find at your local library.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.

	PART V.	
-		

CHURCH HISTORY AND MISSIONARIES

Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5 Find at your local library.

Arellano, Gustavo. "Pain, Sorrow after Mission Fire; A Range of Narratives Brings to Light the San Gabriel Church's Complicated History." *Los Angeles Times*. July 13, 2020, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk Access through LMU. Find at your local library.

Aviles, Brian A., and Robert L. Hoover. "Two Californias, Three Religious Orders and Fifty Missions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 33, no. 3 (Summer 1997): 1–28. http://www.pcas.org/Vol33N3/333AvHov.pdf.

Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.

Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.

Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

Bensko, Cassidy. "The 5 to The 10: Unpacking the Scripps Campus and Mission Revival's Mythology." The Student Life, February 4, 2022. https://tsl.news/scripps-colonial-architecture/. archived at https://perma.cc/5XVM-HHAD.

Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.

Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building

- Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert E. "The Mission as a Frontier Institution in the Spanish-American Colonies." *The American Historical Review* 23, no. 1 (October 1917): 42–61. https://doi.org/10.2307/1837685 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer*. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936 <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ———. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volumeid=351&item=1 Find at your local library.

- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412 Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/355609rf.
- Chavez, Yve, Cynthia Neri Lewis, and John Macias. "Imagery, Materiality, and Evolving Histories at Mission San Gabriel." *Boletín: Journal of the California Mission Studies Association* 31, no. 1 (2015): 88–102.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo*. Edited by Carl H. Pforzheimer. Los Angeles: Ward Ritchie Press, 1950. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0 Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan, and Alan K. Brown. A Description of Distant Roads: Original Journals of the First Expedition into California, 1769-1770. San Diego: San Diego State University Press, 2001. Find at your local library.

- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. Website.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. Website. Find at your local library.
- Decorme, Gerard. *La Obra de Los Jesuítas Mexicanos Durante La Época Colonial, 1572-1767.* 2 vols. México: Antigua librería Robredo de J. Porrúa e hijos, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. St. Louis, MO: St. Louis University, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Douglass, John G, and Patrick B Stanton. "Living During a Difficult Time: A Comparison of Ethnohistoric, Bioarchaeological, and Archaeological Data During the Mission Period, Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 24:9, 2010. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.24Douglass.pdf.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Dunne, Peter Masten. *Black Robes in Lower California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Pioneer Black Robes on the West Coast*. Edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1940. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Emmers, Bob. "Apologize for This: Mission Founder Junipero Serra Brought Death and Destruction to California's Natives; Now He's One Step Away from Sainthood." *Orange County Weekly*. March 17, 2000. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Fernando Rey, the Mission of the Valley. The Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series. Local History. Chicago: Franciscan Herald Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series, Localhistory. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.

- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California*. 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Garner, Scott. "Neighborhood Spotlight: San Gabriel; Historical Sites and Cultural Bites." Los Angeles

- *Times*. January 27, 2018, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Geary, Gerald Joseph. *The Secularization of the California Missions (1810-1846)*. Studies in American Church History 17. Washington, D. C: The Catholic University of America, 1934. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J. Franciscan Missionaries in Hispanic California, 1769-1848: A Biographical Dictionary. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5 Find at your local library.
- ——. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643 Find at your local library.
- Harley, R. Bruce. "The Founding of St. Boniface Indian School, 1888-1890." *Southern California Quarterly* 81, no. 4 (1999): 449–66. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171974 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In <i East of East, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access through University of California, Irvine.

- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Frederick Webb, ed. *Handbook of American Indians North of Mexico*. 2 vols. Smithsonian Institution, Bureau of American Ethnology 30. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1907. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308–46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———, ed. "The Formation of Frontier Indigenous Communities: Missions in California and Texas." In *New Views of Borderlands History*, 1st ed., 131–56. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1998. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Population of the Santa Barbara Channel Missions (Alta California), 1813-1832." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 268–74. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Johnson, John, and Sally McLendon. "The Social History of Native Islanders Following Missionization." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, 646–53. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John R. "The Indians of Mission San Fernando." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 3 (1997): 249–90. https://doi.org/10.2307/41172612 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ---. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In Bioarchaeology of Native American

- Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lorimer, Michelle. "Reconstructing the Past: Historical Interpretations and Native Experiences at Contemporary California Missions." UC Riverside, 2013. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/1c37v6m4.
- Lotus, Jean. "A Resurrection People: After a Damaging Fire, California's Historic Mission San Gabriel Rises from the Ashes." *U.S. Catholic* 85, no. 10 (October 2020): 10–15. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Macias, John. "In the Name of Spanish Colonization: Formulating Race and Identity in a Southern California Mission, 1769-1803." *Southern California Quarterly* 103, no. 2 (Summer 2021): 155–97. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2021.103.2.155 Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKenzie, Roderick Clayton. "The San Pasqual Grant: The Sequent Occupance of a Portion of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel Lands through Two Centuries." Ph.D. Dissertation, Geography Department, University of California, Los Angeles, 1972. https://search.library.ucla.edu/permalink/01UCS_LAL/trta7g/alma9922999703606533 Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

- Milliken, Randall. A Time of Little Choice: The Disintegration of Tribal Culture in the San Francisco Bay Area, 1769-1810. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers, no. 43. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1995.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/1183881 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In Diario Oficial de México. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Pelzel, Thomas O. "The San Gabriel Stations of the Cross From an Art-Historical Perspective." The

- *Journal of California Anthropology* 3, no. 1 (1976): 115–19. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Peterson, Richard H. "Antonia Garra Wanted His Indians in California to Unite against the American Invaders." *Wild West*, December 2000. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* Second edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014 Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564 Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Polzer, Charles W. Rules and Precepts of the Jesuit Missions of Northwestern New Spain. The Documentary Relations of the Southwest: Jesuit Relations. Tucson: University of Arizona Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Co, 1946. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006 Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075 Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. Access through LMU.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.

- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star.* February 6, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library. ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861). ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library. ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library. Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library. ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. <u>Find at your local library</u>
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.

Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." Out West 21, no. 3 (1904): 243-48.

Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

- Sandos, James A. *Converting California: Indians and Franciscans in the Missions*. Yale Western Americana Series. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Serra, Junípero, and Antonine Tibesar. *Writings of Junípero Serra*. 4 vols. Washington: Academy of American Franciscan History, 1955. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Sladeck, Jeremiah John. "Padres Descontentos: Spanish Imperial Policy, Franciscan Decline, and the California Mission System, 1784-1803." UCLA, 2020. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/54d3x68m.
- Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions (Cavendish Square Publishing LLC). New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Stoll, Anne Q, John G Douglass, and Richard Ciolek-Torrello. "Searching for Guaspet: A Mission Period Rancheria in West Los Angeles." *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings* 22 (2009): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken From Old Manuscripts and Records*. San Gabriel, 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Founding of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel, Part II." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 4 (1959): 153–61. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Founding of Misión San Gabriel Arcángel, Part I." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 3 (1959): 103–12. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Ward, Jean Bruce, and Gary Kurutz. "Some New Thoughts on an Old Mill." *California Historical Quarterly* 53, no. 2 (1974): 139–64. https://doi.org/10.2307/25157502 Access through JSTOR.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

MISSION BAPTISM RECORDS

- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333 Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0 Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Macias, John. "In the Name of Spanish Colonization: Formulating Race and Identity in a Southern California Mission, 1769-1803." *Southern California Quarterly* 103, no. 2 (Summer 2021): 155–97. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2021.103.2.155. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.

Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

Mozingo, Joe. "In Search of the Lost Gabrielinos: Descendants of L.A. Basin's Indigenous Tribe, in a Quest for Federal Recognition, Pore through Mission Records and Seek to Rebuild a Vanished Culture. It Is a Daunting Task." *Los Angeles Times*. July 16, 1999.

Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

NEOPHYTE STATISTICS/RECORDS

- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volumeid=351&item=1. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "The Population of the Santa Barbara Channel Missions (Alta California), 1813-1832." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 268–74. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records.* San Gabriel, 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.

DAILY LIFE IN MISSIONS

- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8: 538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert E. "The Mission as a Frontier Institution in the Spanish-American Colonies." *The American Historical Review* 23, no. 1 (October 1917): 42–61. https://doi.org/10.2307/1837685. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo: Spanish California's First Grist Mill*. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1971. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Decorme, Gerard. *La Obra de Los Jesuítas Mexicanos Durante La Época Colonial, 1572-1767.* 2 vols. México: Antigua librería Robredo de J. Porrúa e hijos, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. St. Louis, MO: St. Louis University, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and

- *California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." *Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine*, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Polzer, Charles W. Rules and Precepts of the Jesuit Missions of Northwestern New Spain. The Documentary Relations of the Southwest: Jesuit Relations. Tucson: University of Arizona Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions. New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records.* San Gabriel, 1909. Find at your local library.

Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.

Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.

CHURCH VIEW AND TREATMENT OF INDIANS

- Ames, John G, United States, and Office of Indian Affairs. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find at your local library.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ———. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning: Malki Museum Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volumeid=351&item=1. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo*. Edited by Carl H. Pforzheimer. Los Angeles: Ward Ritchie Press, 1950. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/197869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Donohue, John Augustine. After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767. Sources and

- Studies for the History of the Americas 6. St. Louis, MO: St. Louis University, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Dunne, Peter Masten. *Black Robes in Lower California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ———. *Pioneer Black Robes on the West Coast*. Edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1940. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Elsasser, Albert B. "The History of Culture Classification in California." University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. University of California, January 29, 1960. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volume=49&journal=7&item=2. Find at your local library. Website.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Fernando Rey, the Mission of the Valley. The Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series. Local History. Chicago: Franciscan Herald Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series, Localhistory. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.

- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hackel, Steven W. "The Staff of Leadership: Indian Authority in the Missions of Alta California." *The William and Mary Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (1997): 347–76. https://doi.org/10.2307/2953277. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Frederick Webb, ed. *Handbook of American Indians North of Mexico*. 2 vols. Smithsonian Institution, Bureau of American Ethnology 30. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1907. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Govt. Print. Off, n.d. Find at your local library.

- Jackson, Robert H., ed. "The Formation of Frontier Indigenous Communities: Missions in California and Texas." In *New Views of Borderlands History*, 1st ed., 131–56. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1998. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Johnson, John R. "The Indians of Mission San Fernando." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 3 (1997): 249–90. https://doi.org/10.2307/41172612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein

Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.

- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Polzer, Charles W. *Rules and Precepts of the Jesuit Missions of Northwestern New Spain*. The Documentary Relations of the Southwest: Jesuit Relations. Tucson: University of Arizona Press, 1976. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Co, 1946. Find at your local library.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.

- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star*. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Sandos, James A. *Converting California: Indians and Franciscans in the Missions*. Yale Western Americana Series. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records*. San Gabriel, 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

CONFLICT AND REBELLION WITH MISSIONS

- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/355609rf.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review 4*, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions. Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century

- Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California*. 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In *On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography: The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Peterson, Richard H. "Antonia Garra Wanted His Indians in California to Unite against the American Invaders." *Wild West*, December 2000. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* Second edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection

of Contemporary Comment. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.

Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

TOYPURINA

- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643. Find at your local library.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Https://doi.org
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Irvine.
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lepowsky, Maria. "Indian Revolts and Cargo Cults: Ritual Violence and Revitalization in California and New Guinea." In *Reassessing Revitalization Movements: Perspectives from North America and the Pacific Islands*, edited by Michael E. Harkin, 1–60. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004. https://muse.jhu.edu/book/11674. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

SAN GABRIEL ARCÁNGEL (MISSION SAN GABRIEL)

- Arellano, Gustavo. "Pain, Sorrow after Mission Fire; A Range of Narratives Brings to Light the San Gabriel Church's Complicated History." *Los Angeles Times*. July 13, 2020, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Campa, Andrew. "A Little More than Two Years after a Devastating Fire, the San Gabriel Mission Is Nearly Restored." Los Angeles Times, September 9, 2022. https://perma.cc/D33Y-6MHH.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo*. Edited by Carl H. Pforzheimer. Los Angeles, United States: Ward Ritchie Press, 1950. Find at your local library.
- ——. El Molino Viejo: Spanish California's First Grist Mill. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1971. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Elassar, Alaa. "A Massive Fire Has Destroyed a 249-Year-Old Church in California." CNN, July 12, 2020. https://www.cnn.com/2020/07/12/us/san-gabriel-mission-fire-trnd/index.html. archived at https://perma.cc/7NNN-MMMR.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California.* 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In *On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Garner, Scott. "Neighborhood Spotlight: San Gabriel; Historical Sites and Cultural Bites." *Los Angeles Times*. January 27, 2018, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Geiger, Maynard J. Franciscan Missionaries in Hispanic California, 1769-1848: A Biographical Dictionary. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of

- the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Harley, R. Bruce. "The Founding of St. Boniface Indian School, 1888-1890." *Southern California Quarterly* 81, no. 4 (1999): 449–66. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171974. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access through University of California, Irvine.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. Access online..
- Kay, Pablo. "Fire Reveals Pieces of Mission's Past Ahead of Jubilee." Angelus News, April 28, 2021. https://angelusnews.com/local/la-catholics/fire-reveals-pieces-of-mission-san-gabriels-past-as-it-prepares-for-jubilee-year/, archived at perma.cc/Y2BX-C83.
- ——. "San Gabriel Community Vows to Rebuild after Devastating Fire | Angelus News." ANGELUS, July 13, 2020. https://angelusnews.com/local/la-catholics/after-a-devastating-fire-mission-san-gabriel-community-vows-to-rebuild/, archived at perma.cc/42PF-PP6J.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. *Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation*. Topanga, California: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Laura Evertson. "Reminiscences of Mission San Gabriel." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California 11 (n.d.): 58.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and

- Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lotus, Jean. "A Resurrection People: After a Damaging Fire, California's Historic Mission San Gabriel Rises from the Ashes." *U.S. Catholic* 85, no. 10 (October 2020): 10–15. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Macias, John. "In the Name of Spanish Colonization: Formulating Race and Identity in a Southern California Mission, 1769-1803." *Southern California Quarterly* 103, no. 2 (Summer 2021): 155–97. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2021.103.2.155. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKenzie, Roderick Clayton. "The San Pasqual Grant: The Sequent Occupance of a Portion of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel Lands through Two Centuries." Ph.D. Dissertation, Geography Department, University of California, Los Angeles, 1972. https://search.library.ucla.edu/permalink/01UCS_LAL/trta7g/alma9922999703606533. Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- "Mission Fire Anniversary Bulletin." San Gabriel Mission, July 11, 2021. https://parish.sangabrielmissionchurch.org/apps/pages/ index.jsp?uREC_ID=170484&type=d&pREC_ID=351320.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. *A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers*. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ——. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.

- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Pelzel, Thomas O. "The San Gabriel Stations of the Cross From an Art-Historical Perspective." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 3, no. 1 (1976): 115–19. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star*. February 12, 1852. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. 1st edition. California Missions. New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken From old Manuscripts and Records.* San Gabriel, CA, 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, California: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Founding of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel, Part II." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 4 (1959): 153–61. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Founding of Misión San Gabriel Arcángel, Part I." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 3 (1959): 103–12. Find at your local library.

- Valdez, Jonah. "Judge Dismisses Case against Man Accused of Setting San Gabriel Mission Fire but Prosecutors Plan to Re-File Charges." San Gabriel Valley Tribune, July 23, 2021. https://www.sgvtribune.com/2021/07/22/judge-dismisses-case-against-man-accused-of-setting-san-gabriel-mission-fire-but-prosecutors-plan-to-re-file-charges, archived at perma.cc/H2Q3-B3DQ.
- Ward, Jean Bruce, and Gary Kurutz. "Some New Thoughts on an Old Mill." *California Historical Quarterly* 53, no. 2 (1974): 139–64. https://doi.org/10.2307/25157502. Access through JSTOR.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.
- White, Richard. "Op-Ed: What the Fire at San Gabriel Mission Left Behind." Los Angeles Times, July 12, 2020. https://www.latimes.com/opinion/story/2020-07-12/san-gabriel-mission-fire-junipero-serra-tongva-san-gabrileno.

SAN JUAN CAPISTRANO

Boscana, Gerónimo. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.

Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.

MISSION SAN FERNANDO REY DE ESPAÑA (MISSION SAN FERNANDO)

- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. *San Fernando Rey, the Mission of the Valley*. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Chicago, IL: Franciscan Herald Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J. Franciscan Missionaries in Hispanic California, 1769-1848: A Biographical Dictionary. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. *As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815.* The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Johnson, John R. "The Indians of Mission San Fernando." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 3 (1997): 249–90. https://doi.org/10.2307/41172612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days of Cortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missions there in Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." Out West 21, no. 3 (1904): 243-48.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

ROGERIO ROCHA

McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.

Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." Out West 21, no. 3 (1904): 243-48.

JUNIPERO SERRA

Emmers, Bob. "Apologize for This: Mission Founder Junipero Serra Brought Death and Destruction to California's Natives; Now He's One Step Away from Sainthood." *Orange County Weekly*. March 17, 2000. Find at your local library.

Palóu, Francisco. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. México: Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.

Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena, CA: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.

Serra, Junípero, and Antonine Tibesar. *Writings of Junípero Serra*. 4 vols. Washington: Academy of American Franciscan History, 1955. Find at your local library.

Sladeck, Jeremiah John. "Padres Descontentos: Spanish Imperial Policy, Franciscan Decline, and the California Mission System, 1784-1803." UCLA, 2020. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/54d3x68m.

Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

EUSEBIO FRANCISCO KINO

Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer.* New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. Find at your local library.

Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. Rome: Jesuit Historical Institute, 1969. Find at your local library.

SECULARIZATION OF MISSIONS

Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. http://www.worldcat.org/oclc/1658054. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.

Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. Rome: Jesuit Historical Institute, 1969. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.

Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Fernando Rey, the Mission of the Valley. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Chicago, IL: Franciscan Herald Press, 1927. Find at your local library.

———. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel, CA: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.

Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.

Forbes, Jack D. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.

Geary, Gerald Joseph. *The Secularization of the California Missions (1810-1846)*. Studies in American Church History 17. Washington, D. C: The Catholic University of America, 1934. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, Calif: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.

Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social

- Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.*New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.

Stevens, Madeline. <i>Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel</i> . York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.	1st edition.	California	Missions.	New

PART VI.

HISTORY OF LOS ANGELES - SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA

- Almaguer, Tomás. *Racial Fault Lines: The Historical Origins of White Supremacy in California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bell, Horace. *Reminiscences of a Ranger: Or Early Times in Southern California*. Los Angeles: Yarnell, Caystile & Mathes, Printers, 1881. https://www.loc.gov/item/rc01000760/.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Boyd, Peter. *The Birth of Los Angeles 1767-1826: And the Genocide of the Tongva*. FlintStrike Publishing, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Brook, Vincent. *Land of Smoke and Mirrors: A Cultural History of Los Angeles*. Piscataway: Rutgers University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Cerra, Julie Lugo, and Cynthia Simone. *Culver City: The Heart of Screenland*. 1st ed. Chatsworth, CA: Windsor Publications, 1992. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- Clark, Alfred. "The San Gabriel River: A Century of Dividing the Waters." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (June 1970): 155–69. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170285. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo: Spanish California's First Grist Mill*. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1971. Find at your local library.
- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- DeMarco, Gordon. *A Short History of Los Angeles*. 1st ed. San Francisco: Lexikos, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Faragher, John Mack. *Eternity Street: Violence and Justice in Frontier Los Angeles*. 1st edition. New York: W.W. Norton & Company, 2016. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Greenwood, Roberta S. "Historical Archaeology in California." *Historical Archaeology* 25, no. 3 (1991): 24–28. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Gumprecht, Blake. *The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth*. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hayes, Benjamin, and Marjorie Tisdale Wolcott. *Pioneer Notes from the Diaries of Judge Benjamin Hayes*, 1849-1875. Los Angeles: Private Print, 1929. https://www.loc.gov/item/29014767/.
- Haynes, Karima A. "Valley History Exposed; About 80 Children Watch as a Portion of Campo de Cahuenga Adobe Ruins Dating from Mexican War Is Unearthed." *Los Angeles Times*. January 7, 2000, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART- B; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by ROMEO GUZMÁN, CARRIBEAN FRAGOZA, ALEX SAYF CUMMINGS, and RYAN REFT, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through ISTOR.

- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Jaurequi, Lena. "Reconfiguring Diversity in 19th Century Los Angeles: An Archaeological Analysis of the Los Angeles/Depot Hotel." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2020. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/215058. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- The Daily News of Los Angeles. "Looking Back: Northridge's Roots Traced to Early Ranch, Home Tract." July 15, 1989. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Jocelyn. "Re-Indigenizing Spaces: How Mapping Racial Violence Shows the Interconnections Between Settler Colonialism and Gentrification." Senior Honors Thesis for the Ethnic Studies Department, University of California, Berkeley, 2020. <u>Access through eScholarship</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- Ord, Edward Otho Cresap, and Neal Harlow. *The City of the Angels and the City of the Saints, or, A Trip to Los Angeles and San Bernardino in 1856.* San Marino: Huntington Library, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Oventile, Robert S. "Cross Out: The Los Angeles County Seal Debate." In *Impossible Reading: Idolatry and Diversity in Literature*, 185–205. Aurora: The Davies Group, Publishers, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In Diario Oficial de México. México, 1857.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Perez, Cris. Land Grants in Alta California: A Compilation of Spanishand Mexican Private Land Claims in the State of California: Giving Pertinent Data in Relation to the United States of America's Confirmation and Patenting of Said Claims, Together with a Compilation of Legislation and Litigation Affecting Each Claim. Rancho Cordova, CA: Landmark Enterprises, 10324 Newton Way, 1996. Find at your local library.

- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Pulido, Laura, Laura R. Barraclough, and Wendy Cheng. *A People's Guide to Los Angeles*. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "L.A. Scene Southern California Then and Now." *Los Angeles Times*. February 28, 1994, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, CA: San Pasqual Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "This Is Indian Country." *LMU Magazine*, August 22, 2016. https://magazine.lmu.edu/articles/this-is-indian-country/, archived at https://perma.cc/T556-NTPX.
- Roy, Aurelie. "The Tongva People." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 17–24. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. 10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L. A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894,* 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." Southern

- California Quarterly 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi-org.electra.lmu.edu/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co. Publishers, 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

WARS, CONFLICTS, GENOCIDE

Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press,, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boyd, Peter. *The Birth of Los Angeles 1767-1826: And the Genocide of the Tongva*. FlintStrike Publishing, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Indian Holocaust: Archeologists Discover 50 Ancestors at ARCO Refinery." *The Ojibwe News*. December 18, 1998. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over

- the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library. Access through the publisher's website.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. San Gabriel, CA: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review 4*, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Faragher, John Mack. *Eternity Street: Violence and Justice in Frontier Los Angeles*. 1st edition. New York: W.W. Norton & Company, 2016. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.

- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California*. 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. *As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815.* The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. *History of California*. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lepowsky, Maria. "Indian Revolts and Cargo Cults: Ritual Violence and Revitalization in California and New Guinea." In *Reassessing Revitalization Movements: Perspectives from North America and the Pacific Islands*, edited by Michael E. Harkin, 1–60. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through Project MUSE.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Jocelyn. "Re-Indigenizing Spaces: How Mapping Racial Violence Shows the Interconnections Between Settler Colonialism and Gentrification." Senior Honors Thesis for the Ethnic Studies Department, University of California, Berkeley, 2020. <u>Access through eScholarship</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Madley, Benjamin. An American Genocide: The United States and the California Indian Catastrophe, 1846-1873. The Lamar Series in Western History. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2016. Find at your local library.

- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Susan L., Glenn J. Farris, Steven J. Schwartz, Irina Vladi L. Wender, and Boris Dralyuk. "Murder, Massacre, and Mayhem on the California Coast, 1814-1815: Newly Translated Russian American Company Documents Reveal Company Concern Over Violent Clashes." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014): 81–100. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Diario Oficial de México*. México, 1857.
- ——. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. *Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California*. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena, CA: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ———. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.

- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.* New York: P.J. Kenedy, Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, Phillip L. "Cranial Injuries as Evidence of Violence in Prehistoric Southern California." *American Journal of Physical Anthropology* 80, no. 3 (1989): 313–23. https://doi.org/10.1002/ajpa.1330800305. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

PART VI.
ARCHAEOLOGY

AZUSA

Koerper, Henry C., and Sherri Gust. "A Probable Toy Digging Stick Weight from CA-LAN-240." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21: 124–33, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper1.pdf.

BALLONA WETLANDS

- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Richard Ciolek-Torrello, Donn R. Grenda, Jeffrey A. Homburg, Su Benaron, and Anne Q. Stoll. "Ballona Archaeology: A Decade of Multidisciplinary Research." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18:283–301, 2005. Find at your local library.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., John G. Douglass, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, Sarah Van Galder, Benjamin R. Vargas, Kathleen L. Hull, Donn R. Grenda, et al. "Life at the Nexus of the Wetlands and Coastal Prairie, West Los Angeles." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 20:34–42, 2007. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.20Altschul.pdf.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., and Roberta S. Greenwood, eds. *Playa Vista Archaeological and Historical Project Research Design*. Statistical Research Technical Series, no. 29, pt. 1. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Grenda, Donn R., and Jeffrey H. Altschul. "The Evolution of Coastal Settlements: A View from the Ballona Lagoon." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 7:213–26, 1994. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.07Grenda.pdf.
- Johnson, Keith L. "Back to the Ballona (1961): Salvage Archaeology at the Admiralty Site (ca-Lan-47), Marina Del Rey, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 30:224–38, 2016.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Richard H. Evans. "A Unique, Baculum-Shaped Pestle from Southern Coastal

- Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 3 & 4 (November 2009): 99–117. http://www.pcas.org/documents/uniquepestleweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A. Peterson, Donn R. Grenda, and Patrick B. Stanton. "Mortuary/Mourning Associated, Transversely Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62: Another Case of Sexualization-Sacralization?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (July 2004): 51–79. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/koerperscreen.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Patrick B. Stanton, Benjamin R. Vargas, and Donn R. Grenda. "Additional Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 1 (August 2008): 83–92. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AdditionalGroovedStoneArtifacts.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "An Unusual Donut-Shaped Artifact from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 4 (June 2007): 75–88. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Donut-shapedArtifact434.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Benjamin R. Vargas, Tina Fulton, and Alfred Russel Wallace. "Two Unusual Fish Vertebra Artifacts from CA-LAN-62, Locus A: Possible Ring-and- Pin Targets." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 63–85. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Twounusualfish.pdf.

CALABASAS

Brown, Robert S., John R. Murray, and David M. Van Horn. "A Probable Stone Phallic Effigy from Calabasas, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 4 (1986): 18–24. Find at your local library.

CARSON

- Bonner, Diane F. "Geoarchaeology at the Arco Burial Site, Carson, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:142–53, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerD.pdf.
- Bonner, Wayne H. "Human Burials." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:154–61, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerW1.pdf.
- Bonner, Wayne H. "Vertebrate Fauna Remains." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:154–61, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerW2.pdf.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Indian Holocaust: Archeologists Discover 50 Ancestors at ARCO Refinery." *The Ojibwe News*. December 18, 1998. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Christy, Juliet. "The Arco Bead Assemblage: A Glimpse at Exchange in Relation to Environmental Variability." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:177–81, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Christy.pdf.
- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire.* May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.

- Frazier, Sara. "Protohistoric Burial Practices of the Gabrielino as Evidenced by the Comparison of Funerary Objects from Three Southern California Sites." In *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings*, 13:169–76, 2000.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- True, D. L. "Archaeological Sites Near Bixby Slough, Los Angeles County, California." *Journal of New World Archaeology*. 7, no. 4 (1990): 79–88. Find at your local library.

CHANNEL ISLANDS

- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Erlandson, Jon M, and Todd J Braje. "State of the Art: Technological Studies on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 40, no. 1 (July 2004): 1–22. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV40N1-2.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Jazwa, Christopher S., and Jennifer E. Perry. *California's Channel Islands: The Archaeology of Human-Environment Interactions*. The Anthropology of Pacific North America Series. Salt Lake City: University of Utah Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Laverty, Corinne Heyning. *America's Galapagos: The Historic Channel Islands Survey*. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2019. Find at your local library.
- Perry, Jennifer E., Michael A. Glassow, Mark L. Neal, Terry L. Joslin, and Kelly R. Minas. "Small Islands and Marginality: Santa Barbara Island and Its Role in the Prehistory of California's Channel Islands." *Journal of Field Archaeology* 44, no. 8 (November 17, 2019): 581–95. https://doi.org/10.1080/00934690.2019.1662262. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Rick, Torben C, Craig E Skinner, Jon M Erlandson, and René L Vellanoweth. "Obsidian Source Characterization and Human Exchange Systems on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 3 (Summer 2001): 18. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/obsidian_000.pdf.
- Ringelstein, Austin. "Galleons, Temples, and Beads: An Investigation of a Colonial Archaeological Assemblage from the Tongva Village of Nájquqar at Two Harbors, Pimu Santa Catalina Island, California (CA-SCaI-39)." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/172979. Find at your local library.

DEL MAR

Stafford, Thomas W., and Rose A. Tyson. "Accelerator Radiocarbon Dates on Charcoal, Shell, and Human Bone from the Del Mar Site, California." *American Antiquity* 54, no. 2 (1989): 389–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/281713. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

DRY CANYON

Boxt, Matthew A., and Robert B. Rechtman. "The Dry Canyon Site: Comparisons Between LAn-711 and LAn-712." *Journal of New World Archaeology* 4, no. 4 (1981): 8–29. Find at your local library.

ENCINO

- Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Desautels-Wiley, Nancy Anastasia. "Middle Holocene Ceramic Artifacts from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 25–44. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4EncinoVillage.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Klunder, Jan. "Lost Village': Archeologists Dig Up Indian Site in Encino Village: Discovery of 'Lost' Indian Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 1984, sec. Valley. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Langenwalter II, Paul E. "Ritual Animal Burials from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 3 (1986): 63–97. Find at your local library.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Lost Village of Encino' Discoveries: State Senate OKs Home for Indian Relics." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 1986. https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1986-06-06-me-9035-story.html. Find at your local library.
- Upi. "Indian Village Is Unearthed." *The New York Times*, October 30, 1984, sec. Science. https://www.nytimes.com/1984/10/30/science/indian-village-is-unearthed.html.
- Whitney-Desautels, Nancy A. "Encino Village: The Three Faces of Cultural Resource Management; a Unique Cultural Resource Management Challenge Interspersed with Application of Present Laws vs. a Changing Political Climate." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 3 (1986): 1–8. Find at your local library.

FOOTHILLS

Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

IRVINE

- Koerper, Henry C., and E. Bonita Fouste. "An Interesting Late Prehistoric Burial from CA-ORA-119-A." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 13, no. 2 (1977): 39–61. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Weisbord, Jill. "Quail Hill: Archaeological Excavations at CA-ORA-386." M.A., California State University, Dominguez Hills, 1985. <u>Access through California State University, Dominguez Hills.</u> Find at your local library.

LAGUNA BEACH

O'Neil, Stephen. "A Grooved Abrader Stone from the Goff's Island Site (CA-ORA-08/108/110): A Multipurpose, Marine-Oriented Tool." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 29–50. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoffsIslandAbraderweb.pdf.

LONG BEACH

- Boxt, Matthew A. "The Archaeology of California State University, Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 4 (November 2021): 76. http://www.pcas.org/documents/554webarchaeologyofCSULB.pdf.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Brian Dervin Dillon. "Prehistoric Pottery of Coastal Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 45–87. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4BoxtandDillon_000.pdf.
- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hurd, Gary S., and George E Miller. "Neutron Activation Analysis of Archaeological Pottery from Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 89–103. <u>Access through Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly</u>.
- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of

- Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.
- Langenwalter II, Paul E., Matthew A. Boxt, and M. Boxt. "A Sea Otter (Enhydra Lutris) Femur with Embedded Projectile Point Fragment from a Late Prehistoric Camp Site in Long Beach, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 1 (2001): 51–59. http://www.pcas.org/Vol37N1/Langenwalter.pdf.
- Miller, Alan C., and Matthew A. Boxt. "Ecological Considerations of Archaeological Shell Materials from CA-LAN-2630." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 79–99. http://www.pcas.org/documents/MillerandBoxtweb.pdf.

LOS ANGELES

- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Brown, Robert S., and T.A. Freeman. "Two Examples of Asphaltum-Repaired Artifacts from Del Rey Bluffs, City of Los Angeles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 27, no. 1 (1991): 12–26. Find at your local library.
- Jaurequi, Lena. "Reconfiguring Diversity in 19th Century Los Angeles: An Archaeological Analysis of the Los Angeles/Depot Hotel." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2020. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/215058. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A. Peterson, Donn R. Grenda, and Patrick B. Stanton. "Mortuary/Mourning Associated, Transversely Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62: Another Case of Sexualization-Sacralization?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (July 2004): 51–79. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/koerperscreen.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Patrick B. Stanton, Benjamin R. Vargas, and Donn R. Grenda. "Additional Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 1 (August 2008): 83–92. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AdditionalGroovedStoneArtifacts.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "An Unusual Donut-Shaped Artifact from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 4 (June 2007): 75–88. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Donut-shapedArtifact434.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Benjamin R. Vargas, Tina Fulton, and Alfred Russel Wallace. "Two Unusual Fish Vertebra Artifacts from CA-LAN-62, Locus A: Possible Ring-and- Pin Targets." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 63–85. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Twounusualfish.pdf.
- "Protecting L.A.'s History." Los Angeles Times. November 30, 2014. Access through ProQuest.

Salls, Roy Arnold. "Fish Remains from the Marymount Site LAn-61," 1985. Access through LMU.

Sanburg, Delmer E., Jr. "A Pictograph Site Near Los Angeles." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 1 (1972): 18–26. Find at your local library.

MALIBU

Meighan, Clement W. "Obsidian Dating of the Malibu Site." In *A Compendium of the Obsidian Hydration Determinations Made at the UCLA Obsidian Hydration Laboratory*, edited by Clement W. Meighan and P. I Vanderhoeven, 158–61. Monograph 6. Los Angeles: University of California Los Angeles Institute of Archaeology, 1978. Find at your local library.

NEWPORT

Koerper, Henry C., and Roger D. Mason. "An AMS Radiocarbon Date for a Steatite Hook/Bird Effigy from CA-ORA-340." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 3 (June 2007): 17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AMSRadiocarbonDate433-2.pdf.

ORANGE COUNTY

Bolsa Chica Conservancy. "Bolsa Chica History." *Bolsa Chica Conservancy* (blog). Accessed September 6, 2022. https://bolsachica.org/the-wetlands/bolsa-chica-history/, archived at https://perma.cc/LA9K-4MD4.

Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.

Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library.

Koerper, Henry C., and Nancy Anastasia Desautels. "A Glycymeris Bracelet From." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 2 & 3 (August 2002): 99–104. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/AGlycymerisBracelet.pdf.

Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

Koerper, Henry C., and Ken Hedges. "Patayan Anthropomorphic Figurines from an Orange County Site." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 2 (July 1, 1996): 204–20. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

Koerper, Henry C., Roger D. Mason, Christine Prior, and R. E. Taylor. "Two Barbed Bone Spear Points from Coastal Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 1 (1996): 50–64. Find at the local library.

- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19: 120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Ivan H. Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Seidman, Lila. "Native American Bones to Receive Ceremonial Burial; Forensic Investigators Determine Discovery in Santa Ana Could Be at Least 100 Years Old." *Los Angeles Times*. November 16, 2020, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Strudwick, Ivan H. "The Use of Fired Clay Daub from CA-ORA-269 I N the Identification of Prehistoric Dwelling Construction Methods, San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18: 219–37, 2005.
- Taylor, Thomas T., and Ronald D. Douglas. "Archaeological Investigations at CA-ORA-681, a Ceramic Site on the Irvine Coast, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 18, no. 2–3 (1982): 87–102. Find at the local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Cultural Development in the South Bay District, Los Angeles County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 1–4. Find at the local library.

OWEN VALLEY

Bettinger, Robert L., and Thomas F. King. "Interaction and Political Organization: A Theoretical Framework for Archaeology in Owens Valley, California." University of California Archaeological Survey Annual Report. University of California, 1971.

PALOS VERDES ESTATES

- Hunter, Galen, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Steatite Crucible Containing Ten Tarring Pebbles: Implications for Waterproofing Cuyama-Style Basket." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 50, no. 1 & 2 (2014): 101–17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Crucibleweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Donut Stones as Fishing Sinkers in Coastal Southern California?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 53, no. 2 & 3 (2017): 103–20. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DonutStoneFishingSinkers.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, and Joe Cramer. "Descriptions of Selected Ames Collection Artifacts from the Malaga Cove Site (CA-LAN-138), Palos Verdes Estates." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 51–71. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AmesCollectionweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, Ivan Snyder, and Joe Cramer. "Two Unique Effigies from the

Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (2016): 7–13. http://www.pcas.org/documents/TwoEffigies.pdf.

Snyder, Ivan, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Unique Tubular Artifact from Abalone Cove, Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 63–84. http://www.pcas.org/documents/tubularartifactweb.pdf.

PASADENA

Reid, Hiram A., and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.

PLAYA VISTA

Freeman, T.A. "Chronometric Determinations for the Northern Del Rey Hills, Los Angeles County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 27, no. 1 (1991): 1–11. Find at your local library.

Van Horn, David M., and John R. Murray. "The Loyola Marymount University Archaeological Project: Salvage Excavations at LAn-61A-C," 1985. http://www.archaeologicalassociates.com/aa11.html, archived at http://www.archaeologicalassociates.com/aa11.html, archived at https://perma.cc/6F38-KT8V.

Varghese, Anita. "City Reimburses Playa Vista \$11.4 Million in Mello-Roos Bonds for Archaeological Expenses." *Argonaut News*, January 24, 2007. <a href="https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/city-reimburses-playa-vista-11-4-million-in-mello-roos-bonds-for-archaeological-expenses/article_1fd93b4b-60c0-5eef-a173-f7306e18bedd.html, archived at https://perma.cc/PZH3-PYVT.

RANCHO PALOS VERDES

Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, and Ivan Snyder. "Five Effigies with Possible to Probable Cetacean Referent." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 21–36. http://www.pcas.org/documents/fiveeffigiesweb.pdf.

SAN CLEMENTE ISLAND

Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.

Cameron, Constance, David Horner, and Clement W. Meighan, eds. "Archaeology of San Clemente Island, Part 1." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 36, no. 1 (2000). http://www.pcas.org/Vol36N1.html.

———, eds. "Archaeology of San Clemente Island, Part 2." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 36, no. 2 (2000). http://www.pcas.org/Vol36N2.html.

Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San

- Clemente Island." Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Huey, Danielle Marie. "Aboriginal Houses in the California Bight: The Investigation of Prehistoric House Structures at San Clemente Island, California." San Diego State University, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- ——. California Maritime Archaeology: A San Clemente Island Perspective. Lanham, MD: AltaMira Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Return to Big Dog Cave: The Last Evidence of a Prehistoric Fishery on the Southern California Bight." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 38–60. Find at your local library.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "Paleodemographic Change on San Clemente Island During the Medieval Climatic Anomaly." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 16:109–19, 2003. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.16Yatsko.pdf
- ——. "Reassessing Archaeological Site Density at San Clemente Island." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 2:187–204, 1989. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.02Yatsko.pdf.
- ——. "San Clemente Island Archaeology: An Introduction." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 1–9. Find at your local library.

SAN GABRIEL

Kirkish, Alex N. "Prosser Beads from the Mission San Gabriel Arcángel (CA-LAN-184H)." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 28:311–17, 2014.

SAN MIGUEL ISLAND

Bowser, B. "Dead Fish Tales: Analysis of Fish Remains from Two Middle Period Sites on San Miguel Island, California." In *Archaeology on the Northern Channel Islands of California*, edited by M. Glassow, 95–136. 34. Salinas, CA: Coyote Press Archives of California Prehistory, 1993. <u>Access through Los Angeles Public Library</u>. Find at your local library.

SAN NICOLAS ISLAND

- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Conti, Kathleen, Hyder William, and Padgett Antoinette. "Cave of the Whales: Rock Art on San Nicolas Island." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, edited by David R. Brown, Kathryn L. Mitchell, and Henry W. Chaney, 669–76. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library. Google Books. Website.
- Howorth, Peter. "Magic Stones: San Nicolas Island, the Elusive Source of the Chumash." *Santa Barbara Magazine*, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Schwartz, Steven J., and Vellanoweth Rene L. "Lone Woman's Cave Found on San Nicolas Island." *California Archaeology* 5, no. 2 (December 1, 2013): 391–93. https://doi.org/10.1179/1947461X13Z.000000000021. Find at your local library.

SANTA BARBARA

- Bailey, Geoff, and John Parkington, eds. "Cultural and Environmental Change during the Early Period of the Santa Barbara Channel Prehistory." In *The Archaeology of Prehistoric Coastlines*, 64–77. New Directions in Archaeology. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1988. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Rick, Torben C., and Michael A. Glassow. "Middle Holocene Fisheries of the Central Santa Barbara Channel, California: Investigations at CA-SBA-53." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 2 (July 1, 1999): 236–56. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

SANTA CATALINA ISLAND

- Hoover, Robert Linville. "Incised Steatite Tablets from the Catalina Museum." *The Masterkey* 47 (1973): 106–9. Find at your local library.
- Jacobsen, David M. "Asphaltum Sourcing among the Tongva of Santa Catalina Island." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." *SAA Archaeological Record*, January 2015.
- McClintock, Thomas W. "Documentation and Technical Study of Torqua Cave." UCLA, 2016. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through eScholarship</u>.
- Porcasi, Judith, and Hugh Radde. "Late Holocene Occupational Cycles at Toyon Bay, Santa Catalina Island, Alta California." *California Archaeology* 9, no. 1 (January 2, 2017): 21–51. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2017.1292438.
- Radde, Hugh. "Understanding an Island Tongva Village: Results from Toyon Bay (SCAI-564), Santa Catalina Island, California." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2015.

http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/140298. Find at your local library. Access through California State Humboldt.

Ringelstein, Austin. "Galleons, Temples, and Beads: An Investigation of a Colonial Archaeological Assemblage from the Tongva Village of Nájquqar at Two Harbors, Pimu Santa Catalina Island, California (CA-SCaI-39)." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/172979. Find at your local library.

Rosen, Martin D. "Archaeological Investigations at Two Prehistoric Santa Catalina Island Sites: Roski (SCaI-45) and Miner's Camp (SCaI-118)." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 16, no. 1–2 (1980): 27–60. Find at your local library.

Wlodarski, Robert J. "An Incised Soapstone Object from Johnson's Landing, Santa Catalina Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 6, no. 2 (July 1, 1984): 256–60. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

Wlodarski, Robert J., John F. Romani, Gwen W. Romani, and Dan A. Larson. "Preliminary Evidence of Metal Tool Use in Soapstone Quarry-Mining on Catalina Island: Jane Russell Quarry." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 35–66. Find at your local library.

SANTA CRUZ ISLAND

Arnold, Jeanne E. "An Archaeological Perspective on the Historic Settlement Pattern on Santa Cruz Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 1 (1990): 112–27. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. Find at your local library.

Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

SANTA MONICA

Reddy, Seetha N. "Harvesting the Landscape: Defining Protohistoric Plant Exploitation in Coastal Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 22:10, 2009. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.22Reddy.pdf.

SEAL BEACH

Koerper, Henry C. "An Unusual Ritual Cache from CA-ORA-263, Seal Beach, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:7, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.19Koerper3.pdf.

SOUTH GATE

Beherec, Marc A. "Ethnohistoric South Gate?" In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 34:81–98, 2020. https://scahome.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/7_Beherec_final.pdf.

STUDIO CITY

Haynes, Karima A. "Valley History Exposed; About 80 Children Watch as a Portion of Campo de Cahuenga Adobe Ruins Dating from Mexican War Is Unearthed." *Los Angeles Times*. January 7, 2000, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART- B; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

PART VI.
ANTHROPOLOGY

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Basgall, Mark E. "Resource Intensification among Hunter-Gatherers: Acorn Economies in Prehistoric California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 9 (1987): 21–52. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Boggs, Brian. "Feature 1 at CA-LAN-211/H (Playa Vista) in Coastal Southern California: Tongva Ceremonial Feasting Debris or Habitation Midden?" M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2010. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.

- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Christopher E. Drover. "Horizon and Tradition on the Southern California Coast: A Rejoinder." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 6, no. 2 (July 1, 1984): 269–72. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes*. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lowie, Robert Harry, ed. Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936. Berkeley, Calif: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. "Ethnographic Notes on California Indian Tribes. Part I: Ethnographic Notes on California Indians." University of California Archaeological Survey. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, October 1966. https://dpg.lib.berkeley.edu/webdb/anthpubs/search?all=&volume=68&journal=7&item=1. Find at your local library.
- Pinsky, Mark. "A Rare Indian Skeleton Sanctified." *Los Angeles Times*. February 5, 1987, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Valentin, Sylvere. "Prehistoric Population Replacement on Californias Channel Islands." California State University, Los Angeles, 2010. <u>Access through Cal State Los Angeles</u>. <u>Access though website</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

PART VI.	
	•

GRAVESITES, HUMAN REMAINS, AND PHYSICAL ANTHROPOLOGY

BALLONA WETLANDS

Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.

Chadwick, Alex. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.

Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

CAL STATE LONG BEACH

Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/, archived at https://perma.cc/EY9E-DCHM. Access through LMU.

Williams, Lauren. "Is CSULB Really on an Indian Burial Ground?" *DIG MAG*, March 3, 2008. https://www.digmaglb.com/dig-magazine/1405/culture/is-csulb-really-on-an-indian-burial-ground, archived at https://perma.cc/LE7A-STE9.

CARSON

Bonner, Diane F. "Geoarchaeology at the Arco Burial Site, Carson, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:142–53, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerD.pdf.

Bonner, Wayne H. "Human Burials." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:154–61, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerW1.pdf.

- Casgraux, Douglas. "Indian Holocaust: Archeologists Discover 50 Ancestors at ARCO Refinery." *The Ojibwe News*. December 18, 1998. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Christy, Juliet. "The Arco Bead Assemblage: A Glimpse at Exchange in Relation to Environmental Variability." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:177–81, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Christy.pdf.
- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire.* May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. Find at your local library. Access through LexisNexis.
- Frazier, Sara. "Protohistoric Burial Practices of the Gabrielino as Evidenced by the Comparison of Funerary Objects from Three Southern California Sites." In *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings*, 13:169–76, 2000.
- Luhnow, Glennda Gene. "Arcofacts: Interpreting a Late Transitional Burial Assemblage at the Arco Site, Carson, CA." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:162–68, 2000. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Luhnow.pdf.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

CHANNEL ISLANDS

Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.

Kerr, Susan Louise. "The People of the Southern Channel Islands: A Bioarchaeological Study of Adaptation and Population Change in Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Santa Barbara, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

ENCINO

- Klunder, Jan. "Lost Village': Archeologists Dig Up Indian Site in Encino VILLAGE: Discovery of 'Lost' Indian Site." Los Angeles Times. October 8, 1984, sec. Valley. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Langenwalter II, Paul E. "Ritual Animal Burials from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 3 (1986): 63–97. Find at your local library.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

HUNTINGTON BEACH

- Barboza, Tony. "Remains Indicate Key Indian Site, Some Say." *Los Angeles Times*. February 28, 2008, sec. California. Access through LMU.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." *Orange County Register*, June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.
- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "Reburial on Hold for 87 American Indian Remains." *Orange County Register*, April 17, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/04/17/reburial-on-hold-for-87-american-indian-remains/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- ——. "Tribes Clash over Remains at H.B. Homes Site." *Orange County Register*, March 31, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/03/31/tribes-clash-over-remains-at-hb-homes-site/.

IRVINE

Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

LOS ANGELES

Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations – Native American Concerns Campo Santo – The City

- Project." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." *CBS Los Angeles*. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. Access through Internet Access.
- "El Pueblo de Los Angeles Plaza Church Cemetery Campo Santo Excavations." *The City Project*. 2011. https://www.flickr.com/photos/cityprojectca/albums/72157625648308799/
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." *KCET: History & Society*, May 11, 2012. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," Jaunary 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Mejia, Victor S. "Bones of Contention." New Times Los Angeles, June 3, 1999. https://www.mail-archive.com/nativenews@mlists.net/msg02872.html, archived at https://perma.cc/2Z49-AM98.
- "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED."

The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 27, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.

"Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.

"Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.

"Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." *The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All.* February 26, 2016. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.

MISSON VIEJO

Pinsky, Mark. "A Rare Indian Skeleton Sanctified." *Los Angeles Times*. February 5, 1987, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

"Shaman Sanctifies Rare Indian Skeleton." *Los Angeles Times*. February 8, 1987, Orange County Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

NEWPORT BEACH

"Indians to Protest Damage from Development in O.C." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. October 4, 1999. Find at your local library.

ORANGE COUNTY

Langenwalter, Paul E., and Kevin Buffington. "A Preshistoric Dog Burial from the Intermediate Period at CA-ORA-1055, Laguna Canyon, Orange County, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014). Access through eScholarship.

Seidman, Lila. "Native American Bones to Receive Ceremonial Burial; Forensic Investigators Determine Discovery in Santa Ana Could Be at Least 100 Years Old." *Los Angeles Times*. November 16, 2020, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

PLAYA VISTA

Abdollah, Tami. "Finally, the Return of a Sacred Site: Native American Remains Exhumed for Construction of Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. December 14, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.

Alex Chadwick. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.

"Fact Sheet Re: Major Tribal Cemetary Found on Centinela Creek at Playa Vista Construction Site," February 11, 2004.

Gibson, J. William, and Chester King. "Skeletons in Playa Vista's Closet." *Los Angeles Times*. June 20, 2004, sec. Opinion. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Lin, Sara. "State Decries Removal of Remains: Playa Vista Officials Refuse to Comply with the Heritage Panel's Request That Excavation Be Halted at Site of an Indian Cemetery." *Los Angeles Times*. March 21, 2004, sec. Valley. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Vara-Orta, Francisco. "Putting to Rest Tribal Remains: Hundreds of Human Fragments Unearthed at a Gabrielino-Tongva Burial Site in Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. March 11, 2008, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Walker, Gary. "Agreement Reached to Move Ahead with Reburying of Native American Remains." *Argonaut News*, January 30, 2008. https://perma.cc/GK7G-4TJE.
- ——. "Finally at Rest." *Argonaut News*, May 30, 2012. https://perma.cc/9NXB-6W3T.
- ——. "Playa Vista: Native American Tribe Selects New Burial Ground." *Argonaut News*, June 18, 2008. https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/playa-vista-native-american-tribe-selects-new-burial-ground/article_2473e433-98b1-595a-9a45-6081088b97f6.html, archived at https://perma.cc/Y8HS-VBPN.

REDONDO BEACH

- "Graves Reveal Strange Rites: Indian Skeletons Studied in Redondo." *Los Angeles Times*. November 17, 1932. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.

SAN CLEMENTE ISLAND

- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Potter, Amiee B., and P. Scott White. "The Mitochondrial DNA Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 29, no. 2 (January 1, 2009): 163–82. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Potter, Amiee Bell. "The Genetic Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island, California: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." Ph.D., University of Oregon, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

SAN NICOLAS ISLAND

Hawley, Georganna M. "An Analysis of Non-Metric Cranial Traits of a Prehistoric Population from San Nicolas Island, California." M. A, University of California, Santa Barbara., 2001. Find at your local library.

SANTA CATALINA ISLAND

Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

SEAL BEACH

Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

——. "Coastal Panel, Developer Fail to Reach Agreement." *Los Angeles Times*. October 2, 2002, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.

Yi, Daniel. "Housing Project OKd to Restart: Grading Can Resume after Builder Agrees to Scrap Six Houses in Seal Beach Development to Preserve Part of Native American Burial Site." *Los Angeles Times*. August 9, 2003, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

PART VI.	

SOCIOLOGY, CULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY AND ETHNOGRAPHY

- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire.* May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. Find at your local library. Access through LexisNexis.
- Glassow, Michael A. "Measurement of Population Growth and Decline During California Prehistory." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 1 (1999): 45–66. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Goldberg, Carol Frances. "The Application of Stable Carbon and Nitrogen Isotope Analysis to Human Dietary Reconstruction in Prehistoric Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hull, Kathleen L. "Archaeological Expectations for Communal Mourning in the Greater Los Angeles Basin." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 31, no. 1 (2011). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/378264mj. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Two Sea Otter Effigies and Three Pinniped Effigies: Illustrations, Descriptions, and Discussions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 101–22. http://www.pcas.org/documents/KoerperEffigies.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.

- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- ———. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Lambert, Patricia M., and Phillip L. Walker. "Physical Anthropological Evidence for the Evolution of Social Complexity in Coastal Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 963–73. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080765. Find at your local library. Access through Cambridge.
- Loew, Oscar. "Notes Upon Ethnology of Southern California and Adjacent Regions." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 321–27. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- Martinez, Desireé Reneé. "(Re)Searching for Ancestors through Archaeology." In *Being and Becoming Indigenous Archaeologists*, edited by George P. Nicholas, 210–22. Archaeology and Indigenous Peoples Series. Walnut Creek, CA: Lest Coast Press, 2010. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.

PART VI.

EARLY STUDIES BY ANTHROPOLOGISTS AND ETNOGRAPHERS

- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- ——. *History of California, Vol. 1, 1542-1890.* Vol. 18. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Benson, Arlene, and Stephen Bowers. *The Noontide Sun: The Field Journals of the Reverend Stephen Bowers, Pioneer California Archaeologist.* Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the

- Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived Fron His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. Website. Find at your local library.
- Elsasser, Albert B. "The History of Culture Classification in California." University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. University of California, January 29, 1960. https://digitalassets.lib.berkeley.edu/anthpubs/ucb/text/ucas049-002.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Nich-Nich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L. Mills, and Ann J. Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "A Note on Boscana's Posthumous Relacion." *The Masterkey* 50, no. 3 (1976): 99–102. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Dee Travis. "Some J. P. Harrington Notes on the 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *The Masterkey* 52, no. 1 (1978): 23–28. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hudson, Travis. "Recently Discovered Accounts Concerning The 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas

- Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 3, no. 2 (1981): 187–99. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- King, Laura Evertson. "Hugo Reid and His Indian Wife." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and Pioneer Register, Los Angeles* 4, no. 2 (1898): 111–13. https://doi.org/10.2307/41167702. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes*. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Area and Climax." California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology 37 (1936): 101–16.
- ———. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. Holdings at California State Library California History Room, Sacramento.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Notes on California Folk-Lore: A Southern California Ceremony." *The Journal of American Folklore* 21, no. 80 (1908): 40. https://doi.org/10.2307/534527 Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "Salt, Dogs, Tobacco." Anthropological Records 6 (1941): 1–20. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100 Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. *Anthropology*. New York, 1923. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Musuem of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ———. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Lowie, Robert Harry, ed. Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. "Tale of Two Cultures: The Chumash and the Gabrielino." In *Islanders and Mainlanders: Prehistoric Context for the Southern California Bight*, edited by Jeffrey H. Altschul and Donn R. Grenda, 41–67. Tucson, AZ: SRI Press, 2002. Find at your local library.
- ——. The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McLellan, Dennis. "Ode to L.A.'s First Inhabitants: It Took 17 Years to Write, but Bill McCawley's Book on the Gabrielino Fills a Major Gap in California's History." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1996, sec. Life & Style. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.

- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075 Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.

Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.

——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.

A. L. KROEBER

- Elsasser, Albert B. "The History of Culture Classification in California." University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. University of California, January 29, 1960. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Website</u>.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Access through publisher's website. Find at your local library.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Area and Climax." California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology 37 (1936): 101–16.
- ——. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. Holdings at California State Library California History Room, Sacramento.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage</u> Library. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Notes on California Folk-Lore: A Southern California Ceremony." *The Journal of American Folklore* 21, no. 80 (1908): 40. https://doi.org/10.2307/534527. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Salt, Dogs, Tobacco." *Anthropological Records* 6 (1941): 1–20. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. *Anthropology*. New York, 1923. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Musuem of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ——. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>.
- Lowie, Robert Harry, ed. Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L.

Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199-209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.

BANCROFT

Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.

- ——. *History of California, Vol. 1, 1542-1890.* Vol. 18. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

Elsasser, Albert B. "The History of Culture Classification in California." University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. University of California, January 29, 1960. Find at your local library.

HARRINGTON

- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L. Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ———. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L. Mills, and Ann J. Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, (Dee) Travis. "Some J. P. Harrington Notes on the 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *The Masterkey* 52, no. 1 (1978): 23–28. Find at your local library.

GERONIMO

- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, Calif: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "A Note on Boscana's Posthumous Relacion." *The Masterkey* 50, no. 3 (1976): 99–102. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.				

MCCAWLEY

McCawley, William. "Tale of Two Cultures: The Chumash and the Gabrielino." In *Islanders and Mainlanders: Prehistoric Context for the Southern California Bight*, edited by Jeffrey H. Altschul and Donn R. Grenda, 41–67. Tucson, AZ: SRI Press, 2002. Find at your local library.

——. The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.

McLellan, Dennis. "Ode to L.A.'s First Inhabitants: It Took 17 Years to Write, but Bill McCawley's Book on the Gabrielino Fills a Major Gap in California's History." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1996, sec. Life & Style. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

HUGO REID

- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived Fron His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- King, Laura Evertson. "Hugo Reid and His Indian Wife." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and Pioneer Register, Los Angeles* 4, no. 2 (1898): 111–13. https://doi.org/10.2307/41167702. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Reid, Hiram A., and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star.* July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.

_	——. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 3, 1869. <u>Find at your local library</u> .
	"Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
	"Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
	"Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
	"Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
	——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. <i>California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences</i> , The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
	——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library
_	——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.

PART VII.	
EDUCATION	

Ambo, Theresa J. "California Tribal Nations and the University: Examining Institutional Relationships, Responsibility and Reciprocity." UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/4mc157r6.

Apeles, Teena. "You Will Not Be Invisible: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany's Unwavering Commitment to Future Generations." KCET, April 17, 2021. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/you-will-not-be-invisible-tongva-elder-julia-boganys-unwavering-commitment-to-future-generations, archived at https://perma.cc/U893-WAB8.

Bogany, Julia. "To Be Visible." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://www.tobevisible.org/.

"Chronological History of Repatriation." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://cdn.knightlab.com/libs/timeline3/latest/embed/index.html?source=1baAZI2tNOw6uYVjUYXr_ZCkcQreOvky92dfeq-E6vGw&font=Default&lang=en&initial_zoom=2&height=650.

City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>

CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach</u>.

Cubbins, Elaine M. "Techniques for Evaluating American Indian Web Sites," July 25, 2000. http://www.u.arizona.edu/~ecubbins/webcrit.html, archived at https://perma.cc/VH34-2QMM.

Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." Daily Trojan, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.

Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/

- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinary study," 1999. Find at your local library.
- *Episode 3: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany*. Podcast. The Crown City Podcast, 2020. https://www.thecrowncitypodcast.com/episodes/episode-01-slow-travel-4t5bk-8wgel-dglty.
- Ferris, Jeanne. "Let Those Children's Names Be Known': The Paradox of Indian Boarding Schools." *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter /2022 2021): 26–32. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Goeman, Mishuana. "The Land Introduction: Beyond the Grammar of Settler Landscapes and Apologies." Western Humanities Review 74, no. 3 (Fall 2020): 31–61. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Gonzalez, Genesis. "University of La Verne Hosts Tongva Dedication and Blessing | University of La Verne." University of La Verne News, November 13, 2019. https://laverne.edu/news/2019/11/13/tongva-dedication-blessing/, archived at https://perma.cc/U2LL-CWJK.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here.'" KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW.
- ——. Tongva Descendants Work to Keep Their Culture Alive. Radio. Curious Coast. KCRW, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/tongva-descendants-work-to-keep-their-culture-
 - alive#:~:text=For%20Craig%20Torres%2C%20keeping%20Tongva,reverence%20as%20his%20ance stors%20did.&text=Gabrielino%20Tongva%20Springs%20Foundation%2C%20which%20preserves %20the%20Kuruvunga%20Springs%20land, archived at https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN.
- Harley, R. Bruce. "The Founding of St. Boniface Indian School, 1888-1890." *Southern California Quarterly* 81, no. 4 (1999): 449–66. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171974. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- A Peoples Map. "Julia Bogany." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://perma.cc/7PTB-F8W2.
- KCET. "Decolonize Your Diet: A Conversation With Native Food Educators." KCET, November 16, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/decolonize-your-diet-a-conversation-with-native-food-educators, archived at https://perma.cc/KCH6-2S5A.
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018. https://tsl.news/life-

- style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20se asons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017 2016): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Koerper, Henry C, Galen Hunter, and Joe Cramer. "Descriptions of Selected Ames Collection Artifacts from the Malaga Cove Site (CA-LAN-138), Palos Verdes Estates." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 51–71. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AmesCollectionweb.pdf.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, Calif.: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." SAA Archaeological Record, January 2015.
- Martinez, Desireé Reneé. "A Land of Many Archaeologists: Archaeology with Native Californians." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 355–67. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Making My Way in Archaeology." The SAA Archaeological Record, September 2002.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.
- Puvungna, the Indigenous Peoples of the Land. DVD. Vol. 2. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University</u>, <u>Long Beach</u>.
- Rabito, Cheryl. "Gabrielino Native Americans: A Third Grade Unit of Study." Master's Project M.A., California State Polytechnic University Pomona School of Education And Integrative Studies, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through California State Polytechnic University Pomona.
- Rathbun, Tanya L. "Hail Mary: The Catholic Experience at St. Boniface Indian School." In *Boarding School Blues: Revisiting American Indian Educational Experiences*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer, Jean A. Keller, and Lorene Sisquoc, 155–73. Indigenous Education. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Schwebel, Sara L. "Indians Mythic and Human." In *Child-Sized History: Fictions of the Past in U.S. Classrooms*, 35–70. Nashville: Vanderbilt University Press, 2011. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv167574f.6. Find at your local library.
- Seri Traditions + Culture. DVD. Vol. 4. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Stewart, Kelly Leah. "(Re)Writing and (Re)Righting California Indian Histories: Legacies of Saint Boniface Indian Industrial School, 1890 to 1935." UCLA, 2018. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/5qx1w2mz.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "Dear Native Students, with Love." In *Amplified Voices, Intersecting Identities*, 2:56–66. Brill, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004445253_007.
- ———. "The Future Is in the Past: How Land-Grab Universities Can Shape the Future of Higher Education." *Journal of the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAIS)* 8, no. 1 (March 22, 2021): 162–68. Access through ProjectMUSE. Find at your local library.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa, and K. Wayne Yang. "Beyond Land Acknowledgment in Settler Institutions." *Social Text* 39, no. 1 (146) (March 1, 2021): 21–46. https://doi.org/10.1215/01642472-8750076. Find at your local library.
- Teeter, Wendy. "Carrying Our Ancestors Home: Practitioners' Stories of Process and Return." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www.coah-repat.com/.
- Tonga/Gabrielino Flora + Fauna Biodiversity. DVD. Vol. 6. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State Long Beach</u>.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.
- "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." *States News Service*, August 2, 2017. <u>Access through LMU</u>. Access through Gale.
- University of California, Los Angeles, and Evyn Lê Espiritu Gandhi. "Tongva: The People of the Earth." Podcast. Distorted Footprints. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://distortedfootprint.wixsite.com/website/podcast-2/episode/de5094d6/s3e1-or-tongva-the-people-of-the-earth.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach</u>.
- Vega, Priscella. "Julia Bogany, 1948 2021; Tongva Elder Fought for Tribe's Recognition." Los Angeles

- *Times*. April 17, 2021, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "With RESPECT: Julia Bogany." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 49–52. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wolf, Jessica. "American Indian Graduates Celebrate Their Academic Success at UCLA." UCLA Newsroom, June 15, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/american-indian-graduates-celebrate-their-academic-success-at-ucla, archived at https://perma.cc/69P2-TMSY.
- ——. "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." UCLA Newsroom, August 2, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/ucla-project-reveals-invisible-presence-of-the-tongva, archived at https://perma.cc/QJ55-KT42.
- ——. "UCLA's American Indian Studies Center: 50 Years of Providing Native Peoples a Voice." Social Sciences, October 18, 2019. <a href="https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://perma.cc/T3KG-Z9GF.

ST. BONIFACE INDIAN INDUSTRIAL SCHOOL

Ferris, Jeanne. "Let Those Children's Names Be Known': The Paradox of Indian Boarding Schools." *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter /2022 2021): 26–32. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Harley, R. Bruce. "The Founding of St. Boniface Indian School, 1888-1890." *Southern California Quarterly* 81, no. 4 (1999): 449–66. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171974. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

Rathbun, Tanya L. "Hail Mary: The Catholic Experience at St. Boniface Indian School." In *Boarding School Blues: Revisiting American Indian Educational Experiences*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer, Jean A. Keller, and Lorene Sisquoc, 155–73. Indigenous Education. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Stewart, Kelly Leah. "(Re)Writing and (Re)Righting California Indian Histories: Legacies of Saint Boniface Indian Industrial School, 1890 to 1935." UCLA, 2018. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/5qx1w2mz.

HIGHER EDUCATION

- Ambo, Theresa J. "California Tribal Nations and the University: Examining Institutional Relationships, Responsibility and Reciprocity." UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/4mc157r6.
- "Chronological History of Repatriation." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://cdn.knightlab.com/libs/timeline3/latest/embed/index.html?source=1baAZI2tNOw6uYVjUYXr_ZCkcQreOvky92dfeq-E6vGw&font=Default&lang=en&initial_zoom=2&height=650.
- City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University</u>, <u>Long Beach</u>.
- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." *Daily Trojan*, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.
- Goeman, Mishuana. "The Land Introduction: Beyond the Grammar of Settler Landscapes and Apologies." Western Humanities Review 74, no. 3 (Fall 2020): 31–61. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Gonzalez, Genesis. "University of La Verne Hosts Tongva Dedication and Blessing | University of La Verne." *University of La Verne News*, November 13, 2019. https://laverne.edu/news/2019/11/13/tongva-dedication-blessing/, archived at https://perma.cc/U2LL-CWJK.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." Los Angeles Times. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." The Student Life, March 30,

- style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20se asons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, and Joe Cramer. "Descriptions of Selected Ames Collection Artifacts from the Malaga Cove Site (CA-LAN-138), Palos Verdes Estates." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 51–71. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AmesCollectionweb.pdf.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, CA: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los
- Puvungna, the Indigenous Peoples of the Land. DVD. Vol. 2. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University</u>, Long Beach.
- Seri Traditions + Culture. DVD. Vol. 4. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "Dear Native Students, with Love." In *Amplified Voices, Intersecting Identities*, 2:56–66. Brill, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004445253_007.
- ——. "The Future Is in the Past: How Land-Grab Universities Can Shape the Future of Higher Education." *Journal of the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAIS)* 8, no. 1 (March 22, 2021): 162–68. Access through ProjectMUSE. Find at your local library.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa, and K. Wayne Yang. "Beyond Land Acknowledgment in Settler Institutions." *Social Text* 39, no. 1 (146) (March 1, 2021): 21–46. https://doi.org/10.1215/01642472-8750076. Find at your local library.
- Tonga/Gabrielino Flora + Fauna Biodiversity. DVD. Vol. 6. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State Long Beach</u>.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.

- "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." *States News Service*, August 2, 2017. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Access through Gale</u>.
- University of California, Los Angeles, and Evyn Lê Espiritu Gandhi. "Tongva: The People of the Earth." Podcast. Distorted Footprints. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://distortedfootprint.wixsite.com/website/podcast-2/episode/de5094d6/s3e1-or-tongva-the-people-of-the-earth.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach</u>.
- Wolf, Jessica. "American Indian Graduates Celebrate Their Academic Success at UCLA." *UCLA Newsroom*, June 15, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/american-indian-graduates-celebrate-their-academic-success-at-ucla, archived at https://perma.cc/69P2-TMSY.
- ——. "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." *UCLA Newsroom*, August 2, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/ucla-project-reveals-invisible-presence-of-the-tongva, archived at https://perma.cc/QJ55-KT42.
- ———. "UCLA's American Indian Studies Center: 50 Years of Providing Native Peoples a Voice." *Social Sciences*, October 18, 2019. <a href="https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://perma.cc/T3KG-Z9GF.

CURRICULUM

- Cubbins, Elaine M. "Techniques for Evaluating American Indian Web Sites," July 25, 2000. http://www.u.arizona.edu/~ecubbins/webcrit.html, archived at https://perma.cc/VH34-2QMM.
- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinarystudy," 1999. Find at your local library.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." *SAA Archaeological Record*, January 2015.
- Rabito, Cheryl. "Gabrielino Native Americans: A Third Grade Unit of Study." Master's Project M.A., California State Polytechnic University Pomona School of Education And Integrative Studies, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through California State Polytechnic University Pomona.
- Schwebel, Sara L. "Indians Mythic and Human." In *Child-Sized History: Fictions of the Past in U.S. Classrooms*, 35–70. Nashville: Vanderbilt University Press, 2011. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv167574f.6. Find at your local library.
- Teeter, Wendy. "Carrying Our Ancestors Home: Practitioners' Stories of Process and Return." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www.coah-repat.com/.

EDUCATORS

- Apeles, Teena. "You Will Not Be Invisible: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany's Unwavering Commitment to Future Generations." KCET, April 17, 2021. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/youwill-not-be-invisible-tongva-elder-julia-boganys-unwavering-commitment-to-future-generations, archived at https://perma.cc/U893-WAB8.
- Bogany, Julia. "To Be Visible." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://www.tobevisible.org/.
- *Episode 3: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany*. Podcast. The Crown City Podcast, 2020. https://www.thecrowncitypodcast.com/episodes/episode-01-slow-travel-4t5bk-8wgel-dglty.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here." KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW.
- ——. Tongva Descendants Work to Keep Their Culture Alive. Radio. Curious Coast. KCRW, 2018. <a href="https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/tongva-descendants-work-to-keep-their-culture-alive#:~:text=For%20Craig%20Torres%2C%20keeping%20Tongva,reverence%20as%20his%20ancestors%20did.&text=Gabrielino%20Tongva%20Springs%20Foundation%2C%20which%20preserves%20the%20Kuruvunga%20Springs%20land, archived at https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN.
- A Peoples Map. "Julia Bogany." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://perma.cc/7PTB-F8W2.
- KCET. "Decolonize Your Diet: A Conversation With Native Food Educators." KCET, November 16, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/decolonize-your-diet-a-conversation-with-native-food-educators, archived at https://perma.cc/KCH6-2S5A.
- Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017 2016): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." SAA Archaeological Record, January 2015.
- Martinez, Desireé Reneé. "A Land of Many Archaeologists: Archaeology with Native Californians." In

- Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 355–67. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Making My Way in Archaeology." The SAA Archaeological Record, September 2002.
- University of California, Los Angeles, and Evyn Lê Espiritu Gandhi. "Tongva: The People of the Earth." Podcast. Distorted Footprints. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://distortedfootprint.wixsite.com/website/podcast-2/episode/de5094d6/s3e1-or-tongva-the-people-of-the-earth.
- Vega, Priscella. "Julia Bogany, 1948 2021; Tongva Elder Fought for Tribe's Recognition." *Los Angeles Times*. April 17, 2021, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "With RESPECT: Julia Bogany." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 49–52. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Wolf, Jessica. "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." UCLA Newsroom, August 2, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/ucla-project-reveals-invisible-presence-of-the-tongva, archived at https://perma.cc/QJ55-KT42.

PART VIII.

INDIGENOUS GOVERNANCE

Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations – Native American Concerns Campo Santo – The City Project." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.

Alvitre, Weshoyot. "Tongva Tribe: Denounces New Comic She Kills for Violence and Misrepresentation of Their Women." *News from Native California* 33, no. 4 (Summer 2020): 10–11. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

"American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.

Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.

Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is

- Sacred Ground." Los Angeles Times. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." *Orange County Register*, June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.
- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chadwick, Alex. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- "Coastal Comission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." Santa Monica Mirror 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.

- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray." *OC Weekly*, November 2001. https://www.ocweekly.com/this-is-where-we-pray-6388192/, archived at https://perma.cc/M3MS-9X9Q.
- ——. "'This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Del Real, Jose A. "An Icon or Insensitive Relic? Prospector Pete Is on Its Way Out." *The New York Times*, October 4, 2018, sec. ection A; Column 0; National Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire*. May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. Find at your local library. Access through LexisNexis.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." CBS Los Angeles. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. Access through Internet Access.
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/. Access through LMU.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." KCET: History & Society, May 11, 2012. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- Garrison, Jessica. "Battle over a Casino Plan Divides Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times*. November 26, 2006, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through LMU</u>.

- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Haines, Roberta. "U.S. Citizenship and Tribal Membership: A Contest for Political Identity and Rights of Tribal Self-Determination in Southern California." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (September 1997): 211–30. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.680576n38143vx5j. <a href="https://doi.org
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hernández, Kelly Lytle. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles, 1771–1965.* Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- *Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov.* Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. <u>Access through</u> Internet Archive.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," January 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Los Angeles Downtown News. "Judge Denies Native American Suit." June 12, 1998. Find at local library.

- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. *O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lepowsky, Maria. "Indian Revolts and Cargo Cults: Ritual Violence and Revitalization in California and New Guinea." In *Reassessing Revitalization Movements: Perspectives from North America and the Pacific Islands*, edited by Michael E. Harkin, 1–60. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through Project MUSE.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Lost Village of Encino' Discoveries: State Senate OKs Home for Indian Relics." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 1986. https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1986-06-06-me-9035-story.html. Find at your local library.
- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Maharaj, Davan. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- May, James. "Bill Introduced to Recognize Gabrieleno." *Indian Country Today*. August 8, 2001. http://www.worldcat.org/oclc/55602749
- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. http://www.worldcat.org/oclc/78230037
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Casino? Don't Bet on It: The Gabrielino Plan Is on the Agenda, but City Officials Have Doubts about Its Feasibility." *Los Angeles Times*. September 7, 2007, sec. Orange County.

- ———. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley.
- Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Morin, Monte. "Recalling Burial Sites Where Houses Sprawl; Culture: With Offerings and Prayers, Descendants of Two Tribes Make an Annual Pilgrimage." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 2000, sec. Metro; PART- B; PART-; Metro Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Mozingo, Joe. "In Search of the Lost Gabrielinos: Descendants of L.A. Basin's Indigenous Tribe, in a Quest for Federal Recognition, Pore through Mission Records and Seek to Rebuild a Vanished Culture. It Is a Daunting Task." *Los Angeles Times*. July 16, 1999. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 27, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* 2nd edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- "Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.
- "Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.

- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Singleton, Heather. Chronology of the Gabrieleno/Tongva Nation, Undated.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Slagle, Allogan. "Unfinished Justice: Completing the Restoration and Acknowledgement of California Indian Tribes." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 325–45. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184519. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Commission Decision on Project." Santa Monica Mirror 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- Talev, Margaret. "Gaming Issue Muddies Regional Tribe's Pursuit of Recognition: Rights: Gabrielino Indians Seek Sovereign Status and Federal Aid, but Critics Fear What They Really Want Is a Casino." Los Angeles Times. October 25, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News Access through ProQuest.
- "El Pueblo de Los Angeles Plaza Church Cemetery Campo Santo Excavations." The City Project. 2011. https://www.flickr.com/photos/cityprojectca/albums/72157625648308799/
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." Los

- Angeles Times. October 10, 2002. Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. <u>Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Werblin, Cathy. "Hellman Ranch Project a Step Closer to Reality." *Los Angeles Times*. September 24, 1997, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- "Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 26, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Diana Drake. "California Indian Participation in Repatriation: Working Toward Recognition." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 2007): 191–209. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137. Access through publisher s website. Find at your local library.

TRIBAL MEMBERSHIP AND STATUS ISSUES

- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire*. May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. Find at your local library. Access through LexisNexis.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garrison, Jessica. "Battle over a Casino Plan Divides Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times*. November 26, 2006, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Haines, Roberta. "U.S. Citizenship and Tribal Membership: A Contest for Political Identity and Rights of Tribal Self-Determination in Southern California." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (September 1997): 211–30. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.680576n38143vx5j. <a href="https://doi.org
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- May, James. "Bill Introduced to Recognize Gabrieleno." *Indian Country Today*. August 8, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Casino? Don't Bet on It: The Gabrielino Plan Is on the Agenda, but City Officials Have Doubts about Its Feasibility." *Los Angeles Times*. September 7, 2007, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Mozingo, Joe. "In Search of the Lost Gabrielinos: Descendants of L.A. Basin's Indigenous Tribe, in a Quest for Federal Recognition, Pore through Mission Records and Seek to Rebuild a Vanished Culture. It Is a Daunting Task." *Los Angeles Times*. July 16, 1999. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ———. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Singleton, Heather. Chronology of the Gabrieleno/Tongva Nation, Undated.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Slagle, Allogan. "Unfinished Justice: Completing the Restoration and Acknowledgement of California Indian Tribes." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 325–45. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184519. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Talev, Margaret. "Gaming Issue Muddies Regional Tribe's Pursuit of Recognition: Rights: Gabrielino Indians Seek Sovereign Status and Federal Aid, but Critics Fear What They Really Want Is a Casino." *Los Angeles Times*. October 25, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- Wilson, Diana Drake. "California Indian Participation in Repatriation: Working Toward Recognition." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 2007): 191–209. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137.

PROTESTS, ACTIVISM, POPULAR POLITICAL MOVEMENTS, RESISTANCE, CONFLICTS

Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations – Native American Concerns Campo Santo – The City Project." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.

Alvitre, Weshoyot. "Tongva Tribe: Denounces New Comic She Kills for Violence and Misrepresentation of Their Women." *News from Native California* 33, no. 4 (Summer 2020): 10–11. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

"American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.

Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.

Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." Orange County Register,

- June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.
- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Chadwick, Alex. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Comission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." Santa Monica Mirror 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray." *OC Weekly*, November 2001. https://www.ocweekly.com/this-is-where-we-pray-6388192/, archived at https://perma.cc/M3MS-9X9Q.
- ——. "'This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.

- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Del Real, Jose A. "An Icon or Insensitive Relic? Prospector Pete Is on Its Way Out." *The New York Times*, October 4, 2018, sec. ection A; Column 0; National Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." CBS Los Angeles. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/. https://www.cbsnews.com/
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." KCET: History & Society, May 11, 2012. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.

- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hernández, Kelly Lytle. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles, 1771–1965.* Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," January 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lepowsky, Maria. "Indian Revolts and Cargo Cults: Ritual Violence and Revitalization in California and New Guinea." In *Reassessing Revitalization Movements: Perspectives from North America and the Pacific Islands*, edited by Michael E. Harkin, 1–60. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through Project MUSE.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.

- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Lost Village of Encino' Discoveries: State Senate OKs Home for Indian Relics." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 1986. https://www.latimes.com/archives/la-xpm-1986-06-06-me-9035-story.html. Find at your local library.
- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Maharaj, Davan. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive</u>.
- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Morin, Monte. "Recalling Burial Sites Where Houses Sprawl; Culture: With Offerings and Prayers, Descendants of Two Tribes Make an Annual Pilgrimage." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 2000, sec. Metro; PART- B; PART-; Metro Desk. Access through LMU.
- "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 27, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Phillips, George Harwood. *Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906.* 2nd edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.

- "Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.
- "Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.
- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Commission Decision on Project." *Santa Monica Mirror* 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- "El Pueblo de Los Angeles Plaza Church Cemetery Campo Santo Excavations." The City Project. 2011. https://www.flickr.com/photos/cityprojectca/albums/72157625648308799/
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly. Find at your local library.
- Werblin, Cathy. "Hellman Ranch Project a Step Closer to Reality." *Los Angeles Times*. September 24, 1997, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- "Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 26, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.

PART IX.

ECONOMIES AND FINANCIAL SYSTEMS

Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.

- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Basgall, Mark E. "Resource Intensification among Hunter-Gatherers: Acorn Economies in Prehistoric California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 9 (1987): 21–52. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Thomas F. King. "Interaction and Political Organization: A Theoretical Framework for Archaeology in Owens Valley, California." University of California Archaeological Survey Annual Report. University of California, 1971.
- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ———, ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1975. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963-1962. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.

- ——. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Bouey, P. D., and M. E. Basgall. "Trans-Sierran Exchange in Prehistoric California: The Concept of Economic Articulation." In *Obsidian Studies in the Great Basin*, edited by Richard E Hughes, 45:135–72. Berkeley: Archaeological Research Facility, Dept. of Anthropology, University of California, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Alice Hale. "Archaeological Shell from CA-LAN-2630." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 1 (2016): 1–25. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Boxtweb.pdf.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through publisher's website. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Clemmer, Richard O. "Seed-Eaters and Chert-Carriers: The Economic Basis for Continuity in

- Historic Western Shoshone Identities." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (1991): 3–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ———. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey, CA: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Erlandson, Jon. *Early Hunter-Gatherers of the California Coast*. Interdisciplinary Contributions to Archaeology. New York: Plenum Press, 1994. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Erlandson, Jon M., and Kevin Bartoy. "Cabrillo, the Chumash, and Old World Diseases." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 2 (1995): 153–73. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated

- by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farmer, Malcolm F. "The Mojave Trade Route." *The Masterkey* 9, no. 5 (1935): 155–57. Find a local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H. "Archaeological Evidence for the Origin of the Plank Canoe in North America." *American Antiquity* 67, no. 2 (2002): 301–15. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694568. <a href="final-right
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47-312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.

- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Hurst-Loeffler, Christina Lynn. "Gabrielino Subsistence Patterns: An Archaeological Test of Predictive Theoretical Models." California State University, Fullerton, 1993. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Jackson, Robert H. "The Population of the Santa Barbara Channel Missions (Alta California), 1813-1832." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 268–74. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in

- .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Keeley, Lawrence H. "Hunter-Gatherer Economic Complexity and 'Population Pressure': A Cross-Cultural Analysis." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 7, no. 4 (December 1, 1988): 373–411. https://doi.org/10.1016/0278-4165(88)90003-7. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Linda Barbey. "Medea Creek Cemetery: Late Inland Chumash Patterns of Social Organization, Exchange and Warfare." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1982. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Two Sea Otter Effigies and Three Pinniped Effigies: Illustrations, Descriptions, and Discussions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 101–22. http://www.pcas.org/documents/KoerperEffigies.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly'

- Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lightfoot, Kent G., and Otis Parrish. *California Indians and Their Environment: An Introduction*. California Natural History Guides, no. 96. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McLendon, Sally, and John R Johnson. *Cultural Affiliation and Lineal Descent of Chumash Peoples in the Channel Islands and the Santa Monica Mountains: Final Report*. 2 vols. Washington, D.C.: National Park Service, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.

- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. <a href="https://doi.org/10.23
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- ——. Vineyards & Vaqueros: Indian Labor and the Economic Expansion of Southern California, 1771-1877. Before Gold, v. 1. Norman, OK: Arthur H. Clark Co., 2010. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.

- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Rick, Torben C., and Michael A. Glassow. "Middle Holocene Fisheries of the Central Santa Barbara Channel, California: Investigations at CA-SBA-53." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 2 (July 1, 1999): 236–56. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Rick, Torben C, Craig E Skinner, Jon M Erlandson, and René L Vellanoweth. "Obsidian Source Characterization and Human Exchange Systems on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 3 (Summer 2001): 18. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/obsidian_000.pdf.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Rogers, Malcolm J., ed. *Ancient Hunters of the Far West*. 1st ed. San Diego: Union-Tribune Pub. Co, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy A. "To Catch a Fish: Some Limitations on Prehistoric Fishing in Southern California with Special Reference to Native Plant Fiber Fishing Line." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 9, no. 2 (1989): 173–99. Find at your local library. Access through Ethnobiology.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Prehistoric Fisheries of the California Bight." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1988. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Return to Big Dog Cave: The Last Evidence of a Prehistoric Fishery on the Southern California Bight." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 38–60. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.

- Whispers; 1: The Chumash. Videorecording. Santa Monica City TV 3, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

TRADITIONAL HISTORIC ECONOMIES

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find-at-your local-library.
- Basgall, Mark E. "Resource Intensification among Hunter-Gatherers: Acorn Economies in Prehistoric California," 9:21–52. Research in Economic Anthropology, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963 1962. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Alice Hale. "Archaeological Shell from CA-LAN-2630." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 1 (2016): 1–25. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Boxtweb.pdf.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Clemmer, Richard O. "Seed-Eaters and Chert-Carriers: The Economic Basis for Continuity in Historic Western Shoshone Identities." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (1991): 3–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Farmer, Malcolm F. "The Mojave Trade Route." *The Masterkey* 9, no. 5 (1935): 155–57. Find a local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In *On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776*, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." University

- of California, Anthropological Records 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Hurst-Loeffler, Christina Lynn. "Gabrielino Subsistence Patterns: An Archaeological Test of Predictive Theoretical Models." California State University, Fullerton, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Linda Barbey. "Medea Creek Cemetery: Late Inland Chumash Patterns of Social Organization,

- Exchange and Warfare." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1982. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.

- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.

———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.

———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.

———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.

- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Rick, Torben C, Craig E Skinner, Jon M Erlandson, and René L Vellanoweth. "Obsidian Source Characterization and Human Exchange Systems on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 3 (Summer 2001): 18. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/obsidian_000.pdf
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

TRADE AMONG THEMSELVES

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and

- Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

TRADE WITH OTHER TRIBES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Thomas F. King. "Interaction and Political Organization: A Theoretical

- Framework for Archaeology in Owens Valley, California." University of California Archaeological Survey Annual Report. University of California, 1971.
- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ———, ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1975. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through publisher's website. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey, CA: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. *An Account of the Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California*. Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- Erlandson, Jon M., and Kevin Bartoy. "Cabrillo, the Chumash, and Old World Diseases." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 2 (1995): 153–73. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farmer, Malcolm F. "The Mojave Trade Route." *The Masterkey* 9, no. 5 (1935): 155–57. Find a local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H. "Archaeological Evidence for the Origin of the Plank Canoe in North America." *American Antiquity* 67, no. 2 (2002): 301–15. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694568. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.

- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "The Population of the Santa Barbara Channel Missions (Alta California), 1813-1832." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 268-74. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Linda Barbey. "Medea Creek Cemetery: Late Inland Chumash Patterns of Social Organization, Exchange and Warfare." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1982. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and

- Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McLendon, Sally, and John R Johnson. *Cultural Affiliation and Lineal Descent of Chumash Peoples in the Channel Islands and the Santa Monica Mountains: Final Report*. 2 vols. Washington, D.C.: National Park Service, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." *L.A. Weekly*. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.

- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Whispers; 1: The Chumash. Videorecording. Santa Monica City TV 3, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

OCCUPATIONS

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ———. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Clemmer, Richard O. "Seed-Eaters and Chert-Carriers: The Economic Basis for Continuity in Historic Western Shoshone Identities." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (1991): 3–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade.* Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in

- .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- ———. Vineyards & Vaqueros: Indian Labor and the Economic Expansion of Southern California, 1771-1877. Before Gold, v. 1. Norman, Oklahoma: Arthur H. Clark Co., 2010. Find at your local library.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.

LAND-BASED ECONOMIES

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Basgall, Mark E. "Resource Intensification among Hunter-Gatherers: Acorn Economies in Prehistoric California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 9 (1987): 21–52. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In Handbook of North American Indians, edited

- by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bouey, P. D., and M. E. Basgall. "Trans-Sierran Exchange in Prehistoric California: The Concept of Economic Articulation." In *Obsidian Studies in the Great Basin*, edited by Richard E Hughes, 45:135–72. Berkeley: Archaeological Research Facility, Dept. of Anthropology, University of California, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Erlandson, Jon. *Early Hunter-Gatherers of the California Coast*. Interdisciplinary Contributions to Archaeology. New York: Plenum Press, 1994. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in .Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California

- Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Keeley, Lawrence H. "Hunter-Gatherer Economic Complexity and 'Population Pressure': A Cross-Cultural Analysis." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 7, no. 4 (December 1, 1988): 373–411. https://doi.org/10.1016/0278-4165(88)90003-7. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Two Sea Otter Effigies and Three Pinniped Effigies: Illustrations, Descriptions, and Discussions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 101–22. http://www.pcas.org/documents/KoerperEffigies.pdf.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern

- California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). <u>Access through eScholarship</u>.
- Rick, Torben C., and Michael A. Glassow. "Middle Holocene Fisheries of the Central Santa Barbara Channel, California: Investigations at CA-SBA-53." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 2 (July 1, 1999): 236–56. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Rick, Torben C., Craig E. Skinner, Jon M. Erlandson, and René L. Vellanoweth. "Obsidian Source Characterization and Human Exchange Systems on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 3 (Summer 2001): 18. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/obsidian_000.pdf.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Rogers, Malcolm J., ed. *Ancient Hunters of the Far West*. 1st ed. San Diego, CA: Union-Tribune Pub. Co, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy A. "To Catch a Fish: Some Limitations on Prehistoric Fishing in Southern California with Special Reference to Native Plant Fiber Fishing Line." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 9, no. 2 (1989): 173–99. Find at your local library. Access through Ethnobiology.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Prehistoric Fisheries of the California Bight." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1988. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Return to Big Dog Cave: The Last Evidence of a Prehistoric Fishery on the Southern California Bight." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 38–60. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

HUNTING AND GATHERING

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Erlandson, Jon. *Early Hunter-Gatherers of the California Coast*. Interdisciplinary Contributions to Archaeology. New York: Plenum Press, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lightfoot, Kent G., and Otis Parrish. *California Indians and Their Environment: An Introduction*. California Natural History Guides, no. 96. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Malcolm J., ed. *Ancient Hunters of the Far West*. 1st ed. San Diego, CA: Union-Tribune Pub. Co, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.

FISHING

- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.

- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Anthropology Department, Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and

- Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- Rick, Torben C., and Michael A. Glassow. "Middle Holocene Fisheries of the Central Santa Barbara Channel, California: Investigations at CA-SBA-53." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 2 (July 1, 1999): 236–56. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. <a href="mailto:Access-through] Access-through] JSTOR.
- Salls, Roy A. "To Catch a Fish: Some Limitations on Prehistoric Fishing in Southern California with Special Reference to Native Plant Fiber Fishing Line." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 9, no. 2 (1989): 173–99. Find at your local library. Access through Ethnobiology.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Return to Big Dog Cave: The Last Evidence of a Prehistoric Fishery on the Southern California Bight." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 38–60. Find at your local library.

- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

MONETARY SYSTEMS

- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.

——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.

Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.

Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

PART X.	

LAW, LEGISLATION AND GOVERNMENT POLICY

Blackburn, Thomas C., and Travis Hudson. *Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture*. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1990. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>

CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach</u>.

Davis, Lee. "Blackburn and Hudson: Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (July 1, 1995). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8kx5w2dn. Find at your local library.

Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

Access through ProQuest.

"Fact Sheet Re: Major Tribal Cemetary Found on Centinela Creek at Playa Vista Construction Site," February 11, 2004.

Haines, Roberta. "U.S. Citizenship and Tribal Membership: A Contest for Political Identity and Rights of Tribal Self-Determination in Southern California." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (September 1997): 211–30. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.680576n38143vx5j. <a href="https://doi.org

"Indian Tribe, Hayden Mark Passage of Preservation Bill." *Los Angeles Times*. September 17, 1998, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.

Weiss, Elizabeth, and James W. Springer. *Repatriation and Erasing the Past*. Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2020. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>

CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach</u>.

"Indian Tribe, Hayden Mark Passage of Preservation Bill." *Los Angeles Times*. September 17, 1998, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

NAGPRA

Blackburn, Thomas C., and Travis Hudson. *Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture*. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1990. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Davis, Lee. "Blackburn and Hudson: Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (July 1, 1995). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8kx5w2dn. Find at your local library.

Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

"Fact Sheet Re: Major Tribal Cemetary Found on Centinela Creek at Playa Vista Construction Site," February 11, 2004.

Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.

"Protocols for Native American Archival Materials." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html.

Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.

Weiss, Elizabeth and James W. Springer. *Repatriation and Erasing the Past*. Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2020. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

PART XI.	
RIGHTS AND TITLES	_

"American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.

Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, Calif: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

"Cease and Desist Work on Project at Father Serra Park in El Pueblo de Los Angeles Historic Monument without Legal Review and Public Participation," December 3, 2009.

- http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Demand-Letter-El-Pueblo-Father-Serra-Park-20091203-final.pdf.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Comission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." Santa Monica Mirror 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garrison, Jessica. "Battle over a Casino Plan Divides Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times* (1996-). November 26, 2006, sec. Ventura County. Access through ProQuest.
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- James May. "Lawsuit Seeks to Stop Los Angeles-Area Project after Tribe's Remains Found." *Indian Country Today*. June 30, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Loewe, Ronald. *Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna*. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library</u>.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past," U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Maharaj, Davan. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.

- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mejia, Victor S. "Bones of Contention." *New Times Los Angeles*, June 3, 1999. https://www.mail-archive.com/nativenews@mlists.net/msg02872.html, archived at https://perma.cc/2Z49-AM98.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Merriam, C. Hart. "Ethnographic Notes on California Indian Tribes. Part I: Ethnographic Notes on California Indians." University of California Archaeological Survey. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, October 1966. <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Perez, Cris. Land Grants in Alta California: A Compilation of Spanishand Mexican Private Land Claims in the State of California: Giving Pertinent Data in Relation to the United States of America's Confirmation and Patenting of Said Claims, Together with a Compilation of Legislation and Litigation Affecting Each Claim. Rancho Cordova, CA: Landmark Enterprises, 10324 Newton Way, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." *Out West* 21, no. 3 (1904): 243–48. Find at your local library.
- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. Access through ProQuest.
- Shipek, Florence C. "Mission Indians and Indians of California Land Claims." American Indian

- Quarterly 13, no. 4 (1989): 409–20. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184524. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "The Future Is in the Past: How Land-Grab Universities Can Shape the Future of Higher Education." *Journal of the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAIS)* 8, no. 1 (March 22, 2021): 162–68. Access through ProjectMUSE. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution: For sale by the Supt. of Docs., U.S. G.P.O, 1978. Find at your local library.
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Comission Decision on Project." Santa Monica Mirror 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. Find at your local library.
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly. Find at your local library.
- Watson, Larry S. *Indian Treaties, 1848 to 1864. Vol. XXVIII.* Laguna Hills, CA: Histree, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, California: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

COURT CASES

- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local <u>library</u>. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Cease and Desist Work on Project at Father Serra Park in El Pueblo de Los Angeles Historic Monument without Legal Review and Public Participation," December 3, 2009. http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Demand-Letter-El-Pueblo-Father-Serra-Park-20091203-final.pdf.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Commission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." *Santa Monica Mirror* 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garrison, Jessica. "Battle over a Casino Plan Divides Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times*. November 26, 2006, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- James May. "Lawsuit Seeks to Stop Los Angeles-Area Project after Tribe's Remains Found." *Indian Country Today*. June 30, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and

- Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Maharaj, Davan. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mejia, Victor S. "Bones of Contention." *New Times Los Angeles*, June 3, 1999. https://www.mail-archive.com/nativenews@mlists.net/msg02872.html, archived at https://perma.cc/2Z49-AM98.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Sahagun, Louis. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Comission Decision on Project." Santa Monica Mirror 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. <u>Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

LAND RIGHTS

- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Comission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." Santa Monica Mirror 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C Hart. "Ethnographic Notes on California Indian Tribes. Part I: Ethnographic Notes on California Indians." University of California Archaeological Survey. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, October 1966. https://digitalassets.lib.berkeley.edu/anthpubs/ucb/text/ucas068-001.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Perez, Cris. Land Grants in Alta California: A Compilation of Spanishand Mexican Private Land Claims in the State of California: Giving Pertinent Data in Relation to the United States of America's Confirmation and Patenting of Said Claims, Together with a Compilation of Legislation and Litigation Affecting Each Claim. Rancho Cordova, CA: Landmark Enterprises, 10324 Newton Way, 1996. Find at your local library.

- Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." *Out West* 21, no. 3 (1904): 243–48. Find at your local library.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Shipek, Florence C. "Mission Indians and Indians of California Land Claims." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 409–20. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184524. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "The Future Is in the Past: How Land-Grab Universities Can Shape the Future of Higher Education." *Journal of the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAIS)* 8, no. 1 (March 22, 2021): 162–68. <u>Access through ProjectMUSE</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

PART XII.

NATURE AND ECOLOGICAL KNOWLEDGE

- Abdollah, Tami. "Finally, the Return of a Sacred Site: Native American Remains Exhumed for Construction of Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. December 14, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations Native American Concerns Campo Santo The City Project." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Anderson, M. Kat. *Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources*. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. Craft Specialization in the Prehistoric Channel Islands, California. Vol. 18. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde

- de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. Alvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *History of California, Vol. 1, 1542-1890.* Vol. 18. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Barboza, Tony. "Remains Indicate Key Indian Site, Some Say." Los Angeles Times. February 28, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Beherec, Marc A. "Ethnohistoric South Gate?" In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 34:81–98, 2020. https://scahome.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/7_Beherec_final.pdf.
- Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.

- Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u> Find at your local <u>library.</u>
- Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local <u>library</u>. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." Los Angeles Times. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Boxt, Matthew A. "The Archaeology of California State University, Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 4 (November 2021): 76. http://www.pcas.org/documents/554webarchaeologyofCSULB.pdf.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." *Orange County Register*, June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.

- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- ——. "Tribes Clash over Remains at H.B. Homes Site." *Orange County Register*, March 31, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/03/31/tribes-clash-over-remains-at-hb-homes-site/.
- Carpenter, Susan. "Native American Life-in West L.A.: At a High School, the Gabrielino/Tongva Nation Celebrates a Sacred Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 13, 2005, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Chadwick, Alex. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has

- Nowhere to Go." Los Angeles Times. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Chiles, Frederic Caire. *California's Channel Islands: A History*. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2015. Find at your local library.
- City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Clark, Alfred. "The San Gabriel River: A Century of Dividing the Waters." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (June 1970): 155–69. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170285. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Commission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." *Santa Monica Mirror* 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray." *OC Weekly*, November 2001. https://www.ocweekly.com/this-is-where-we-pray-6388192/, archived at https://perma.cc/M3MS-9X9Q.
- ——. "This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction Between Island Foxes (Urocyn Littoralis) and Native Americans on Islands Off the Coast of Southern California: II. Ethnographic, Archaeological, and Historical Evidence." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 2 (Winter 1991): 205–29. https://ethnobiology.org/journal/%5Bfield_volume-raw%5D-17. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction between Island Foxes (Urocyon Littoralis) and Indians on Islands off the Coast of Southern California: I, Morphologic and Archaeological Evidence of Human Assisted Dispersal." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 1 (Summer 1991): 51–81. https://ethnobiology.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/JoE/11-1/Collins.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive.</u> Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774. Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley, California: University of California Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan. "Journey of the Land Expedition from San Diego to Monterey: Diary and Itinerary of the Expedition from the Port of San Diego de Alcala to That of Monterey, Leaving on the 14th of July, 1769." In *Historical Memoirs of New California, by Fray Francisco Palou, O.F.M.*, translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:109–32. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M. (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. https://www.arboretum.org/issue-1956/#. htt
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Access through Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." American

- Indian Culture & Research Journal 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Find at your local library.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." CBS Los Angeles. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. Access through Internet Access.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8. Access through LMU. A
- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinary Study," 1999. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Estrada, William D. *The Los Angeles Plaza: Sacred and Contested Space*. 1st ed. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2008. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.

- Ferguson, Minnie. "Kuruvangna, the People's Hidden Roots: An Analysis of the Historical Land Development of Indigenous Gabrielino Space and Natural Springs in West Los Angeles." M.A. Urban Planning Project, University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." The Student Life, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/ LL24-XPB2.
- Frazier, Sara. "Protohistoric Burial Practices of the Gabrielino as Evidenced by the Comparison of Funerary Objects from Three Southern California Sites." In *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings*, 13:169–76, 2000.
- "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County." The Pony Express. 1957. Find at your local library.
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." KCET: History & Society, May 11, 2012. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- Garner, Scott. "Neighborhood Spotlight: Beverly Hills; Too Wealthy to Worry About Cool; Unhip? Yes. Sleepy? Uh-Huh. but Residents Deal with It Happily." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 2017, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- George, Sanford H. "Immersive Visualization of Geographic Landscapes in Virtual Reality with Emphasis on Archaeological Sites with Spiritual Significance to the Tongva People." Master of Arts in Geography, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Geography and the Environment, California State University, Fullerton, 2017. http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12680/dr26z0012. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the

- Gabrielino Tribe." Los Angeles Times. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." *Los Angeles Times*, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Grenda, Donn R., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Jeffrey H. Altschul, and Kellie M. Cairns. *The Centinela Site* (*CA-LAN-60*): Data Recovery at a Middle Period, Creek-Edged Site in the Ballona Wetlands, Los Angeles County, California. Statistical Research Technical Series 45. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. "51 Miles of Concrete: The Exploitation and Transformation of the Los Angeles River." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 4 (1997): 431–86. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here.'" KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW.
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Heizer, Robert F. "Aboriginal Use of Bitumen by California Indians." *California, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Mines, Bulletin* 118, no. 1 (1943): 74. Find at your local library.

- Heizer, Robert F., and Adan E. Treganza. "Mines and Quarries of the Indians of California." *California Journal of Mines and Geology* 40, no. 3 (1944): 291–359. Find at your local library.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. *History of California*. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- "Indians to Protest Damage from Development in O.C." *Long Beach Press-Telegram.* October 4, 1999. Find at your local library.
- James May. "Lawsuit Seeks to Stop Los Angeles-Area Project after Tribe's Remains Found." *Indian Country Today*. June 30, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," January 6, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.

- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017 2016): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.
- ——. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Ivan H Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.

- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Langenwalter II, Paul E., Matthew A Boxt, and M Boxt. "A Sea Otter (Enhydra Lutris) Femur with Embedded Projectile Point Fragment from a Late Prehistoric Camp Site in Long Beach, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 1 (2001): 51–59.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Laverty, Corinne Heyning. *America's Galapagos: The Historic Channel Islands Survey*. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2019. Find at your local library.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Lightfoot, Kent G., and Otis Parrish. *California Indians and Their Environment: An Introduction*. California Natural History Guides, no. 96. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis.</u>
- Maharaj, Davan. "Mission Viejo Dig Is Rich in Sea Fossils." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Martelle, Scott. "To Protect and Preserve?: Culture: As Ancient Carvings Found in Irvine Show, the County Is Still Not Sure What Relics to Save or How." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.

- Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ——. "Coastal Panel, Developer Fail to Reach Agreement." *Los Angeles Times*. October 2, 2002, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Mendoza, AnMarie Ramona. "The Aqueduct Between Us- Inserting and Asserting an Indigenous California Indian Perspective about Los Angeles Water." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9nn7v9z8. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, Calif: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morin, Monte. "Recalling Burial Sites Where Houses Sprawl; Culture: With Offerings and Prayers, Descendants of Two Tribes Make an Annual Pilgrimage." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 2000, sec. Metro; PART- B; PART-; Metro Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." *L.A. Weekly*. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED," February 27, 2016. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L.

- *Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days Of Cortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missions there in Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Page, Jason A. "Contested Urban Space: Competing Discourses of Urban Development and Environmental Conservation in Playa Vista, California." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2009. Access through ProQuest.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Peach, Katherine. "Playa Vista Project Vies For Ballona Wetlands:" *Santa Monica Mirror*, April 3, 2010. https://smmirror.com/2010/04/playa-vista-project-vies-for-ballona-wetlands/, archived at https://perma.cc/E6HP-66V7.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Perry, Jennifer E., Michael A. Glassow, Mark L. Neal, Terry L. Joslin, and Kelly R. Minas. "Small Islands and Marginality: Santa Barbara Island and Its Role in the Prehistory of California's Channel Islands." *Journal of Field Archaeology* 44, no. 8 (November 17, 2019): 581–95. https://doi.org/10.1080/00934690.2019.1662262. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through Taylor and Francis Online.
- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.

- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Power, Dennis M., and Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, eds. *The California Islands: Proceedings of a Multidisciplinary Symposium*. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1980. Find at your local library.
- "Protecting L.A.'s History." Los Angeles Times. November 30, 2014. Access through ProQuest.
- "Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.
- Puvungna, the Indigenous Peoples of the Land. DVD. Vol. 2. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University</u>, <u>Long Beach.</u>
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Ramirez, Rose, and Deborah Small. "Saging the World." *News from Native California* 33, no. 3 (Spring 2020): 24–33. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning," News from Native California. Spring 2011.

 <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.</u>
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.

- Reddy, Seetha N. "Harvesting the Landscape: Defining Protohistoric Plant Exploitation in Coastal Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 22:10, 2009. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.22Reddy.pdf.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- "Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." *Tending Nature*. KCET, November 3, 2019. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- Ringelstein, Austin. "Galleons, Temples, and Beads: An Investigation of a Colonial Archaeological Assemblage from the Tongva Village of Nájquqar at Two Harbors, Pimu Santa Catalina Island, California (CA-SCaI-39)." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/172979. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, Calif.: San Pasqual press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- Saavedra, Yvette J. Pasadena before the Roses: Race, Identity, and Land Use in Southern California, 1771-1890. Book Collections on Project MUSE. The University of Arizona Press, 2018. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv47wfmj. Access though LMU. Find at your local library.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Ancient Mariners: Ten Thousand Years of Marine Exploration at Eel Point, San Clemente Island, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 61–91. Find at your local library.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Schroth, Adella. "Two Milling Stone Material Caches from Southern Coastal California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 29, no. 4 (1993): 35–50. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Sepulveda, Charles. "Our Sacred Waters: Theorizing Kuuyam as a Decolonial Possibility." *Decolonization: Indigeneity, Education & Society* 7, no. 1 (2018): 40–58. https://jps.library.utoronto.ca/index.php/des/article/view/30384. Find at your local library.
- Seri Traditions + Culture. DVD. Vol. 4. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Shipek, Florence C. "Mission Indians and Indians of California Land Claims." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 409–20. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184524. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Siskin, Joshua. "Gardening Ancient Valleyites Had Pick of Nature's Crop." *Daily News*. April 20, 1996, sec. L.A. LIFE. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smith, Terria. "Tending Nature." *News from Native California* 33, no. 2 (Winter 2019/2020): 46. <u>Access though LMU</u>. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.
- Stafford, Thomas W., and Rose A. Tyson. "Accelerator Radiocarbon Dates on Charcoal, Shell, and Human Bone from the Del Mar Site, California." *American Antiquity* 54, no. 2 (1989): 389–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/281713. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- State of Earth Address // Land Acknowledgment #HollywoodClimateSummit. Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5ibf5NGaItM&feature=emb_title.
- Street, Nick. "Heavenly Bodies and the People of Earth: Asking the Tribe That Once Owned L.A. to Name a Newly Discovered Moon Seemed like the Right Thing to Do. Then Things Got Complicated." *Science & Spirit* 19, no. 4 (July/Aug 2008): 34–39. https://doi.org/10.3200/SSPT.19.4.34-39. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Suntree, Susan. Sacred Sites: The Secret History of Southern California. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Comission Decision on Project." Santa Monica Mirror 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tonga/Gabrielino Flora + Fauna Biodiversity. DVD. Vol. 6. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State Long Beach.</u>
- "Tongva Moon." News from Native California. Winter 2008/2009. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Traci Brynne Voyles. "Desert." In *The Settler Sea: California's Salton Sea and the Consequences of Colonialism*, 21–53. Many Wests. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2021. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Upi. "Indian Village Is Unearthed." *The New York Times*, October 30, 1984, sec. Science. https://www.nytimes.com/1984/10/30/science/indian-village-is-unearthed.html.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach.</u>
- Van Horn, David M. "Marymount Points: A Tanged Arrowhead Series in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of New World Archaeology*. 7, no. 4 (1990): 29–36. Find at your local library.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. https://archive.org/details/spanishexplorati0000bolt. Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, Gary. "Playa Vista: Native American Tribe Selects New Burial Ground." *Argonaut News*, June 18, 2008. https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/playa-vista-native-american-tribe-selects-new-burial-ground/article_2473e433-98b1-595a-9a45-6081088b97f6.html, archived at https://perma.cc/Y8HS-VBPN.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. https://www.culturalsurvival.org/publications/cultural-survival-quarterly/sacred-indian-site-headed-mini-mall-future, archived at https://perma.cc/LCA4-YG7E. Find at your local library.

- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california, archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3.
- Werblin, Cathy. "Hellman Ranch Project a Step Closer to Reality." *Los Angeles Times*. September 24, 1997, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- "Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 26, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, Winter (2007).
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co., 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." *Backpacker*, February 1, 2022, 12–15. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

- Yatsko, Andrew. "San Clemente Island Archaeology: An Introduction." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Yi, Daniel. "Housing Project OKd to Restart: Grading Can Resume after Builder Agrees to Scrap Six Houses in Seal Beach Development to Preserve Part of Native American Burial Site." *Los Angeles Times*. August 9, 2003, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern California, 2007. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

TRADITIONAL ECOLOGICAL KNOWLEDGE

Ferguson, Minnie. "Kuruvangna, the People's Hidden Roots: An Analysis of the Historical Land Development of Indigenous Gabrielino Space and Natural Springs in West Los Angeles." M.A. Urban Planning Project, University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library.

"Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County," The Pony Express. 1957. Find at your local library.

Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Ramirez, Rose, and Deborah Small. "Saging the World." *News from Native California* 33, no. 3 (Spring 2020): 24–33. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.

Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.

Siskin, Joshua. "Gardening Ancient Valleyites Had Pick of Nature's Crop." *Daily News*. April 20, 1996, sec. L.A. LIFE. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california, archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3.

ASTRONOMY

Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids – Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.

——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies – Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.

Street, Nick. "Heavenly Bodies and the People of Earth: Asking the Tribe That Once Owned L.A. to Name a Newly Discovered Moon Seemed like the Right Thing to Do. Then Things Got Complicated." *Science & Spirit* 19, no. 4 (July/Aug 2008): 34–39. https://doi.org/10.3200/SSPT.19.4.34-39. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

"Tongva Moon," News from Native California. Winter 2008/2009. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

BOTANY AND PLANTS

- Anderson, M. Kat. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." *The Student Life*, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/ LL24-XPB2.
- "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County," The Pony Express. 1957. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Perry, Jennifer E., Michael A. Glassow, Mark L. Neal, Terry L. Joslin, and Kelly R. Minas. "Small Islands and Marginality: Santa Barbara Island and Its Role in the Prehistory of California's Channel Islands." *Journal of Field Archaeology* 44, no. 8 (November 17, 2019): 581–95. https://doi.org/

- 10.1080/00934690.2019.1662262. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through Taylor and Francis Online.
- Ramirez, Rose, and Deborah Small. "Saging the World." *News from Native California* 33, no. 3 (Spring 2020): 24–33. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Harvesting the Landscape: Defining Protohistoric Plant Exploitation in Coastal Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 22:10, 2009. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.22Reddy.pdf.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach.</u>
- Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california, archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, Winter (2007).

OCEAN EXPLORATION AND SEA FARING

- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Ancient Mariners: Ten Thousand Years of Marine Exploration at Eel Point, San Clemente Island, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 61–91. Find at your local library.
- Traci Brynne Voyles. "Desert." In *The Settler Sea: California's Salton Sea and the Consequences of Colonialism*, 21–53. Many Wests. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2021. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

LAND-BASED RESOURCES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction Between Island Foxes (Urocyn Littoralis) and Native Americans on Islands Off the Coast of Southern California: II. Ethnographic, Archaeological, and Historical Evidence." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 2 (Winter 1991): 205–29. https://ethnobiology.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/JoE/11-2/Collins.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction between Island Foxes (Urocyon Littoralis) and Indians on Islands off the Coast of Southern California: I, Morphologic and Archaeological Evidence of Human Assisted Dispersal." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 1 (Summer 1991): 51–81. https://ethnobiology.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/JoE/11-1/Collins.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774. Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan. "Journey of the Land Expedition from San Diego to Monterey: Diary and Itinerary of the Expedition from the Port of San Diego de Alcala to That of Monterey, Leaving on the 14th of July, 1769." In *Historical Memoirs of New California, by Fray Francisco Palou, O.F.M.*, translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:109–32. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M. (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Access through the Publisher's Website. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. *California Indian Country: The Land & the People*. San Francisco, Calif: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.

- Ferguson, Minnie. "Kuruvangna, the People's Hidden Roots: An Analysis of the Historical Land Development of Indigenous Gabrielino Space and Natural Springs in West Los Angeles." M.A. Urban Planning Project, University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County," The Pony Express. 1957. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. "51 Miles of Concrete: The Exploitation and Transformation of the Los Angeles River." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 4 (1997): 431–86. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F. "Aboriginal Use of Bitumen by California Indians." *California, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Mines, Bulletin* 118, no. 1 (1943): 74. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Adan E. Treganza. "Mines and Quarries of the Indians of California." *California Journal of Mines and Geology* 40, no. 3 (1944): 291–359. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.

- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Ivan H Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes*. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Langenwalter II, Paul E., Matthew A Boxt, and M Boxt. "A Sea Otter (Enhydra Lutris) Femur with Embedded Projectile Point Fragment from a Late Prehistoric Camp Site in Long Beach, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 1 (2001): 51–59.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Laverty, Corinne Heyning. *America's Galapagos: The Historic Channel Islands Survey*. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2019. Find at your local library.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lightfoot, Kent G., and Otis Parrish. *California Indians and Their Environment: An Introduction*. California Natural History Guides, no. 96. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and

- Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Mendoza, AnMarie Ramona. "The Aqueduct Between Us- Inserting and Asserting an Indigenous California Indian Perspective about Los Angeles Water." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9nn7v9z8. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design

- for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). Access through eScholarship.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." *Tending Nature*. KCET, November 3, 2019. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- Robinson, W. W. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, CA: San Pasqual Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Schroth, Adella. "Two Milling Stone Material Caches from Southern Coastal California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 29, no. 4 (1993): 35–50. Find at your local library.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Sepulveda, Charles. "Our Sacred Waters: Theorizing Kuuyam as a Decolonial Possibility." *Decolonization: Indigeneity, Education & Society* 7, no. 1 (2018): 40–58. https://jps.library.utoronto.ca/ index.php/des/article/view/30384. Find at your local library.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.a7v2457v5k3m0742.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.

- Van Horn, David M. "Marymount Points: A Tanged Arrowhead Series in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of New World Archaeology.* 7, no. 4 (1990): 29–36. Find at your local library.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

WATER

- Boxt, Matthew A. "The Archaeology of California State University, Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 4 (November 2021): 76. http://www.pcas.org/documents/554webarchaeologyofCSULB.pdf.
- Clark, Alfred. "The San Gabriel River: A Century of Dividing the Waters." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (June 1970): 155–69. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170285. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. "51 Miles of Concrete: The Exploitation and Transformation of the Los Angeles River." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 4 (1997): 431–86. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Mendoza, AnMarie Ramona. "The Aqueduct Between Us- Inserting and Asserting an Indigenous California Indian Perspective about Los Angeles Water." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9nn7v9z8. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." *Tending Nature*. KCET, November 3, 2019. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- Sepulveda, Charles. "Our Sacred Waters: Theorizing Kuuyam as a Decolonial Possibility." *Decolonization: Indigeneity, Education & Society* 7, no. 1 (2018): 40–58. https://jps.library.utoronto.ca/ index.php/des/article/view/30384. Find at your local library.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.

SACRED SITES AND PLACES

- Beherec, Marc A. "Ethnohistoric South Gate?" In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 34:81–98, 2020. https://scahome.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/7_Beherec_final.pdf.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. https://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.
- Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Boxt, Matthew A. "The Archaeology of California State University, Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 4 (November 2021): 76. http://www.pcas.org/documents/554webarchaeologyofCSULB.pdf.
- Carpenter, Susan. "Native American Life-in West L.A.: At a High School, the Gabrielino/Tongva Nation Celebrates a Sacred Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 13, 2005, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8. Access through LMU.
- Estrada, William D. *The Los Angeles Plaza: Sacred and Contested Space*. 1st ed. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2008. Find at your local library.
- Frazier, Sara. "Protohistoric Burial Practices of the Gabrielino as Evidenced by the Comparison

- of Funerary Objects from Three Southern California Sites." In Society for California Archaeology Proceedings, 13:169–76, 2000.
- Garner, Scott. "Neighborhood Spotlight: Beverly Hills; Too Wealthy to Worry About Cool; Unhip? Yes. Sleepy? Uh-Huh. but Residents Deal with It Happily." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 2017, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- George, Sanford H. "Immersive Visualization of Geographic Landscapes in Virtual Reality with Emphasis on Archaeological Sites with Spiritual Significance to the Tongva People." Master of Arts in Geography, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Geography and the Environment, California State University, Fullerton, 2017. http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12680/dr26z0012. Find at your local library.
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." Los Angeles Times, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here." KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. Access through ProQuest.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- James May. "Lawsuit Seeks to Stop Los Angeles-Area Project after Tribe's Remains Found." *Indian Country Today*. June 30, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- "Lost Past," U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis.</u>
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." *News from Native California*. Spring 2011. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Ringelstein, Austin. "Galleons, Temples, and Beads: An Investigation of a Colonial Archaeological Assemblage from the Tongva Village of Nájquqar at Two Harbors, Pimu Santa Catalina Island, California (CA-SCaI-39)." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/172979. Find at your local library.
- Shipek, Florence C. "Mission Indians and Indians of California Land Claims." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 409–20. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184524. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Suntree, Susan. Sacred Sites: The Secret History of Southern California. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly. Find at your local library.
- Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." *Backpacker*, February 1, 2022, 12–15. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the

Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern ProQuest.	California, 2007.	Find at your local lib	rary. Access through

DESCRIPTIONS OF LAND AND AREA

- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *History of California, Vol. 1, 1542-1890.* Vol. 18. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u> Find at your local <u>library.</u>
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California</u>, <u>Berkeley</u>.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles*

- Times. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Chiles, Frederic Caire. *California's Channel Islands: A History*. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Clark, Alfred. "The San Gabriel River: A Century of Dividing the Waters." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (June 1970): 155–69. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170285. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction between Island Foxes (Urocyon Littoralis) and Indians on Islands off the Coast of Southern California: I, Morphologic and Archaeological Evidence of Human Assisted Dispersal." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 1 (Summer 1991): 51–81. https://ethnobiology.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/JoE/11-1/Collins.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive.</u> Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. *Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774.* Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1927. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Crespi, Juan. "Journey of the Land Expedition from San Diego to Monterey: Diary and Itinerary of the Expedition from the Port of San Diego de Alcala to That of Monterey, Leaving on the 14th of July, 1769." In *Historical Memoirs of New California, by Fray Francisco Palou, O.F.M.*, translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:109–32. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M. (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.

- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Access through Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." Los Angeles Times, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Grenda, Donn R., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Jeffrey H. Altschul, and Kellie M. Cairns. *The Centinela Site* (CA-LAN-60): Data Recovery at a Middle Period, Creek-Edged Site in the Ballona Wetlands, Los Angeles County, California. Statistical Research Technical Series 45. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. *The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth*. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In East of East, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan

- Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, New Jersey: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.
- ——. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Maharaj, Davan. "Mission Viejo Dig Is Rich in Sea Fossils." Los Angeles Times. July 30, 1991. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.

- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, CA.: San Pasqual Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Saavedra, Yvette J. Pasadena before the Roses: Race, Identity, and Land Use in Southern California,

- 1771-1890. Book Collections on Project MUSE. The University of Arizona Press, 2018. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv47wfmj. Access though LMU. Find at your local library.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Stafford, Thomas W., and Rose A. Tyson. "Accelerator Radiocarbon Dates on Charcoal, Shell, and Human Bone from the Del Mar Site, California." *American Antiquity* 54, no. 2 (1989): 389–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/281713. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/ index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co. Publishers, 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "San Clemente Island Archaeology: An Introduction." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern California, 2007. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

NON-INDIGENOUS LAND USE PLANS

- Abdollah, Tami. "Finally, the Return of a Sacred Site: Native American Remains Exhumed for Construction of Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. December 14, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations Native American Concerns Campo Santo The City Project." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Barboza, Tony. "Remains Indicate Key Indian Site, Some Say." *Los Angeles Times*. February 28, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.
- Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local <u>library</u>. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." *Orange County Register*, June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.
- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- ——. "Tribes Clash over Remains at H.B. Homes Site." *Orange County Register*, March 31, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/03/31/tribes-clash-over-remains-at-hb-homes-site/.
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Chadwick, Alex. *At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains*. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Coastal Commission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." *Santa Monica Mirror* 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray." *OC Weekly*, November 2001. https://www.ocweekly.com/this-is-where-we-pray-6388192/, archived at https://perma.cc/M3MS-9X9Q.

- ——. "'This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access throughProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." CBS Los Angeles. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/. https://www.cbsnews.com/
- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinarystudy," 1999. Find at your local library.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." KCET: History & Society, May 11, 2012. Access through Internet Archive.
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." Los Angeles Times. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU ProQuest.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the

- Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." Los Angeles Times. January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- "Indians to Protest Damage from Development in O.C." Long Beach Press-Telegram. October 4, 1999. Find at your local library.
- "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. <u>Access through</u> Internet Archive.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," January 6, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Loewe, Ronald. *Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna*. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library</u>.
- Los Angeles Times. "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site:" February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis.</u>
- Maharaj, Davan. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Martelle, Scott. "To Protect and Preserve?: Culture: As Ancient Carvings Found in Irvine Show, the County Is Still Not Sure What Relics to Save or How." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ——. "Coastal Panel, Developer Fail to Reach Agreement." *Los Angeles Times*. October 2, 2002, sec. California. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Mejia, Victor S. "Bones of Contention." *New Times Los Angeles*, June 3, 1999. https://www.mail-archive.com/nativenews@mlists.net/msg02872.html, archived at https://perma.cc/2Z49-AM98.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Morin, Monte. "Recalling Burial Sites Where Houses Sprawl; Culture: With Offerings and Prayers, Descendants of Two Tribes Make an Annual Pilgrimage." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 2000, sec. Metro; PART- B; PART-; Metro Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 27, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Page, Jason A. "Contested Urban Space: Competing Discourses of Urban Development and Environmental Conservation in Playa Vista, California." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2009. Access through ProQuest.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Peach, Katherine. "Playa Vista Project Vies For Ballona Wetlands:" *Santa Monica Mirror*, April 3, 2010. https://smmirror.com/2010/04/playa-vista-project-vies-for-ballona-wetlands/, archived at https://perma.cc/E6HP-66V7.
- "Protecting L.A.'s History." Los Angeles Times. November 30, 2014. Access through ProQuest.
- "Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.
- "Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.
- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Commission Decision on Project." *Santa Monica Mirror* 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at local library.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Upi. "Indian Village Is Unearthed." *The New York Times*, October 30, 1984, sec. Science. https://www.nytimes.com/1984/10/30/science/indian-village-is-unearthed.html.
- Walker, Gary. "Playa Vista: Native American Tribe Selects New Burial Ground." *Argonaut News*, June 18, 2008. https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/playa-vista-native-american-tribe-selects-new-burial-ground/ article_2473e433-98b1-595a-9a45-6081088b97f6.html, archived at https://perma.cc/Y8HS-VBPN.

- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. <u>Access through Cultural Survival Quarterly</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Werblin, Cathy. "Hellman Ranch Project a Step Closer to Reality." *Los Angeles Times*. September 24, 1997, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- "Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 26, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Yi, Daniel. "Housing Project OKd to Restart: Grading Can Resume after Builder Agrees to Scrap Six Houses in Seal Beach Development to Preserve Part of Native American Burial Site." *Los Angeles Times*. August 9, 2003, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern California, 2007. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

ENVIRONMENT CONSERVATION

- City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinarystudy," 1999. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. *The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth*. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Puvungna, the Indigenous Peoples of the Land. DVD. Vol. 2. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Sepulveda, Charles. "Our Sacred Waters: Theorizing Kuuyam as a Decolonial Possibility." *Decolonization: Indigeneity, Education & Society* 7, no. 1 (2018): 40–58. https://jps.library.utoronto.ca/ index.php/des/article/view/30384. Find at your local library.
- Seri Traditions + Culture. DVD. Vol. 4. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Snyder, Gary. "A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- *Tonvga/Gabrielino Flora + Fauna Biodiversity*. DVD. Vol. 6. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State Long Beach.</u>

Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>

PART XIII.

COMMUNITIES AND INFORMATION

- "A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Ahmed, Safia. "Resolution Introduced at Academic Senate Meeting Recognizes the Tongva People." *El Camino College The Union*, November 3, 2021. https://eccunion.com/news/2021/11/03/resolution-introduced-at-academic-senate-meeting-recognizes-the-tongva-people/, archived at https://perma.cc/2ZUG-UWW7. Access through LMU.
- Alvitre, Cindi M. "Into the Stream." *Convergence*, Winter 2005. https://coah-repat.com/system/files/atoms/file/Into%20the%20Stream_0.pdf.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "#neverforget." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 8–9. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Amelar, Sarah. "Reality Check in La-La Land." *Architectural Record* 209, no. 9 (September 2021): 68–71. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of

- California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963 1962. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Blackburn, Thomas C., and Travis Hudson. *Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture*. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1990. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Camarena, Hannah Whitley. "The Healing Walk: The Gabrielino-Tongva Accept a Proclamation on Indigenous Peoples' Day in Anaheim (Hatuukngu)." *News from Native California* 34, no. 3 (Spring 2021): 8–10. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- Carpenter, Susan. "Native American Life-in West L.A.: At a High School, the Gabrielino/Tongva Nation Celebrates a Sacred Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 13, 2005, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." Los Angeles Times. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak Into History: Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop after the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, sec. Ventura County. Access through ProQuest.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- "Chronological History of Repatriation." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://cdn.knightlab.com/libs/timeline3/latest/embed/index.html?source=1baAZI2tNOw6uYVjUYXr_ZCkcQreOvky92dfeq-E6vGw&font=Default&lang=en&initial_zoom=2&height=650.
- "City Approves Resolution to Recognize Native American Heritage Month in November." *States News Service*, November 5, 2021. Access through LMU. Access through Gale.
- Coker, Matt. "With High-Powered Assist, Gabrielino-Tongva Indians Win One For a Change." OC Weekly, November 25, 2008. https://www.ocweekly.com/with-high-powered-assist-gabrielino-tongva-indians-win-one-for-a-change-6469197/, archived at https://perma.cc/9294-Z4ZV.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived From His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Lee. "Blackburn and Hudson: Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian

- Material Culture." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (July 1, 1995). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8kx5w2dn. Find at your local library.
- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." Daily Trojan, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8. Access through LMU.
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.
- Fisher, Cory. "Remembering the Tongva Nation: New Site at Loyola Marymount University Honors Native Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. May 21, 2000, sec. Westside. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." The Student Life, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/
 LL24-XPB2.
- "Gathering Celebrates 500 Years of Survival." Long Beach Press-Telegram. October 10, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Goeman, Mishuana. "The Land Introduction: Beyond the Grammar of Settler Landscapes and Apologies." Western Humanities Review 74, no. 3 (Fall 2020): 31–61. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Goldberg, Carole. "Acknowledging the Repatriation Claims of Unacknowledged California Tribes." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 1, 2007): 183–90. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.v86781w4k120m300. Find at your local library.
- Gonzalez, Genesis. "University of La Verne Hosts Tongva Dedication and Blessing | University of La Verne." University of La Verne News, November 13, 2019. https://laverne.edu/news/2019/11/13/tongva-dedication-blessing/, archived at https://perma.cc/U2LL-CWJK.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for

- Refugees." Los Angeles Times. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Descendants Coming Home." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. September 20, 1992. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Tribe Seeks Recognition from U.S.; Rivals Suspect Casino Plans: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Hoover, Robert Linville. "Incised Steatite Tablets from the Catalina Museum." *The Masterkey* 47 (1973): 106–9. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements.* Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff a Center on Angeles Crest Highway in an Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018.

 https://tsl.news/life-style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20se-asons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Paul G Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Sherri Gust. "A Probable Toy Digging Stick Weight from CA-LAN-240." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:124–33, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.21Koerper1.pdf.
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- Legler, William Chester. "Descriptions, Analysis, and Origins of Crania from the Catalina Island Museum Society Collection." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1977. Find your local library. Access through LMU.

- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." *Los Angeles Times*. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- "Lost Past," U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Martelle, Scott. "Adobe House Stands as History's Sentinel: Costa Mesa Structure Was Built in the 1820s and Has Weathered Vast Changes in the Area." *Los Angeles Times*. July 28, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." *SAA Archaeological Record*, January 2015.
- Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. Access through ProQuest.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.
- "Oct. 12: Learn about Catalina Island's History for Indigenous Peoples Day," *US Official News*. October 19, 2020. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- Pasco, Jean O. "Indian Casino in El Toro's Future?: Land Use: Local Tribe Seeking Federal Status May Try to Develop There. Even an Airport Is a Theoretical Possibility." *Los Angeles Times*. March 30, 2002, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.

- Postans, Adam. "Two Human Skulls Returned to Remote Pacific Island." Bristol Post, April 1, 2019. https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/two-human-skulls-returned-remote-2707513, archived at https://perma.cc/P7GH-BR2L.
- Priore, Dan, Val Hatcher, Ashley Moody, and Milena Acosta. "Holding Hands Across Time: Celebrating the Art of L. Frank." Natural History Museum Los Angeles County. Accessed June 28, 2022. https://nhm.org/stories/holding-hands-across-time, archived at https://perma.cc/FJ8D-XLR8.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Jamie. "Pow Wow Celebrates Native Culture." California State University Long Beach 49er 8, no. 85 (March 13, 2001).
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Native Americans Use Clout to Reclaim Artifacts; Tribes Take Back Relics from Museums, Colleges." *Los Angeles Times*. November 23, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ———. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. Access through ProQuest.
- "San Gabriel School Name to Honor Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times.* November 18, 1993, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a

- Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smith, Terria, and Beverly Ortiz. "BIG TIMES / Little Times Summer 2019." *News from Native California* 32, no. 4 (Summer 2019): 58–60. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Snyder, George. "Language Is Life: 4th Biannual Gathering to Preserve California Indian Culture." *News from Indian Country*. March 15, 2000. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- State of Earth Address // Land Acknowledgment #HollywoodClimateSummit. Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5ibf5NGaItM&feature=emb_title.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa, and K. Wayne Yang. "Beyond Land Acknowledgment in Settler Institutions." *Social Text* 39, no. 1 (146) (March 1, 2021): 21–46. https://doi.org/10.1215/01642472-8750076. Find at your local library.
- Tahja, Katy. "Tongva Chachaukel Game." *California Chronicles* 2, no. 2 (November 1999): 13. <u>Find at your local library. Access through LMU.</u>
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tempest, Rone. "A Race to Save Fading Native Languages: Linguistics: Berkeley Workshop Opens the Door for Members of California Tribes to Try to Revive or Maintain Fast-Disappearing Ancestral Tongues." Los Angeles Times. June 8, 2002, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Terada, Jason. "Tongva Indians Celebrate Roots Rediscovered." *Los Angeles Times*. November 25, 1996, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access on ProQuest.
- Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.
- Weiss, Elizabeth and James W. Springer. *Repatriation and Erasing the Past*. Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2020. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Wick, Julia. "L.A. Making Amends to Indigenous People." *Los Angeles Times*. October 12, 2021, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, no. Winter (2007).
- Wilson, Diana Drake. "California Indian Participation in Repatriation: Working Toward Recognition." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 2007): 191–209. https://doi.org/

10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137. Access through publisher s website. Find at your local library.

Wolf, Jessica. "UCLA's American Indian Studies Center: 50 Years of Providing Native Peoples a Voice." Social Sciences, October 18, 2019. https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://perma.cc/T3KG-Z9GF.

Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

——. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

POWWOWS

Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.

Rogers, Jamie. "Pow Wow Celebrates Native Culture." *California State University Long Beach 49er* 8, no. 85 (March 13, 2001).

HERITAGE AND MEMORY INSTITUTIONS

- Alvitre, Cindi M. "Into the Stream." *Convergence*, Winter 2005. https://coah-repat.com/system/files/atoms/file/Into%20the%20Stream_0.pdf.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C, and Travis Hudson. *Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture*. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1990. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Davis, Lee. "Blackburn and Hudson: Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (July 1, 1995). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8kx5w2dn. Find at your local library.
- Hoover, Robert Linville. "Incised Steatite Tablets from the Catalina Museum." *The Masterkey* 47 (1973): 106–9. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul G. Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- Legler, William Chester. "Descriptions, Analysis, and Origins of Crania from the Catalina Island Museum Society Collection." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1977. <u>Find your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." *SAA Archaeological Record*, January 2015.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.
- Postans, Adam. "Two Human Skulls Returned to Remote Pacific Island." Bristol Post, April 1, 2019.

https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/two-human-skulls-returned-remote-2707513, archived at https://perma.cc/P7GH-BR2L.

Priore, Dan, Val Hatcher, Ashley Moody, and Milena Acosta. "Holding Hands Across Time: Celebrating the Art of L. Frank." Natural History Museum Los Angeles County. Accessed June 28, 2022. https://nhm.org/stories/holding-hands-across-time, archived at https://perma.cc/FJ8D-XLR8.

Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.

RETURN OF OBJECTS AND MATERIALS TO COMMUNITY

- "Chronological History of Repatriation." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://cdn.knightlab.com/libs/timeline3/latest/embed/index.html?source=1baAZI2tNOw6uYVjUYXr_ZCkcQreOvky92dfeq-E6vGw&font=Default&lang=en&initial_zoom=2&height=650.
- Coker, Matt. "With High-Powered Assist, Gabrielino-Tongva Indians Win One For a Change." OC Weekly, November 25, 2008. https://www.ocweekly.com/with-high-powered-assist-gabrielino-tongva-indians-win-one-for-a-change-6469197/, archived at https://perma.cc/9294-Z4ZV.
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/">https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Goldberg, Carole. "Acknowledging the Repatriation Claims of Unacknowledged California Tribes." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 1, 2007): 183–90. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.v86781w4k120m300. Find at your local library.
- "Lost Past." U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Postans, Adam. "Two Human Skulls Returned to Remote Pacific Island." Bristol Post, April 1, 2019. https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/two-human-skulls-returned-remote-2707513, archived at https://perma.cc/P7GH-BR2L.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Native Americans Use Clout to Reclaim Artifacts; Tribes Take Back Relics from Museums, Colleges." *Los Angeles Times*. November 23, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of

NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.

Weiss, Elizabeth, and James W. Springer. *Repatriation and Erasing the Past*. Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2020. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Wilson, Diana Drake. "California Indian Participation in Repatriation: Working Toward Recognition." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 2007): 191–209. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137. Access through publisher s website. Find at your local library.

HONORING OF GABRIELINOS

- Ahmed, Safia. "Resolution Introduced at Academic Senate Meeting Recognizes the Tongva People." *El Camino College The Union*, November 3, 2021. https://eccunion.com/news/2021/11/03/resolution-introduced-at-academic-senate-meeting-recognizes-the-tongva-people/, archived at https://perma.cc/2ZUG-UWW7. Access through LMU.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "#neverforget." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 8–9. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Amelar, Sarah. "Reality Check in La-La Land." *Architectural Record* 209, no. 9 (September 2021): 68–71. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Camarena, Hannah Whitley. "The Healing Walk: The Gabrielino-Tongva Accept a Proclamation on Indigenous Peoples' Day in Anaheim (Hatuukngu)." *News from Native California* 34, no. 3 (Spring 2021): 8–10. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- Carpenter, Susan. "Native American Life-in West L.A.: At a High School, the Gabrielino/Tongva Nation Celebrates a Sacred Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 13, 2005, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak Into History: Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop after the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "City Approves Resolution to Recognize Native American Heritage Month in November." *States News Service*, November 5, 2021. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Access through Gale</u>.

- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." Daily Trojan, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8. Access through LMU. A
- Fisher, Cory. "Remembering the Tongva Nation: New Site at Loyola Marymount University Honors Native Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. May 21, 2000, sec. Westside. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- "Gathering Celebrates 500 Years of Survival." Long Beach Press-Telegram. October 10, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Goeman, Mishuana. "The Land Introduction: Beyond the Grammar of Settler Landscapes and Apologies." Western Humanities Review 74, no. 3 (Fall 2020): 31–61. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Goldberg, Carole. "Acknowledging the Repatriation Claims of Unacknowledged California Tribes." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 1, 2007): 183–90. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.v86781w4k120m300. Find at your local library.
- Gonzalez, Genesis. "University of La Verne Hosts Tongva Dedication and Blessing | University of La Verne." University of La Verne News, November 13, 2019. https://laverne.edu/news/2019/11/13/tongva-dedication-blessing/, archived at https://perma.cc/U2LL-CWJK.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Descendants Coming Home." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. September 20, 1992. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Tribe Seeks Recognition from U.S.; Rivals Suspect Casino Plans: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018. https://tsl.news/life-style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20seasons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.

- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Oct. 12: Learn about Catalina Island's History for Indigenous Peoples Day," *US Official News*. October 19, 2020. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- Rogers, Jamie. "Pow Wow Celebrates Native Culture." *California State University Long Beach 49er* 8, no. 85 (March 13, 2001).
- Sahagun, Louis. "Native Americans Use Clout to Reclaim Artifacts; Tribes Take Back Relics from Museums, Colleges." *Los Angeles Times*. November 23, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "San Gabriel School Name to Honor Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times*. November 18, 1993, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Serving the Native and Los Angeles County Communities." Ne'ayuh News. 2007.
- Smith, Terria, and Beverly Ortiz. "BIG TIMES / Little Times Summer 2019." *News from Native California* 32, no. 4 (Summer 2019): 58–60. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Snyder, George. "Language Is Life: 4th Biannual Gathering to Preserve California Indian Culture." *News from Indian Country*. March 15, 2000. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.</u>
- State of Earth Address // Land Acknowledgment #HollywoodClimateSummit. Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5ibf5NGaItM&feature=emb_title.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa, and K. Wayne Yang. "Beyond Land Acknowledgment in Settler Institutions." *Social Text* 39, no. 1 (146) (March 1, 2021): 21–46. https://doi.org/10.1215/01642472-8750076. Find at your local library.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tempest, Rone. "A Race to Save Fading Native Languages: Linguistics: Berkeley Workshop Opens the Door for Members of California Tribes to Try to Revive or Maintain Fast-Disappearing Ancestral Tongues." Los Angeles Times. June 8, 2002, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Terada, Jason. "Tongva Indians Celebrate Roots Rediscovered." *Los Angeles Times*. November 25, 1996, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access on ProQuest.

- Wick, Julia. "L.A. Making Amends to Indigenous People." *Los Angeles Times*. October 12, 2021, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, Winter (2007).
- Wolf, Jessica. "UCLA's American Indian Studies Center: 50 Years of Providing Native Peoples a Voice." Social Sciences, October 18, 2019. https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://perma.cc/T3KG-Z9GF.
- Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

SPORTS AND RECREATION

- "A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times.* October 10, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. Access through ProQuest.
- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. *A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived From His Correspondence.* Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." The Student Life, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/
 LL24-XPB2.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements.* Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff a Center on Angeles Crest Highway in an Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ---. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on

- Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Sherri Gust. "A Probable Toy Digging Stick Weight from CA-LAN-240." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:124–33, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper1.pdf.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." *Los Angeles Times*. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. Access through ProQuest.
- Pasco, Jean O. "Indian Casino in El Toro's Future?: Land Use: Local Tribe Seeking Federal Status May Try to Develop There. Even an Airport Is a Theoretical Possibility." *Los Angeles Times*. March 30, 2002, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to

- Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ———. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ———. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Tahja, Katy. "Tongva Chachaukel Game." *California Chronicles* 2, no. 2 (November 1999): 13. <u>Find at your local library. Access through LMU.</u>
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, Winter (2007).
- Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>

PART XIV. LANGUAGE

Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.

Bogany, Julia, and Pamela Munro, eds. *Hyaara' Shiraaw'ax 'eyooshiraaw'a =: Now You're Speaking Our Language: Gabrielino/Tongva/Fernandeño: A Phrasebook.* 2nd ed. Los Angeles, CA: P. Munro and the Gabrielino/Tongva Language Committee, 2012. Find at your local library.

Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.

Bright, William. "Three Extinct American Indian Languages of Southern California." *American Philosophical Society Year Book*, 1974. Find at your local library.

Bright, William, and Marcia Bright. "Archaeology and Linguistics in Prehistoric Southern California." *Working Papers in Linguistics* 1, no. 10 (1969): 1–26.

Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.

Buschmann, Johann Karl Eduard. *Die Sprachen Kizh und Netela von Neu-Californien*. Berlin: Konigliche Akademie der Wissenschaften, Abhandlungen, 1856. Find at your local library.

Curwen, Thomas. "Reviving L.A.'s Native Tongue and Finding a Forgotten World; Tongva Language Gives Students a Link to the Past." *Los Angeles Times*. May 11, 2019, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Dixon, Roland B., and A. L. Kroeber. "Numeral Systems of the Languages of California." *American Anthropologist* 9, no. 4 (1907): 663–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- ———. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.

- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Farris, Glenn J. "Vigesimal Systems Found in California Indian Languages." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 173–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- "Friend across Native California." *News from Native California* 35, no. 3 (Spring 2022): 6–6. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Galloway, Anne. *Továngar: A Gabrielino Word Book*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Indian Languages of the Pacific States and Territories." *Magazine of American History*, 1877. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Golla, Victor. *California Indian Languages*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L Mills, and Ann J Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hill, Jane H., and Kenneth C. Hill. *Comparative Takic Grammar*. Publications of the Survey of California and Other Indian Languages 17, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6tr732gg.

- Hinton, Leanne. *Flutes of Fire: Essays on California Indian Languages*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Frederick Webb, ed. *Handbook of American Indians North of Mexico*. 2 vols. Smithsonian Institution, Bureau of American Ethnology 30. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1907. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "Recently Discovered Accounts Concerning The 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 3, no. 2 (1981): 187–99. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- ———. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in*

- American Archaeology and Ethnology 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C Hart. "Ethnographic Notes on California Indian Tribes. Part I: Ethnographic Notes on California Indians." University of California Archaeological Survey. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, October 1966. https://digitalassets.lib.berkeley.edu/anthpubs/ucb/text/ucas068-001.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Mithun, Marianne. *The Languages of Native North America*. Cambridge UP, 1999. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/heb.07832. Find at your local library.
- Munro, Pamela. "Rediscovering Tongva, Los Angeles's Original Language." *Time.Com.* October 29, 2014. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Munro, Pamela, and Peter John Benson. "Reduplication and Rule Ordering in Luiseño." *International Journal of American Linguistics* 39, no. 1 (1973): 15–21. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Nelson, Melissa. "Moyla Tuupanga: The Moon Is in the Sky: An Interview with L. Frank Manriquez." *ReVision* 25, no. 2 (September 22, 2002): 39. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Owen, Roger C. "On the Heterogeneity of Bands: A Rejoinder." *American Anthropologist* 68, no. 6 (1966): 1502–4. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1966.68.6.02a00150. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- ——. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.

- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ——. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889, Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, George. "Language Is Life: 4th Biannual Gathering to Preserve California Indian Culture." *News from Indian Country*. March 15, 2000. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.</u>
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Mark Q. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (April 2005): 31–93. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Takic.pdf.
- ——. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (2009): 31–93. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: U. S. Govt. Print. Off, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Tempest, Rone. "A Race to Save Fading Native Languages: Linguistics: Berkeley Workshop Opens the Door for Members of California Tribes to Try to Revive or Maintain Fast-Disappearing Ancestral Tongues." Los Angeles Times. June 8, 2002, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Thomas, Kimberly Diane. "Vowel Length in Yavapai Revisited." In Papers from the Hokan-Penutian Languages Conference (Santa Barbara, CA, June 27, 1992) and the J. P. Harrington Conference (Santa

Barbara, CA, June 24-27, 1992). Occasional Papers on Linguistics, Number 17, edited by James E. Redden, 90–131. The University of California, Santa Barbara and The Museum of Natural History, Santa Barbara: Southern Illinois Univ., Carbondale. Dept. of Linguistics., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through ERIC.

"Tovaangar." Streaming. City of Ghosts. Netflix, March 5, 2021.

- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.

Woodward, Arthur. "Gabrielino Indian Language." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.

PART XIV. HEALTH AND WELLBEING

- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ———. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Culley, J. "The California Indians: Their Medical Practices and Their Drugs." *American Pharmaceutical Association Journal* 25 (1936): 332–39. https://doi.org/10.1002/jps.3080250416.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.

- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements*. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." *Southern California Quarterly* 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.

- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Preston, William. "Serpent in Eden: Dispersal of Foreign Diseases Into Pre-Mission California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 1 (July 1, 1996): 2–37. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0524s3kx. Find at your local library.
- Preston, William L. "Portents of Plague from California's Protohistoric." *Ethnohistory* 49, no. 1 (2002): 69–121. Find at your local library. Access through ProjectMuse.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.
- Wardle, H. Newell. "Stone Implements of Surgery (?) From San Miguel Island, California." *American Anthropologist* 15, no. 4 (1913): 656–60. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1913.15.4.02a00060. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

TRADITIONAL HEALTH, HEALING AND MEDICINE

- Culley, J. "The California Indians: Their Medical Practices and Their Drugs." *American Pharmaceutical Association Journal* 25 (1936): 332–39. https://doi.org/10.1002/jps.3080250416.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements*. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Wardle, H. Newell. "Stone Implements of Surgery (?) From San Miguel Island, California." *American Anthropologist* 15, no. 4 (1913): 656–60. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1913.15.4.02a00060. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

INFECTIOUS DISEASE

- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ———. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." Southern California Quarterly 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands."

- American Antiquity 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- ——. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.
- Preston, William. "Serpent in Eden: Dispersal of Foreign Diseases Into Pre-Mission California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 1 (July 1, 1996): 2–37. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0524s3kx. Find at your local library.
- Preston, William L. "Portents of Plague from California's Protohistoric." *Ethnohistory* 49, no. 1 (2002): 69–121. Find at your local library. Access through ProjectMuse.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.

PART XV.

ROLES AND RELATIONSHIPS

"A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times.* October 10, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>

Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.

Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.

Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.

Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived From His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.

Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.

Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." The Student Life, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/ LL24-XPB2.

Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements*. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.

- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff a Center on Angeles Crest Highway in an Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Sherri Gust. "A Probable Toy Digging Stick Weight from CA-LAN-240." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:124–33, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper1.pdf.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." *Los Angeles Times*. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Pasco, Jean O. "Indian Casino in El Toro's Future?: Land Use: Local Tribe Seeking Federal Status May Try to Develop There. Even an Airport Is a Theoretical Possibility." *Los Angeles Times*. March 30, 2002, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).

- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Tahja, Katy. "Tongva Chachaukel Game." *California Chronicles* 2, no. 2 (November 1999): 13. <u>Find at your local library. Access through LMU.</u>
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, Winter (2007).
- Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>

MARRIAGE

- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, Calif: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In Los Indígenas de California. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Heddles, Claire. "What Happens to One of Us Happens to All of Us." Accessed May 27, 2022. http://archive.uscstoryspace.com/2018-2019/heddles/Fall_Midterm/, archived at https://perma.cc/K6VQ-J353.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described

- in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- Owen, Roger C. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star*. February 20, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>

- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star.* April 3, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library. ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library. ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861). ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library. ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library. Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library. ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa

IDENTITY

- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John, and Joseph Lorenz. "Genetics and the Castas of Colonial California." In *Alta California: Peoples in Motion, Identities in Formation*, 157–93. Berkeley: University of California Press, Berkeley, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Macias, John. "In the Name of Spanish Colonization: Formulating Race and Identity in a Southern California Mission, 1769-1803." *Southern California Quarterly* 103, no. 2 (Summer 2021): 155–97. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2021.103.2.155. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

RACE RELATIONS, RACISM AND DISCRIMINATION

- Almaguer, Tomás. *Racial Fault Lines: The Historical Origins of White Supremacy in California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Jocelyn. "Re-Indigenizing Spaces: How Mapping Racial Violence Shows the Interconnections Between Settler Colonialism and Gentrification." Senior Honors Thesis for the Ethnic Studies Department, University of California, Berkeley, 2020. <u>Access through eScholarship. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Monroy, Douglas. *Thrown among Strangers: The Making of Mexican Culture in Frontier California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1990. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. Vineyards & Vaqueros: Indian Labor and the Economic Expansion of Southern California, 1771-1877. Before Gold, v. 1. Norman, OK: Arthur H. Clark Co., 2010. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.

- Saavedra, Yvette J. Pasadena before the Roses: Race, Identity, and Land Use in Southern California, 1771-1890. Book Collections on Project MUSE. The University of Arizona Press, 2018. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv47wfmj. Access though LMU. Find at your local library.
- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L. A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894*, 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

ASSIMILATION

- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

KINSHIP AND FAMILIES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "The Origins of Hierarchy and the Nature of Hierarchical Structures in Prehistoric California." In *Hierarchies in Action: Cui Bono?*, edited by Michael W Diehl, 221–40. Occasional Paper (Center for Archaeological Investigations, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale) 27. Carbondale: Center for Archaeological Investigations, Southern Illinois University, 2000. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John. "Social Organization in Native California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 99–123. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Owen, Roger C. "On the Heterogeneity of Bands: A Rejoinder." *American Anthropologist* 68, no. 6 (1966): 1502–4. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1966.68.6.02a00150. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- ——. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Shapiro, Warren. "On Patrilocal Bands." *American Anthropologist* 68, no. 6 (1966): 1498–1502. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1966.68.6.02a00140. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

PART XVI.

WORLDVIEW, BELIEF, AND SPIRITUALITY IDEOLOGY

- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ———, ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1980. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Boggs, Brian. "Feature 1 at CA-LAN-211/H (Playa Vista) in Coastal Southern California: Tongva

- Ceremonial Feasting Debris or Habitation Midden?" M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2010. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Cohen, Bill. "Indian Sandpaintings of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 1 (1987): 4–34. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." *The Associated Press State & Local Wire*. May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Dorame, Mercedes. "The Complications of Cultural Monitoring." *News from Native California*, Winter 2016/2017. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.

- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ———. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County." The Pony Express. 1957. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Mission Archive Library, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hale, Alice E. "The World in a Basket: Late Period Gabrieliño Ceremonial Features from the Lemon Tank Site, San Clemente Island, California." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1995. Find at your local library.

- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Nich-Nich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. <u>Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Heizer, Robert F. "The California Indians: Archaeology, Varieties of Culture, Arts of Life." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 41, no. 1 (1962): 1–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/25155448. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. *History of California*. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Howorth, Peter. "Magic Stones: San Nicolas Island, the Elusive Source of the Chumash." *Santa Barbara Magazine*, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis. "A Rare Account of Gabrielino Shamanism from the Notes of John P. Harrington." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 1, no. 2 (1979): 356–62. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas Blackburn. "The Integration of Myth and Ritual in South-Central

- California: The 'Northern Complex." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 5, no. 2 (1978): 225–50. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements.* Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Hull, Kathleen. "Communal Mourning Revisited." *California Archaeology* 4, no. 1 (June 2012): 3–38. https://doi.org/10.1179/cal.2012.4.1.3. Access through Taylor and Francis.
- Hull, Kathleen L. "Archaeological Expectations for Communal Mourning in the Greater Los Angeles Basin." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 31, no. 1 (2011). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/378264mj. Find at your local library.
- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018.

 https://tsl.news/life-style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20seasons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "An Unusual Ritual Cache from CA-ORA-263, Seal Beach, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:7, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.19Koerper3.pdf.
- ——. "On the Aetiology of the Atulku." In Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology, 20:84–97, 2007.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Paul G Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.

- Koerper, Henry C, Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19: 120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Singer. "Two Unusual Perforated Stones from the Newport Bay Area." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 63–70. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Mark Q Sutton. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Notes on California Folk-Lore: A Southern California Ceremony." *The Journal of American Folklore* 21, no. 80 (1908): 40. https://doi.org/10.2307/534527. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.</u>
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Langenwalter, Paul E., and Kevin Buffington. "A Preshistoric Dog Burial from the Intermediate Period at CA-ORA-1055, Laguna Canyon, Orange County, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014). Access through eScholarship.

- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Luhnow, Glennda Gene. "Arcofacts: Interpreting a Late Transitional Burial Assemblage at the Arco Site, Carson, CA." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:162–68, 2000. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Luhnow.pdf.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "A Reconstruction of the Development of Primitive Religion in California." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (1970): 313–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170311. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pinsky, Mark. "A Rare Indian Skeleton Sanctified." *Los Angeles Times*. February 5, 1987, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.

- News from Native California. "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning," Spring 2011. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." Essex Institute Bulletin 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. Access through LMU.
 ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
 ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star*. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." *Los Angeles Star*. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ——. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles Times. "Shaman Sanctifies Rare Indian Skeleton." February 8, 1987, Orange County Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.</u>
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.

CEREMONIES, RITES, AND TRADITIONS

- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.

- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cohen, Bill. "Indian Sandpaintings of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 1 (1987): 4–34. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage." The Associated Press State & Local Wire. May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Dorame, Mercedes. "The Complications of Cultural Monitoring." *News from Native California*, Winter 2016/2017. Access through ProQuest.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- The Pony Express. "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County," 1957. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.

- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hale, Alice E. "The World in a Basket: Late Period Gabrieliño Ceremonial Features from the Lemon Tank Site, San Clemente Island, California." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. <u>Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston; New York: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Howorth, Peter. "Magic Stones: San Nicolas Island, the Elusive Source of the Chumash." *Santa Barbara Magazine*, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas Blackburn. "The Integration of Myth and Ritual in South-Central California: The 'Northern Complex." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 5, no. 2 (1978): 225–50. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games, and Amusements*. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.

- Hull, Kathleen. "Communal Mourning Revisited." *California Archaeology* 4, no. 1 (June 2012): 3–38. https://doi.org/10.1179/cal.2012.4.1.3. Access through Taylor and Francis.
- Hull, Kathleen L. "Archaeological Expectations for Communal Mourning in the Greater Los Angeles Basin." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 31, no. 1 (2011). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/378264mj. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018. https://tsl.news/life-style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20se asons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "An Unusual Ritual Cache from CA-ORA-263, Seal Beach, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:7, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.19Koerper3.pdf.
- ——. "On the Aetiology of the Atulku." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 20:84–97, 2007.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul G. Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Singer. "Two Unusual Perforated Stones from the Newport Bay Area." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 63–70. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Mark Q Sutton. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.

- Kroeber, A. L. *Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes*. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Notes on California Folk-Lore: A Southern California Ceremony." *The Journal of American Folklore* 21, no. 80 (1908): 40. https://doi.org/10.2307/534527. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. <u>Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.</u>
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Langenwalter, Paul E., and Kevin Buffington. "A Preshistoric Dog Burial from the Intermediate Period at CA-ORA-1055, Laguna Canyon, Orange County, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014). Access through eScholarship.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Luhnow, Glennda Gene. "Arcofacts: Interpreting a Late Transitional Burial Assemblage at the Arco Site, Carson, CA." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:162–68, 2000. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Luhnow.pdf.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.

- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "A Reconstruction of the Development of Primitive Religion in California." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (1970): 313–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170311. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pinsky, Mark. "A Rare Indian Skeleton Sanctified." *Los Angeles Times*. February 5, 1987, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- News from Native California. "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning," Spring 2011. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.

Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." <i>Essex Institute Bulletin</i> 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
——. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . February 13, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
——. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . February 20, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 3, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 10, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . April 24, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
———. "Los Angeles County Indians." <i>Los Angeles Star</i> . May 1, 1869. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. <i>California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences</i> , The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
——. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.

———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa

Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Los Angeles Times. "Shaman Sanctifies Rare Indian Skeleton." February 8, 1987, Orange County Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access on the Internet Archive.</u>
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.

FEASTS

- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Boggs, Brian. "Feature 1 at CA-LAN-211/H (Playa Vista) in Coastal Southern California: Tongva Ceremonial Feasting Debris or Habitation Midden?" M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2010. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of

Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.

Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

PART XVII.

ARTS AND MATERIAL CULTURE

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Ahumada, Jose. "Exhibit on Tongva People Shares the History of the Natives of Los Angeles." *Daily Forty-Niner Student Resources*, September 30, 2018. https://daily49er.com/artslife/2018/09/30/exhibit-on-tongva-people-shares-the-history-of-the-natives-of-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/ZAW2-K72Y. Access through LMU.
- Alvitre, Cindi, and Wendy Teeter. "Launching a Dream: Reviving Tongva Maritime Traditions." *News from Native California*, Summer 2011. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "What Does It Mean to Be Seen?" *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter 2021/2022): 46–50. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Amsden, Charles. "The Pre-Mission Indians of Los Angeles County." *Trails Magazine*, 1935. Find at your local library.
- Anderson, M. Kat. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. Craft Specialization in the Prehistoric Channel Islands, California. Vol. 18. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales*

- *i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America*. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Basketry of the Los Angeles Basin: 1998 September 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through the Autry.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bear, Lindsie. "Alien Apostles and Hollywood Indians." *News from Native California* 29, no. 1 (Fall 2015): 11–15. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of

- California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Borgatta, Tina. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Robert B. Rechtman. "Archaeological Investigations at LAn-711." *Journal of New World Archaeology* 4, no. 4 (1981): 8–29. Find at your local library.
- Breschini, Gary. "Studio Visit: Mercedes Dorame." Art and Cake, August 26, 2020. https://artandcakela.com/2020/08/26/studio-visit-mercedes-dorame/, archived at https://perma.cc/7D2T-84SQ.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Brown, Robert S., John R. Murray, and David M. Van Horn. "A Probable Stone Phallic Effigy from Calabasas, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 4 (1986): 18–24. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Chace, Paul G. "Clay Figurines, Additional Data." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 9, no. 3 (1973): 41–43. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Basket Weaving in Coastal Southern California: A Social History of Survivance." *Arts* 8, no. 3 (September 2019): 94. https://doi.org/10.3390/arts8030094. Access through the *Arts*.
- ——. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/355609rf.
- Christy, Juliet. "The Arco Bead Assemblage: A Glimpse at Exchange in Relation to Environmental Variability." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:177–81, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Christy.pdf.
- Cohen, Bill. "Indian Sandpaintings of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 1 (1987): 4–34. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Conti, Kathleen, Hyder William, and Padgett Antoinette. "Cave of the Whales: Rock Art on San Nicolas Island." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, edited by David R. Brown,

- Kathryn L. Mitchell, and Henry W. Chaney, 669–76. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books. Access Online.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library. Learn more from Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly.
- Desautels-Wiley, Nancy Anastasia. "Middle Holocene Ceramic Artifacts from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 25–44. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4EncinoVillage.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Dillon, Brian D. "Natural Blades of the Santa Monica Mountains." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 1 (January 1990): 1–7. Find at your local library.
- Dorame, Mercedes. "My Visual Archaeology." *News from Native California*, Fall 2009. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Dorame, Mercedes, and Mario Ontiveros. "Mercedes Dorame in Conversation with Mario Ontiveros." *The Massachusetts Review* 62, no. 4 (2021): 737–52. https://doi.org/10.1353/mar.2021.0160. Access through Project MUSE.
- Dreskin, Jeanne. "The Terrestrial and the Celestial: A Conversation with Mercedes Dorame." Monument Lab, January 18, 2022. https://monumentlab.com/bulletin/the-terrestrial-and-the-celestial-a-conversation-with-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/7LRW-8F5J.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.

- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Farrell-Thomas, Paddy. "INA 6950-Tongva Museum and Cultural Center." Masters, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, Environmental Design, Architecture, 2021. https://scholarworks.calstate.edu/concern/theses/wh246z27x.
- Fiore, Christina M. "These Old Houses: Aboriginal Domestic Structures at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1998. Find at your local library.
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H. "Archaeological Evidence for the Origin of the Plank Canoe in North America." *American Antiquity* 67, no. 2 (2002): 301–15. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694568. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Garza, River. "Growing up with Mo'omat Ahiko." *News from Native California* 29, no. 4 (Summer 2016): 52–55. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Mapping Out Tongva Territory in Indian Alley." *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter 2017): 8–9. <u>Find at your local library. Access through LMU.</u>
- "Gathering Celebrates 500 Years of Survival." Long Beach Press-Telegram. October 10, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Gill, Kristina Perea. "Identity Matters in Contemporary Art by Indigenous Women." In When I Remember I See Red: American Indian Art and Activism in California, edited by Frank R. LaPena, Mark Dean Johnson, and Kristina Perea Gilmore, 141–44. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2019. Find at your local library.

- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Alice E. "The World in a Basket: Late Period Gabrieliño Ceremonial Features from the Lemon Tank Site, San Clemente Island, California." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Hall, M.C. "For the Record: Notes and Comments on 'Obsidian Exchange in Prehistoric Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 34–48. Find at your local library.
- Hammer Museum. "Mercedes Dorame." Made in L.A. 2018. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://hammer.ucla.edu/exhibitions/2018/made-in-la-2018/mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/4TGT-VFLK.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Adan E. Treganza. "Mines and Quarries of the Indians of California." *California Journal of Mines and Geology* 40, no. 3 (1944): 291–359. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find</u> at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.

- Huey, Danielle Marie. "Aboriginal Houses in the California Bight: The Investigation of Prehistoric House Structures at San Clemente Island, California." San Diego State University, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Hunt, Mark Alan. "Los Angeles' 1981 Bicentennial Installation, 'The City of Our Lady Queen of the Angels' Inspires Digitally Filmed Ritual Choreography." M.A., California State University, Los Angeles, 2016. Access through ProQuest.
- Hunter, Galen, and Henry C Koerper. "A Steatite Crucible Containing Ten Tarring Pebbles: Implications for Waterproofing Cuyama-Style Basket." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 50, no. 1 & 2 (2014): 101–17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Crucibleweb.pdf.
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park," May 2, 2019. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2019/05/02/indigenous-now-multiple-artist-event-in-santa-monica-s-tongva-park, archived at https://perma.cc/C6K7-MZXA.
- International Indigenous Photographers Conference, Hulleah Tsinhnahjinnie, Veronica Passalacqua, and C.N. Gorman Museum, eds. *Our People, Our Land, Our Images: International Indigenous Photographers*. Berkeley: Heyday Books, 2006. Find at your local library.
- Jeffries, Lynn, and Tima Lotah Link. "Magic Fruit." *Puppetry Journal* 69, no. 1 (Winter 2018): 4–6. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kirkish, Alex N. "Prosser Beads from the Mission San Gabriel Arcángel (CA-LAN-184H)." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 28:311–17, 2014.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.

- Koerper, Henry C. "Donut Stones as Fishing Sinkers in Coastal Southern California?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 53, no. 2 & 3 (2017): 103–20. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DonutStoneFishingSinkers.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Paul G Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Nancy Anastasia Desautels. "A Glycymeris Bracelet From." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 2 & 3 (August 2002): 99–104. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/AGlycymerisBracelet.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Nancy Anastasia Desautels-Wiley. "A Proposed New Genre for the Portable Cosmos of South Central Coastal California: The Dorsal Fin Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 46, no. 1 & 2 (April 2010): 39–112. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Dorsalfineffigy.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Richard H Evans. "A Unique, Baculum-Shaped Pestle from Southern Coastal Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 3 & 4 (November 2009): 99–117. http://www.pcas.org/documents/uniquepestleweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, Galen Hunter, and Ivan Snyder. "Five Effigies with Possible to Probable Cetacean Referent." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 21–36. http://www.pcas.org/documents/fiveeffigiesweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, Galen Hunter, Ivan Snyder, and Joe Cramer. "Two Unique Effigies from the Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (2016): 7–13. http://www.pcas.org/documents/TwoEffigies.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Roger D Mason. "An AMS Radiocarbon Date for a Steatite Hook/Bird Effigy from CA-ORA-340." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 3 (June 2007): 17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AMSRadiocarbonDate433-2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A Peterson, and John G Douglass. "A Snake Rattle Effigy from CA-LAN-62, Locus A." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:134–46, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.

- Koerper, Henry C., and Singer. "Two Unusual Perforated Stones from the Newport Bay Area." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 63–70. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Patrick B. Stanton, Benjamin R. Vargas, and Donn R. Grenda. "Additional Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 1 (August 2008): 83–92. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AdditionalGroovedStoneArtifacts.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Ivan H. Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "An Unusual Donut-Shaped Artifact from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 4 (June 2007): 75–88. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Donut-shapedArtifact434.pdf.
- ——. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Benjamin R. Vargas, Tina Fulton, and Alfred Russel Wallace. "Two Unusual Fish Vertebra Artifacts from CA-LAN-62, Locus A: Possible Ring-and- Pin Targets." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 63–85. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Twounusualfish.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Musuem of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives | Portal for Tovaangar by Mercedes Dorame, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/ watch?v=LhhVze4f_50&t=3s&ab_channel=LosAngelesCountyMuseumofArt.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8gf644rd. Find at your local library.

- Logan, Jim. "The Past Through Pinnipeds." The UCSB Current, February 11, 2021. https://www.news.ucsb.edu/2021/020171/past-through-pinnipeds, archived at https://perma.cc/TD4X-YJN3.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lotah Link, Tima, and Lynn Jeffries. "Making Magic: Basket Puppets the Tongva Landscape." *News from Native California* 31, no. 3 (Spring 2018): 10–13. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- Lowry, Chag, and Weshoyot Alvitre. *My Sisters*. California: Original Voices, 2020. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Magallanes, Frank, and Althea Edwards. "Tongva Ti' at Hits Long Beach Waters." *News from Native California*, Spring 2010. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Martelle, Scott. "Rock Art Preservation Is Often Uncharted Terrain." Los Angeles Times. January 13, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "To Protect and Preserve?: Culture: As Ancient Carvings Found in Irvine Show, the County Is Still Not Sure What Relics to Save or How." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Nicoleño." Pacific Discovery 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Meztli Projects. "Memory and Futurity in Yaangna." Accessed May 25, 2022. https://www.meztliprojects.org/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, Calif: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.

- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Montano, Damien P. "Artistic Expression in the Crossroads of Los Angeles: Adornment, Beautification, and Guerilla Jewelry." UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/7bv3h40m. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Moser, Christopher L. *Native American Basketry of Southern California*. Riverside, CA: Riverside Museum Press, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- O'Neil, Stephen. "A Grooved Abrader Stone from the Goff's Island Site (CA-ORA-08/108/110): A Multipurpose, Marine-Oriented Tool." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 29–50. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoffsIslandAbraderweb.pdf.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Priore, Dan, Val Hatcher, Ashley Moody, and Milena Acosta. "Holding Hands Across Time: Celebrating the Art of L. Frank." Natural History Museum Los Angeles County. Accessed June 28, 2022. https://nhm.org/stories/holding-hands-across-time, archived at https://perma.cc/FJ8D-XLR8.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. Access through LMU.

- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." *Tending Nature*. KCET, November 3, 2019. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- Rosenthal, E. JANE. "San Nicolas Island Bifaces: A Distinctive Stone Tool Manufacturing Technique." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 2 (1996): 303–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "Artist Is Indigenizing Los Angeles, Rewriting Historical Narratives." LMU Newsroom, November 20, 2021. https://newsroom.lmu.edu/campusnews/artist-is-indigenizing-los-angeles-rewriting-historical-narratives/, archived at https://perma.cc/H2EQ-6PHV.
- Schroth, Adella. "Two Milling Stone Material Caches from Southern Coastal California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 29, no. 4 (1993): 35–50. Find at your local library.
- Schroth, Adella B. "An Ethnographic Review of Grinding, Pounding, Pulverizing, and Smoothing with Stones." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 21, no. 4 (Fall 1996): 55–75. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Schr.pdf.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Schwartz, Steven J. "Some Observations on the Material Culture of the Nicoleño." In *Proceedings of the Sixth California Islands Symposium*, 83–91, 2005. Find at your local library.
- Season 1 Episode 1: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Wendy Teeter. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e1-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr/id1573860607?i=1000526799026.
- Season 1 Episode 2: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Ed Krupp. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e2-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr-ed-krupp/ id1573860607?i=1000526799174.

- Season 1 Episode 3: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Robert Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e3-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-robert-dorame/ id1573860607?i=1000526799027.
- Season 1 Episode 4: Through the Portal with Megan Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e4-through-the-portal-with-megan-dorame/id1573860607?i=1000526799055.
- Segal, Connie. "We, as a People, Still Exist' Artist Illuminates Native American History with Family Photos." PBS NewsHour, January 7, 2017. https://www.pbs.org/newshour/arts/gabrielino-tongva-artist-native-american, archived at https://perma.cc/63AQ-LHR7.
- Shanks, Ralph C., and Lisa Woo Shanks. *California Indian Baskets: San Diego to Santa Barbara and beyond to the San Joaquin Valley, Mountains and Deserts*. 1st ed. Indian Baskets of California and Oregon Series, v. 2. Novato, CA: Costaño Books, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Slater, Eric. "Beads Provide New Insights to Southland's Early Tribes: Archeology: Wide-Ranging Discoveries Seem to Show That Region's Prehistoric Indians Were Quite Complex." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ———. "Trail of Shells May Lead to Indians' Past: Archeology: Discoveries of the Small Beads from Orange County to Oregon Could Show That Tribes of Thousands of Years Ago Were More Complex than Once Thought." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smith, Terria. "Our Cultures in Their Hands." *News from Native California* 31, no. 1 (Fall 2017): 27–30. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Snyder, Ivan, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Unique Tubular Artifact from Abalone Cove, Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 63–84. http://www.pcas.org/documents/tubularartifactweb.pdf.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.
- Strudwick, Ivan H. "The Use of Fired Clay Daub from CA-ORA-269 I N the Identification of Prehistoric Dwelling Construction Methods, San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18:219–37, 2005.
- "Student Residence Hall Adorned with Murals Featuring Art of Iris Yirei Hu." CSUDH Campus News Center. November 18, 2020. https://news.csudh.edu/housing-mural/, archived at https://perma.cc/T7SR-T4D6.

- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Timbrook, Jan. "Elementary, My Dear Hudson." *Bulletin of the Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History.* 80, no. 2 (1895). Find at your local library.
- "Tongva Exhibit for Native American Heritage Month," November 20, 2020. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2020/11/18/tongva-exhibit-for-native-american-heritage-month.
- UCLA Arts. *Mercedes Dorame: Making Art on Tongva Land*. Works in Progress, 2022. https://soundcloud.com/user-451207578/mercedes-dorame-making-art-on-tongva-land.
- US Official News. "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park," May 3, 2019. Access through LMU.
- Van Horn, David M. "Marymount Points: A Tanged Arrowhead Series in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of New World Archaeology.* 7, no. 4 (1990): 29–36. Find at your local library.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.</u>
- "Voices of the City; Has a Brush with History; Robert Vargas Summons L.a.'s Essence in a Mural." *Los Angeles Times*. September 2, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Calendar Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Wardle, H. Newell. "Stone Implements of Surgery (?) From San Miguel Island, California." *American Anthropologist* 15, no. 4 (1913): 656–60. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1913.15.4.02a00060. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.

- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Wlodarski, Robert J., John F. Romani, Gwen W. Romani, and Dan A. Larson. "Preliminary Evidence of Metal Tool Use in Soapstone Quarry-Mining on Catalina Island: Jane Russell Quarry." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 35–66. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Costumes in Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 2. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.
- ——. *Indian Houses of Southern California*. History Leaflet Series 6. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.
- Zacarias, Deliasofia. "Reimagining the Continuous Presence of Native People with Mercedes Dorame." LACMA Unframed, June 29, 2021. https://unframed.lacma.org/2021/06/29/reimagining-continuous-presence-native-people-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.org/2021/06/29/reimagining-continuous-presence-native-people-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/UD7Q-TL8G.

ARCHITECTURE AND STRUCTURES

- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Fiore, Christina M. "These Old Houses: Aboriginal Domestic Structures at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1998. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter.* Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Huey, Danielle Marie. "Aboriginal Houses in the California Bight: The Investigation of Prehistoric House Structures at San Clemente Island, California." San Diego State University, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and

- Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792. San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Strudwick, Ivan H. "The Use of Fired Clay Daub from CA-ORA-269 I N the Identification of Prehistoric Dwelling Construction Methods, San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18:219–37, 2005.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." Southern

- California Quarterly 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Houses of Southern California*. History Leaflet Series 6. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

BASKETRY

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Anderson, M. Kat. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Basketry of the Los Angeles Basin: 1998 September 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through the Autry Center.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Chavez, Yve. "Basket Weaving in Coastal Southern California: A Social History of Survivance." *Arts* 8, no. 3 (September 2019): 94. https://doi.org/10.3390/arts8030094. Access through the Arts Website.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio María Bucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Alice E. "The World in a Basket: Late Period Gabrieliño Ceremonial Features from the Lemon Tank Site, San Clemente Island, California." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library.</u>

- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Museum of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lotah Link, Tima, and Lynn Jeffries. "Making Magic: Basket Puppets the Tongva Landscape." *News from Native California* 31, no. 3 (Spring 2018): 10–13. Access through LMU.
- Lowry, Chag, and Weshoyot Alvitre. *My Sisters*. California: Original Voices, 2020. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Moser, Christopher L. *Native American Basketry of Southern California*. Riverside, CA: Riverside Museum Press, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. *The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852.* Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Sanburg, Delmer E., Jr. "A Pictograph Site Near Los Angeles." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 1 (1972): 18–26. Find at your local library.
- Shanks, Ralph C., and Lisa Woo Shanks. California Indian Baskets: San Diego to Santa Barbara and beyond

- to the San Joaquin Valley, Mountains and Deserts. 1st ed. Indian Baskets of California and Oregon Series, v. 2. Novato, CA: Costaño Books, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Timbrook, Jan. "Elementary, My Dear Hudson." *Bulletin of the Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History.* 80, no. 2 (1895). Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

BEADWORK

- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Christy, Juliet. "The Arco Bead Assemblage: A Glimpse at Exchange in Relation to Environmental Variability." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:177–81, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Christy.pdf.
- Desautels-Wiley, Nancy Anastasia. "Middle Holocene Ceramic Artifacts from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 25–44. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4EncinoVillage.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio María Bucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Kirkish, Alex N. "Prosser Beads from the Mission San Gabriel Arcángel (CA-LAN-184H)." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 28:311–17, 2014.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.

- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Slater, Eric. "Beads Provide New Insights to Southland's Early Tribes: Archeology: Wide-Ranging Discoveries Seem to Show That Region's Prehistoric Indians Were Quite Complex." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998, sec. Valley. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Trail of Shells May Lead to Indians' Past: Archeology: Discoveries of the Small Beads from Orange County to Oregon Could Show That Tribes of Thousands of Years Ago Were More Complex than Once Thought." Los Angeles Times. January 19, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.

CARVING AND SCULPTURE

- Arnold, Jeanne E. Craft Specialization in the Prehistoric Channel Islands, California. Vol. 18. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Borgatta, Tina. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Breschini, Gary. "Studio Visit: Mercedes Dorame." Art and Cake, August 26, 2020. https://artandcakela.com/2020/08/26/studio-visit-mercedes-dorame/, archived at https://perma.cc/7D2T-84SQ.
- Brown, Robert S., John R. Murray, and David M. Van Horn. "A Probable Stone Phallic Effigy from Calabasas, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 4 (1986): 18–24. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G. "Clay Figurines, Additional Data." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 9, no. 3 (1973): 41–43. Find at your local library.
- Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>.
- Dreskin, Jeanne. "The Terrestrial and the Celestial: A Conversation with Mercedes Dorame." Monument Lab, January 18, 2022. https://monumentlab.com/bulletin/the-terrestrial-and-the-celestial-a-conversation-with-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/7LRW-8F5J.
- Hammer Museum. "Mercedes Dorame." Made in L.A. 2018. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://hammer.ucla.edu/exhibitions/2018/made-in-la-2018/mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/4TGT-VFLK.
- Koerper, Henry C, Galen Hunter, and Ivan Snyder. "Five Effigies with Possible to Probable Cetacean Referent." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 21–36. http://www.pcas.org/documents/fiveeffigiesweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C, Galen Hunter, Ivan Snyder, and Joe Cramer. "Two Unique Effigies from the Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (2016): 7–13. http://www.pcas.org/documents/TwoEffigies.pdf.

- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A Peterson, and John G Douglass. "A Snake Rattle Effigy from CA-LAN-62, Locus A." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:134–46, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.
- Martelle, Scott. "Rock Art Preservation Is Often Uncharted Terrain." Los Angeles Times. January 13, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "To Protect and Preserve?: Culture: As Ancient Carvings Found in Irvine Show, the County Is Still Not Sure What Relics to Save or How." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.
- Meztli Projects. "Memory and Futurity in Yaangna." Accessed May 25, 2022. https://www.meztliprojects.org/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "Artist Is Indigenizing Los Angeles, Rewriting Historical Narratives." LMU Newsroom, November 20, 2021. https://newsroom.lmu.edu/campusnews/artist-is-indigenizing-los-angeles-rewriting-historical-narratives/, archived at https://perma.cc/H2EQ-6PHV.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.

CANOES

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Alvitre, Cindi, and Wendy Teeter. "Launching a Dream: Reviving Tongva Maritime Traditions." *News from Native California*, Summer 2011. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H. "Archaeological Evidence for the Origin of the Plank Canoe in North America." *American Antiquity* 67, no. 2 (2002): 301–15. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694568. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Garza, River. "Growing up with Mo'omat Ahiko." *News from Native California* 29, no. 4 (Summer 2016): 52–55. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described 490 WILLIAM H. HANNON LIBRARY

- in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Logan, Jim. "The Past Through Pinnipeds." The UCSB Current, February 11, 2021. https://www.news.ucsb.edu/2021/020171/past-through-pinnipeds, archived at https://perma.cc/TD4X-YJN3.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Magallanes, Frank, and Althea Edwards. "Tongva Ti' at Hits Long Beach Waters." *News from Native California*, Spring 2010. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." Tending Nature. KCET, November 3, 2019.

- https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In *Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access on the Internet Archive.</u>
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.

CONTEMPORARY ART

- Ahumada, Jose. "Exhibit on Tongva People Shares the History of the Natives of Los Angeles." *Daily Forty-Niner Student Resources*, September 30, 2018. https://daily49er.com/artslife/2018/09/30/exhibit-on-tongva-people-shares-the-history-of-the-natives-of-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/ZAW2-K72Y. Access through LMU.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "What Does It Mean to Be Seen?" *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter 2021/2022): 46–50. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Breschini, Gary. "Studio Visit: Mercedes Dorame." Art and Cake, August 26, 2020. https://artandcakela.com/2020/08/26/studio-visit-mercedes-dorame/, archived at https://perma.cc/7D2T-84SQ.
- Dreskin, Jeanne. "The Terrestrial and the Celestial: A Conversation with Mercedes Dorame." Monument Lab, January 18, 2022. https://monumentlab.com/bulletin/the-terrestrial-and-the-celestial-a-conversation-with-mercedes-dorame, archived at <a href="https://perma.cc/7LRW-8F5].
- Dorame, Mercedes, and Mario Ontiveros. "Mercedes Dorame in Conversation with Mario Ontiveros." *The Massachusetts Review* 62, no. 4 (2021): 737–52. https://doi.org/10.1353/mar.2021.0160. Access through LMU.
- Gill, Kristina Perea. "Identity Matters in Contemporary Art by Indigenous Women." In When I Remember I See Red: American Indian Art and Activism in California, edited by Frank R. LaPena, Mark Dean Johnson, and Kristina Perea Gilmore, 141–44. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2019. Find at your local library.
- Hammer Museum. "Mercedes Dorame." Made in L.A. 2018. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://hammer.ucla.edu/exhibitions/2018/made-in-la-2018/mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/4TGT-VFLK.
- Hunt, Mark Alan. "Los Angeles' 1981 Bicentennial Installation, 'The City of Our Lady Queen of the Angels' Inspires Digitally Filmed Ritual Choreography." M.A., California State University, Los Angeles, 2016. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park," May 2, 2019. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2019/05/02/indigenous-now-multiple-artist-event-in-santa-monica-s-tongva-park, archived at https://perma.cc/C6K7-MZXA.

- "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park." US Official News. May 3, 2019. Access through LMU.
- International Indigenous Photographers Conference, Hulleah Tsinhnahjinnie, Veronica Passalacqua, and C.N. Gorman Museum, eds. *Our People, Our Land, Our Images: International Indigenous Photographers*. [Davis, Calif.]; Berkeley, CA: C.N. Gorman Museum, University of California, Davis; Heyday Books, 2006. Find at your local library.
- Jeffries, Lynn, and Tima Lotah Link. "Magic Fruit." *Puppetry Journal* 69, no. 1 (Winter 2018): 4–6. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives | Portal for Tovaangar by Mercedes Dorame, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/ watch?v=LhhVze4f_50&t=3s&ab_channel=LosAngelesCountyMuseumofArt.
- Long Beach Press-Telegram. "Gathering Celebrates 500 Years of Survival." October 10, 1992. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Lotah Link, Tima, and Lynn Jeffries. "Making Magic: Basket Puppets the Tongva Landscape." *News from Native California* 31, no. 3 (Spring 2018): 10–13. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- Meztli Projects. "Memory and Futurity in Yaangna." Accessed May 25, 2022. https://www.meztliprojects.org/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "Artist Is Indigenizing Los Angeles, Rewriting Historical Narratives." LMU Newsroom, November 20, 2021. https://newsroom.lmu.edu/campusnews/artist-is-indigenizing-los-angeles-rewriting-historical-narratives/, archived at https://perma.cc/H2EQ-6PHV.
- Season 1 Episode 1: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Wendy Teeter. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e1-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr/id1573860607?i=1000526799026.
- Season 1 Episode 2: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Ed Krupp. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e2-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr-ed-krupp/ id1573860607?i=1000526799174.
- Season 1 Episode 3: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Robert Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e3-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-robert-dorame/id1573860607?i=1000526799027.
- Season 1 Episode 4: Through the Portal with Megan Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e4-through-the-portal-with-megan-dorame/id1573860607?i=1000526799055.
- Segal, Connie. "We, as a People, Still Exist' Artist Illuminates Native American History with Family

- Photos." PBS NewsHour, January 7, 2017. https://www.pbs.org/newshour/arts/gabrielino-tongva-artist-native-american, archived at https://perma.cc/63AQ-LHR7.
- Smith, Terria. "Our Cultures in Their Hands." *News from Native California* 31, no. 1 (Fall 2017): 27–30. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "Student Residence Hall Adorned with Murals Featuring Art of Iris Yirei Hu CSUDH News." CSUDH Campus News Center. November 18, 2020. https://news.csudh.edu/housing-mural/, archived at https://perma.cc/T7SR-T4D6.
- "Tongva Exhibit for Native American Heritage Month," November 20, 2020. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2020/11/18/tongva-exhibit-for-native-american-heritage-month.
- UCLA Arts. *Mercedes Dorame: Making Art on Tongva Land*. Works in Progress, 2022. https://soundcloud.com/user-451207578/mercedes-dorame-making-art-on-tongva-land.
- Zacarias, Deliasofia. "Reimagining the Continuous Presence of Native People with Mercedes Dorame." LACMA Unframed, June 29, 2021. https://unframed.lacma.org/2021/06/29/reimagining-continuous-presence-native-people-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/UD7Q-TL8G.

PHOTOGRAPHY

Dreskin, Jeanne. "The Terrestrial and the Celestial: A Conversation with Mercedes Dorame." Monument Lab, January 18, 2022. https://monumentlab.com/bulletin/the-terrestrial-and-the-celestial-a-conversation-with-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/7LRW-8F5].

Dorame, Mercedes. "My Visual Archaeology." *News from Native California*, Fall 2009. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>

Hammer Museum. "Mercedes Dorame." Made in L.A. 2018. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://hammer.ucla.edu/exhibitions/2018/made-in-la-2018/mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/4TGT-VFLK.

Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "Artist Is Indigenizing Los Angeles, Rewriting Historical Narratives." LMU Newsroom, November 20, 2021. https://newsroom.lmu.edu/campusnews/artist-is-indigenizing-los-angeles-rewriting-historical-narratives/, archived at https://perma.cc/H2EQ-6PHV.

Segal, Connie. "We, as a People, Still Exist' — Artist Illuminates Native American History with Family Photos." PBS NewsHour, January 7, 2017. https://www.pbs.org/newshour/arts/gabrielino-tongva-artist-native-american, archived at https://perma.cc/63AQ-LHR7.

DRAWING AND PAINTING

- Bear, Lindsie. "Alien Apostles and Hollywood Indians." *News from Native California* 29, no. 1 (Fall 2015): 11–15. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Cohen, Bill. "Indian Sandpaintings of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 1 (1987): 4–34. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Conti, Kathleen, Hyder William, and Padgett Antoinette. "Cave of the Whales: Rock Art on San Nicolas Island." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, edited by David R. Brown, Kathryn L. Mitchell, and Henry W. Chaney, 669–76. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books. Access Online.
- Garza, River. "Mapping Out Tongva Territory in Indian Alley." *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter 2017): 8–9. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Ivan H. Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Priore, Dan, Val Hatcher, Ashley Moody, and Milena Acosta. "Holding Hands Across Time: Celebrating the Art of L. Frank." Natural History Museum Los Angeles County. Accessed June 28, 2022. https://nhm.org/stories/holding-hands-across-time, archived at https://perma.cc/FJ8D-XLR8.
- "Voices of the City; Has a Brush with History; Robert Vargas Summons L.a.'s Essence in a Mural." *Los Angeles Times*. September 2, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Calendar Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.

TEXTILES, CLOTHING, JEWELRY AND ORNAMENTAL ART

Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.

Koerper, Henry C., and Nancy Anastasia Desautels. "A Glycymeris Bracelet From." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 2 & 3 (August 2002): 99–104. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/AGlycymerisBracelet.pdf.

Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.

TOOLS AND WEAPONS

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Amsden, Charles. "The Pre-Mission Indians of Los Angeles County." *Trails Magazine*, 1935. Find at your local library.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bean, Lowell John, and Charles R. Smith. "Gabrielino." In *Handbook of North American Indians*, edited by William C. Sturtevant and Robert F. Heizer, 8:538–49. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles, Calif., United States: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Robert B. Rechtman. "Archaeological Investigations at LAn-711." *Journal of New World Archaeology* 4, no. 4 (1981): 8–29. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Cottrell, Mary G., and Kathleen C. Chario. "Archaeological Investigations of the Tomato Springs Site," 1981.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San

- Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review 4*, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Glassow, Michael A. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Hall, M.C. "For the Record: Notes and Comments on 'Obsidian Exchange in Prehistoric Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 34–48. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find</u> at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Hunter, Galen, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Steatite Crucible Containing Ten Tarring Pebbles: Implications for Waterproofing Cuyama-Style Basket." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 50, no. 1 & 2 (2014): 101–17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Crucibleweb.pdf.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.

- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Donut Stones as Fishing Sinkers in Coastal Southern California?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 53, no. 2 & 3 (2017): 103–20. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DonutStoneFishingSinkers.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul G. Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Nancy Anastasia Desautels-Wiley. "A Proposed New Genre for the Portable Cosmos of South Central Coastal California: The Dorsal Fin Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 46, no. 1 & 2 (April 2010): 39–112. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Dorsalfineffigy.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Richard H. Evans. "A Unique, Baculum-Shaped Pestle from Southern Coastal Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 3 & 4 (November 2009): 99–117. http://www.pcas.org/documents/uniquepestleweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Roger D Mason. "An AMS Radiocarbon Date for a Steatite Hook/Bird Effigy from CA-ORA-340." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 3 (June 2007): 17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AMSRadiocarbonDate433-2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Singer. "Two Unusual Perforated Stones from the Newport Bay Area." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 63–70. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Patrick B. Stanton, Benjamin R. Vargas, and Donn R. Grenda. "Additional Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 1 (August 2008): 83–92. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AdditionalGroovedStoneArtifacts.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "An Unusual Donut-Shaped Artifact from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 4 (June 2007): 75–88. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Donut-shapedArtifact434.pdf.
- ——. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo

- Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Benjamin R. Vargas, Tina Fulton, and Alfred Russel Wallace. "Two Unusual Fish Vertebra Artifacts from CA-LAN-62, Locus A: Possible Ring-and- Pin Targets." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 63–85. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Twounusualfish.pdf.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expedition in Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- O'Neil, Stephen. "A Grooved Abrader Stone from the Goff's Island Site (CA-ORA-08/108/110): A Multipurpose, Marine-Oriented Tool." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 29–50. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoffsIslandAbraderweb.pdf.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.

- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- ———. The Indians of Los Angeles County. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, E. Jane. "San Nicolas Island Bifaces: A Distinctive Stone Tool Manufacturing Technique." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 2 (1996): 303–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Schroth, Adella. "Two Milling Stone Material Caches from Southern Coastal California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 29, no. 4 (1993): 35–50. Find at your local library.
- Schroth, Adella B. "An Ethnographic Review of Grinding, Pounding, Pulverizing, and Smoothing with Stones." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 21, no. 4 (Fall 1996): 55–75. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Schr.pdf.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Snyder, Ivan, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Unique Tubular Artifact from Abalone Cove, Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 63–84. http://www.pcas.org/documents/tubularartifactweb.pdf.
- Van Horn, David M. "Marymount Points: A Tanged Arrowhead Series in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of New World Archaeology.* 7, no. 4 (1990): 29–36. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.

- ———. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wardle, H. Newell. "Stone Implements of Surgery (?) From San Miguel Island, California." *American Anthropologist* 15, no. 4 (1913): 656–60. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1913.15.4.02a00060. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Wlodarski, Robert J., John F. Romani, Gwen W. Romani, and Dan A. Larson. "Preliminary Evidence of Metal Tool Use in Soapstone Quarry-Mining on Catalina Island: Jane Russell Quarry." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 35–66. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements:* A Reference Book. A Description of the Ornaments, Utensils, and Implements of Pre-Columbian Man in America, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

PART XVIII.

INTANGIBLE CULTURE AND LITERATURE

Aguilar, Carlos. "How City of Ghosts Crafted an Inclusive Ode to Los Angeles's Overlooked Past." Vulture, March 31, 2021. https://www.vulture.com/article/city-of-ghosts-elizabeth-ito-creator-interview-animation.html, archived at https://perma.cc/W695-RKNN.

Alvitre, Cindi, and Carly Lake. *Waa'aka': The Bird Who Fell in Love with the Sun*, 2020. Find at your local library.

An Evening with Sacheen Littlefeather – September 17, 2022, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wNHtImiC90o.

Barajas, Julia. "Goodbye Covid, Hello World: Five L.A. Poets on What Lies Ahead." *Los Angeles Times*. April 11, 2021, sec. Sunday Calendar; Part E; Calendar Desk. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.

Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.

Bear, Lindsie, Lorene Sisquoc, Jimi Castillo, Abe Sanchez, Tima Link, Craig Torres, and Cindi Alvitre. "Barbara Ann Drake: February 2, 1940—November 18, 2020." *News from Native California* 34, no. 2 (Winter 2020/2021): 48–51. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

Beebe, Rose Marie, and Robert M. Senkewicz, eds. *Testimonios: Early California through the Eyes of Women*, 1815-1848. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2006. Find at your local library.

Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.

Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.

Bogany, Julia. *Tongva Women Inspiring the Future*, 2017. Find at your local library.

- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer*. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, Calif: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, WA: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Cuero, Delfina, and Florence Connolly Shipek. *The Autobiography of Delfina Cuero: A Diegueño Indian*. Riverside, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Dagit, Rosi, and Gretta Allison. *Grandmother Oak*. Boulder, CO: Roberts Rinehart, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eagle Rock Highland Park 4-H Club, and Autry Museum of the American West, eds. *Mixed Nuts:* Tongva Use of the Southern California Mixed Oak / Black Walnut Woodland: A Curriculum Guide to the California American Indian Uses of Urban Los Angeles County Woodlands and Environs. Los Angeles, CA: Southwest Museum, 1997. Access through the Autry. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Garza, River. "Neemkomok': 'She Returns." *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter2017/2018): 22–23. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Goodman, Adrianne. "Indian Tribe Storyteller Will Take Children Back to Once Upon a Time." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 1988, South Bay Edition edition, sec. II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Graham, Mary. *The Tongva*, 2018. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Ñich-Ñich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Irvine.
- Hodge, Zahrah Preble, Heye Foundation Museum of the American Indian, and Huntington Free Library. *Tomar of Siba: The Story of a Gabrielino Indian Boy of Southern California*. Los Angeles: Suttonhouse, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Dan C. Living Ghosts and Mischievous Monsters: Chilling American Indian Stories, 2021. Find at your local library. Access on OverDrive.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2009. Find at your local library.

- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- "Kids Need to See Themselves Reflected in Media. Here Are Some Recommendations." *CULTURE*, December 26, 2021. https://www.npr.org/2021/12/26/1062369487/kids-books-tv-video-games-diverse-characters, archived at https://perma.cc/CZ4M-ULAT.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Lightning, Crystle. "Los Angeles: Traditional Territory Chumash Tribe, Tongva Nation, Tataviam Band." In *Urban Tribes: Native Americans in the City*, by Lisa Charleyboy, Mary Beth Leatherdale, and Joseph Boyden. Toronto: Annick Press Ltd., 2015. Find at your local library.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, CA: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Lowry, Chag, and Weshoyot Alvitre. *My Sisters*. California: Original Voices, 2020. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Benezit Dictionary of Artists. "Manriquez, L. Frank." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1093/benz/9780199773787.article.B2260628.
- Margolin, Malcolm, and Yolanda Montijo, eds. *Native Ways: California Indian Stories and Memories*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1995. <u>Access through Autry Center</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. Find at your local library. Access through eScholarship.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Neemkomok, 2017. http://www.neemkomok.com/, archived at https://perma.cc/V63D-JVMN.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena, CA: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Peters, Pamela J. "Tongva Singer/Songwriter, Poet Known as Kelly Caballero." *Medium* (blog), October 20, 2020. https://medium.com/@pamelajpeters/tongva-singer-songwriter-poet-known-as-kelly-caballero-90fb3a5325a5, archived at https://perma.cc/65NG-2YLV.
- "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." News from Native California. Spring 2011.

 <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.</u>
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology W.W. Norton, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P., Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel, CA: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.
- Sherry, Kevin F. "`A Living Society'; Tongva Dance Cycle Celebrated: [Conejo Valley Edition]." *Daily News.* November 24, 1997, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Smith, Terria. "Tending Nature." *News from Native California* 33, no. 2 (Winter 2019/2020): 46. <u>Access though LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions (Cavendish Square Publishing LLC). New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- TONGVA LAND FOREVER, 2019. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aN0T39ni5Cs.
- "Tovaangar." Streaming. City of Ghosts. Netflix, March 5, 2021.
- Tovaangar Today Music and Poetry Performance by Kelly Caballero, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=efI_Or3V79U.
- Vega, Priscella. "Julia Bogany, 1948 2021; Tongva Elder Fought for Tribe's Recognition." *Los Angeles Times*. April 17, 2021, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Whispers; 2:Gabrielino/Tongva Culture. Videorecording, Documentary films, nonfiction films. Vision Maker Video, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Williams, Jack S. *The Tongva of California*. The Library of Native Americans. New York: PowerKids Press, 2003. Find at your local library.
- "With RESPECT: Julia Bogany." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 49–52. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

LEGENDS AND STORYTELLING

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore,* 2nd ed., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6_11. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Goodman, Adrianne. "Indian Tribe Storyteller Will Take Children Back to Once Upon a Time." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 1988, South Bay Edition edition, sec. II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press,

- 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through University of California, Irvine</u>.
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Indian Country Today. "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/3pd0064b. Find-at-your local library.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.
- News from Native California. "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning," Spring 2011. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel, CA: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.

- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library.</u>

MUSIC, DANCE, AND MUSICAL INSTRUMENTS

- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- ——. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In Los Indígenas de California. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Nich-Nich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians of this Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.

- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology W.W. Norton, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Sherry, Kevin F. "`A Living Society'; Tongva Dance Cycle Celebrated: [Conejo Valley Edition]." *Daily News.* November 24, 1997, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.

Tovaangar Today – Music and Poetry Performance by Kelly Caballero, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=efI_Or3V79U.

Whispers; 2:Gabrielino/Tongva Culture. Videorecording, Documentary films, nonfiction films. Vision Maker Video, 1991. Find at your local library.

POETRY

Barajas, Julia. "Goodbye Covid, Hello World: Five L.A. Poets on What Lies Ahead." *Los Angeles Times*. April 11, 2021, sec. Sunday Calendar; Part E; Calendar Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

Peters, Pamela J. "Tongva Singer/Songwriter, Poet Known as Kelly Caballero." *Medium* (blog), October 20, 2020. https://medium.com/@pamelajpeters/tongva-singer-songwriter-poet-known-as-kelly-caballero-90fb3a5325a5, archived at https://perma.cc/65NG-2YLV.

TONGVA LAND FOREVER, 2019. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aN0T39ni5Cs.

Tovaangar Today – Music and Poetry Performance by Kelly Caballero, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/ watch?v=efI_Or3V79U.

RADIO, TELEVISION, AND MEDIA

Aguilar, Carlos. "How City of Ghosts Crafted an Inclusive Ode to Los Angeles's Overlooked Past." Vulture, March 31, 2021. https://www.vulture.com/article/city-of-ghosts-elizabeth-ito-creator-interview-animation.html, archived at https://perma.cc/W695-RKNN.

An Evening with Sacheen Littlefeather – September 17, 2022, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wNHtImiC90o.

Garza, River. "Neemkomok': 'She Returns." *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter2017 2018): 22–23. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

"Kids Need to See Themselves Reflected in Media. Here Are Some Recommendations." *CULTURE*, December 26, 2021. https://www.npr.org/2021/12/26/1062369487/kids-books-tv-video-games-diverse-characters, archived at https://perma.cc/CZ4M-ULAT.

Neemkomok, 2017. http://www.neemkomok.com/, archived at https://perma.cc/V63D-JVMN.

Smith, Terria. "Tending Nature." *News from Native California* 33, no. 2 (Winter /2020 2019): 46. <u>Access though LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

"Tovaangar." Streaming. City of Ghosts. Netflix, March 5, 2021.

BIOGRAPHIES AND MEMOIRS

- Bear, Lindsie, Lorene Sisquoc, Jimi Castillo, Abe Sanchez, Tima Link, Craig Torres, and Cindi Alvitre. "Barbara Ann Drake: February 2, 1940—November 18, 2020." *News from Native California* 34, no. 2 (Winter 2020/2021): 48–51. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Beebe, Rose Marie, and Robert M. Senkewicz, eds. *Testimonios: Early California through the Eyes of Women*, 1815-1848. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, Berkeley, 2006. Find at your local library.
- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Bogany, Julia. Tongva Women Inspiring the Future, 2017. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer.*New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Lightning, Crystle. "Los Angeles: Traditional Territory Chumash Tribe, Tongva Nation, Tataviam Band." In *Urban Tribes: Native Americans in the City*, by Lisa Charleyboy, Mary Beth Leatherdale, and Joseph Boyden. Toronto: Annick Press Ltd., 2015. Find at your local library.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, CA: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Benezit Dictionary of Artists. "Manriquez, L. Frank." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1093/benz/9780199773787.article.B2260628.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. *Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junípero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California*. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena, CA: G.W. James, 1913. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Vega, Priscella. "Julia Bogany, 1948 2021; Tongva Elder Fought for Tribe's Recognition." *Los Angeles Times*. April 17, 2021, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "With RESPECT: Julia Bogany." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 49–52. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>

CHILDREN'S BOOKS

- Alvitre, Cindi, and Carly Lake. *Waa'aka': The Bird Who Fell in Love with the Sun*, 2020. Find at your local library.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "Tongva Tribe: Denounces New Comic She Kills for Violence and Misrepresentation of Their Women." *News from Native California* 33, no. 4 (Summer 2020): 10–11. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, WA: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Dagit, Rosi, and Gretta Allison. *Grandmother Oak*. Boulder, CO: Roberts Rinehart, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Eagle Rock Highland Park 4-H Club, and Autry Museum of the American West, eds. *Mixed Nuts: Tongva Use of the Southern California Mixed Oak / Black Walnut Woodland: A Curriculum Guide to the California American Indian Uses of Urban Los Angeles County Woodlands and Environs.* Los Angeles, CA: Southwest Museum, 1997. Access through the Autry. Find at your local library.
- Graham, Mary. The Tongva, 2018. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Zahrah Preble, Heye Foundation Museum of the American Indian, and Huntington Free Library. *Tomar of Siba: The Story of a Gabrielino Indian Boy of Southern California*. Los Angeles: Suttonhouse, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Jones, Dan C. Living Ghosts and Mischievous Monsters: Chilling American Indian Stories, 2021. Find at your local library. Access on OverDrive.
- Lightning, Crystle. "Los Angeles: Traditional Territory Chumash Tribe, Tongva Nation, Tataviam Band." In *Urban Tribes: Native Americans in the City*, by Lisa Charleyboy, Mary Beth Leatherdale, and Joseph Boyden. Toronto: Annick Press Ltd., 2015. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Lowry, Chag, and Weshoyot Alvitre. *My Sisters*. California: Original Voices, 2020. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Margolin, Malcolm, and Yolanda Montijo, eds. *Native Ways: California Indian Stories and Memories*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1995. <u>Access through Autry Center</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.

Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions (Cavendish Square Publishing LLC). New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.

Williams, Jack S. *The Tongva of California*. The Library of Native Americans. New York: PowerKids Press, 2003. Find at your local library.

PAF	RT XI	X.	
ORGANIZED	BY	ITEM	TYPE

AUDIO RECORDING

- Chadwick, Alex. At Playa Vista, a Controversy over Indian Remains. Radio. Day to Day. NPR, 2007. https://www.npr.org/templates/story/story.php?storyId=9940767, archived at https://perma.cc/ABK8-TZR7. Access through LMU.
- *Episode 3: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany*. Podcast. The Crown City Podcast, 2020. https://www.thecrowncitypodcast.com/episodes/episode-01-slow-travel-4t5bk-8wgel-dglty.
- Hamel, Jenny. *Tongva Descendants Work to Keep Their Culture Alive*. Radio. Curious Coast. KCRW, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/tongva-descendants-work-to-keep-their-culture-
 - alive#:~:text=For%20Craig%20Torres%2C%20keeping%20Tongva,reverence%20as%20his%20ance stors%20did.&text=Gabrielino%20Tongva%20Springs%20Foundation%2C%20which%20preserves %20the%20Kuruvunga%20Springs%20land, archived at https://perma.cc/P4VY-EXEN.
- "Kids Need to See Themselves Reflected in Media. Here Are Some Recommendations." *CULTURE*, December 26, 2021. https://www.npr.org/2021/12/26/1062369487/kids-books-tv-video-games-diverse-characters, archived at https://perma.cc/CZ4M-ULAT.
- Los Angeles Water School: YAANGNA (AKA L.A.). LAWS: LAWS, 2018. https://soundcloud.com/nomadicdivision/los-angeles-water-school-yaangna-aka-la.
- Season 1 Episode 1: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Wendy Teeter. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e1-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr/id1573860607?i=1000526799026.
- Season 1 Episode 2: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Dr. Ed Krupp. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e2-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-dr-ed-krupp/ id1573860607?i=1000526799174.
- Season 1 Episode 3: Mercedes Dorame: Through the Portal with Robert Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e3-mercedes-dorame-through-the-portal-with-robert-dorame/ id1573860607?i=1000526799027.
- Season 1 Episode 4: Through the Portal with Megan Dorame. Podcast. LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives Podcast. LACMA, 2021. https://podcasts.apple.com/gb/podcast/s1-e4-through-the-portal-with-megan-dorame/id1573860607?i=1000526799055.

UCLA Arts. *Mercedes Dorame: Making Art on Tongva Land*. Works in Progress, 2022. https://soundcloud.com/user-451207578/mercedes-dorame-making-art-on-tongva-land.

University of California, Los Angeles, and Evyn Lê Espiritu Gandhi. "Tongva: The People of the Earth." Podcast. Distorted Footprints. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://distortedfootprint.wixsite.com/website/podcast-2/episode/de5094d6/s3e1-or-tongva-the-people-of-the-earth.

BOOKS

- Almaguer, Tomás. *Racial Fault Lines: The Historical Origins of White Supremacy in California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., and Roberta S. Greenwood, eds. *Playa Vista Archaeological and Historical Project Research Design*. Statistical Research Technical Series, no. 29, pt. 1. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, and James E. Ayres. *Life in the Ballona: Archaeological Investigations at the Admiralty Site (CA-LAn-47) and the Channel Gateway Site (CA-LAn-1596-H)*. Technical Series / Statistical Research, no. 33. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Alvitre, Cindi, and Carly Lake. *Waa'aka': The Bird Who Fell in Love with the Sun*, 2020. Find at your local <u>library.</u>
- Ames, John G. Report of Special Agent John G. Ames: In Regard to the Condition of the Mission Indians of California, with Recommendations., 1873. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/uiuo.ark:/13960/t3xt24b1n?urlappend=%3Bseq=5. Find at your local library.
- Anderson, M. Kat. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 1st ed. University of California Press, 2005. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. Tending the Wild: Native American Knowledge and the Management of California's Natural Resources. 2nd ed., 2013. Find at your local library.
- Applegate, Richard B. *Atishwin: The Dream Helper in South-Central California*. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers 13. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. Craft Specialization in the Prehistoric Channel Islands, California. Vol. 18. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Bancroft, Hubert Howe. *California Pastoral, 1769-1848.* Vol. 34. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- ——. *History of California, Vol. 1, 1542-1890.* Vol. 18. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & company, 1874. Find at your local library.
- ———. The Native Races of the Pacific States of North America. Vol. 1 & 3. 39 vols. The Works of Hubert

- Howe Bancroft. San Francisco: A. L. Bancroft & Company, 1874. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.
- Bartlett, John Russell. Personal Narrative of Explorations and Incidents in Texas, New Mexico, California, Sonora, and Chihuahua: Connected with the United States and Mexican Boundary Commission, during the Years 1850, '51, '52, and '53. New York: D. Appleton & Company, 1854. Access through Google Books. Find at your local library.
- Beebe, Rose Marie, and Robert M. Senkewicz, eds. *Testimonios: Early California through the Eyes of Women*, 1815-1848. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2006. Find at your local library.
- Beebe, Rose Marie, Robert M. Senkewicz, and Santa Clara University (Calif.), eds. *Lands of Promise and Despair: Chronicles of Early California, 1535-1846.* A California Legacy Book. Santa Clara, CA: Heyday Books, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Bell, Horace. Reminiscences of a Ranger: Or Early Times in Southern California. Los Angeles: Yarnell, Caystile & Mathes, Printers, 1881. https://www.loc.gov/item/rc01000760/.
- Benson, Arlene, and Stephen Bowers. The Noontide Sun: The Field Journals of the Reverend Stephen Bowers, Pioneer California Archaeologist. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Bitsoie, Freddie, James O. Fraioli, Quentin Bacon, and Gabriella Trujillo. New Native Kitchen: Celebrating Modern Recipes of the American Indian, 2021. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C., ed. *December's Child: A Book of Chumash Oral Narratives*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1975. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C, and Travis Hudson. *Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture*. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1990. <u>Access through HathiTrust</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Bleeker, Sonia. The Mission Indians of California. New York: Morrow, 1956. Find at your local library.
- Bogany, Julia. Tongva Women Inspiring the Future, 2017. Find at your local library.
- Bogany, Julia, and Pamela Munro, eds. *Hyaara' Shiraaw'ax 'eyooshiraaw'a =: Now You're Speaking Our Language: Gabrielino/Tongva/Fernandeño: A Phrasebook.* 2nd ed. Los Angeles, CA: P. Munro and the Gabrielino/Tongva Language Committee, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. *Rim of Christendom: A Biography of Eusebio Francisco Kino, Pacific Coast Pioneer*. New York: The Macmillan Company, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. Chinigchinich: A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Gerónimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs, and Extravagancies of the Indians of This Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the Acagchemem Tribe. Classics in California Anthropology 3. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.

- Boulé, Mary Null, and Daniel Liddell. *Gabrielino Tribe*. California Native American Tribes. Vashon, WA: Merryant Pub., 1992. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Boyd, Peter. *The Birth of Los Angeles 1767-1826: And the Genocide of the Tongva*. FlintStrike Publishing, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Brickfield, A. J., and Elaine L Mills. *A Guide to the Field Notes: Native American History, Language and Culture of Southern California/Basin*. Vol. 3. The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957. White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1986. Find at your local library.
- Bright, William. Bibliography of the Languages of Native California: Including Closely Related Languages of Adjacent Areas. Native American Bibliography Series 3. Berkeley, CA: California Indian Library Collections, 1982. Find at your local library.
- Brook, Vincent. *Land of Smoke and Mirrors: A Cultural History of Los Angeles*. Piscataway: Rutgers University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Brown, Alan K. *The Aboriginal Population of the Santa Barbara Channel*. Vol. 69. University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley, CA: University of California Archaeological Research Facility Department of Anthropology, 1967. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Brown, Vinson. *Native Americans of the Pacific Coast: Peoples of the Sea Wind.* Happy Camp, CA: Naturegraph, 1985. Find at your local library.
- ——. Peoples of the Sea Wind: The Native Americans of the Pacific Coast. New York: Macmillan, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Bryan, Bruce. *Archaeological Explorations on San Nicolas Island*. Southwest Museum Papers 22. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Buschmann, Johann Karl Eduard. *Die Sprachen Kizh und Netela von Neu-Californien*. Berlin: Konigliche Akademie der Wissenschaften, Abhandlungen, 1856. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. Discovery of California and Northwest America; The First Voyage to the Coasts of California; Made in the Years 1542 and 1543 by Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo and His Pilot Bartolomé Ferrelo. Translated by Alexander S. Taylor. San Francisco, CA, 1853. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D., ed. *Native American Perspectives on the Hispanic Colonization of Alta California*. Spanish Borderlands Sourcebooks 26. New York: Garland, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and LaRee Caughey, eds. *Los Angeles: Biography of a City*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Caughey, John Walton, and Benjamin Davis Wilson. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.

- Cerra, Julie Lugo, and Cynthia Simone. *Culver City: The Heart of Screenland*. 1st ed. Chatsworth, Calif: Windsor Publications, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Champagne, Duane, and Carole E Goldberg. A Coalition of Lineages: The Fernandeño Tataviam Band of Mission Indians, 2021. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Chiles, Frederic Caire. *California's Channel Islands: A History*. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Cleland, Robert Glass. *El Molino Viejo*. Edited by Carl H. Pforzheimer. Los Angeles, CA: Ward Ritchie Press, 1950. Find at your local library.
- ——. El Molino Viejo: Spanish California's First Grist Mill. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1971. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Pathfinders*. De Luxe ed. Vol. 1. California. Los Angeles: Powell Pub. Co, 1928. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Cook, Sherburne Friend. *The Conflict between the California Indian and White Civilization*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. An Historical Journal of the Expeditions, by Sea and by Land, to the North of California; in 1768, 1769 and 1770: When Spanish Establishments Were First Made at San-Diego and Monte-Rey. Translated by William Reveley. London: Alexander Dalrymple, 1790. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Costansó Narrative of the Portolá Expedition: First Chronicle of the Spanish Conquest of Alta California. Translated by Ray Brandes. Hogarth Series of Early California, Book 1. Newhall, CA: Hogarth Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Costo, Rupert, and Jeannette Henry Costo. *Natives of the Golden State: The California Indians*. San Francisco: Indian Historian Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Cowan, Robert G. Ranchos of California: A List of Spanish Concessions, 1775-1822, and Mexican Grants, 1822-1846. Los Angeles: Historical Society of Southern California, 1977. Find at your local library.
- Crespí, Juan. *Fray Juan Crespi, Missionary Explorer on the Pacific Coast, 1769-1774.* Translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1927. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Crespí, Juan, and Alan K. Brown. *A Description of Distant Roads: Original Journals of the First Expedition into California, 1769-1770.* San Diego, CA: San Diego State University Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Cuero, Delfina, and Florence Connolly Shipek. *The Autobiography of Delfina Cuero: A Diegueño Indian*. Riverside, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Dagit, Rosi, and Gretta Allison. *Grandmother Oak*. Boulder, CO: Roberts Rinehart, 1996. Find at your local library.

- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. A Scotch Paisano: Hugo Reid's Life in California, 1832-1852, Derived Fron His Correspondence. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Davis, C. Alan, and Gerald A Smith. *Newberry Cave*. Redlands, CA: San Bernardino County Museum Association, 1981. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Edward H., Charles Russell Quinn, and Elena Quinn. Edward H. Davis and the Indians of the Southwest United States and Northwest Mexico: A Harvest of Photographs, Sketches and Unpublished Manuscripts of the Indefatigable Collector of Artifacts of These Border Indians. Downey, CA: E. Quinn, 1965. Find at your local library.
- Decorme, Gerard. *La Obra de Los Jesuítas Mexicanos Durante La Época Colonial, 1572-1767.* 2 vols. México: Antigua librería Robredo de J. Porrúa e hijos, 1941. Find at your local library.
- DeMarco, Gordon. A Short History of Los Angeles. 1st ed. San Francisco: Lexikos, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Donohue, John Augustine. *After Kino: Jesuit Missions in Northwestern New Spain, 1711-1767.* Sources and Studies for the History of the Americas 6. Rome: Jesuit Historical Institute, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Duflot de Mofras, Eugène. *Duflot de Mofras' Travels on the Pacific Coast*. Edited by Marguerite Eyer Wilbur. 2 volumes vols. Calafía Series. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- ——. Exploration Du Territoire de l'Orégon, Des Californies et de La Mer Vermeille: Exécutée Pendant Les Années 1840, 1841 et 1842. 2 vols. Paris: A. Bertrand, 1844. Find at your local library.
- Dunne, Peter Masten. *Black Robes in Lower California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Pioneer Black Robes on the West Coast.* Edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton. Berkeley and Los Angeles: University of California Press, 1940. Find at your local library.
- Eagle Rock Highland Park 4-H Club, and Autry Museum of the American West, eds. *Mixed Nuts:* Tongva Use of the Southern California Mixed Oak / Black Walnut Woodland: A Curriculum Guide to the California American Indian Uses of Urban Los Angeles County Woodlands and Environs. Los Angeles, CA: Southwest Museum, 1997. Access through the Autry. Find at your local library.
- Eargle, Dolan. California Indian Country: The Land & the People. San Francisco, CA: Trees Company Press, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. *California's Gabrielino Indians*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund. [Publications] v. 8. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>. Find at your local library.
- Eisen, Gustavus A. and Königlich-Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften. An Account of the

- *Indians of the Santa Barbara Islands in California.* Prag: Königl. Böhmische Gesellschaft der Wissenschaften, 1904. Access through Hathitrust.
- Elizabeth Weiss and James W. Springer. *Repatriation and Erasing the Past*. Gainesville: University of Florida Press, 2020. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Ellison, William Henry, ed. *The Life and Adventures of George Nidever* {1802-1883]. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. https://doi.org/10.1525/9780520345218. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Engelhardt, Zephyrin. San Fernando Rey, the Mission of the Valley. The Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series. Local History. Chicago: Franciscan Herald Press, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. San Gabriel Mission and the Beginnings of Los Angeles. Missions and Missionaries of California. New Series, Localhistory. San Gabriel, CA: Mission San Gabriel, 1927. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Missions and Missionaries of California. Vol. 2. 4 vols. San Francisco: James H. Barry, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Erlandson, Jon. *Early Hunter-Gatherers of the California Coast*. Interdisciplinary Contributions to Archaeology. New York: Plenum Press, 1994. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Estrada, William D. *The Los Angeles Plaza: Sacred and Contested Space*. 1st ed. Austin: University of Texas Press, 2008. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Pedro. *A Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California*. Translated by Herbert Ingram Priestley. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1937. Find at your local library.
- Faragher, John Mack. *Eternity Street: Violence and Justice in Frontier Los Angeles*. First edition. New York: W.W. Norton & Company, 2016. Find at your local library.
- Farnham, Thomas Jefferson. *Life, Adventures, and Travels in California: To Which Are Added, Conquest of California, Travels in Oregon, and History of the Gold Regions.* Pictorial edition. Nineteenth Century Collections Online: Science, Technology, and Medicine: 1780-1925, Part II. New York: Nafis & Cornish, 1849. Find at your local library.
- Galloway, Anne. *Továngar: A Gabrielino Word Book*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, Morongo Indian Reservation, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Gamble, Lynn H., ed. *First Coastal Californians*. First edition. Santa Fe, NM: School for Advanced Research Press, 2015. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Geary, Gerald Joseph. *The Secularization of the California Missions (1810-1846)*. Studies in American Church History 17. Washington, D. C: The Catholic University of America, 1934. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

- Geiger, Maynard J. Franciscan Missionaries in Hispanic California, 1769-1848: A Biographical Dictionary. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1969. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard J., and Clement W. Meighan, eds. As the Padres Saw Them: California Indian Life and Customs as Reported by the Franciscan Missionaries, 1813-1815. The Santa Barbara Bicentennial Historical Series 1. Santa Barbara, CA: A. H. Clark Co, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Gill, Kristina, Mikael Fauvelle, Jon Erlandson, and Victor D. Thompson. *An Archaeology of Abundance:* Reevaluating the Marginality of California's Islands. Society and Ecology in Island and Coastal Archaeology. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 2019. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Gillen, Brianne, G. Edward Evans, and Mary B. LaLone. *Gabrielino/Tongva Bibliography*. Los Angeles: Loyola Marymount University Library, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Golla, Victor. *California Indian Languages*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2011. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Graham, Mary. *The Tongva*, 2018. Find at your local library.
- Gray-Kanatiiosh, Barbara A. *Gabrielino*. Native Americans. Edina, MN: ABDO Pub. Co, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Grenda, Donn R., Jeffrey A. Homburg, Jeffrey H. Altschul, and Kellie M. Cairns. *The Centinela Site* (*CA-LAN-60*): Data Recovery at a Middle Period, Creek-Edged Site in the Ballona Wetlands, Los Angeles County, California. Statistical Research Technical Series 45. Tucson, AZ: Statistical Research, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Gumprecht, Blake. *The Los Angeles River: Its Life, Death, and Possible Rebirth*. Creating the North American Landscape. Baltimore: Johns Hopkins University Press, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Hale, Horatio Emmons. Ethnography and Philology. United States Exploring Expedition During the Years 1838, 1839, 1840, 1841, 1842 Under the Command of Charles Wilkes, U.S.N. Vol. 6. United States Exploring Expedition. Philadelphia: Lea and Blanchard, 1846. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody. Chinigchinich (Chi-Nich-Nich): A Revised and Annotated Version of Alfred Robinson's Translation of Father Geronimo Boscana's Historical Account of the Belief, Usages, Customs and Extravagencies [Sic] of the Indians Ofthis Mission of San Juan Capistrano, Called the AcagchememTribe. Edited by Phil Townsend Hanna. Santa Ana, CA: Fine Arts Press, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Harrington, John Peabody, Elaine L. Mills, and Ann J. Brickfield. *The Papers of John Peabody Harrington in the Smithsonian Institution, 1907-1957.* White Plains, NY: Kraus International Publications, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Hayes, Benjamin, and Marjorie Tisdale Wolcott. *Pioneer Notes from the Diaries of Judge Benjamin Hayes, 1849-1875.* Los Angeles: Private Print, 1929. https://www.loc.gov/item/29014767/.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Albert B. Elsasser, eds. Original Accounts of the Lone Woman of San Nicolas

- *Island.* University of California Archaeological Survey 55. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Survey, Dept. of Anthropology, University of California, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Mary A. Whipple, eds. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1951. Find at your local library.
- ——. *The California Indians: A Source Book.* 2d ed. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1971. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Heizer, Robert Fleming, and Mary Anne Whipple. *The California Indians: A Source Book*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1973. Find at your local library.
- Hill, Jane H., and Kenneth C. Hill. *Comparative Takic Grammar*. Publications of the Survey of California and Other Indian Languages 17, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6tr732gg.
- Hinton, Leanne. *Flutes of Fire: Essays on California Indian Languages*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Hittell, Theodore Henry. History of California. 4 vols. San Francisco, 1885. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Frederick Webb, ed. *Handbook of American Indians North of Mexico*. 2 vols. Smithsonian Institution, Bureau of American Ethnology 30. Washington, DC: Government Printing Office, 1907. Find at your local library.
- Hodge, Zahrah Preble, Heye Foundation Museum of the American Indian, and Huntington Free Library. *Tomar of Siba: The Story of a Gabrielino Indian Boy of Southern California*. Los Angeles: Suttonhouse, 1933. Find at your local library.
- Holder, Charles F. All About Pasadena and Its Vicinity; Its Climate, Missions, Trails and Cañons, Fruits, Flowers and Game. Boston: Lee and Shepard; C.T. Dillingham, 1889. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Channel Islands of California: A Book for the Angler, Sportsman, and Tourist. Chicago: A.C. McClurg and Co., 1910. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas C. Blackburn. *The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. I: Food Procurements and Transportation*. Vol. 1. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. II: Food Preparation and Shelter. Vol. 2. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. III: Clothing, Ornamentation, and Grooming. Vol. 3. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ———. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. IV: Ceremonial Paraphernalia, Games,

- and Amusements. Vol. 4. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Material Culture of the Chumash Interaction Sphere, Vol. V: Manufacturing Processes, Metrology, and Trade. Vol. 5. 5 vols. BP-AP, no. 25, 27-28, 30-31. Los Altos, CA: Ballena Press, 1982. Find at your local library.
- International Indigenous Photographers Conference, Hulleah Tsinhnahjinnie, Veronica Passalacqua, and C.N. Gorman Museum, eds. *Our People, Our Land, Our Images: International Indigenous Photographers*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2006. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, H. M. H., and A. Kinney, eds. Report on the Condition and Needs of the Mission Indians. 7/13. 1883. CIS Congressional Serial Set, Message from the President, Mission Indian Relief Act, Ex. Doc 15, Page 4. Washington: Government Printing Office, n.d. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H., and Edward D. Castillo. *Indians, Franciscans, and Spanish Colonization: The Impact of the Mission System on California Indians*. 1st ed. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Jazwa, Christopher S., and Jennifer E. Perry. *California's Channel Islands: The Archaeology of Human-Environment Interactions*. The Anthropology of Pacific North America Series. Salt Lake City: University of Utah Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jones, Dan C. Living Ghosts and Mischievous Monsters: Chilling American Indian Stories, 2021. Find at your local library. Access on OverDrive.
- Jones, Terry L., Kathryn Klar, and Society for California Archaeology, eds. *California Prehistory:* Colonization, Culture, and Complexity. Lanham, MD: AltaMira Press, 2007. Find at your local library.
- Jones, Terry L, Society for California Archaeology, and Kathryn Klar. *California Prehistory:* Colonization, Culture, and Complexity. Midwest Archaeological Conference, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., and William McCawley. O, My Ancestor: Recognition and Renewal for the Gabrielino-Tongva People of the Los Angeles Area. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Kelly Lytle Hernández. *City of Inmates: Conquest, Rebellion, and the Rise of Human Caging in Los Angeles,* 1771–1965. Justice, Power, and Politics. Chapel Hill: The University of North Carolina Press, 2017. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- King, Chester. Prehistoric Native American Cultural Sites in the Santa Monica Mountains, Prepared for the Santa Monica Mountains and Seashore Foundation. Topanga, CA: Topanga Anthropological Consultants, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Krause, F. Die Kultur der kalifornischen Indianer in ihrer Bedeutung für die Ethnologie und die nordamerikanische Völkerkunde. Leipzig: O. Spamer, 1921. Find at your local library.

- Kroeber, A. L. Anthropology: Culture Patterns & Processes. A Harbinger Book. New York: Harcourt, Brace & World, 1963. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Handbook of the Indians of California*. Smithsonian Institution Bureau of American Ethnology Bulletin 78. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1925. <u>Access through Biodiversity Heritage Library</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. Anthropology. New York, 1923. Find at your local library.
- Laverty, Corinne Heyning. *America's Galapagos: The Historic Channel Islands Survey*. Salt Lake City: The University of Utah Press, 2019. Find at your local library.
- Lightfoot, Kent G., and Otis Parrish. *California Indians and Their Environment: An Introduction*. California Natural History Guides, no. 96. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Lin, Jan and Occidental College. *Native Voices: Oral Histories of Native Americans in the Los Angeles Region*. Los Angeles, CA: Occidental College, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Loewe, Ronald. Of Sacred Lands and Strip Malls: The Battle for Puvungna. Contemporary Native American Communities. Lanham, MD: Rowman & Littlefield Publishers, 2016. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José. *California in 1792: The Expedition of José Longinos Martínez*. Translated by Lesley Byrd Simpson. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Henry E. Huntington Library and ArtGallery, 1938. Find at your local library.
- Longinos Martínez, José, and Lesley Byrd Simpson. *Journal of José Longinos Martínez: Notes and Observations of the Naturalist of the Botanical Expeditionin Old and New California and the South Coast, 1791-1792.* San Francisco: John Howell-Books, 1961. Find at your local library.
- Lowie, Robert Harry, ed. Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Lowry, Chag, and Weshoyot Alvitre. *My Sisters*. California: Original Voices, 2020. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Madley, Benjamin. *An American Genocide: The United States and the California Indian Catastrophe, 1846-1873.* The Lamar Series in Western History. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2016. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Margolin, Malcolm, and Yolanda Montijo, eds. *Native Ways: California Indian Stories and Memories*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1995. <u>Access through Autry Center</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Marx, Pamela, and Debra Vodhanel. *A Story of Seven Sisters: A Tongva Pleides Legend*. Banning, CA: Malki-Ballena Press, 2010. Find at your local library.

- McCawley, William. *The First Angelinos: The Gabrielino Indians of Los Angeles*. Banning, CA: Malki Museum Press, 1996. Find at your local library.
- McLendon, Sally, and John R Johnson. *Cultural Affiliation and Lineal Descent of Chumash Peoples in the Channel Islands and the Santa Monica Mountains: Final Report*. 2 vols. Washington, D.C.: National Park Service, 1999. Find at your local library. <u>Access through Hathitrust</u>.
- McWilliams, Carey. *Southern California: An Island on the Land*. Santa Barbara, CA: Peregrine Smith, 1973. https://archive.org/details/southerncaliforn00mcwi. Find at your local library.
- Merriam, C. Hart. *Studies of California Indians*. University of California Press, 1955. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through DeGruyter</u>.
- Miller, Bruce W. The Gabrielino. Los Osos, CA: Sand River Press, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Milliken, Randall. A Time of Little Choice: The Disintegration of Tribal Culture in the San Francisco Bay Area, 1769-1810. Ballena Press Anthropological Papers, no. 43. Menlo Park, CA: Ballena Press, 1995.
- ——. The Founding of Mission Dolores and the End of Tribal Life on the Northern San Francisco Peninsula. Keepsake (California Mission Studies Association). Santa Barbara, CA: California Mission Studies Association, 1996.
- Miranda, Deborah A. Bad Indians: A Tribal Memoir. Berkeley: Heyday, 2012. Find at your local library.
- Mithun, Marianne. *The Languages of Native North America*. Cambridge UP, 1999. https://hdl.handle.net/2027/heb.07832. Find at your local library.
- Monroy, Douglas. *Thrown among Strangers: The Making of Mexican Culture in Frontier California*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 1990. Find at your local library.
- Moriarty, James R. *Chinigchinix: An Indigenous California Indian Religion*. Frederick Webb Hodge Anniversary Publication Fund v. 10. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1969. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Moser, Christopher L. *Native American Basketry of Southern California*. Riverside, CA: Riverside Museum Press, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Munoz, Jeanne, and James N. Hill. A Partial Index to the Mission San Gabriel, Baptism, Marriage, and Death Registers. Garden Grove, CA: Archaeological Resource Management Corp., 1982. Find at your local library.
- North, Arthur Walbridge. The Mother of California: Being an Historical Sketch of the Little Known Land of Baja California, from the Days OfCortez to the Present Time, Depicting the Ancient Missionstherein Established, the Mines There Found, and the Physical, Social and Political Aspects of the Country; Together with an Extensive Bibliography Relative to the Same. San Francisco: P. Elder and Co, 1908. Find at your local library.
- Ord, Edward Otho Cresap, and Neal Harlow. The City of the Angels and the City of the Saints, or, A Trip

- to Los Angeles and San Bernardino in 1856. San Marino: Huntington Library, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Painter, Charles Cornelius. A Visit to the Mission Indians of California. Philadelphia: Indian Rights Association, 1887. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco. Relacion Historica de La Vida y Apostolicas Tareas Del Venerable Padre Fray Junipero Serra: Y de Las Misiones Que Fundó En La California Septentrional, y Nuevos Establecimientos de Monterey. Impresa en México: en la imprenta de don Felipe de Zúñiga y Ontiveros, 1787. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and Herbert Eugene Bolton. *Historical Memoirs of New California*. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, John T. Doyle, and Juan Crespí. *Noticias de La Nueva California*. 4 vols. Nineteenth Century Collections Online (NCCO): Photography:The World through the Lens. San Francisco: Impr. de E. Bosqui y cia, 1874. Find at your local library.
- Palóu, Francisco, and George Wharton James. Francisco Palou's Life and Apostolic Labors of the Venerable Father Junipero Serra: Founder of the Franciscan Missions of California. Translated by C. Scott Williams. George Wharton James edition. Pasadena, CA: G.W. James, 1913. Find at your local library.
- Perez, Cris. Land Grants in Alta California: A Compilation of Spanishand Mexican Private Land Claims in the State of California: Giving Pertinent Data in Relation to the United States of America's Confirmation and Patenting of Said Claims, Together with a Compilation of Legislation and Litigation Affecting Each Claim. Rancho Cordova, CA: Landmark Enterprises, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Phillips, George Harwood. Chiefs and Challengers: Indian Resistance and Cooperation in Southern California, 1769-1906. Second edition. Norman: University of Oklahoma Press, 2014. Find at your local library.
- ——. Vineyards & Vaqueros: Indian Labor and the Economic Expansion of Southern California, 1771-1877. Before Gold, v. 1. Norman, OK: Arthur H. Clark Co., 2010. Find at your local library.
- Polzer, Charles W. Rules and Precepts of the Jesuit Missions of Northwestern New Spain. The Documentary Relations of the Southwest: Jesuit Relations. Tucson: University of Arizona Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Pourade, Richard F. Anza Conquers the Desert: The Anza Expeditions from Mexico to California and the Founding of San Francisco, 1774 to 1776. San Diego, CA: Union-Tribune Pub. Co., 1971. Find at your local library.
- Power, Dennis M., and Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, eds. *The California Islands: Proceedings of a Multidisciplinary Symposium*. Santa Barbara, CA: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 1980. Find at your local library.
- Preble, Donna. *Yamino-Kwiti: A Story of Indian Life in the Los Angeles Area*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday Books, 1983. Find at your local library.

- Priestley, Herbert Ingram. *Franciscan Explorations in California*. Edited by Lillian Estelle Fisher. Spain in the West 6. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1946. Find at your local library.
- Pulido, Laura, Laura R. Barraclough, and Wendy Cheng. *A People's Guide to Los Angeles*. Berkeley: University of California Press, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Raab, L. Mark. California Maritime Archaeology: A San Clemente Island Perspective. Lanham, MD: AltaMira Press, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hiram A, and Alfred James McClatchie. *History of Pasadena, Comprising an Account of the Native Indian, the Early Spanish, the Mexican, the American, the Colony, and the Incorporated.* Pasadena: Pasadena History Co., 1895. Find at your local library.
- Reid, Hugo. *The Indians of Los Angeles County*. Los Angeles: Arthur M. Ellis, 1926. Find at your local library.
- ——. The Indians of Los Angeles County: Hugo Reid's Letters of 1852. Edited by Robert F. Heizer. Southwest Museum Papers 21. Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1968. Find at your local library.
- Roberts, Helen H. Form in Primitive Music; An Analytical and Comparative Study of the Melodic Form of Some Ancient Southern California Indian Songs. New York: American Library of Musicology W.W. Norton, 1933. Find at your local library. Access through Google Books.
- Robinson, Alfred, and Gerónimo Boscana. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1846. Find at your local library.
- ———. Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. Ranchos Become Cities. Pasadena, CA: San Pasqual press, 1939. Find at your local library.
- Robinson, W. W. *The Indians of Los Angeles: Story of the Liquidation of a People*. Early California Travels Series 8. Los Angeles: Glen Dawson, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Rogers, Malcolm J., ed. *Ancient Hunters of the Far West*. 1st ed. San Diego, CA: Union-Tribune Pub. Co, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Saavedra, Yvette J. Pasadena before the Roses: Race, Identity, and Land Use in Southern California, 1771-1890. Book Collections on Project MUSE. The University of Arizona Press, 2018. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv47wfmj. Access though LMU. Find at your local library.
- Salas Teutimes, Ernest P, Andrew Salas, Christina Swindall-Martinez, and E. Gary Stickel. *Toypurina, the Joan of Arc of California*. San Gabriel, CA: Kizh Tribal Press, 2013. Find at your local library.

- Sandos, James A. *Converting California: Indians and Franciscans in the Missions*. Yale Western Americana Series. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2004. Find at your local library.
- Scott O'Dell. *Island of the Blue Dolphins: The Complete Reader's Edition*. Vol. [Complete reader's edition]. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2016. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Serra, Junípero, and Antonine Tibesar. *Writings of Junípero Serra*. 4 vols. Washington: Academy of American Franciscan History, 1955. Find at your local library.
- Shanks, Ralph C., and Lisa Woo Shanks. *California Indian Baskets: San Diego to Santa Barbara and beyond to the San Joaquin Valley, Mountains and Deserts.* 1st ed. Indian Baskets of California and Oregon Series, v. 2. Novato, CA: Costaño Books, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Shea, John Gilmary. *History of the Catholic Missions among the Indian Tribes of the United States, 1529-1854.* New York: Excelsior Catholic Publishing House, 1854. Find at your local library.
- Shinn, G. Hazen. Shoshonean Days: Recollections of a Residence of Five Years among the Indians of Southern California, 1885-1889. Glendale, CA: Arthur H. Clark Company, 1941. Find at your local library.
- Singleton, Heather. Chronology of the Gabrieleno/Tongva Nation, Undated.
- Smythe, Charles W, and Priya Helweg. Summary of Ethnological Objects in the National Museum of Natural History Associated with the Gabrielino Culture. Washington, D.C.: Repatriation Office, National Museum of Natural History, Smithsonian Institution, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Steven W. Hackel. *The Worlds of Junipero Serra: Historical Contexts and Cultural Representations*. Western Histories. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2018. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Stevens, Madeline. *Discovering Mission San Gabriel Arcángel*. First. California Missions (Cavendish Square Publishing LLC). New York: Cavendish Square, 2015. Find at your local library.
- Strong, William Duncan. *Aboriginal Society in Southern California*. University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology, v. 26. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Sturtevant, William C., Garrick Alan Bailey, Douglas H. Ubelaker, Wilcomb E. Washburn, David Damas, June Helm, Wayne P. Suttles, et al., eds. *Handbook of North American Indians*. Vol. 8. 17 vols. Washington: Smithsonian Institution, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene. *The Old San Gabriel Mission: Historical Notes Taken Fromold Manuscripts and Records*. San Gabriel, CA: 1909. Find at your local library.
- Sugranes, Eugene J. Glory of San Gabriel: Stories of the Old Mission near Los Angeles with Mention of Other California Franciscan Missions and Their Founders. San Gabriel, CA: San Gabriel Mission, 1917. Find at your local library.

- Suntree, Susan. *Sacred Sites: The Secret History of Southern California*. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Swanton, John Reed. *The Indian Tribes of North America*. 81st Cong., 2d Sess. House. Document, no. 383. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1952. Find at your local library.
- The Chia Café Collective, Barbara Drake, Lorene Sisquoc, Craig Torres, Abe Sanchez, Daniel McCarthy, Leslie Mouriquand, and Deborah Small. *Cooking the Native Way: Chia Café Collective*. Berkeley: Chia Café Collective, 2018. Find at your local library.
- Wagner, Henry R. Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century. California Historical Society. Special Publication, No. 4. San Francisco: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Watson, Larry S. *Indian Treaties, 1848 to 1864. Vol. XXVIII.* Laguna Hills, CA: Histree, 1994. Find at your local library.
- Webb, Edith Buckland. *Indian Life at the Old Missions*. Los Angeles: Warren F. Lewis, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Whipple, Amiel Weeks, Thomas Ewbank, and William W Turner. *Report upon the Indian Tribes*. Vol. 3. U.S. Department of War, Reports of Explorations and Surveys (Pacific Railroad Reports) 3. Washington: Government Printing Office, 1855. Find at your local library.
- Willard, Charles Dwight. *The Herald's History of Los Angeles City*. Los Angeles, CA: Kingsley-Barnes & Neuner Co. Publishers, 1901. Find at your local library.
- Williams, Jack S. *The Tongva of California*. The Library of Native Americans. New York: PowerKids Press, 2003. Find at your local library.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B.D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment*. Edited by John Walton Caughey. Bison Books ed. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 1995. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Wilson, Benjamin Davis, and John Walton Caughey. *The Indians of Southern California in 1852: The B. D. Wilson Report and a Selection of Contemporary Comment.* 1st ed. Huntington Library Publications. San Marino, CA: Huntington Library, 1952. Find at your local library.
- Woodward, Arthur. *Indian Bead Making in California*. History Leaflet Series 3. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Costumes in Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 2. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.
- ——. *Indian Foodstuffs of Los Angeles County*. History Leaflet Series, No. 1. Los Angeles: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949.

———. <i>Indian Houses of Southern California</i> . History Leaflet Series 6. Los Angeles, CA: Los Angeles County Museum, 1949. Find at your local library.

CHAPTERS

- Anza, Juan Baptista de. "Continuation of the Diary of the Captain of the Presidio of Tubac, Don Juan Baptista de Anza, Commander of the Expedition Sent to Explore a Road by Land from Sonora to Monte Rey......[San Gabriel, April 6, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:215–43. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry and of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Undertake and Make for the Purpose of Opening a Road from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:133–211. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the March and Operations Which I, the Undersigned Captain of Cavalry of the Royal Presidio of Tubac...Am Undertaking for the Purpose of Opening Communication from That Province to Northern California by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-Tubac, May 27, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:xv–130. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "The Origins of Hierarchy and the Nature of Hierarchical Structures in Prehistoric California." In *Hierarchies in Action: Cui Bono?*, edited by Michael W Diehl, 221–40. Occasional Paper (Center for Archaeological Investigations, Southern Illinois University, Carbondale) 27. Carbondale: Center for Archaeological Investigations, Southern Illinois University, 2000. Find at your local library.
- Ascensión, Antonio de la. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Primera Parte de Los Veinte i vn Libros Rituales i Monarchia Indiana*, edited by Juan de Torquemada, 2d ed., 1:693–715. Madrid, Spain: N. Rodriguezfranco, 1723. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que Era Dela Nueva España." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 180–272. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- ——. "Relación de La Jornada Que Hizo El General Sevastián Vizcayno al Descubrimiento de Las Californias El Año de 1602 Por Mandado Del Señor Excelentísimo Conde de Monterey, Virrey Que

- Era Dela Nueva España." In *Noticia de La California y de Su Conquista Temporal y Espiritual Hasta El Tiempo Presente. Sacada de La Historia Manuscrita, Formada En México Año de 1739*, edited by Miguel Venegas, 3:22–139. México: Reimpreso por L. ALvarez y Alvarez de la Cadena, 1943. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Bailey, Geoff, and John Parkington, eds. "Cultural and Environmental Change during the Early Period of the Santa Barbara Channel Prehistory." In *The Archaeology of Prehistoric Coastlines*, 64–77. New Directions in Archaeology. Cambridge: Cambridge University Press, 1988. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Basgall, Mark E. "Resource Intensification among Hunter-Gatherers: Acorn Economies in Prehistoric California," 9:21–52. Research in Economic Anthropology, 1987. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John. "Social Organization in Native California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 99–123. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Bean, Lowell John, Thomas C. Blackburn, and Chester King, eds. "Chumash Inter-Village Economic Exchange." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, 289–318. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ceremonial Integration and Social Interaction in Aboriginal California." In *Native Californians: A Theoretical Retrospective*, edited by Lowell John Bean and Thomas C. Blackburn, 225–43. Socorro, NM: Ballena Press, 1976. Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians at the Missionary Establishment of St. Juan Capistrano, Alta-California." In *Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government*, translated by Alfred Robinson, 149–228. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ———. "An Historical Account of the Origin, Customs, and Traditions of the Indians of Alta-California." In Life in California during a Residence of Several Years in That Territory: Including a Narrative of Events Which Have Transpired since That Period When California Was an Independent Government, translated by Alfred Robinson, 185–265. Santa Barbara: Peregrine Publishers, 1970. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introduccion y Transcipcion Por Bartolome Font Obrador." In *Los Indígenas de California*. Lluchmayor, Mallorca, Spain: Imprenta Moderna, 1973.
- Bouey, P. D., and M. E. Basgall. "Trans-Sierran Exchange in Prehistoric California: The Concept of Economic Articulation." In *Obsidian Studies in the Great Basin*, edited by Richard E Hughes, 45:135–72. Berkeley: Archaeological Research Facility, Dept. of Anthropology, University of California, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Bowser, B. "Dead Fish Tales: Analysis of Fish Remains from Two Middle Period Sites on San Miguel Island, California." In *Archaeology on the Northern Channel Islands of California*, edited by M. Glassow,

- 95–136. 34. Salinas, CA: Coyote Press Archives of California Prehistory, 1993. https://ls2pac.lapl.org/?section=resource&resourceid=1456717797¤tIndex=0&view=fullDetailsDetailsTab. Find at your local library.
- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In *Colección de Varios Documentos Para La Historia de La Florida y Tierras Adyacentes*, edited by Buckingham Smith, 1:173–89. London: Trübner y Companía, 1857. Find at your local library.
- ——. "[Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage]." In Colección de Documentos Inéditos Relativos al Descubrimiento Conquista y Colonización de Las Antiguas Posesiones Españolas En América y Oceánia, 14:165–91. Madrid, Spain, 1870. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Original Account of Cabrillo's Voyage." In An Examination of Some of the Early Voyages of Discovery and Exploration on the Northwest Coast of America, from 1539 to 1603, edited by George Davidson, 160–241. United States Coast and Geodetic Survey for 1886, Appendix No. 7. Washington, D.C.: Government Printing Office, 1887. https://archive.org/details/examinationofsom00davi. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Relation of the Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, 1542-1543." In *Spanish Exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 13–39. Original narratives of early American history. New York: Barnes & Noble, 1952. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo." In *Spanish Voyages to the Northwest Coast of America in the Sixteenth Century*, edited by Henry Raup Wagner, 72–93. California Historical Society. Special Publication 4. San Fransico: California Historical Society, 1929. Find at your local library.
- Castillo, Edward D. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." In *Medicine Ways: Disease, Health, and Survival among Native Americans*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer and Diane Weiner, 16–31. Contemporary Native American Communities 6. Walnut Creek, CA: AltaMira Press, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "Diario or Account of the Expeditions Made by Sea & By Land to the North of California." In The Spanish Occupation of California: Plan for the Establishment of a Government. Junta or Council Head at San Blas, May 16, 1768. Diario of the Expeditions Made to California., edited by Douglas S. Watson, translated by Frederick John Teggart, 24–63. San Francisco, CA: Grabhorn Press, 1934. Find at your local library.
- Crespi, Juan. "Journey of the Land Expedition from San Diego to Monterey: Diary and Itinerary of the Expedition from the Port of San Diego de Alcala to That of Monterey, Leaving on the 14th of July, 1769." In *Historical Memoirs of New California, by Fray Francisco Palou, O.F.M.*, translated by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:109–32. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1926. Find at your local library.
- Díaz, Juan. "Diary Kept by Father Fray Juan Díaz...During the Journey Which He Is Making in Company with the Reverend Father Fray Francisco Garcés, To Open a Road from the Province of Sonora to Northern California and the Port of Monterrey by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers...[Tubac, January 8, 1774-San Gabriel, April 8, 1774]." In Anza's California Expeditions, edited

- by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:247–90. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Falkner, David E. "Dwarf Planets and Asteroids Quaoar." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, 2nd ed., 256–57. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Switzerland: Springer, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-030-47694-6. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Introductions to Other Mythologies Tongva Mythology." In *The Mythology of the Night Sky: Greek, Roman, and Other Celestial Lore*, Second edition., 190–91. The Patrick Moore Practical Astronomy Series. Springer, 2020. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Font, Pedro. "Diary Kept by the Father Preacher Fray Pedro Font...During the Journey Which He Made to Monterey...[1775-1776]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, Vol. 4. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Garcés, Francisco Tomás Hermenegildo. "Diary of Garcés; 1775-76." In On the Trail of a Spanish Pioneer: The Diary and Itinerary of Francisco Garcés in His Travels Through Sonora, Arizona, and California, 1775-1776, edited by Elliott Coues, 1:47–312. American Explorers Series 3. New York: Francis P. Harper, 1900. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of the Expedition Which Is Being Made by Order of His Excellency the Viceroy, Don Antonio MaríaBucareli Y Ursua...To Open a Road by Way of the Gila and Colorado Rivers to the New Establishments of San Diego and Monte Rey, Under Command of Captain Don Juan Baptista de Ansa [Tubac, January 6, 1774-Junta de Los Ríos de Sn. Dionisio, April 26, 1774]." In *Anza's California Expeditions*, edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 2:309–60. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1930. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Analytical Report on Eleven Idioms Spoken in Southern California, Nevada, and on the Lower Colorado River: Their Phonetic Elements, Grammatical Structure, and Mutual Affinities." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 330–43. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Classification into Seven Linguistic Stocks of Western Indian Dialects Contained in Forty Vocabularies." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, VII, Archaeology:403–85. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "Californian Balanophagy." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to a. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 87–98. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Gill, Kristina Perea. "Identity Matters in Contemporary Art by Indigenous Women." In *When I Remember I See Red: American Indian Art and Activism in California*, edited by Frank R. LaPena, Mark Dean Johnson, and Kristina Perea Gilmore, 141–44. Oakland, CA: University of California Press, 2019. Find at your local library.

- Herrera, Juan. "¡La Lucha Continua! Gloria Arellanes and the Women of the Chicano Movement." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzmán, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 102–11. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Hollimon, Sandra E. "The Third Gender in Native California: Two-Spirit Undertakers Among the Chumash and Their Neighbors." In *Women in Prehistory: North America and Mesoamerica*, edited by Cheryl Claassen and Rosemary A. Joyce, 173–88. Regendering the Past. Philadelphia: University of Pennsylvania Press, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H., ed. "The Formation of Frontier Indigenous Communities: Missions in California and Texas." In *New Views of Borderlands History*, 1st ed., 131–56. Albuquerque: University of New Mexico Press, 1998. Find at your local library.
- John, Maria. "Toypurina: A Legend Etched in the Landscape." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 25–36. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.5. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Johnson, John, and Joseph Lorenz. "Genetics and the Castas of Colonial California." In *Alta California: Peoples in Motion, Identities in Formation*, 157–93. San Marino: University of California Press, Berkeley, 2010. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John, Cara Monroe, B.M. Kemp, and Joseph Lorenz. "A Land of Diversity: Genetic Insights into Ancestral Origins." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, 48–72. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jones, Terry L., and Kathryn A. Klar. "A Land Visited: Reviewing the Case for Polynesian Contact in Southern California." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 217–35. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jurmain, Claudia K., David Lavender, and Larry L. Meyer. "Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning." In *Rancho Los Alamitos: Ever Changing, Always the Same*. Berkeley, CA: Heyday, 2011. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Evidence for Demographic Collapse in California." In *Bioarchaeology of Native American Adaptation in the Spanish Borderlands*, edited by Brenda J. Baker, 26–92. The Ripley P. Bullen Series. Gainesville: University Press of Florida, 1996. Find at your local library.
- Lepowsky, Maria. "Indian Revolts and Cargo Cults: Ritual Violence and Revitalization in California and New Guinea." In *Reassessing Revitalization Movements: Perspectives from North America and the Pacific Islands*, edited by Michael E. Harkin, 1–60. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through Project MUSE.
- Lightning, Crystle. "Los Angeles: Traditional Territory Chumash Tribe, Tongva Nation, Tataviam

- Band." In *Urban Tribes: Native Americans in the City*, by Lisa Charleyboy, Mary Beth Leatherdale, and Joseph Boyden. Toronto: Annick Press Ltd., 2015. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Loew, Oscar. "Notes Upon Ethnology of Southern California and Adjacent Regions." In *United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian*, edited by George M. Wheeler, 321–27. Annual Report of the Chief of Engineers, Appendix JJ. Washington, D. C.: Government Printing Office, 1876. Find at your local library.
- Martinez, Desireé Reneé. "A Land of Many Archaeologists: Archaeology with Native Californians." In *Contemporary Issues in California Archaeology*, edited by Terry L. Jones and Jennifer E. Perry, 355–67. London: Taylor & Francis Group, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "(Re)Searching for Ancestors through Archaeology." In *Being and Becoming Indigenous Archaeologists*, edited by George P. Nicholas, 210–22. Archaeology and Indigenous Peoples Series, Archaeology and indigenous peoples series. Walnut Creek, CA: Lest Coast Press, 2010. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Mason, R. D., H. C. Koerper, and P. E. Langenwalter II. "Middle Holocene Adaptations on the Newport Coast of Orange County." In *Archaeology of the California Coast during the Middle Holocene*, edited by Jon Erlandson and Michael A. Glassow, 35–60. Perspectives in California Archaeology, Institute of Archaeology, University of California, Los Angeles, v. 4. Los Angeles: Institute of Archaeology, University of California, Los Angeles, 1997. Find at your local library.
- McCawley, William. "Tale of Two Cultures: The Chumash and the Gabrielino." In *Islanders and Mainlanders: Prehistoric Context for the Southern California Bight*, edited by Jeffrey H. Altschul and Donn R. Grenda, 41–67. Tucson, AZ: SRI Press, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Obsidian Dating of the Malibu Site." In A Compendium of the Obsidian Hydration Determinations Made at the UCLA Obsidian Hydration Laboratory, edited by Clement W Meighan and P. I Vanderhoeven, 158–61. Monograph 6. Los Angeles: University of California Los Angeles Institute of Archaeology, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Nelson, N. C. "Notes on the Santa Barbara Culture." In *Essays in Anthropology: Presented to A. L. Kroeber in Celebration of His Sixtieth Birthday, June 11, 1936*, edited by Robert Harry Lowie, 199–209. Berkeley, CA: University of California Press, 1936. Find at your local library.
- Oventile, Robert S. "Cross Out: The Los Angeles County Seal Debate." In *Impossible Reading: Idolatry and Diversity in Literature*, 185–205. Aurora: The Davies Group, Publishers, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Palóu, Francisco. "Noticias de Las California." In Diario Oficial de México. México, 1857.
- ———. "Noticias de Las California." In *Documentos Para La Historia de México*, Vol. 4. México, 1857.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." In *The American Indian*, edited by Roger L. Nichols, 3rd ed., 179–93. New York: Alfred A. Knopf, 1986.

- Porcasi, Judith F. "One-Piece Circular Bone Fishhooks: Rare Artifacts from the California Coast." In *Papers on California Prehistory.*, edited by Gary S. Breschini and Trudy Haversat, Vol. 5:1–39. Archives of California History. Salinas, CA: Coyote Press, 1997.
- Rathbun, Tanya L. "Hail Mary: The Catholic Experience at St. Boniface Indian School." In *Boarding School Blues: Revisiting American Indian Educational Experiences*, edited by Clifford E. Trafzer, Jean A. Keller, and Lorene Sisquoc, 155–73. Indigenous Education. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2006. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Rogers, Harrison G. "Journal of Harrison G. Rogers, Member of the Company of J. S. Smith." In *The Ashley-Smith Explorations and the Discovery of a Central Route to the Pacific, 1822-29, With the Original Journals*, edited by Harrison Clifford Dale, 197–228. Cleveland: Arthur H. Clark Co., 1918. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas. "At the Center of Indian Country." In *A Companion to California History*, edited by William Deverell and David Igler, 405–15. Blackwell Companions to American History 17. Chichester, UK: Wiley Blackwell, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Roy, Aurelie. "The Tongva People." In *East of East*, edited by Romeo Guzman, Carribean Fragoza, Alex Sayf Cummings, and Ryan Reft, 17–24. The Making of Greater El Monte. New Brunswick, NJ: Rutgers University Press, 2020. DOI: 10.2307/j.ctvwcjfsx.4. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Schumacher, Paul. "The Method of Manufacture of Several Articles by the Former Indians of Southern California." In *Annual Report of the Trustees of the Peabody Museum of American Archaeology and Ethnology*, 2:258–68. Cambridge: Salem Press, 1880. Find at your local library. Access through Google Book.
- Schwebel, Sara L. "Indians Mythic and Human." In *Child-Sized History: Fictions of the Past in U.S. Classrooms*, 35–70. Nashville: Vanderbilt University Press, 2011. https://doi.org/10.2307/j.ctv167574f.6. Find at your local library.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "Dear Native Students, with Love." In *Amplified Voices, Intersecting Identities*, 2:56–66. Brill, 2020. https://doi.org/10.1163/9789004445253_007.
- Torres-Rouff, David Samuel. "A Pueblo by the Porciuncula, 1781 1840." In *Before L. A.: Race, Space, and Municipal Power in Los Angeles, 1781-1894*, 23–54. The Lamar Series in Western History Ser. New Haven: Yale University Press, 2013. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Voyles, Traci Brynne. "Desert." In *The Settler Sea: California's Salton Sea and the Consequences of Colonialism*, 21–53. Many Wests. Lincoln: University of Nebraska Press, 2021. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Vizcaino, Sebastián. "De la Salida de Mexico del General." In *Documentos Referentes al Reconocimiento de las Costas de las Californias desde el Cabo de San Lucas al de Mendocino Recopliados en le Archivo de Indias*, edited by P. Francisco Carrasco y Guisasola, 68–107. Madrid, 1882. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Diary of Sebastián Vizcaino, 1602-1603." In Spanish exploration in the Southwest, 1542-1706.,

edited by Herbert Eugene Bolton, 52–103. New York: Scribner's Sons, 1908. https://archive.org/details/spanishexplorati0000bolt. Find at your local library. Access on the Internet Archive.

Weinman-Roberts, Lois J, and James Brock, eds. "Historic Gabrielino Villages Associated with the Original Site of Mission San Gabriel de Arcingel." In *Cultural Resources Archival Study: Whittier Narrows Archaeological District*, 55–65. Newport Beach, CA: Archaeological Advisory Group, 1987. Find at your local library.

Yates, L. G. "Section VII Archaeology of California: Southern California." In *Prehistoric Implements: A Reference Book*, edited by Warren K. Moorehead, 230–52. Cincinnati: The Robert Clarke Co., 1900. Find at your local library.

CONFERENCE PAPERS

- Altschul, Jeffrey H., Richard Ciolek-Torrello, Donn R. Grenda, Jeffrey A. Homburg, Su Benaron, and Anne Q. Stoll. "Ballona Archaeology: A Decade of Multidisciplinary Research." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18:283–301, 2005. Find at your local library.
- Altschul, Jeffrey H., John G. Douglass, Richard Ciolek-Torrello, Sarah Van Galder, Benjamin R. Vargas, Kathleen L. Hull, Donn R. Grenda, et al. "Life at the Nexus of the Wetlands and Coastal Prairie, West Los Angeles." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 20:34–42, 2007. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.20Altschul.pdf
- Beherec, Marc A. "Ethnohistoric South Gate?" In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 34:81–98, 2020. https://scahome.org/wp-content/uploads/2020/09/7_Beherec_final.pdf.
- Bonner, Diane F. "Geoarchaeology at the Arco Burial Site, Carson, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:142–53, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerD.pdf.
- Bonner, Wayne H. "Human Burials." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:154–61, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerW1.pdf.
- Bonner, Wayne H. "Vertebrate Fauna Remains." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:154–61, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13BonnerW2.pdf.
- Castañeda, Antonia. "Malinche, Calafia y Toypurina: Of Myths, Monsters and Embodied History." In *Feminism, Nation and Myth: La Malinche*, edited by Rolando Romero and Amanda Nolacea Harris, 82–97. Houston: Arte Público Press, 2005. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Christy, Juliet. "The Arco Bead Assemblage: A Glimpse at Exchange in Relation to Environmental Variability." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:177–81, 2000. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Christy.pdf.
- Collier, Joanna. "The Archaeology of Disturbance: A Land Management-Based Approach to Cultural Resources Management in California State Parks." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 28:181–87, 2014. Find at your local library.
- Conti, Kathleen, Hyder William, and Padgett Antoinette. "Cave of the Whales: Rock Art on San Nicolas Island." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, edited by David R. Brown, Kathryn L. Mitchell, and Henry W. Chaney, 669–76. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library. Google Books. Website.

- Douglass, John G., and Patrick B. Stanton. "Living During a Difficult Time: A Comparison of Ethnohistoric, Bioarchaeological, and Archaeological Data During the Mission Period, Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 24:9, 2010. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.24Douglass.pdf.
- Frazier, Sara. "Protohistoric Burial Practices of the Gabrielino as Evidenced by the Comparison of Funerary Objects from Three Southern California Sites." In *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings*, 13:169–76, 2000.
- Grenda, Donn R., and Jeffrey H. Altschul. "The Evolution of Coastal Settlements: A View from the Ballona Lagoon." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 7:213–26, 1994. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.07Grenda.pdf.
- Johnson, John, and Sally McLendon. "The Social History of Native Islanders Following Missionization." In *Proceedings of the Fifth California Islands Symposium*, 646–53. Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, 2002. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, Keith L. "Back to the Ballona (1961): Salvage Archaeology at the Admiralty Site (ca-Lan-47), Marina Del Rey, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 30:224–38, 2016.
- Kirkish, Alex N. "Prosser Beads from the Mission San Gabriel Arcángel (CA-LAN-184H)." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 28:311–17, 2014.
- Koerper, Henry C. "An Unusual Ritual Cache from CA-ORA-263, Seal Beach, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:7, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.19Koerper3.pdf.
- ——. "On the Aetiology of the Atulku." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 20:84–97, 2007.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Sherri Gust. "A Probable Toy Digging Stick Weight from CA-LAN-240." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:124–33, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings.21Koerper1.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A. Peterson, and John G. Douglass. "A Snake Rattle Effigy from CA-LAN-62, Locus A." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 21:134–46, 2009. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.21Koerper2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Karl Reitz, Sherri Gust, and Steven Iverson. "A Pattern Recognition Study of Cogged Stone Ritual Behavior." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 19:120–27, 2006. https://scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.19Koerper1.pdf
- Luhnow, Glennda Gene. "Arcofacts: Interpreting a Late Transitional Burial Assemblage at the Arco Site, Carson, CA." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 13:162–68, 2000. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.13Luhnow.pdf.
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Harvesting the Landscape: Defining Protohistoric Plant Exploitation in Coastal

- Southern California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 22:10, 2009. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.22Reddy.pdf.
- Schwartz, Steven J. "Some Observations on the Material Culture of the Nicoleño." In *Proceedings of the Sixth California Islands Symposium*, 83–91, 2005. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Strudwick, Ivan H. "The Use of Fired Clay Daub from CA-ORA-269 I N the Identification of Prehistoric Dwelling Construction Methods, San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 18:219–37, 2005.
- Thomas, Kimberly Diane. "Vowel Length in Yavapai Revisited." In *Papers from the Hokan-Penutian Languages Conference (Santa Barbara, CA, June 27, 1992) and the J. P. Harrington Conference (Santa Barbara, CA, June 24-27, 1992). Occasional Papers on Linguistics, Number 17,* edited by James E. Redden, 90–131. The University of California, Santa Barbara and The Museum of Natural History, Santa Barbara: Southern Illinois Univ., Carbondale. Dept. of Linguistics., 1992. https://eric.ed.gov/?id=ED357635. Find at your local library. Access through ERIC.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "Paleodemographic Change on San Clemente Island During the Medieval Climatic Anomaly." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 16:109–19, 2003. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.16Yatsko.pdf
- ——. "Reassessing Archaeological Site Density at San Clemente Island." In *Proceedings of the Society for California Archaeology*, 2:187–204, 1989. https://www.scahome.org/publications/proceedings/Proceedings.02Yatsko.pdf

DOCUMENTS, MANUSCRIPTS, AND MAPS

- Acuña, Mark Frank. "A Journey to Tovanger (a Journey to the World): A Paper Presented as Part of the 'Natural History of Urban Southern California: Lectures and Excursions' Series, Spring 1999 at Rancho Santa Ana Botanic Garden, April 27, 1999," 1999. Find at your local library.
- Beale, E. F. "Correspondence from Beale, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Lea Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 11/22.," 1852.
- "Cease and Desist Work on Project at Father Serra Park in El Pueblo de Los Angeles Historic Monument without Legal Review and Public Participation," December 3, 2009. http://www.cityprojectca.org/blog/wp-content/uploads/2011/01/Demand-Letter-El-Pueblo-Father-Serra-Park-20091203-final.pdf.
- Cottrell, Mary G., and Kathleen C Chario. "Archaeological Investigations of the Tomato Springs Site," 1981.
- Dady, J. "Correspondence from Supt. Of Mission Indian Agency, Dady to Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 3/29. 1937.," n.d. NARA. LN, Central Classified Files, box (14), folder (4). {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Easman Johnston, Bernice. "Bibliography of California's Gabrielino Indians," 1976. <u>Access through Autry</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Eich, Jennifer Lee. "Enhancing Undergraduate Research: The Ballona Wetlands and Playa Vista Development Project: An Interdisciplinary study," 1999. Find at your local library.
- "Fact Sheet Re: Major Tribal Cemetary Found on Centinela Creek at Playa Vista Construction Site," February 11, 2004.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Indian Tribes Found by Me at the Tejon in Nov. 1905," 1905. BANC FILM, 1022, Reel 13. Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library
- Henley, W. "Correspondence from Henley, Superintendent of Indian Affairs to Manypenny, Commissioner of Indian Affairs. 12/18. 1855.," 1855. NARA, M234, roll 35. {Holdings at UCLA} "January 4, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner," January 4, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 6, 2011, NAHC Letter to the Los Angeles County Coroner with Related Attachments," January 6, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.

- "January 7, 2011, Letter from County Supervisor Gloria Molina to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- "January 7, 2011, Letter from LA Plaza CEO Miguel Angel Corzo to the Native American Heritage Commission," January 7, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Jauro, J. "BIA Reimbursable Sales Ledger. 6/20. 1917.," 1917. NARA LN, Sacramento Agency, Landless Indians. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Kelsey, C. E. "Indian Map of California, 1907-09," n.d. NARA DC CCF 1907-09, California Special 101, Box 1577. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- King, Chester. "Native American Placenames in the Vicinity of the Pacific Pipeline." Topanga, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Kroeber, A. L. "Continuity of Indian Population in California from 1770/1848 to 1955," n.d. NARA DC, Docket 31, box 551. 1955. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Los Angeles City Council. "Los Angeles City Council Meeting Minutes. 1832-1846," n.d. Los Angeles City Archives, Vol 2, 1832-1846. {Holdings at C. Erwin Piper Technical Center, Space 320, Los Angeles}
- Michel Torerana. "Land Grants in Los Angeles. 1843.," 1843. Bancroft Library, F 862. 1 M45. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Lib.; Univ. of Calif. Southern Regional Library, Los Angeles}
- "Mission Fire Anniversary Bulletin." San Gabriel Mission, July 11, 2021. https://parish.sangabrielmissionchurch.org/apps/pages/ index.jsp?uREC_ID=170484&type=d&pREC_ID=351320.
- Mission Indian Agency. "Condition of California's Indians. 1953.," 1843. NARA DC RG 46, US Senate 83rd, Congress, Sen 83A-F9, Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. Box Calif Hoopa #47. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Washington, D.C.}
- Portola, Gaspar de. "The Gabrielino Indians at the Time of the Portola Expedition." Los Angeles: Southwest Museum, 1962. Find at your local library.
- Rios, Mrs. Paul. "Correspondence from Mrs. Paul Rios to BIA. 10/10. 1930.," 1843. MIA, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of California Indians, Box 102. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Fish Remains from the Marymount Site LAn-61," 1985.
- San Gabriel Mission Residents. "Petition to Pio Pico Signed by 100 Gabrielino. 2/20. 1846.," 1843. Bancroft Library, BANC MSS C-A 31, Archives of California Bancroft Papers. {Holdings at UC Berkeley Bancroft Library}
- Sherman Institute. "Sherman Institute Student Registers. 1892-1960," 1843. MICRO-FILM 1121

- California. California State Library. {Holdings at Calif. State Library Calif. History Room, Sacramento}
- Smiley, A. K. "Smiley Commission Report. 12/29. 1891.," 1843. A. K. Smiley Public Library, Redlands, CA. {Holdings at Smiley Public Library, Redlands}
- "The Voyage of Juan Rodriguez Cabrillo, First Discoverer of the Coast of California," n.d.
- United States Congress Committee on Insular and Interior Affairs. "Report House Resolution Authorizing the Committee on Interior and Insular Affairs to Conduct an Investigation of the Bureau of Indian Affairs. 12/15. 1952.," 1843. E 93 U583re 82d– YRL. {Holdings at UCLA (Young Research Library; Law Library)}
- Van Horn, David M., and John R. Murray. "The Loyola Marymount University Archaeological Project: Salvage Excavations at LAn-61A-C," 1985. http://www.archaeologicalassociates.com/aa11.html, archived at http://www.archaeologicalassociates.com/aa11.html, archived at https://perma.cc/6F38-KT8V.
- Wheat, T. W. "Correspondence from Wheat to Ellis, Mission Indian Agency Sup. 10/19. 1930.," 1930. NARA, LN RG 75, Mission Indian Agency, Correspondence Relating to Enrollment of CA Indians, Box #212. {Holdings at National Archives and Records Administration/Laguna Niguel}

JOURNAL ARTICLE

- "A Female Crusoe." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 28, no. 2 (2008): 191–93. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Alvitre, Weshoyot. "#neverforget." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 8–9. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- ——. "Tongva Tribe: Denounces New Comic She Kills for Violence and Misrepresentation of Their Women." *News from Native California* 33, no. 4 (Summer 2020): 10–11. <u>Find at your local library.</u> Access through LMU.
- ——. "What Does It Mean to Be Seen?" *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter 2021/2022): 46–50. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Amelar, Sarah. "Reality Check in La-La Land." *Architectural Record* 209, no. 9 (September 2021): 68–71. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- "American Indian Group Appeals Cathedral Ruling." *The Ojibwe News* 10, no. 47 (September 4, 1998): 2. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Armsby, E.R., and J.G. Rockwell. "New Directions among California Indians." *The American Indian* 4 (September 1948): 12–23. Find at your local library.
- Arnold, Jeanne E. "An Archaeological Perspective on the Historic Settlement Pattern on Santa Cruz Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 1 (1990): 112–27. <u>Access through ISTOR</u>. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Complex Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers of Prehistoric California: Chiefs, Specialists, and Maritime Adaptations of the Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 57, no. 1 (1992): 60–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694835. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transformation of a Regional Economy: Sociopolitical Evolution and the Production of Valuables in Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 953–62. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080753. Access through Cambridge. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Transportation Innovation and Social Complexity among Maritime Hunter-Gatherer Societies." *American Anthropologist* 97, no. 4 (1995): 733–47. <u>Access through JSTOR</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.

Aschmann, Homer. "Historical Accounts and Archaeological Discoveries: Working Together Two

- Scholarly Disciplines Enlarge Our Understanding of the Extinct Indians of Baja California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 4, no. 1 (1968): 46–51. Find at your local library.
- Aviles, Brian A., and Robert L. Hoover. "Two Californias, Three Religious Orders and Fifty Missions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 33, no. 3 (Summer 1997): 1–28. http://www.pcas.org/Vol33N3/333AvHov.pdf.
- Bamforth, Douglas B. "Technological Organization and Hunter-Gatherer Land Use: A California Example." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 2 (1991): 216–34. https://doi.org/10.2307/281416. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Bartelt, Guillermo. "A Cognitive Semantic Framework for Syncretism: The Case of the Southern California Powwow." *Ethnos* 56, no. 1–2 (1991): 53–66. https://doi.org/10.1080/00141844.1991.9981424. Find at your local library.
- Bear, Lindsie. "Alien Apostles and Hollywood Indians." *News from Native California* 29, no. 1 (Fall 2015): 11–15. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Bear, Lindsie, Lorene Sisquoc, Jimi Castillo, Abe Sanchez, Tima Link, Craig Torres, and Cindi Alvitre. "Barbara Ann Drake: February 2, 1940—November 18, 2020." *News from Native California* 34, no. 2 (Winter 2020/2021): 48–51. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Bettinger, Robert L., and Martin A. Baumhoff. "The Numic Spread: Great Basin Cultures in Competition." *American Antiquity* 47, no. 3 (1982): 485–503. https://doi.org/10.2307/280231. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Bolton, Herbert E. "The Mission as a Frontier Institution in the Spanish-American Colonies." *The American Historical Review* 23, no. 1 (October 1917): 42–61. https://doi.org/10.2307/1837685. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Bolton, Herbert Eugene. "Expedition to San Francisco Bay in 1770, Diary of Pedro Fages." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 3 (1911): 141–59. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u> Find at your local library.
- Boscana, Gerónimo. "A New Original Version of Boscana's Historical Account of the San Juan Capistrano Indians of Southern California." Translated by Peabody Harrington. *Smithsonian Miscellaneous Collections*, Publication 3255, 92, no. 4 (1934): 1–62. https://repository.si.edu/handle/10088/23860.
- Bowman, J. N. "The Number of California Indians Baptised During the Mission Period: 1770 to 1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 42, no. 3 (September 1960): 273–77. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169468. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Resident Neophytes (Existentes) of the California Missions 1769-1834." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (1958): 138–48. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169333. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Boxt, Matthew A. "The Archaeology of California State University, Long Beach." Pacific Coast

- Archaeological Society Quarterly 55, no. 4 (November 2021): 76. http://www.pcas.org/documents/554webarchaeologyofCSULB.pdf.
- Boxt, Matthew A, and Brian Dervin Dillon. "Prehistoric Pottery of Coastal Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 45–87. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4BoxtandDillon_000.pdf.
- Boxt, Matthew A, and Alice Hale. "Archaeological Shell from CA-LAN-2630." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 1 (2016): 1–25. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Boxtweb.pdf.
- Boxt, Matthew A., and Robert B. Rechtman. "Archaeological Investigations at LAn-711." *Journal of New World Archaeology* 4, no. 4 (1981): 8–29. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Dry Canyon Site: Comparisons Between LAn-711 and LAn-712." *Journal of New World Archaeology* 4, no. 4 (1981): 8–29. Find at your local library.
- Bright, William, and Marcia Bright. "Archaeology and Linguistics in Prehistoric Southern California." *Working Papers in Linguistics* 1, no. 10 (1969): 1–26.
- Brown, Robert S., and T.A. Freeman. "Two Examples of Asphaltum-Repaired Artifacts from Del Rey Bluffs, City of Los Angeles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 27, no. 1 (1991): 12–26. Find at your local library.
- Brown, Robert S., John R. Murray, and David M. Van Horn. "A Probable Stone Phallic Effigy from Calabasas, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 4 (1986): 18–24. Find at your local library.
- Camarena, Hannah Whitley. "The Healing Walk: The Gabrielino-Tongva Accept a Proclamation on Indigenous Peoples' Day in Anaheim (Hatuukngu)." *News from Native California* 34, no. 3 (Spring 2021): 8–10. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Constance, David Horner, and Clement W. Meighan, eds. "Archaeology of San Clemente Island, Part 1." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 36, no. 1 (2000). http://www.pcas.org/Vol36N1.html.
- ——, eds. "Archaeology of San Clemente Island, Part 2." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 36, no. 2 (2000). http://www.pcas.org/Vol36N2.html.
- Castillo, Edward D. "An Indian Account of the Decline and Collapse of Mexico's Hegemony over the Missionized Indians of California." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 391–408. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184523. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Blood Came from Their Mouths: Tongva and Chumash Responses to the Pandemic of 1801." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 23, no. 3 (September 1999): 47–61. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.23.3.x38r448705451914. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ——. "Gender Status Decline, Resistance, and Accommodation Among Female Neophytes in the

- Missions of California: A San Gabriel Case Study." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 18, no. 1 (1994): 67–93. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.18.1.u861u35618852412. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G. "Clay Figurines, Additional Data." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 9, no. 3 (1973): 41–43. Find at your local library.
- Chace, Paul G., and Mark A. Roeder. "Good Fish' Implications of the Fish Remains at Early Rancho Los Cerritos." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 55, no. 1 (2019): 1–5. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoodFish.pdf.
- Chavez, Yve. "Basket Weaving in Coastal Southern California: A Social History of Survivance." *Arts* 8, no. 3 (September 2019): 94. https://doi.org/10.3390/arts8030094.
- Chavez, Yve, Cynthia Neri Lewis, and John Macias. "Imagery, Materiality, and Evolving Histories at Mission San Gabriel." *Boletín: Journal of the California Mission Studies Association* 31, no. 1 (2015): 88–102.
- "City Approves Resolution to Recognize Native American Heritage Month in November." *States News Service*, November 5, 2021. Access through LMU. Access through Gale.
- Clark, Alfred. "The San Gabriel River: A Century of Dividing the Waters." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 2 (June 1970): 155–69. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170285. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Clemmer, Richard O. "Seed-Eaters and Chert-Carriers: The Economic Basis for Continuity in Historic Western Shoshone Identities." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (1991): 3–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- "Coastal Commission Reverses Stand on Ballona Bluffs." *Santa Monica Mirror* 2 (August 16, 2000): 9. Find at local library.
- Cohen, Bill. "Indian Sandpaintings of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 1 (1987): 4–34. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction Between Island Foxes (Urocyn Littoralis) and Native Americans on Islands Off the Coast of Southern California: II. Ethnographic, Archaeological, and Historical Evidence." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 2 (Winter 1991): 205–29. https://ethnobiology.org/journal/%5Bfield_volume-raw%5D-17. Find at your local library.
- Collins, Paul W. "Interaction between Island Foxes (Urocyon Littoralis) and Indians on Islands off the Coast of Southern California: I, Morphologic and Archaeological Evidence of Human Assisted Dispersal." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 11, no. 1 (Summer 1991): 51–81. https://ethnobiology.org/journal/%5Bfield_volume-raw%5D-18. Find at your local library.
- Colten, Roger H. "Faunal Exploitation During the Middle to Late Period Transition on Santa Cruz Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (1995): 93–120. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Coombs, Gary. "Opportunities, Information Networks and the Migration-Distance Relationship." *Social Networks* 1, no. 3 (January 1, 1978): 257–76. https://doi.org/10.1016/0378-8733(78)90023-0. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Cornell, Ralph D. "The Plants of Museum Hill—III: Islay or Mountain Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 3 (1937): 94–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—IV: The Catalina Cherry." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 4 (1937): 137–39. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—V: The California Bay Tree." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 5 (1937): 176–79. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Plants of Museum Hill—VI: California's Christmas Berry, or Toyon." *The Masterkey* 11, no. 6 (1937): 204–8. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "The Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770; Diary of Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 2, no. 4 (1911): 161–327. <u>Access through the Internet Archive</u>. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel, and Adolph van Hemert-Engert. "The Narrative of the Portolá Expedition of 1769-1770 by Miguel Costansó." Edited by Frederick John Teggart. *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 4 (1910): 91–159. Find at your local library.
- Coulter, Thomas. "Notes on Upper California, a Journey from Monterey to the Colorado River in 1832." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 5 (1835): 59–70. https://doi.org/10.2307/197869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Crespi, Juan, and Charles J. G. Maximin Piette. "An Unpublished Diary of Fray Juan Crespi, O. F. M. (San Diego to Monterey, April 17 to November 11, 1770)." *The Americas* 3, no. 1 (1946): 102–14. https://doi.org/10.2307/978191. Access through JSTOR.
- Culley, J. "The California Indians: Their Medical Practices and Their Drugs." *American Pharmaceutical Association Journal* 25 (1936): 332–39. https://doi.org/10.1002/jps.3080250416.
- Dakin, Susanna Bryant. "Rancho Santa Anita, Place of Many Waters." *Lasca Leaves* 6, no. 3 (1956): 50–72. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-summer-1956/#.
- ——. "The Restorations at Rancho Santa Anita." *Lasca Leaves* 11, no. 1 (1961): 15–21. https://www.arboretum.org/issue/lasca-leaves-winter-1961/. Find at your local library.
- Davis, Lee. "Blackburn and Hudson: Time's Flotsam: Overseas Collections of California Indian Material Culture." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 1 (July 1, 1995). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8kx5w2dn. Find at your local library.
- Demcak, Carol R. "Archaeological Salvage Investigations at CA-ORA-129, Laguna Niguel, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (September 1988): 1–33. Find at your local library.

- Desautels-Wiley, Nancy Anastasia. "Middle Holocene Ceramic Artifacts from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 25–44. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4EncinoVillage.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Dillon, Brian D. "Natural Blades of the Santa Monica Mountains." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 1 (January 1990): 1–7. Find at your local library.
- Dixon, Keith A. "Reviving Puvunga: An Archaeological Project at Rancho Los Alamitos." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 3 (1972): 84–92. Find at your local library.
- Dixon, Roland B., and A. L. Kroeber. "Numeral Systems of the Languages of California." *American Anthropologist* 9, no. 4 (1907): 663–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Dobyns, Henry F. "Trade Centers: The Concept and a Rancherian Culture Area Example." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 8, no. 1 (1984): 23–35. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.8.1.d311q81501507k15. Find at your local library.
- Dorame, Mercedes, and Mario Ontiveros. "Mercedes Dorame in Conversation with Mario Ontiveros." *The Massachusetts Review* 62, no. 4 (2021): 737–52. https://doi.org/10.1353/mar.2021.0160. Access through ProjectMUSE.
- Eastman Johnston, Bernice. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part I." *The Masterkey* 29, no. 6 (n.d.): 180–91. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part II." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 1 (February 1957): 6–21. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part III." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 2 (n.d.): 44–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IV." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 3 (n.d.): 79–89. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part IX." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 2 (n.d.): 49–58. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part V." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 4 (n.d.): 124–32. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VI." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 5 (n.d.): 146–56. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VII." *The Masterkey* 30, no. 6 (n.d.): 191–96. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part VIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 1 (February 1957): 9–23. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part X." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 3 (n.d.): 95–105. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XI." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 4 (n.d.): 121–30. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 5 (n.d.): 155–65. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIII." *The Masterkey* 31, no. 6 (n.d.): 185–97. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: Part XIV." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 1 (n.d.): 11–20. Find at your local library.
- Eisentraut, Phyllisa J. "Investigations of Prehistoric Seed Caches from Site CA-SC1I-1524, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2/3 (March 1990): 93–113. Find at your local library.
- "Environmental Groups File Suit Against Coastal Commission." Santa Monica Mirror 2, no. 18 (October 18, 2000). Find at local library.
- Erlandson, Jon M., and Kevin Bartoy. "Cabrillo, the Chumash, and Old World Diseases." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 17, no. 2 (1995): 153–73. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Erlandson, Jon M., and Todd J. Braje. "State of the Art: Technological Studies on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 40, no. 1 (July 2004): 1–22. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV40N1-2.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Erlandson, Jon M., Lisa Thomas-Barnett, René L. Vellanoweth, Steven J. Schwartz, and Daniel R. Muhs. "From the Island of the Blue Dolphins: A Unique Nineteenth-Century Cache Feature From San Nicolas Island, California." *The Journal of Island and Coastal Archaeology* 8, no. 1 (January 1, 2013): 66–78. https://doi.org/10.1080/15564894.2013.766913. Find at your local library.
- Fages, Don Pedro. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California." Translated by Herbert J. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 4, no. 4 (1919): 486–509. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "An Historical, Political, and Natural Description of California, Part II." Translated by Herbert I. Priestley. *The Catholic Historical Review* 5, no. 1 (1919): 71–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Farmer, Malcolm F. "The Mojave Trade Route." *The Masterkey* 9, no. 5 (1935): 155–57. Find a local library.
- Farnsworth, Paul. "Economics of Acculturation in the Spanish Missions of Alta California." *Research in Economic Anthropology* 11 (1989): 217–49. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Missions, Indians, and Cultural Continuity." *Historical Archaeology* 26, no. 1 (1992): 22–36. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Farris, Glenn J. "Vigesimal Systems Found in California Indian Languages." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 173–90. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Ferris, Jeanne. "Let Those Children's Names Be Known': The Paradox of Indian Boarding Schools." *News from Native California* 35, no. 2 (Winter 2021/2022): 26–32. <u>Access through LMU.</u> <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Flynn, Johnny P., and Gary Laderman. "Purgatory and the Powerful Dead: A Case Study of Native American Repatriation." *Religion and American Culture: A Journal of Interpretation* 4, no. 1 (1994): 51–75. https://doi.org/10.2307/1123877. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Indian Horticulture West and Northwest of the Colorado River." *Journal of the West* 2 (1963): 1–14. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California in 1888." *The Masterkey* 33 (1959): 71–76. Find at your local library.
- Frank Polley. "Renegade Indians of San Gabriel." *Annual Publications of the Historical Society of Southern California*. 3 (1896): 22–25. Find at your local library. Access through Hathitrust.
- Freeman, John F. "The Indian Convert: Theme and Variation." *Ethnohistory* 12, no. 2 (1965): 113–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/480612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Freeman, T.A. "Chronometric Determinations for the Northern Del Rey Hills, Los Angeles County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 27, no. 1 (1991): 1–11. Find at your local library.
- "Friend across Native California." *News from Native California* 35, no. 3 (Spring 2022): 6–6. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- Gamble, Lynn H. "Archaeological Evidence for the Origin of the Plank Canoe in North America." *American Antiquity* 67, no. 2 (2002): 301–15. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694568. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Garza, River. "Growing up with Mo'omat Ahiko." *News from Native California* 29, no. 4 (Summer 2016): 52–55. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- ——. "Mapping Out Tongva Territory in Indian Alley." *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter 2017): 8–9. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- ———. "Neemkomok': 'She Returns.'" *News from Native California* 31, no. 2 (Winter2017 2018): 22–23. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Geiger, Maynard. "Mission San Gabriel in 1814." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 3 (1971): 235–50. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170369. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- Geiger, Maynard, and José María de Zalvidea. "Reply of Mission San Gabriel to the Questionnaire of the Spanish Government in 1812 Concerning the Native Culture of the California Mission Indians." *The Americas* 12, no. 1 (1955): 77–84. https://doi.org/10.2307/979580. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Gifford, Edward Winslow. "California Anthropometry." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 22 (1926): 217–390.
- ——. "Californian Kinship Terminologies." Edited by A. L. Kroeber and Robert Harry Lowie. *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 18, no. 1 (1965): 1–285. Find at your local library.
- Glassow, Michael A. "Measurement of Population Growth and Decline During California Prehistory." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 1 (1999): 45–66. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "The Significance to California Prehistory of the Earliest Mortars and Pestles." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 4 (1996): 14–26. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Gla.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Goeman, Mishuana. "The Land Introduction: Beyond the Grammar of Settler Landscapes and Apologies." Western Humanities Review 74, no. 3 (Fall 2020): 31–61. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Goldberg, Carole. "Acknowledging the Repatriation Claims of Unacknowledged California Tribes." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 1, 2007): 183–90. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.v86781w4k120m300. Find at your local library.
- Greenwood, Roberta S. "Historical Archaeology in California." *Historical Archaeology* 25, no. 3 (1991): 24–28. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Gumprecht, Blake. "51 Miles of Concrete: The Exploitation and Transformation of the Los Angeles River." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 4 (1997): 431–86. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171869. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hackel, Steven W. "Digging up the Remains of Early Los Angeles: The Plaza Church Cemetery." *Southern California Quarterly* 94, no. 1 (March 19, 2012): 1–24. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2012.94.1.5. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Sources of Rebellion: Indian Testimony and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." *Ethnohistory* 50, no. 4 (Fall 2003): 643–69. https://doi.org/10.1215/00141801-50-4-643. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Staff of Leadership: Indian Authority in the Missions of Alta California." *The William and Mary Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (1997): 347–76. https://doi.org/10.2307/2953277. Find at your local library.
- Haines, Roberta. "U.S. Citizenship and Tribal Membership: A Contest for Political Identity and Rights

- of Tribal Self-Determination in Southern California." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (September 1997): 211–30. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.680576n38143vx5j. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.880576n38143vx5j. <a href
- Hall, M.C. "For the Record: Notes and Comments on 'Obsidian Exchange in Prehistoric Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 34–48. Find at your local library.
- Harley, R. Bruce. "The Founding of St. Boniface Indian School, 1888-1890." *Southern California Quarterly* 81, no. 4 (1999): 449–66. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171974. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Harrington, John Peabody. "Cultural Element Distribution, XIX, Central California Coast." *University of California, Anthropological Records* 7, no. 1 (1942): 1–46. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- Harrington, Mark Raymond. "A New Gabrielino Vocabulary." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 6 (1944): 198. Find at your local library.
- Heizer, R. F. "Aboriginal California and Great Basin Cartography." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 41 (1958): 1–9.
- Heizer, Robert F. "A Note on Boscana's Posthumous Relacion." *The Masterkey* 50, no. 3 (1976): 99–102. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Aboriginal Use of Bitumen by California Indians." *California, Department of Natural Resources, Division of Mines, Bulletin* 118, no. 1 (1943): 74. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The California Indians: Archaeology, Varieties of Culture, Arts of Life." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 41, no. 1 (1962): 1–28. https://doi.org/10.2307/25155448. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Heizer, Robert F., and Adan E. Treganza. "Mines and Quarries of the Indians of California." *California Journal of Mines and Geology* 40, no. 3 (1944): 291–359. Find at your local library.
- Hernández, Salomé. "No Settlement Without Women: Three Spanish California Settlement Schemes, 1790-1800." *Southern California Quarterly* 72, no. 3 (1990): 203–33. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171533. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Holder, Charles F. "The Ancient Islanders of California." *Popular Science Monthly*, March 1896, 658–62. Find at your local library.
- Hoover, Robert Linville. "Incised Steatite Tablets from the Catalina Museum." *The Masterkey* 47 (1973): 106–9. Find at your local library.
- Hudson, (Dee) Travis. "Some J. P. Harrington Notes on the 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *The Masterkey* 52, no. 1 (1978): 23–28. Find at your local library.

- Hudson, Travis. "A Rare Account of Gabrielino Shamanism from the Notes of John P. Harrington." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 1, no. 2 (1979): 356–62. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Proto-Gabrielino Patterns of Territorial Organization in South Coast California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 7, no. 2 (1971): 49–76. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Recently Discovered Accounts Concerning The 'Lone Woman' of San Nicolas Island." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 3, no. 2 (1981): 187–99. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hudson, Travis, and Thomas Blackburn. "The Integration of Myth and Ritual in South-Central California: The 'Northern Complex." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 5, no. 2 (1978): 225–50. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Hull, Kathleen. "Communal Mourning Revisited." *California Archaeology* 4, no. 1 (June 2012): 3–38. https://doi.org/10.1179/cal.2012.4.1.3. Access through Taylor and Francis.
- Hull, Kathleen L. "Archaeological Expectations for Communal Mourning in the Greater Los Angeles Basin." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 31, no. 1 (2011). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/378264mj. Find at your local library.
- Hunter, Galen, and Henry C. Koerper. "A Steatite Crucible Containing Ten Tarring Pebbles: Implications for Waterproofing Cuyama-Style Basket." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 50, no. 1 & 2 (2014): 101–17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Crucibleweb.pdf.
- Hurd, Gary S, and George E Miller. "Neutron Activation Analysis of Archaeological Pottery from Long Beach." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 47, no. 3 & 4 (May 2011): 89–103. http://www.pcas.org/documents/V473and4HurdandMiller.pdf.
- Jacknis, Ira. "Alfred Kroeber and the Photographic Representation of California Indians." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 20, no. 3 (September 1996): 15–32. https://doi.org/doi.org/10.17953/aicr.20.3.gur5h72113047276. Find at your local library.
- Jackson, Robert H. "Epidemic Disease and Population Decline in the Baja California Missions, 1697-1834." Southern California Quarterly 63, no. 4 (1981): 308-46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170964. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "The Population of the Santa Barbara Channel Missions (Alta California), 1813-1832." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 12, no. 2 (1990): 268–74. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jeffries, Lynn, and Tima Lotah Link. "Magic Fruit." *Puppetry Journal* 69, no. 1 (Winter 2018): 4–6. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John, and Joseph Lorenz. "Genetics, Linguistics, and Prehistoric Migrations: An Analysis of California Indian Mitochondrial DNA Lineages." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 28 (January 1, 2006): 33–64. https://doi.org/10.2307/27825821. Find at your local library.

- Johnson, John R. "The Indians of Mission San Fernando." *Southern California Quarterly* 79, no. 3 (1997): 249–90. https://doi.org/10.2307/41172612. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Jones, Terry L. "Marine-Resource Value and the Priority of Coastal Settlement: A California Perspective." *American Antiquity* 56, no. 3 (1991): 419–43. https://doi.org/10.2307/280893. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR..
- Keeley, Lawrence H. "Hunter-Gatherer Economic Complexity and 'Population Pressure': A Cross-Cultural Analysis." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 7, no. 4 (December 1, 1988): 373–411. https://doi.org/10.1016/0278-4165(88)90003-7. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Kennett, Douglas J., and James P. Kennett. "Competitive and Cooperative Responses to Climatic Instability in Coastal Southern California." *American Antiquity* 65, no. 2 (2000): 379–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/2694065. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Kewanhaptewa-Dixon, Sandy. "Preservation and Sustainability." *News from Native California* 30, no. 2 (Winter2016/2017 2016): 12–15. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- King, Laura Evertson. "Hugo Reid and His Indian Wife." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and Pioneer Register, Los Angeles* 4, no. 2 (1898): 111–13. https://doi.org/10.2307/41167702. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ———. "Reminiscences of Mission San Gabriel." Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California 11 (n.d.): 58.
- King, Tom. "Nations of Hunters? New Views of California Indian Societies." *The Indian Historian* 5, no. 4 (1967): 12–17. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "A Glycymeris Shell Bracelet from Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 82–109. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C. "Donut Stones as Fishing Sinkers in Coastal Southern California?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 53, no. 2 & 3 (2017): 103–20. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DonutStoneFishingSinkers.pdf.
- ——. "Two Sea Otter Effigies and Three Pinniped Effigies: Illustrations, Descriptions, and Discussions." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 101–22. http://www.pcas.org/documents/KoerperEffigies.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul G. Chace. "The Southern California Universe Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 1–26. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/universe.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Nancy Anastasia Desautels. "A Glycymeris Bracelet From." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 2 & 3 (August 2002): 99–104. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/AGlycymerisBracelet.pdf.

- Koerper, Henry C., and Nancy Anastasia Desautels-Wiley. "A Proposed New Genre for the Portable Cosmos of South Central Coastal California: The Dorsal Fin Effigy." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 46, no. 1 & 2 (April 2010): 39–112. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Dorsalfineffigy.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Christopher E. Drover. "Horizon and Tradition on the Southern California Coast: A Rejoinder." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 6, no. 2 (July 1, 1984): 269–72. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6sm088vx. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Jonathon E. Ericson, Donald L. Fife, M. Steven Shackley, Clay A. Singer, and John A. Minch. "Jasper Procurement, Trade, and Control in Orange County: Comments and Observations." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 14, no. 2 (July 1, 1992): 237–46. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0nw484kx. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C, and Richard H Evans. "A Unique, Baculum-Shaped Pestle from Southern Coastal Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 3 & 4 (November 2009): 99–117. http://www.pcas.org/documents/uniquepestleweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and E. Bonita Fouste. "An Interesting Late Prehistoric Burial from CA-ORA-119-A." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 13, no. 2 (1977): 39–61. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Ken Hedges. "Patayan Anthropomorphic Figurines from an Orange County Site." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 2 (July 1, 1996): 204–20. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/86z4f68j. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, and Joe Cramer. "Descriptions of Selected Ames Collection Artifacts from the Malaga Cove Site (CA-LAN-138), Palos Verdes Estates." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 51–71. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AmesCollectionweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, and Ivan Snyder. "Five Effigies with Possible to Probable Cetacean Referent." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 21–36. http://www.pcas.org/documents/fiveeffigiesweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Galen Hunter, Ivan Snyder, and Joe Cramer. "Two Unique Effigies from the Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (2016): 7–13. http://www.pcas.org/documents/TwoEffigies.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Paul E. Langenwalter II. "Speculation on the Existence of Talon Shaped Exotics in Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 71–75. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Paul E. Langenwalter II, and Margaret E. Newman. "A 'Stemmed Butterfly' Eccentric Crescent and a Lunate Crescent from the Christ College Site, Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 2–3 (1996): 110–24. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Roger D. Mason. "An AMS Radiocarbon Date for a Steatite Hook/Bird

- Effigy from CA-ORA-340." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 3 (June 2007): 17. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AMSRadiocarbonDate433-2.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Roger D. Mason, Christine Prior, and R. E. Taylor. "Two Barbed Bone Spear Points from Coastal Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 32, no. 1 (1996): 50–64. Find at the local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Polly A. Peterson, Donn R. Grenda, and Patrick B. Stanton. "Mortuary/Mourning Associated, Transversely Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62: Another Case of Sexualization-Sacralization?" *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 40, no. 2 (July 2004): 51–79. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/koerperscreen.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Singer. "Two Unusual Perforated Stones from the Newport Bay Area." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 24, no. 4 (1988): 63–70. Find at your local library.
- Koerper, Henry C., Patrick B. Stanton, Benjamin R. Vargas, and Donn R. Grenda. "Additional Grooved Stone Artifacts from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 1 (August 2008): 83–92. http://www.pcas.org/documents/AdditionalGroovedStoneArtifacts.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Ivan H. Strudwick. "Native Employment of Mineral Pigments with Special Reference to a Galena Manuport from an Orange County Rock Art Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 38, no. 4 (February 2002): 1–20. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/PagesfromV38N4minerals.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., and Mark Q. Sutton. "An Unusual Donut-Shaped Artifact from CA-LAN-62." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 43, no. 4 (June 2007): 75–88. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Donut-shapedArtifact434.pdf.
- ——. "Mortuary Remains Recovered in the 1932 Van Bergen Excavation at the Palmer-Redondo Site (CA-LAN-127), Redondo Beach, Los Angeles County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 3 & 4 (April 2013): 57–116. http://www.pcas.org/documents/Palmer-Redondoweb.pdf.
- Koerper, Henry C., Benjamin R. Vargas, Tina Fulton, and Alfred Russel Wallace. "Two Unusual Fish Vertebra Artifacts from CA-LAN-62, Locus A: Possible Ring-and- Pin Targets." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 4 (June 2005): 63–85. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Twounusualfish.pdf.
- Kozhin, P. M. "I.G. Voznesenskii's Ethnogeographical Observations in California." *European Review of Native American Studies* 3, no. 2 (1989): 17–22. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Kroeber, A. L. "Area and Climax." California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology 37 (1936): 101–16.
- ——. "Notes on California Folk-Lore: A Southern California Ceremony." *The Journal of American Folklore* 21, no. 80 (1908): 40. https://doi.org/10.2307/534527. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.

- ——. "Salt, Dogs, Tobacco." Anthropological Records 6 (1941): 1–20. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Supposed Shoshoneans in Lower California." *American Anthropologist* 7, no. 3 (1905): 570–72. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1905.7.3.02a00100. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "A Mission Record of the California Indians From a Manuscript in the Bancroft Library." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 1 (1908): 1–27. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Basket Designs of the Mission Indians of California. Anthropological Papers of the AMNH; v. 20, Pt. 2." *Anthropological Papers of the American Museum of Natural History* 20, no. 2 (1922): 149–83. http://hdl.handle.net/2246/144. Find at your local library.
- ——. "California Culture Provinces." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnography* 17, no. 2 (1920): 151–69. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "California Place Names of Indian Origin." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 12, no. 2 (June 15, 1916): 31–69. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Elements of Culture in Native California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 13, no. 8 (November 21, 1922): 259–328. Find at your local library. Access through HathiTrust.
- ——. "Ethnographic Interpretations 7-11, 10. Problems on Boscana." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 47, no. 3 (1959): 282–93. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "Notes on Shoshonean Dialects of Southern California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 8, no. 5 (September 16, 1909): 235–69. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- ——. "Shoshonean Dialects of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 3 (February 1907): 66–165. Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.
- ——. "The Religion of the Indians of California." *University of California Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 4, no. 6 (September 1907): 319–56. <u>Find at your local library. Access through University of California, Berkeley.</u>
- Lambert, Patricia M. "Health in Prehistoric Populations of the Santa Barbara Channel Islands." *American Antiquity* 58, no. 3 (1993): 509–22. https://doi.org/10.2307/282110. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Lambert, Patricia M., and Phillip L. Walker. "Physical Anthropological Evidence for the Evolution of Social Complexity in Coastal Southern California." *Antiquity* 65, no. 249 (December 1991): 963–73. https://doi.org/10.1017/S0003598X00080765. Find at your local library. Access through Cambridge.

- Langenwalter II, Paul E. "Ritual Animal Burials from the Encino Village Site." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 3 (1986): 63–97. Find at your local library.
- Langenwalter II, Paul E., Matthew A. Boxt, and M. Boxt. "A Sea Otter (Enhydra Lutris) Femur with Embedded Projectile Point Fragment from a Late Prehistoric Camp Site in Long Beach, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 1 (2001): 51–59.
- Langenwalter, Paul E., and Kevin Buffington. "A Preshistoric Dog Burial from the Intermediate Period at CA-ORA-1055, Laguna Canyon, Orange County, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/4rq295dd.
- Lee, Georgia, and William D. Hyder. "Prehistoric Rock Art as an Indicator of Cultural Interaction and Tribal Boundaries in South-Central California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 13, no. 1 (July 1, 1991): 15–28. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/8gf644rd. Find at your local library.
- Lotah Link, Tima, and Lynn Jeffries. "Making Magic: Basket Puppets the Tongva Landscape." *News from Native California* 31, no. 3 (Spring 2018): 10–13. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- Lotus, Jean. "A Resurrection People: After a Damaging Fire, California's Historic Mission San Gabriel Rises from the Ashes." *U.S. Catholic* 85, no. 10 (October 2020): 10–15. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Lowie, R. H. "The Cultural Connection of Californian and Plateau Shoshonean Tribes." *California, University, Publications in American Archaeology and Ethnology* 20 (1923): 145–56. {Holdings at Cal. State Univ. San Bernardino}
- Macias, John. "In the Name of Spanish Colonization: Formulating Race and Identity in a Southern California Mission, 1769-1803." *Southern California Quarterly* 103, no. 2 (Summer 2021): 155–97. https://doi.org/10.1525/scq.2021.103.2.155. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Martinez, Desireé, Wendy Teeter, and Karimah Kennedy-Richardson. "Returning the Tataayiyam Honuuka' (Ancestors) to the Correct Home: The Importance of Background Investigations for NAGPRA Claims." *Curator* 57, no. 2 (April 2014): 199–211. https://doi.org/10.1111/cura.12061. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Mason, William Marvin. "Fages' Code of Conduct Toward Indians, 1787." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 2, no. 1 (1975): 90–100. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/3pd0064b. Find at your local library.
- McKusick, M. B. "Three Cultural Complexes on San Clemente Island, California." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 1 (1959): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Meadows, Don C. "First European Contact with the Indians of Orange County." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 3 (1965): 25–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W. "Stone Effigies in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 50 (1976): 25–29. Find at your local library.

- ——. "The Nicoleño." *Pacific Discovery* 7, no. 1 (1954): 22–27. Find at your local library.
- Meighan, Clement W., and Keith L. Johnson. "Isle of Mines; Catalina's Ancient Indian Quarries." *Pacific Discovery* 10, no. 2 (1957): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Alan C., and Matthew A. Boxt. "Ecological Considerations of Archaeological Shell Materials from CA-LAN-2630." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 & 2 (August 2009): 79–99. http://www.pcas.org/documents/MillerandBoxtweb.pdf.
- Moriarty, James Robert. "A Reconstruction of the Development of Primitive Religion in California." *Southern California Quarterly* 52, no. 4 (1970): 313–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170311. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Factors Motivating the Rejection of Agriculture in Pre-Hispanic Southern California." *American Indian Quarterly* 7, no. 1 (1983): 41–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/1183881. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR. Access through LMU.
- Morris, Susan L., Glenn J. Farris, Steven J. Schwartz, Irina Vladi L. Wender, and Boris Dralyuk. "Murder, Massacre, and Mayhem on the California Coast, 1814-1815: Newly Translated Russian American Company Documents Reveal Company Concern Over Violent Clashes." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 34, no. 1 (2014): 81–100. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Morris, Susan L, John R Johnson, Steven J Schwartz, René L Vellanoweth, Glenn J Farris, and Sara L Schwebel. "The Nicoleños in Los Angeles: Documenting the Fate of the Lone Woman's Community." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 36, no. 1 (2016): 91–118. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/3041k60f.
- Munro, Pamela, and Peter John Benson. "Reduplication and Rule Ordering in Luiseño." *International Journal of American Linguistics* 39, no. 1 (1973): 15–21. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Nelson, Melissa. "Moyla Tuupanga: The Moon Is in the Sky: An Interview with L. Frank Manriquez." *ReVision* 25, no. 2 (September 22, 2002): 39. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- O'Brien, Melanie. "Notice of Intent To Repatriate Cultural Items: Fowler Museum at the University of California Los Angeles, Los Angeles, CA, and California Department of Parks and Recreation, Sacramento, CA." *Federal Register*, A Notice by the National Park Service, 81, no. 17 (January 27, 2016): 4651–52. https://www.federalregister.gov/documents/2016/01/27/2016-01597/notice-of-intent-to-repatriate-cultural-items-fowler-museum-at-the-university-of-california-los.
- O'Neil, Stephen. "A Grooved Abrader Stone from the Goff's Island Site (CA-ORA-08/108/110): A Multipurpose, Marine-Oriented Tool." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 54, no. 2 (2018): 29–50. http://www.pcas.org/documents/GoffsIslandAbraderweb.pdf.
- Owen, Roger C. "On the Heterogeneity of Bands: A Rejoinder." *American Anthropologist* 68, no. 6 (1966): 1502–4. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1966.68.6.02a00150. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.

- ——. "The Patrilocal Band: A Linguistically and Culturally Hybrid Social Unit1." *American Anthropologist* 67, no. 3 (1965): 675–90. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1965.67.3.02a00040. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Pasquis, Kimberly. "Government Blocks CSULB Land-Lock Issues." California State University Long Beach 49er 9, no. 28 (October 11, 2001).
- Pelzel, Thomas O. "The San Gabriel Stations of the Cross From an Art-Historical Perspective." *The Journal of California Anthropology* 3, no. 1 (1976): 115–19. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0dq1p0z2. Find at your local library.
- Perry, Jennifer E., Michael A. Glassow, Mark L. Neal, Terry L. Joslin, and Kelly R. Minas. "Small Islands and Marginality: Santa Barbara Island and Its Role in the Prehistory of California's Channel Islands." *Journal of Field Archaeology* 44, no. 8 (November 17, 2019): 581–95. https://doi.org/10.1080/00934690.2019.1662262. Access through LMU. Find at your local library. Access through Taylor and Francis Online.
- Phillips, George Harwood. "Indians in Los Angeles, 1781-1875: Economic Integration, Social Disintegration." *Pacific Historical Review* 49, no. 3 (August 1, 1980): 427–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/3638564. Find at your local library. Access through University of California Press.
- Pitzer, Jean M., Thomas R. Hester, and Robert F. Heizer. "Microblade Technology of the Channel Islands." *The Masterkey* 48, no. 4 (1974): 124–35. Find at your local library.
- Pond, Gordon G. "Steatite Tablets from Malaga Cove." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 2 (1968): 124–31. Find at your local library.
- Porcasi, Judith, and Hugh Radde. "Late Holocene Occupational Cycles at Toyon Bay, Santa Catalina Island, Alta California." *California Archaeology* 9, no. 1 (January 2, 2017): 21–51. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2017.1292438.
- Portola, Gasper de. "Diary of Gaspar de Portolá During the California Expedition of 1769-1770." *Academy of Pacific Coast History* 1, no. 3 (1910): 31–89. Find at your local library. Access through the Internet Archive.
- Potter, Amiee B., and P. Scott White. "The Mitochondrial DNA Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 29, no. 2 (January 1, 2009): 163–82. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Preston, William. "Serpent in Eden: Dispersal of Foreign Diseases Into Pre-Mission California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 1 (July 1, 1996): 2–37. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0524s3kx. Find at your local library.
- Preston, William L. "Portents of Plague from California's Protohistoric." *Ethnohistory* 49, no. 1 (2002): 69–121. Find at your local library. Access through ProjectMuse.
- Raab, L. Mark. "An Optimal Foraging Analysis of Prehistoric Shellfish Collecting on San Clemente

- Island, California." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 12, no. 1 (1992): 63–80. Find at your local library. Access through the Society of Ethnobiology.
- Raab, L. Mark, Judith F. Porcasi, Katherine Bradford, and Andrew Yatsko. "Debating Cultural Evolution: Regional Implications of Fishing Intensification at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 31, no. 3 (1995): 3–27. Find at your local library.
- Raab, L. Mark, and Andrew Yatsko. "Prehistoric Human Ecology of Quinquina, a Research Design for Archaeological Studies on San Clemente Island, Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 10–37. Find at your local library.
- Radde, Hugh D. "Sea Lion Hunting Strategies among Late Holocene Hunter-Gatherer-Fishers on Santa Catalina Island, California, USA." *Quaternary International* 597 (September 30, 2021): 24–36. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.quaint.2020.12.011. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Ramirez, Rose, and Deborah Small. "Saging the World." *News from Native California* 33, no. 3 (Spring 2020): 24–33. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Reddy, Seetha N. "Feeding Family and Ancestors: Persistence of Traditional Native American Lifeways during the Mission Period in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of Anthropological Archaeology* 37 (March 2015): 48–66. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jaa.2014.12.006. Find at your local library. Access through ScienceDirect.
- Reddy, Seetha N., Justin Lev-Tov, Sarah Van Galder, and Richard Ciolek-Torello. "Fish Tales from the Ballona: The Role of Fish Along the Mainland Coast of Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 35, no. 2 (2015). https://escholarship.org/uc/item/5d93g29g.
- Reichlen, Henry, and Paule Reichlen. "Le Manuscrit Boscana de La Bibliothèque Nationale de Paris; Relation Sur Les Indiens Acâgchemem de La Mission de San Juan Capistrano, Cal." *Journal de La Société Des Américanistes* 60 (1971): 233–73. https://doi.org/10.3406/jsa.1971.2075. Find at your local library. Access online.
- Reid, Hugo. "Hugo Reid's Account of the Indians of Los Angeles Co., Cal. Notes and Illustrations by W.J. Hoffman, M.D." *Essex Institute Bulletin* 17, no. 1–3 (1885): 133. <u>Access through LMU.</u>
- ——. "Letter II, Language. IN Gabrielino Indian Language. Arthur Woodward, Ed. Pp. 148-149." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indians of Los Angeles County." Edited by Alexander S. Taylor. *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, The Indianology of California, Second Series, 14, no. 19, 22 (February 11, 1861).
- Rick, Torben C., and Michael A. Glassow. "Middle Holocene Fisheries of the Central Santa Barbara Channel, California: Investigations at CA-SBA-53." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 21, no. 2 (July 1, 1999): 236–56. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6c03x55n. Find at your local library.
- Rick, Torben C, Craig E Skinner, Jon M Erlandson, and René L Vellanoweth. "Obsidian Source

- Characterization and Human Exchange Systems on California's Channel Islands." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 37, no. 3 (Summer 2001): 18. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/obsidian_000.pdf.
- Robinson, W. W. "Los Alamitos: The Indian and Rancho Phases." *California Historical Society Quarterly* 45, no. 1 (1966): 21–30. https://doi.org/10.2307/25154101. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Rogers, Jamie. "Pow Wow Celebrates Native Culture." *California State University Long Beach 49er* 8, no. 85 (March 13, 2001).
- Romer, Margaret. "The Last of the Canalinos." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 41, no. 3 (1959): 241–46. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169395. Find at you local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Rosen, Martin D. "Archaeological Investigations at Two Prehistoric Santa Catalina Island Sites: Roski (SCaI-45) and Miner's Camp (SCaI-118)." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 16, no. 1–2 (1980): 27–60. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, E. JANE. "San Nicolas Island Bifaces: A Distinctive Stone Tool Manufacturing Technique." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 18, no. 2 (1996): 303–14. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Rust, Horatio N. "Rogerio's Theological School." *Out West* 21, no. 3 (1904): 243–48. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy A. "To Catch a Fish: Some Limitations on Prehistoric Fishing in Southern California with Special Reference to Native Plant Fiber Fishing Line." *Journal of Ethnobiology* 9, no. 2 (1989): 173–99. https://ethnobiology.org/sites/default/files/pdfs/JoE/9-2/Salls.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Ancient Mariners: Ten Thousand Years of Marine Exploration at Eel Point, San Clemente Island, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 61–91. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Return to Big Dog Cave: The Last Evidence of a Prehistoric Fishery on the Southern California Bight." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 38–60. Find at your local library.
- Sanburg, Delmer E., Jr. "A Pictograph Site Near Los Angeles." *The Masterkey* 46, no. 1 (1972): 18–26. Find at your local library.
- Schroth, Adella. "Two Milling Stone Material Caches from Southern Coastal California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 29, no. 4 (1993): 35–50. Find at your local library.
- Schroth, Adella B. "An Ethnographic Review of Grinding, Pounding, Pulverizing, and Smoothing with Stones." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 21, no. 4 (Fall 1996): 55–75. http://www.pcas.org/Vol32N4/324Schr.pdf.

- Schumacher, Paul. "Researches in the Kjökkenmöddings and Graves of a Former Population of the Santa Barbara Islands and the Adjacent Mainland." *Bulletin of the United States Geological Survey* 3 (1877): 37–56. Find at your local library.
- Schwartz, Steven J., and Vellanoweth Rene L. "Lone Woman's Cave Found on San Nicolas Island." *California Archaeology* 5, no. 2 (December 1, 2013): 391–93. https://doi.org/10.1179/1947461X13Z.000000000021. Find at your local library.
- Scouler, John. "Observations on the Indigenous Tribes of the N. W. Coast of America." *Journal of the Royal Geographical Society of London* 11 (1841): 215–51. https://doi.org/10.2307/1797647. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Sepulveda, Charles. "Our Sacred Waters: Theorizing Kuuyam as a Decolonial Possibility." *Decolonization: Indigeneity, Education & Society* 7, no. 1 (2018): 40–58. https://jps.library.utoronto.ca/ index.php/des/article/view/30384. Find at your local library.
- Shapiro, Warren. "On Patrilocal Bands." *American Anthropologist* 68, no. 6 (1966): 1498–1502. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1966.68.6.02a00140. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Shipek, Florence C. "Mission Indians and Indians of California Land Claims." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 409–20. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184524. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Singleton, Heather Valdez. "Surviving Urbanization: The Gabrieleno, 1850-1928." *Wicazo Sa Review* 19, no. 2 (October 1, 2004): 49–59. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Slagle, Allogan. "Unfinished Justice: Completing the Restoration and Acknowledgement of California Indian Tribes." *American Indian Quarterly* 13, no. 4 (1989): 325–45. https://doi.org/10.2307/1184519. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Smith, Terria. "Our Cultures in Their Hands." *News from Native California* 31, no. 1 (Fall 2017): 27–30. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Tending Nature." *News from Native California* 33, no. 2 (Winter /2020 2019): 46. <u>Access though LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Smith, Terria, and Beverly Ortiz. "BIG TIMES / Little Times Summer 2019." *News from Native California* 32, no. 4 (Summer 2019): 58–60. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Snyder, Ivan, and Henry C Koerper. "A Unique Tubular Artifact from Abalone Cove, Palos Verdes Peninsula." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 49, no. 1 & 2 (January 2013): 63–84. http://www.pcas.org/documents/tubularartifactweb.pdf.
- Stafford, Thomas W., and Rose A. Tyson. "Accelerator Radiocarbon Dates on Charcoal, Shell, and Human Bone from the Del Mar Site, California." *American Antiquity* 54, no. 2 (1989): 389–95. https://doi.org/10.2307/281713. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa. "The Future Is in the Past: How Land-Grab Universities Can Shape the

- Future of Higher Education." *Journal of the Native American and Indigenous Studies Association (NAIS)* 8, no. 1 (March 22, 2021): 162–68. Access through ProjectMUSE. Find at your local library.
- Stewart-Ambo, Theresa, and K. Wayne Yang. "Beyond Land Acknowledgment in Settler Institutions." *Social Text* 39, no. 1 (146) (March 1, 2021): 21–46. https://doi.org/10.1215/01642472-8750076. Find at your local library.
- Stoll, Anne Q, John G Douglass, and Richard Ciolek-Torrello. "Searching for Guaspet: A Mission Period Rancheria in West Los Angeles." *Society for California Archaeology Proceedings* 22 (2009): 1–9. Find at your local library.
- Strandt, Herman F. "Life and Customs of the Southwestern Coast Indians in Prehistoric Times." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 2 (1965): 3–8. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Life and Customs of the Southwestern Coast Indians in Prehistoric Times." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 3 (1965): 28–33. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Life and Customs of the Southwestern Coast Indians in Prehistoric Times." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 1, no. 4 (1965): 22–25. Find at your local library.
- Street, Nick. "Heavenly Bodies and the People of Earth: Asking the Tribe That Once Owned L.A. to Name a Newly Discovered Moon Seemed like the Right Thing to Do. Then Things Got Complicated." *Science & Spirit* 19, no. 4 (July/Aug2008): 34–39. https://doi.org/10.3200/SSPT.19.4.34-39. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Strong, William Duncan. "An Analysis of Southwestern Society." *American Anthropologist* 29, no. 1 (1927): 1–61. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1927.29.1.02a00020. Find at your local library. Access on Wiley.
- "Superior Court Seconds Coastal Comission Decision on Project." Santa Monica Mirror 1, no. 13 (September 15, 1999). Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Imre. "Researching Indigenous Indians in Southern California: Commentary, Bibliography, and Online Resources." *American Indian Culture & Research Journal* 30, no. 3 (September 2006): 75–127. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.30.3.v12v8884w2x307t3.
- ——. "The Cartographic Factor in Indian Land Tenure: Some Examples from Southern California." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 12, no. 2 (October 2007): 53–80. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.12.2.a7v2457v5k3m0742. Find at your local library.
- Sutton, Mark Q. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (April 2005): 31–93. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/Takic.pdf
- ——. "People and Language: Defining the Takic Expansion into Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 41, no. 2 & 3 (2009): 31–93. Find at your local library.
- ———. "The Del Rey Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." *Pacific Coast*

- Archaeological Society Quarterly 44, no. 2 (October 2008): 1–54. http://www.pcas.org/documents/DelReyweb.pdf.
- ——. "The Palomar Tradition and Its Place in the Prehistory of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 44, no. 4 (April 2008): 1–74. http://www.pcas.org/documents/444Palomar_000.pdf.
- Sutton, Mark Q, and Jill K Gardner. "Reconceptualizing the Encinitas Tradition of Southern California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 42, no. 4 (February 2006): 1–64. http://www.pcas.org/assets/documents/2.ReconceptualizingtheEncinitasTradition_000.pdf
- Sutton, Mark Q., and Eric W. Ritter. "Two Cast-Iron Pots from Aboriginal Contexts in Southern California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 9, no. 2 (July 1, 1987): 289–92. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/0839r6wt. Find at your local library.
- Tahja, Katy. "Tongva Chachaukel Game." *California Chronicles* 2, no. 2 (November 1999): 13. <u>Find at your local library.</u> Access through LMU.
- Taylor, Alexander S. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 3 (February 22, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, March 9, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences, May 4, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, May 11, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences*, June 8, 1860. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 13, no. 19 (June 29, 1860). Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Indianology of California." *California Farmer and Journal of Useful Sciences* 14, no. 16 (December 14, 1860): 124. <u>Find at your local library. Access online.</u>
- Taylor, Thomas T., and Ronald D. Douglas. "Archaeological Investigations at Ca-Ora-681, a Ceramic Site on the Irvine Coast, Orange County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 18, no. 2–3 (1982): 87–102. Find at the local library.
- Temple II, Thomas Workman. "Founding of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel, Part II." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 4 (1959): 153–61. Find at your local library.
- ——. "The Founding of Misión San Gabriel Arcángel, Part I." *The Masterkey* 33, no. 3 (1959): 103–12. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Toypurina the Witch and the Indian Uprising at San Gabriel." *The Masterkey* 32, no. 5 (1958): 136–52. Find at your local library.
- Tenney, J. M. "Trauma among Early Californians." *Human Evolution* 5, no. 4 (August 1, 1990): 397–401. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02437253. Find at your local library.
- Timbrook, Jan. "Elementary, My Dear Hudson." *Bulletin of the Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History.* 80, no. 2 (1895). Find at your local library.
- Tomczyk, Weronika, and Nathan P. Acebo. "Enduring Dimensions of Indigenous Foodways in the Southern Alta California Mountain Hinterlands." *California Archaeology* 13, no. 2 (July 3, 2021): 171–201. https://doi.org/10.1080/1947461X.2021.1997515.
- True, D. L. "Archaeological Sites Near Bixby Slough, Los Angeles County, California." *Journal of New World Archaeology*. 7, no. 4 (1990): 79–88. Find at your local library.
- Tutorow, Norman E. "Source Materials for Historical Research in the Los Angeles Federal Records Center." *Southern California Quarterly* 53, no. 4 (1971): 333–44. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170376. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." *States News Service*, August 2, 2017. <u>Access through LMU</u>. <u>Access through Gale</u>.
- Van Horn, David M. "Marymount Points: A Tanged Arrowhead Series in Coastal Southern California." *Journal of New World Archaeology.* 7, no. 4 (1990): 29–36. Find at your local library.
- Vernon, Charles Clark. "A History of the San Gabriel Mountains." *The Historical Society of Southern California Quarterly* 38, no. 1 (1956): 39–60. https://doi.org/10.2307/41168569. Access through JSTOR. Find at your local library.
- Walker, E. F. "Indians of Southern California." *The Masterkey* 11 (1937): 184–94. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 12 (1938): 24–29. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Indians of Southern California." The Masterkey 17 (1943): 201–16. Find at your local library.
- Walker, P. L., and S. E. Hollimon. "Changes in Osteoarthritis Associated with the Development of a Maritime Economy among Southern California Indians." *International Journal of Anthropology* 4, no. 3 (September 1, 1989): 171–83. https://doi.org/10.1007/BF02446239. Find at your local library.
- Walker, Phillip L. "Cranial Injuries as Evidence of Violence in Prehistoric Southern California." *American Journal of Physical Anthropology* 80, no. 3 (1989): 313–23. https://doi.org/10.1002/ajpa.1330800305. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Wallace, William J. "Prehistoric Cultural Development in the South Bay District, Los Angeles County, California." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 1–4. Find at the local library.

- ——. "Prehistoric Seasonal Campsites in Southern California." *The Masterkey* 42, no. 4 (1968): 134–41. Find at your local library.
- Wallace, William J., and Edith Taylor Wallace. "Palos Verdes Carved Stone Figures." *The Masterkey* 48 (1974): 59–66. Find at your local library.
- Ward, Jean Bruce, and Gary Kurutz. "Some New Thoughts on an Old Mill." *California Historical Quarterly* 53, no. 2 (1974): 139–64. https://doi.org/10.2307/25157502. Access through JSTOR.
- Wardle, H. Newell. "Stone Implements of Surgery (?) From San Miguel Island, California." *American Anthropologist* 15, no. 4 (1913): 656–60. https://doi.org/10.1525/aa.1913.15.4.02a00060. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Wayte, Beverly. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part II." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 3 (1991): 251–78. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171581. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indian Days to Modern Pasadenans: Part III." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 4 (1991): 327–54. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171595. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- ——. "Linda Vista Revisited: From Indians to Modern-Day Pasadenans: Part I." *Southern California Quarterly* 73, no. 2 (1991): 125–56. https://doi.org/10.2307/41171569. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Weber, Francis J. "Toypurina the Temptress." *The Masterkey* 43, no. 2 (1969): 75–76. Find at your local <u>library</u>.
- Whitley, David S. "Cognitive Neuroscience, Shamanism and the Rock Art of Native California." *Anthropology of Consciousness* 9, no. 1 (1998): 22–37. https://doi.org/10.1525/ac.1998.9.1.22. Find at your local library. Access through Wiley.
- Whitney-Desautels, Nancy A. "Encino Village: The Three Faces of Cultural Resource Management; a Unique Cultural Resource Management Challenge Interspersed with Application of Present Laws vs. a Changing Political Climate." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 22, no. 3 (1986): 1–8. Find at your local library.
- Wickham, John. "Native Spirit Gardens to Teach Children about Los Angeles' Native Plants and Peoples." *The Poppy Print*, no. Winter (2007).
- Williamson, M. Burton. "History of Santa Catalina Island." *Annual Publication of the Historical Society of Southern California and of the Pioneers of Los Angeles County* 6, no. 1 (1903): 14–31. https://doi.org/10.2307/41169603. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Wilson, Diana Drake. "California Indian Participation in Repatriation: Working Toward Recognition." *American Indian Culture and Research Journal* 21, no. 3 (October 2007): 191–209. https://doi.org/10.17953/aicr.21.3.m61q623h67738137. Find at your local library.

- Wissler, M. A. "Cañalino Site Near Deer Canyon, Ventura County, California." *The Masterkey* 32 (1958): 73–87. Find at your local library.
- "With RESPECT: Julia Bogany." *News from Native California* 34, no. 4 (Summer 2021): 49–52. <u>Access through LMU. Find at your local library.</u>
- Wlodarski, Robert J. "An Incised Soapstone Object from Johnson's Landing, Santa Catalina Island, California." *Journal of California and Great Basin Anthropology* 6, no. 2 (July 1, 1984): 256–60. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/04p684wk. Find at your local library.
- Wlodarski, Robert J., John F. Romani, Gwen W. Romani, and Dan A. Larson. "Preliminary Evidence of Metal Tool Use in Soapstone Quarry-Mining on Catalina Island: Jane Russell Quarry." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 20, no. 3 (1984): 35–66. Find at your local library.
- Wood, Raymund F. "Francisco Garcés Explorer of Southern California." *Southern California Quarterly* 51, no. 3 (1969): 185–209. https://doi.org/10.2307/41170246. Find at your local library. Access through JSTOR.
- Woodward, Arthur. "Gabrielino Indian Language." *The Masterkey* 18, no. 5 (1944): 145–49. Find at your local library.
- Wu, Sharon. "A New Path." *Backpacker*, February 1, 2022, 12–15. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Yatsko, Andrew. "San Clemente Island Archaeology: An Introduction." *Pacific Coast Archaeological Society Quarterly* 26, no. 2–3 (1990): 1–9. Find at your local library.

MAGAZINE ARTICLE

- Adams, Amanda. "The Arts of Everyday Life." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through LMU. Access through ProQuest.
- Alvitr, Cindi Moar. "Into the Stream." *Convergence*, Winter 2005. https://coah-repat.com/system/files/atoms/file/Into%20the%20Stream_0.pdf.
- Alvitre, Cindi, and Wendy Teeter. "Launching a Dream: Reviving Tongva Maritime Traditions." *News from Native California*, Summer 2011. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Amsden, Charles. "The Pre-Mission Indians of Los Angeles County." *Trails Magazine*, 1935. Find at your local library.
- Barabas Potter, Bryn. "A Tongva Calendar Story." *News from Native California*, Fall 2013. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Bright, William. "Three Extinct American Indian Languages of Southern California." *American Philosophical Society Year Book*, 1974. Find at your local library.
- Costansó, Miguel. "Early California History: The Expeditions of 1769." Translated by Charles Fletcher Lummis. *Land of Sunshine*, 1901.
- Dorame, Mercedes. "My Visual Archaeology." *News from Native California*, Fall 2009. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ———. "The Complications of Cultural Monitoring." *News from Native California*, Winter /2017 2016.

 <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- The Pony Express. "Gabrielinos Indians of L.A. County," 1957. Find at your local library.
- Gatschet, Albert Samuel. "Indian Languages of the Pacific States and Territories." *Magazine of American History*, 1877. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Hardacre, Emma C. "Eighteen Years Alone.: A Tale of the Pacific." *Scribner's Monthly*, September 1880. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Howorth, Peter. "Magic Stones: San Nicolas Island, the Elusive Source of the Chumash." *Santa Barbara Magazine*, 1988. Find at your local library.
- Krol, Debra Utacia. "Storytellers on the Road: South." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- "Learn All about It," *California Chronicles*. November 1998. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Lost Past," U.S. News & World Report. October 26, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Magallanes, Frank, and Althea Edwards. "Tongva Ti' at Hits Long Beach Waters." *News from Native California*, Spring 2010. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Martinez, Desireé R., and Wendy G. Teeter. "Ho'eexokre 'Eyookuuka'Ro 'We're Working with Each Other' the Pimu Catalina Island Project." *SAA Archaeological Record*, January 2015.
- Martinez, Desireé Reneé. "Making My Way in Archaeology." *The SAA Archaeological Record*, September 2002.
- Mills, Elizabeth T. "Old Indian Paintings at Los Angeles." Overland Monthly and Out West Magazine, March 1901. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Peterson, Richard H. "Antonia Garra Wanted His Indians in California to Unite against the American Invaders." Wild West, December 2000. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Rancho Los Alamitos: Povuu'ngna, a Time of Beginning," *News from Native California*. Spring 2011. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "This Is Indian Country." *LMU Magazine*, August 22, 2016. https://magazine.lmu.edu/articles/this-is-indian-country/, archived at https://perma.cc/T556-NTPX.
- Russell, C. J. W. "Narrative of a Woman Who Was Eighteen Years Alone Upon the Island of San Nicolas, Coast of California." *Hutchings' California Magazine*, November 1, 1856. American Historical Periodicals from the American Antiquarian Society. Find at your local library. Access through GALE.
- Sanchez, Georgianna Valoyce. "From the Boats. From the Island. In Their Own Words." *News from Native California*, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Teixeira, Lauren. "Storytellers on the Road: North." *News from Native California*, September 30, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "The Indian Woman of San Nicholas," Hutchings Illustrated California Magazine. 1857.
- "Tongva Moon," News from Native California. Winter2008 2009. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Wamstad, Anne-Lise. "Sacred Indian Site Headed for a Mini-Mall Future?" *Cultural Survival Quarterly*, December 1994. https://www.culturalsurvival.org/publications/cultural-survival-quarterly/sacred-indian-site-headed-mini-mall-future. Find at your local library.
- Williams, Lauren. "Is CSULB Really on an Indian Burial Ground?" DIG MAG, March 3, 2008.

 $\underline{https://www.digmaglb.com/dig-magazine/1405/culture/is-csulb-really-on-an-indian-burial-partial} \\$ ground, archived at https://perma.cc/LE7A-STE9.

NEWSPAPER ARTICLES

- "A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times.* October 10, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Abdollah, Tami. "Finally, the Return of a Sacred Site: Native American Remains Exhumed for Construction of Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. December 14, 2008, sec. California. Access through LMU.
- Ahmed, Safia. "Resolution Introduced at Academic Senate Meeting Recognizes the Tongva People." *El Camino College The Union*, November 3, 2021. https://eccunion.com/news/2021/11/03/resolution-introduced-at-academic-senate-meeting-recognizes-the-tongva-people/, archived at https://perma.cc/2ZUG-UWW7.
- Ahumada, Jose. "Exhibit on Tongva People Shares the History of the Natives of Los Angeles." *Daily Forty-Niner Student Resources*, September 30, 2018. https://daily49er.com/artslife/2018/09/30/exhibit-on-tongva-people-shares-the-history-of-the-natives-of-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/ZAW2-K72Y. Access through LMU.
- Arellano, Gustavo. "Pain, Sorrow after Mission Fire; A Range of Narratives Brings to Light the San Gabriel Church's Complicated History." *Los Angeles Times*. July 13, 2020, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Barajas, Julia. "Goodbye Covid, Hello World: Five L.A. Poets on What Lies Ahead." *Los Angeles Times*. April 11, 2021, sec. Sunday Calendar; Part E; Calendar Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Barboza, Tony. "Remains Indicate Key Indian Site, Some Say." Los Angeles Times. February 28, 2008, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Belardes, Matias. "Native American Sacred Land on CSU Long Beach Campus Should Be Permanently Protected." *CalMatters*, August 14, 2020, sec. My Turn. http://calmatters.org/commentary/my-turn/2020/08/native-american-sacred-land-on-csu-long-beach-campus-should-be-permanently-protected/, archived at https://perma.cc/7EV6-E6H9.
- Berger, Leslie. "Gadfly Rallies Indians to Save Encino's 'Lost Village." *Los Angeles Times*. May 10, 1990, sec. Metro News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Biederman, Patricia Ward. "Quake Damage Is History at State Park; Los Encinos: With Building Repairs Nearly Done, Valley Site Reopens after 18 Months." *Los Angeles Times*. April 29, 2002, Valley Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Blume, Howard. "Mall Site a Burial Ground, Indians Claim Archeology: Whittier Has Agreed to Hire an Expert to Examine the Tract Earmarked for a \$20-Million Shopping Center." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 1990, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Borgatta, Tina. "Irvine Co., Indians Divided by a Wall Carving; Development: The Tiny Image in a San Joaquin Hills Cave Is Sacred to Some, but Homes Are Planned for the Site." *Los Angeles Times*. January 3, 2002, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "Prehistoric Indian Carving Imperiled by Housing Project; Development: Irvine Co. Promises to Preserve More Significant Sites, but Local Tribal Leaders Say the Cave with the Tiny Artifact Is Sacred Ground." Los Angeles Times. January 3, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Carcamo, Cindy. "American Indians Ask State to Revoke Developer's Permit." *Orange County Register*, June 2, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/06/02/american-indians-ask-state-to-revoke-developers-permit/.
- ——. "American Indians, Developer Reach Agreement on Human Remains." *Orange County Register*, February 5, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/02/05/american-indians-developer-reach-agreement-on-human-remains/.
- ——. "American Indians Lose Fight against H.B. Developer." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/american-indians-lose-fight-against-hb-developer/.
- ——. "American Indians Plan Protest of Huntington Beach Project." *Orange County Register*, May 27, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/05/27/american-indians-plan-protest-of-huntington-beach-project/.
- ——. "Ancient Burial Ground Gets National Designation." *Orange County Register*, August 6, 2009. https://www.ocregister.com/2009/08/06/ancient-burial-ground-gets-national-designation/.
- ——. "Developer Vows to Rebury Ancestral Remains Found at Site." *Orange County Register*, December 23, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/12/23/developer-vows-to-rebury-ancestral-remains-found-at-site/.
- ——. "Reburial on Hold for 87 American Indian Remains." *Orange County Register*, April 17, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/04/17/reburial-on-hold-for-87-american-indian-remains/.
- ——. "State Officials: H.B. Developer Failed to Rebury Indian Remains in a Timely Fashion." *Orange County Register*, November 14, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/11/14/state-officials-hb-developer-failed-to-rebury-indian-remains-in-a-timely-fashion/.
- ——. "Tribes Clash over Remains at H.B. Homes Site." *Orange County Register*, March 31, 2008. https://www.ocregister.com/2008/03/31/tribes-clash-over-remains-at-hb-homes-site/.

- Carpenter, Susan. "Native American Life-in West L.A.: At a High School, the Gabrielino/Tongva Nation Celebrates a Sacred Site." *Los Angeles Times*. October 13, 2005, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Casgraux, Douglas. "Indian Holocaust: Archeologists Discover 50 Ancestors at ARCO Refinery." *The Ojibwe News*. December 18, 1998. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Tribes Stop Cathedral Construction." *Indian Country Today*. April 13, 1998. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Catalina Discovery." Long Beach Press-Telegram. November 11, 1998. Find at your local library.
- Chambers, Carol. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak into History; Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop After the Region's Original Inhabitants." *Los Angeles Times*. August 13, 2001, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "One Man's Crusade to Take a Peak Into History: Geography: La Crescenta Resident Wants to Name a Local Mountaintop after the Region's Original Inhabitants." Los Angeles Times. August 13, 2001, sec. Ventura County. Access through ProQuest.
- Chan, Erin. "Museum Files Suit to Block Its Ouster by School District; Land Use: Palos Verdes Peninsula Unified Wants Site for Special Education Program. Historical Society Says It Has Nowhere to Go." *Los Angeles Times*. July 18, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Coker, Matt. "This Is Where We Pray." *OC Weekly*, November 2001. https://www.ocweekly.com/this-is-where-we-pray-6388192/, archived at https://perma.cc/M3MS-9X9Q.
- ——. "'This Is Where We Pray': As Earthmovers Move In, Local Indians Move to Save Their Sacred Land." *Orange County Weekly*, November 2, 2001. Find at your local library.
- "Compromise at Bolsa Chica Is Not Acceptable." *Los Angeles Times*. September 9, 2001, Orange County Edition edition, sec. California; Metro Desk. Find at local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "CSULB Building Project Blocked on 22-Acre Ancient Indian Site." *Long Beach Press-Telegram.* August 20, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Curwen, Thomas. "Reviving L.A.'s Native Tongue and Finding a Forgotten World; Tongva Language Gives Students a Link to the Past." *Los Angeles Times*. May 11, 2019, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Del Real, Jose A. "An Icon or Insensitive Relic? Prospector Pete Is on Its Way Out." *The New York Times*, October 4, 2018, sec. Section A; Column 0; National Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Dillow, Gordon. "No Common Ground Indians Say 22-Acre Site Is Sacred but Cal State Long Beach Disagrees and Plans to Lease It to Developer." *Los Angeles Times*. June 19, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- "DNA from Indian Burial Site May Prove Gabrielino Heritage," *The Associated Press State & Local Wire*. May 18, 1999, BC cycle edition. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through LexisNexis</u>.
- Doherty, Shawn. "Gabrielinos Join Battle Over Barrington Plaza Zoning: Tribe May Join Westside Activists in Effort to Block 23-Story Development. They Cite Historical Significance of Underground Springs." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1991, sec. Westside; PART-J; Zones Desk. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Eberhart, Maria, and Sophia Ungaro. "Significant Tongva Sites in Los Angeles." *Daily Trojan*, October 13, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/10/13/significant-tongva-sites-in-los-angeles/, archived at https://perma.cc/T875-U9G8. Access through LMU.
- Edwards, Andrew. "Ceremony Memorializes Reburial of Indigenous People's Remains at Cal State Long Beach." *Press Telegram*, September 22, 2016. https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/ceremony-memorializes-reburial-of-indigenous-peoples-remains-at-cal-state-long-beach/.

 https://www.presstelegram.com/2016/09/22/
- Emmers, Bob. "Apologize for This: Mission Founder Junipero Serra Brought Death and Destruction to California's Natives; Now He's One Step Away from Sainthood." *Orange County Weekly*. March 17, 2000. Find at your local library.
- "Fight to Save Sacred, Historic Site." Long Beach Press-Telegram. April 17, 1997. Find at your local library.
- Fisher, Cory. "Remembering the Tongva Nation: New Site at Loyola Marymount University Honors Native Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. May 21, 2000, sec. Westside. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Gao, Helen. "People, Peak May Share Name Man Campaigns to Honor Native Tongva: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. July 21, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Garner, Scott. "Neighborhood Spotlight: Beverly Hills; Too Wealthy to Worry About Cool; Unhip? Yes. Sleepy? Uh-Huh. but Residents Deal with It Happily." *Los Angeles Times*. October 7, 2017, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Neighborhood Spotlight: San Gabriel; Historical Sites and Cultural Bites." *Los Angeles Times*. January 27, 2018, sec. Hot Property; Part J; Business Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Garrison, Jessica. "Battle over a Casino Plan Divides Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times*. November 26, 2006, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- "Gathering Celebrates 500 Years of Survival." *Long Beach Press-Telegram.* October 10, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Gibson, J. William, and Chester King. "Skeletons in Playa Vista's Closet." *Los Angeles Times*. June 20, 2004, sec. Opinion. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Goodman, Adrianne. "Indian Tribe Storyteller Will Take Children Back to Once Upon a Time." Los

- Angeles Times. October 7, 1988, South Bay Edition edition, sec. II. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Gottesman, Jill. "Judge Bars Building on Indian Site Development: The Temporary Order Prohibits Cal State Long Beach from Doing an Archeological Survey on 22 Acres Considered Sacred by the Gabrielino Tribe." *Los Angeles Times*. September 4, 1993, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Granberry, Michael. "Judge's Ruling Deals Setback to Wetlands Project." *Los Angeles Times*. May 28, 1997, sec. PART-A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Graves Reveal Strange Rites: Indian Skeletons Studied in Redondo." *Los Angeles Times.* November 17, 1932. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Haithman, Diane. "UCLA Course on the L.A. Festival Takes to the Streets; Education: UCLA Extension's Introductory Series to the Arts Extravaganza Begins Saturday at a Sanctuary for Refugees." *Los Angeles Times*. August 3, 1990, sec. Calendar; PART-F; Entertainment Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hall, Carla. "La Plaza Developer Looks to Allay Critics: Groups Have Voiced Concerns about the Removal of Skeletal Remains from the Site." *Los Angeles Times* (1996-). January 14, 2011, sec. Latextra. Access through ProQuest.
- Hamilton, Denise. "Value of Artifacts From Lost Village Debated." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 1985, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hansen, Joan. "Artifacts on Display at Concordia." *Irvine World News*. April 5, 2001. Find at your local library.
- Harder, Dan. "Finding God in L.A.; Just Off the 405 Is a Forlorn Lot Where, the Tongva Indians Say, Something Very Sacred Happened." *Los Angeles Times*. January 28, 2001, sec. Los Angeles Times Magazine; PART-; Times Magazine Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Haynes, Karima A. "Valley History Exposed; About 80 Children Watch as a Portion of Campo de Cahuenga Adobe Ruins Dating from Mexican War Is Unearthed." *Los Angeles Times*. January 7, 2000, Valley Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART- B; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Herold, Ann. "Water Power: A Springs Sacred to the Tongva Indians May Finally Be Restored." *Los Angeles Times*. July 27, 2003, sec. Magazine. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Hillburg, Bill. "Tongva Descendants Coming Home." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. September 20, 1992. Find at your local library.
- ——. "Tongva Roots Go Deep in L.A. Area: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News.* December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- ——. "Tribe Seeks Recognition from U.S.; Rivals Suspect Casino Plans: [Valley Edition]." *Daily News*. December 23, 2001, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hudson, Berkley. "New Complications Arise Over Project; County to Vote on Zone Changes for Development in Foothills." *Los Angeles Times*. August 24, 1989, sec. San Gabriel Valley; 9; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Indian Tribe, Hayden Mark Passage of Preservation Bill." *Los Angeles Times*. September 17, 1998, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>. <u>Find at your local library</u>.
- "Indians to Protest Damage from Development in O.C." *Long Beach Press-Telegram*. October 4, 1999. Find at your local library.
- "Indigenous Artists Tell Flip-Side Story of Gold Rush of '49." *Indian Country Today.* March 8, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park," US Official News. May 3, 2019. Access through LMU.
- James May. "Lawsuit Seeks to Stop Los Angeles-Area Project after Tribe's Remains Found." *Indian Country Today*. June 30, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Johnson, Oscar. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff a Center on Angeles Crest Highway in an Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "Forest Visitors Gain Insights Into Indian Culture: Tourism: Volunteers Staff Center on Angeles Crest Highway in Effort to Dispel Myths about Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. July 5, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Judge Denies Native American Suit." Los Angeles Downtown News. June 12, 1998. Find at local library.
- Kahlenberg, Richard. "A Telling Tradition: Event Will Feature the Lore of Native Americans." *Los Angeles Times*. April 23, 1998, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kelly, Leah. "Pitzer College Joins Tongva Tribe In Welcoming Spring." *The Student Life*, March 30, 2018.

 https://tsl.news/life-style7475/#:~:text=Last%20Sunday%2C%20I%20had%20the,and%20the%20changing%20of%20seasons, archived at https://perma.cc/B2PG-FDG3. Access through LMU.
- Klunder, Jan. "Lost Village': Archeologists Dig Up Indian Site in Encino VILLAGE: Discovery of 'Lost' Indian Site." Los Angeles Times. October 8, 1984, sec. Valley. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Kuipers, Dean. "Between Heaven and Earth." Los Angeles City Beat, April 26, 2007.

- Lerner, Patricia. "Of Relics and Rancor: Lost Village of Encino's Artifacts in Legal Limbo." *Los Angeles Times*. October 9, 1988, sec. Part II. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Lin, Sara. "State Decries Removal of Remains: Playa Vista Officials Refuse to Comply with the Heritage Panel's Request That Excavation Be Halted at Site of an Indian Cemetery." *Los Angeles Times*. March 21, 2004, sec. Valley. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Long Beach Court Upholds Ban on Developing Ancient Site:" *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 1994, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Looking Back: Northridge's Roots Traced to Early Ranch, Home Tract." *The Daily News of Los Angeles*. July 15, 1989. Find at your local library.
- Lopez, Steve. "Indians See L.A. as Likely Spot for a Casino- Maybe Two." *Los Angeles Times*. April 9, 2003, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Madigan, Nick. "Developer Unearths Burial Ground and Stirs Up Anger Among Indians." *The New York Times*, June 2, 2004, sec. Section A; Column 1; National Desk. <u>Access through LexisNexis.</u>
- Maharaj, Davan. "Mission Viejo Dig Is Rich in Sea Fossils." Los Angeles Times. July 30, 1991. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "O.C. Fossil Digs Yield Bonanza for Scientists." *Los Angeles Times*. July 30, 1991, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Malnic, Eric. "Suit Seeks to Block Playa Vista Development: Santa Monica Officials, Environmentalists and a Tribe Question Report on Project's Second Phase over Traffic, Wastewater and Indian Burial Sites." *Los Angeles Times*. December 19, 2004, sec. California. Access through ProQuest.
- Martelle, Scott. "Adobe House Stands as History's Sentinel: Costa Mesa Structure Was Built in the 1820s and Has Weathered Vast Changes in the Area." *Los Angeles Times*. July 28, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Rock Art Preservation Is Often Uncharted Terrain." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ——. "To Protect and Preserve?: Culture: As Ancient Carvings Found in Irvine Show, the County Is Still Not Sure What Relics to Save or How." *Los Angeles Times*. January 13, 2002, Orange County edition, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- May, James. "Bill Introduced to Recognize Gabrieleno." *Indian Country Today*. August 8, 2001. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- McGarry, T. W. "Indian Feud in Los Angeles: Development Brings Out the War Paint." *Los Angeles Times*. June 4, 1988, sec. Part I. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- McKibben, Dave. "Garden Grove Casino? Don't Bet on It: The Gabrielino Plan Is on the Agenda, but City Officials Have Doubts about Its Feasibility." *Los Angeles Times*. September 7, 2007, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Garden Grove Rejects Casino in Favor of Hotel and Water Park: Indian Tribe's Obstacles, plus Strong Opposition by Vietnamese, Are Cited in the Council's 5-0 Vote." *Los Angeles Times*. September 13, 2007, sec. Valley. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- McLellan, Dennis. "Ode to L.A.'s First Inhabitants: It Took 17 Years to Write, but Bill McCawley's Book on the Gabrielino Fills a Major Gap in California's History." *Los Angeles Times*. October 24, 1996, sec. Life & Style. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Mehta, Seema. "Burial Site Discovery Halts Development." *Los Angeles Times*. October 1, 2002, sec. California; Metro Desk. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ——. "Coastal Panel, Developer Fail to Reach Agreement." *Los Angeles Times*. October 2, 2002, sec. California. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Mejia, Victor S. "Bones of Contention." *New Times Los Angeles*, June 3, 1999. https://www.mail-archive.com/nativenews@mlists.net/msg02872.html, archived at https://perma.cc/2Z49-AM98.
- Merl, Jean. "Workers Unearth the Unexplained: Archeology: Finds at Burial Site in Carson Show That 50 Gabrielino Indians Died Violently but Mysteriously." *Los Angeles Times*. December 11, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Morain, Dan. "Indian Casino Proposed for Compton Site: After Receiving a \$1,000 Donation from a Native American Band's Lawyer, an Assemblyman Introduces Two Bills Backing Tribe's Plan." *Los Angeles Times*. February 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. Access through ProQuest.
- Morin, Monte. "Recalling Burial Sites Where Houses Sprawl; Culture: With Offerings and Prayers, Descendants of Two Tribes Make an Annual Pilgrimage." *Los Angeles Times*. October 8, 2000, sec. Metro; PART- B; PART-; Metro Desk. <u>Access through LMU</u>.
- Morris, Steven Leigh. "Before the Padres." L.A. Weekly. October 1, 1999. Find at your local library.
- Mozingo, Joe. "In Search of the Lost Gabrielinos: Descendants of L.A. Basin's Indigenous Tribe, in a Quest for Federal Recognition, Pore through Mission Records and Seek to Rebuild a Vanished Culture. It Is a Daunting Task." *Los Angeles Times*. July 16, 1999. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Munro, Pamela. "Rediscovering Tongva, Los Angeles's Original Language." *Time.com*. October 29, 2014. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Nguyen, Tina. "Chief Unhappy With Reburial of Tribal Artifacts: Culture: Juaneno Leader Scolds Irvine Co., Although Other Observers Have No Complaint." *Los Angeles Times*. November 28, 1996, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- "Oct. 12: Learn about Catalina Island's History for Indigenous Peoples Day." US Official News. October 19, 2020. Access through LMU.
- Parsons, Dana. "Will Irvine Co.'s Sacred Heritage Trump Native Americans'?" Los Angeles Times. January 23, 2002, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.
- Pasco, Jean O. "Indian Casino in El Toro's Future?: Land Use: Local Tribe Seeking Federal Status May Try to Develop There. Even an Airport Is a Theoretical Possibility." *Los Angeles Times*. March 30, 2002, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- "Pass Is Gateway to Valley; Cahuenga Corridor Boasts Rich History." *The Daily News of Los Angeles*. November 3, 1985. Find at your local library.
- Peach, Katherine. "Playa Vista Project Vies For Ballona Wetlands:" *Santa Monica Mirror*, April 3, 2010. https://smmirror.com/2010/04/playa-vista-project-vies-for-ballona-wetlands/, archived at https://perma.cc/E6HP-66V7.
- Pinsky, Mark. "A Rare Indian Skeleton Sanctified." *Los Angeles Times*. February 5, 1987, sec. Orange County. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- "Protecting L.A.'s History." Los Angeles Times. November 30, 2014. Access through ProQuest.
- "Putting L.A.'s Past to Rest." Los Angeles Times. April 9, 2011. Access through ProQuest.
- "Race Vanishes as Juncio Dies." *Los Angeles Times*. February 10, 1921, sec. Editorials-News-Business-Society-The Drama. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Rasmussen, Cecilia. "From Site of Ancient Tribal Tree, the City of Angels Grew." *Los Angeles Times*. April 12, 1997, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "L.A. Scene Southern California Then and Now." *Los Angeles Times*. February 28, 1994, sec. Metro. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Reid, Hugo. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 12, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. July 24, 1852. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 6, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. February 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 13, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 20, 1869. Find at your local library.
- ———. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. March 27, 1869. Find at your local library.

- ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 3, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 10, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 17, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. April 24, 1869. Find at your local library.
 ——. "Los Angeles County Indians." Los Angeles Star. May 1, 1869. Find at your local library.
- "Respecting Early Angelenos." Los Angeles Times. April 28, 2012. Access through ProQuest.
- Sahagun, Louis. "Indian Gambling Looks Beyond the Reservations: Some Communities Intend to Welcome Casinos on Nontribal Lands. As Plans Multiply, Others Fear the Economic Gains Have Side Effects." *Los Angeles Times*. August 25, 2003, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- ——. "Native Americans Use Clout to Reclaim Artifacts; Tribes Take Back Relics from Museums, Colleges." *Los Angeles Times*. November 23, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- ———. "Tribe Entertains Idea of L.A.-Area Casino That Could Be the World's 'Most Lucrative." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Inland Empire. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- ——. "Tribe Interested in Developing an L.A.-Area Casino: If Built, It Could Be 'the Most Lucrative in the World,' Says a Lawyer for the Gabrielino-Tongva." *Los Angeles Times*. August 26, 2004, sec. Ventura County. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- "San Gabriel School Name to Honor Gabrielino Indians." *Los Angeles Times.* November 18, 1993, Home Edition edition, sec. San Gabriel Valley; PART-J; Zones Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Schenden, Laurie K. "Reviving a Lost World: Santa Fe Springs Pays Homage to Its Past by Building a Native American Village." *Los Angeles Times*. September 23, 1999, sec. Ventura County. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Seidman, Lila. "Native American Bones to Receive Ceremonial Burial; Forensic Investigators Determine Discovery in Santa Ana Could Be at Least 100 Years Old." *Los Angeles Times*. November 16, 2020, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Ne'ayuh News. "Serving the Native and Los Angeles County Communities," 2007.
- "Shaman Sanctifies Rare Indian Skeleton." *Los Angeles Times.* February 8, 1987, Orange County Edition edition, sec. Metro; 2; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Sherry, Kevin F. "`A Living Society'; Tongva Dance Cycle Celebrated: [Conejo Valley Edition]." *Daily News.* November 24, 1997, sec. News. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Siskin, Joshua. "Gardening Ancient Valleyites Had Pick of Nature's Crop." *Daily News*. April 20, 1996, sec. L.A. LIFE. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

- Slater, Eric. "Beads Provide New Insights to Southland's Early Tribes: Archeology: Wide-Ranging Discoveries Seem to Show That Region's Prehistoric Indians Were Quite Complex." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998, sec. Valley. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "Trail of Shells May Lead to Indians' Past: Archeology: Discoveries of the Small Beads from Orange County to Oregon Could Show That Tribes of Thousands of Years Ago Were More Complex than Once Thought." *Los Angeles Times*. January 19, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Snyder, Gary. "`A String That Holds Together Our Culture and Traditions': First Positive Vote for Indian Interests." *News from Indian Country*. May 31, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Snyder, George. "Language Is Life: 4th Biannual Gathering to Preserve California Indian Culture." *News from Indian Country*. March 15, 2000. <u>Access through ProQuest. Find at your local library.</u>
- "Suit Seeks to Prevent Nature Center at Site." *Los Angeles Times*. December 5, 1995, Home Edition edition, sec. Metro; PART-B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Talev, Margaret. "Gaming Issue Muddies Regional Tribe's Pursuit of Recognition: Rights: Gabrielino Indians Seek Sovereign Status and Federal Aid, but Critics Fear What They Really Want Is a Casino." Los Angeles Times. October 25, 2001, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Tanaka, Rodney. "Tribe Seeks Federal Recognition." Whittier Daily News. September 5, 2004, sec. News. Access through ProQuest.
- Tempest, Rone. "A Race to Save Fading Native Languages: Linguistics: Berkeley Workshop Opens the Door for Members of California Tribes to Try to Revive or Maintain Fast-Disappearing Ancestral Tongues." *Los Angeles Times*. June 8, 2002, sec. California. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Terada, Jason. "Tongva Indians Celebrate Roots Rediscovered." *Los Angeles Times*. November 25, 1996, sec. Ventura County. Find at your local library. Access on ProQuest.
- "The Kids' Reading Room; California Classroom; A Learning Link to the Ballona Wetlands." *Los Angeles Times*. October 10, 2002, Home Edition edition, sec. Southern California Living; Features Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Upi. "Indian Village Is Unearthed." *The New York Times*, October 30, 1984, sec. Science. https://www.nytimes.com/1984/10/30/science/indian-village-is-unearthed.html.
- Vara-Orta, Francisco. "Putting to Rest Tribal Remains: Hundreds of Human Fragments Unearthed at a Gabrielino-Tongva Burial Site in Playa Vista Will Be Reburied." *Los Angeles Times*. March 11, 2008, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- Varghese, Anita. "City Reimburses Playa Vista \$11.4 Million in Mello-Roos Bonds for Archaeological Expenses." *Argonaut News*, January 24, 2007. https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/

- <u>city-reimburses-playa-vista-11-4-million-in-mello-roos-bonds-for-archaeological-expenses/</u> article_1fd93b4b-60c0-5eef-a173-f7306e18bedd.html, archived at https://perma.cc/PZH3-PYVT.
- Vega, Priscella. "Julia Bogany, 1948 2021; Tongva Elder Fought for Tribe's Recognition." *Los Angeles Times*. April 17, 2021, sec. California; Part B; Metro Desk. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- "Voices of the City; Has a Brush with History; Robert Vargas Summons L.a.'s Essence in a Mural." *Los Angeles Times.* September 2, 2017, sec. Main News; Part A; Calendar Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Walker, Gary. "Agreement Reached to Move Ahead with Reburying of Native American Remains." *Argonaut News*, January 30, 2008. https://perma.cc/article_16676da6-95a8-5862-bd07-e968c46aab7f.html, archived at https://perma.cc/GK7G-4TJE.
- ——. "Finally at Rest." *Argonaut News*, May 30, 2012. https://perma.cc/9NXB-6W3T.
- ——. "Playa Vista: Native American Tribe Selects New Burial Ground." *Argonaut News*, June 18, 2008. https://www.argonautnews.com/news/news-features/playa-vista-native-american-tribe-selects-new-burial-ground/article_2473e433-98b1-595a-9a45-6081088b97f6.html, archived at https://perma.cc/Y8HS-VBPN.
- Werblin, Cathy. "Hellman Ranch Project a Step Closer to Reality." *Los Angeles Times*. September 24, 1997, sec. Orange County. Access through ProQuest.
- Wick, Julia. "L.A. Making Amends to Indigenous People." *Los Angeles Times*. October 12, 2021, sec. Main News; Part A; Metro Desk. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Yi, Daniel. "Housing Project OKd to Restart: Grading Can Resume after Builder Agrees to Scrap Six Houses in Seal Beach Development to Preserve Part of Native American Burial Site." *Los Angeles Times*. August 9, 2003, sec. Orange County. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.
- Young, Emily. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- ———. "History in the Common: In San Gabriel, a Tribute to the Tongvas Shares Green Space with Trees and Picnic Tables." *Los Angeles Times*. June 6, 2002, sec. Southern California Living. <u>Access through ProQuest</u>.

REPORT

- Bettinger, Robert L., and Thomas F. King. "Interaction and Political Organization: A Theoretical Framework for Archaeology in Owens Valley, California." University of California Archaeological Survey Annual Report. University of California, 1971.
- Blackburn, Thomas C. "Ethnohistoric Descriptions of Gabrielino Material Culture." University of California, Los Angeles, Archaeological Survey, Annual Report. Los Angeles: University of California, Los Angeles, 1963. Find at your local library.
- Cabrillo, Juan Rodriguez. "Translation from the Spanish of the Account by the Pilot Ferrel of the Voyage of Cabrillo along the West Coast of North America in 1542." Translated by Richard Stuart Evans. United States Geographical Surveys West of the One Hundredth Meridian. Washington, D.C, 1879. Find at your local library.
- Elsasser, Albert B. "The History of Culture Classification in California." University of California Archaeological Survey Reports. University of California, January 29, 1960. https://digitalassets.lib.berkeley.edu/anthpubs/ucb/text/ucp020-009.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Forbes, Jack D. "Appendix II: The Tongva of Tujunga to 1801." Annual Reports of the University of California Archaeological Society. Los Angeles, CA: University of California, Los Angeles, 1966. Find at your local library.
- Johnson, John. "The People of Quinquina: San Clemente Island's Original Inhabitants as Described in Ethnohistoric Documents." Santa Barbara: Santa Barbara Museum of Natural History, February 1988. https://www.islapedia.com/index.php?title=JOHNSON,_John.
- Johnson, John R. "Ethnohistoric Overview for the Santa Susana Pass State Historic Park Cultural Resources Inventory Project." Southern Service Center: State of California Department of Parks and Recreation, June 2006. http://www.parks.ca.gov/pages/21299/files/sspshp%20ethnohistory-complete.pdf.
- Kroeber, Alfred Louis. "Basketry Designs of the Mission Indians. (Guide Leaflet, No. 55)." American Museum of Natural History Guide Leaflet Series. New York: American Musuem of Natural History, July 1922. https://digitallibrary.amnh.org/handle/2246/7190. Find at your local library.
- LaLone, Mary. "Gabrielino Indians of Southern California: An Annotated Ethnohistorical Bibliograph." Los Angeles: University of California, Cotsen Institute of Archaeology, 1980.
- Merriam, C Hart. "Ethnographic Notes on California Indian Tribes. Part I: Ethnographic Notes

on California Indians." University of California Archaeological Survey. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, October 1966. https://digitalassets.lib.berkeley.edu/anthpubs/ucb/text/ucas068-001.pdf. Find at your local library.

Merriona, C. Hart. "Village Names in Twelve California Mission Records." University of California, Archaeological Survey Reports. Berkeley: University of California Archaeological Research Facility, July 1968. Find at your local library. Access through Internet Archive.

THESES

- Ambo, Theresa J. "California Tribal Nations and the University: Examining Institutional Relationships, Responsibility and Reciprocity." UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/4mc157r6.
- Bellenger, Dianne. "Analysis and Interpretation of The Van Norman Archaeological Complex Orphan Collection." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171757. Find at your local library.
- Berver, Meghan Elizabeth. "On the Shoulders of Seven Giants: Victoria Reid and the World of the Gabrielino." State University of New York College at Oneonta, 2009. Find at your local library.
- Black, Megan. "Bead Types: Classification of Nursery Site (CA-SCLI-1215) Beads and Ornaments in Light of Central California Typology." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2018. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/203429. Find at your local library.
- Boggs, Brian. "Feature 1 at CA-LAN-211/H (Playa Vista) in Coastal Southern California: Tongva Ceremonial Feasting Debris or Habitation Midden?" M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2010. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Burkheimer, Mary Elizabeth. "Ethnographic Bibliography on the Gabrielino Indians of Southern California." University of California, Los Angeles, 1978. Find at your local library.
- Cameron, Una B. "The History of San Gabriel Valley." M.A., University of Southern California, 1938. <u>Find at your local library.</u> Access through ProQuest.
- Carr, Amanda M. "Indian Hill: An Ethnohistory." Dissertation/Thesis, Scripps College, 2000. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Chavez, Yve. "Indigenous Artists, Ingenuity, and Resistance at the California Missions After 1769." Ph.D. Art History, UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/355609rf.
- Farrell-Thomas, Paddy. "INA 6950-Tongva Museum and Cultural Center." Masters, California State Polytechnic University, Pomona, Environmental Design, Architecture, 2021. https://scholarworks.calstate.edu/concern/theses/wh246z27x.
- Ferguson, Minnie. "Kuruvangna, the People's Hidden Roots: An Analysis of the Historical Land Development of Indigenous Gabrielino Space and Natural Springs in West Los Angeles." M.A. Urban Planning Project, University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library.
- Ferry, Michelle Llyn. "The Thin Red Line: Native American Culture Bearers, Memory and the

- Museum." Ph.D., University of California, Santa Barbara, 2009. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Fiore, Christina M. "These Old Houses: Aboriginal Domestic Structures at Eel Point, San Clemente Island." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1998. Find at your local library.
- George, Sanford H. "Immersive Visualization of Geographic Landscapes in Virtual Reality with Emphasis on Archaeological Sites with Spiritual Significance to the Tongva People." Master of Arts in Geography, College of Humanities and Social Sciences, Department of Geography and the Environment, California State University, Fullerton, 2017. http://hdl.handle.net/20.500.12680/dr26z0012. Find at your local library.
- Goldberg, Carol Frances. "The Application of Stable Carbon and Nitrogen Isotope Analysis to Human Dietary Reconstruction in Prehistoric Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1993. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Green, Terisa Marion. "Spanish Missions and Native Religion: Contact, Conflict, and Convergence." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1999. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Hale, Alice E. "The World in a Basket: Late Period Gabrieliño Ceremonial Features from the Lemon Tank Site, San Clemente Island, California." M.A., California State University, Northridge, 1995. Find at your local library.
- Hawley, Georganna M. "An Analysis of Non-Metric Cranial Traits of a Prehistoric Population from San Nicolas Island, California." M. A, University of California, Santa Barbara., 2001. Find at your local library.
- Hayden, William E. "A Landscape-Based Regional Analysis of Settlement Patterns in the San Joaquin Hills, Orange County, California." California State University, Fullerton, 1996. <u>Find at your local library.</u>
- Hidalgo, Monica Christina. "Freedom Fighter or Spanish Lady?: Toypurina and the Mission San Gabriel Uprising of 1785." Thesis M.A., History, University of California, Irvine, 2005. <u>Find at your local library</u>. Access through University of California, Irvine.
- Huey, Danielle Marie. "Aboriginal Houses in the California Bight: The Investigation of Prehistoric House Structures at San Clemente Island, California." San Diego State University, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Hunt, Mark Alan. "Los Angeles' 1981 Bicentennial Installation, 'The City of Our Lady Queen of the Angels' Inspires Digitally Filmed Ritual Choreography." M.A., California State University, Los Angeles, 2016. Access through ProQuest.
- Hurst-Loeffler, Christina Lynn. "Gabrielino Subsistence Patterns: An Archaeological Test of Predictive Theoretical Models." California State University, Fullerton, 1993. <u>Find at your local library.</u>

- Jacobsen, David M. "Asphaltum Sourcing among the Tongva of Santa Catalina Island." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 2012. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Jaurequi, Lena. "Reconfiguring Diversity in 19th Century Los Angeles: An Archaeological Analysis of the Los Angeles/Depot Hotel." M.A., California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2020. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/215058. Find at your local library.
- Kealhofer, Lisa. "Cultural Interaction during the Spanish Colonial Period: The Plaza Church Site, Los Angeles." Ph.D., University of Pennsylvania, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Kerr, Susan Louise. "The People of the Southern Channel Islands: A Bioarchaeological Study of Adaptation and Population Change in Southern California." Ph.D., University of California, Santa Barbara, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- King, Linda Barbey. "Medea Creek Cemetery: Late Inland Chumash Patterns of Social Organization, Exchange and Warfare." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1982. <u>Find at your local library.</u> <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Koerper, Henry Carl. "Prehistoric Subsistence and Settlement in the Newport Bay Area and Environs, Orange County, California." Ph. D., University of California, Riverside, 1981. Find at your local library. Access through LMU.
- Lapin, Philippe J. "The Geochemical Analysis of Monterey Chert from Crystal Cove and Palos Verdes California: Investigations into Lithic Source Determination." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1996. Find at your local library. Access through CSU Fullerton.
- Legler, William Chester. "Descriptions, Analysis, and Origins of Crania from the Catalina Island Museum Society Collection." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1977. Find your local library. Access through LMU.
- Lopez, Jocelyn. "Re-Indigenizing Spaces: How Mapping Racial Violence Shows the Interconnections Between Settler Colonialism and Gentrification." Senior Honors Thesis for the Ethnic Studies Department, University of California, Berkeley, 2020. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/1hq3q40s. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Lorimer, Michelle. "Reconstructing the Past: Historical Interpretations and Native Experiences at Contemporary California Missions." UC Riverside, 2013. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/1c37v6m4.
- Martell, Carrie Ann. "Sa'angna: Tongva Perspectives on Development of the West Bluffs and Ballona Wetlands." M.A., University of California, Los Angeles, 2004. Find at your local library.
- McClintock, Thomas W. "Documentation and Technical Study of Torqua Cave." UCLA, 2016. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/22k3n9bc. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- McKenzie, Roderick Clayton. "The San Pasqual Grant: The Sequent Occupance of a Portion of the Mission San Gabriel Archangel Lands through Two Centuries." Ph.D. Dissertation, Geography

- Department, University of California, Los Angeles, 1972. <u>Access through University of California, Los Angeles.</u> Find at your local library.
- Mendoza, AnMarie Ramona. "The Aqueduct Between Us- Inserting and Asserting an Indigenous California Indian Perspective about Los Angeles Water." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/9nn7v9z8. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Miller, Keith William. "Climatic Effects upon Gabrielino Economic Behavior and Cultural Evolution." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 1992. Find at your local library.
- Montano, Damien P. "Artistic Expression in the Crossroads of Los Angeles: Adornment, Beautification, and Guerilla Jewelry." UCLA, 2017. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/7bv3h40m. Access through LMU. Find at your local library.
- Olivera, Elena Vega. "If Only She Could Speak for Herself: Representations of a California Channel Islands Woman, 1840s-2000s." University of California, Santa Barbara, 2011. <u>Find at your local library</u>. <u>Access through Santa Barbara Historical Museum</u>.
- Page, Jason A. "Contested Urban Space: Competing Discourses of Urban Development and Environmental Conservation in Playa Vista, California." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2009. <u>Access through ProQuest.</u>
- Pegelow, LeRoy. "The Gabrielino Indians of the Los Angeles Basin." M.A., California State University, Fullerton, 1984. Find at your local library.
- Pletka, Nicole. "Late Holocene Gabrielino Settlement Patterns in the Newport Coast Area of California: A Geographic Information Systems Based Approach." M.A., California State University, Long Beach, 2005. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Potter, Amiee Bell. "The Genetic Affinities of the Prehistoric People of San Clemente Island, California: An Analysis of Ancient DNA." Ph.D., University of Oregon, 2004. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Rabito, Cheryl. "Gabrielino Native Americans: A Third Grade Unit of Study." Master's Project M.A., California State Polytechnic University Pomona School of Education And Integrative Studies, 1992. Find at your local library. Access through California State Polytechnic University Pomona.
- Radde, Hugh. "Understanding an Island Tongva Village: Results from Toyon Bay (SCAI-564), Santa Catalina Island, California." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2015. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/140298. Find at your local library.
- Rareshide, Elisabeth. "Tongva Ritual Practice on San Clemente Island: Exploring the Origins of the Chinigchinich Religion." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/171528. Find at your local library.
- Ringelstein, Austin. "Galleons, Temples, and Beads: An Investigation of a Colonial Archaeological Assemblage from the Tongva Village of Nájquqar at Two Harbors, Pimu Santa Catalina Island,

- California (CA-SCaI-39)." California State University, Northridge, Anthropology, 2016. http://hdl.handle.net/10211.3/172979. Find at your local library.
- Romani, Gwendolyn Roxanne. "In Search of Soapstone." M.A. Thesis, California State University, Northridge, 1982. https://scholarworks.csun.edu/handle/10211.3/128808. Find at your local library.
- Salls, Roy Arnold. "Prehistoric Fisheries of the California Bight." Ph.D., University of California, Los Angeles, 1988. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.
- Sladeck, Jeremiah John. "Padres Descontentos: Spanish Imperial Policy, Franciscan Decline, and the California Mission System, 1784-1803." UCLA, 2020. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/54d3x68m.
- Stewart, Kelly Leah. "(Re)Writing and (Re)Righting California Indian Histories: Legacies of Saint Boniface Indian Industrial School, 1890 to 1935." UCLA, 2018. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/5qx1w2mz.
- Valentin, Sylvere. "Prehistoric Population Replacement on Californias Channel Islands." California State University, Los Angeles, 2010. <u>Access through Cal State Los Angeles. Find at your local library.</u>
- Villavicencio, Sedna. "The UCLA Fowler Museum & Collaborative Repatriation: An Analysis of NAGPRA Compliance Working with California Indian Tribes." UCLA, 2019. https://escholarship.org/uc/item/6jj7q7rd.
- Weisbord, Jill. "Quail Hill: Archaeological Excavations at CA-ORA-386." M.A., California State University, Dominguez Hills, 1985. <u>Access through California State University, Dominguez Hills.</u> Find at your local library.
- Welch, Rosanne. "A Brief History of the Tongva Tribe: The Native Inhabitants of the Lands of the Puente Hills Preserve." Claremont Graduate University, 2006. history.pdf. Find at your local library.
- Zachary, Brian Curtis. "The Enduring Evolution of Kuruvungna: A Place Where We Are in the Sun." M.H.P., University of Southern California, 2007. Find at your local library. Access through ProQuest.

VIDEO RECORDINGS

- An Evening with Sacheen Littlefeather September 17, 2022, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=wNHtImiC90o.
- California's Richest Indians the Chumash and Gabrielino, 2011. Find at your local library.
- City of Long Beach, CA Topographical Changes. DVD. Vol. 1. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- CSULB Sustainability Practices + Policies. DVD. Vol. 5. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University</u>, Long Beach.
- L.A. Stories from The Map Cave: Episode 4, 2017. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DwioRGsyjmQ.
- LACMA × Snapchat: Monumental Perspectives | Portal for Tovaangar by Mercedes Dorame, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/ watch?v=LhhVze4f_50&t=3s&ab_channel=LosAngelesCountyMuseumofArt.
- Puvungna, the Indigenous Peoples of the Land. DVD. Vol. 2. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- Seri Traditions + Culture. DVD. Vol. 4. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State University, Long Beach.</u>
- State of Earth Address // Land Acknowledgment #HollywoodClimateSummit. Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=5ibf5NGaItM&feature=emb_title.
- Tonga/Gabrielino Flora + Fauna Biodiversity. DVD. Vol. 6. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through California State Long Beach.</u>
- TONGVA LAND FOREVER, 2019. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aN0T39ni5Cs.
- Tovaangar Today Music and Poetry Performance by Kelly Caballero, 2021. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=efl_Or3V79U.
- Using Indigenous Plants, Food Sovereignty, and Sustainability. DVD. Vol. 3. 6 vols. Ekweenax Tovaangara

- = "Taking Care of Mother Earth." California: Indigenous Media Institute, 2015. <u>Access through Cal State Long Beach.</u>
- "Decolonizing the Diet How Native Peoples Are Reclaiming Traditional Foods." *Tending the Wild*. KCET, September 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/episodes/decolonizing-the-diet.
- "Rethinking The Coast with the Ti'at Society." *Tending Nature*. KCET, November 3, 2019. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/episodes/rethinking-the-coast-with-the-tiat-society.
- "Special: Indigenous Land Stewardship." *Tending Nature*. KCET. Accessed April 25, 2022. https://www.linktv.org/shows/tending-nature/special/indigenous-land-stewardship.
- "Tovaangar." Streaming. City of Ghosts. Netflix, March 5, 2021.
- Basketry of the Los Angeles Basin: 1998 September 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 1998. Find at your local library. Access through the Autry.
- Indian Graves/Chavez Son/Peter Ustinov. Videorecording. KCET, 2004. Find at your local library.
- *Neemkomok*, 2017. http://www.neemkomok.com/, archived at https://perma.cc/V63D-JVMN.
- Sacred Lands, White Man's Laws. Videorecording. Films for the Humanities & Sciences, 1995. Find at your local library.
- The Chinigchinish Religion: 2000 August 19 Meeting. Videorecording. California Indian Arts Association, 2000. Find at your local library. Access from the Autry Center.
- Whispers; 1: The Chumash. Videorecording. Santa Monica City TV 3, 1991. Find at your local library.
- Whispers; 2:Gabrielino/Tongva Culture. Videorecording, Documentary films, nonfiction films. Vision Maker Video, 1991. Find at your local library.

WEBSITES

- Adelman, Jacob. "Dozens Protest Excavations Native American Concerns Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All, January 10, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Aguilar, Carlos. "How City of Ghosts Crafted an Inclusive Ode to Los Angeles's Overlooked Past." Vulture, March 31, 2021. https://www.vulture.com/article/city-of-ghosts-elizabeth-ito-creator-interview-animation.html, archived at https://perma.cc/W695-RKNN.
- Apeles, Teena. "You Will Not Be Invisible: Tongva Elder Julia Bogany's Unwavering Commitment to Future Generations." KCET, April 17, 2021. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-nature/you-will-not-be-invisible-tongva-elder-julia-boganys-unwavering-commitment-to-future-generations, archived at https://perma.cc/U893-WAB8.
- Behrens, Zach. "American Indian Board Wants L.A. Museum Project Stopped." KCET: Social Focus, January 8, 2011. Access through Internet Archive.
- Bensko, Cassidy. "The 5 to The 10: Unpacking the Scripps Campus and Mission Revival's Mythology." The Student Life, February 4, 2022. https://tsl.news/scripps-colonial-architecture/, archived at https://perma.cc/5XVM-HHAD.
- Bogany, Julia. "To Be Visible." Accessed May 27, 2022. https://www.tobevisible.org/.
- Bolsa Chica Conservancy. "Bolsa Chica History." *Bolsa Chica Conservancy* (blog). Accessed September 6, 2022. https://bolsachica.org/the-wetlands/bolsa-chica-history/, archived at https://perma.cc/LA9K-4MD4.
- Breschini, Gary. "Studio Visit: Mercedes Dorame." Art and Cake, August 26, 2020. https://artandcakela.com/2020/08/26/studio-visit-mercedes-dorame/, archived at https://perma.cc/7D2T-84SQ.
- Campa, Andrew. "A Little More than Two Years after a Devastating Fire, the San Gabriel Mission Is Nearly Restored." Los Angeles Times, September 9, 2022. https://perma.cc/D33Y-6MHH.
- "Chronological History of Repatriation." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://cdn.knightlab.com/libs/timeline3/latest/embed/index.html?source=1baAZI2tNOw6uYVjUYXr_ZCkcQreOvky92dfeq-E6vGw&font=Default&lang=en&initial_zoom=2&height=650.

- Coker, Matt. "With High-Powered Assist, Gabrielino-Tongva Indians Win One For a Change." OC Weekly, November 25, 2008. https://www.ocweekly.com/with-high-powered-assist-gabrielino-tongva-indians-win-one-for-a-change-6469197/, archived at https://perma.cc/9294-Z4ZV.
- Cubbins, Elaine M. "Techniques for Evaluating American Indian Web Sites." July 25, 2000. http://www.u.arizona.edu/~ecubbins/webcrit.html, archived at https://perma.cc/VH34-2QMM.
- "Decolonize Your Diet: A Conversation With Native Food Educators." KCET, November 16, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/decolonize-your-diet-a-conversation-with-native-food-educators, archived at https://perma.cc/KCH6-2S5A.
- "Dozens Protest Construction Of Cultural Center Downtown." CBS Los Angeles. January 9, 2011. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/losangeles/news/dozens-protest-construction-of-cultural-center-downtown/. https://www.cbsnews.com/. https://www.cb
- Dreskin, Jeanne. "The Terrestrial and the Celestial: A Conversation with Mercedes Dorame." Monument Lab, January 18, 2022. https://monumentlab.com/bulletin/the-terrestrial-and-the-celestial-a-conversation-with-mercedes-dorame, archived at <a href="https://perma.cc/7LRW-8F5].
- Dubey, Sachin. "Land Acknowledgement Is Not Enough." Daily Trojan, November 4, 2021. https://dailytrojan.com/2021/11/04/land-acknowledgement-will-never-be-enough/, archived at https://perma.cc/7RA8-924V.
- "Early California Population Project (ECPP)." The Huntington Library. Accessed June 27, 2022. https://researchguides.huntington.org/ecpp/overview.
- "El Pueblo de Los Angeles Plaza Church Cemetery Campo Santo Excavations." The City Project. 2011. https://www.flickr.com/photos/cityprojectca/albums/72157625648308799/.
- Elassar, Alaa. "A Massive Fire Has Destroyed a 249-Year-Old Church in California." CNN, July 12, 2020. https://www.cnn.com/2020/07/12/us/san-gabriel-mission-fire-trnd/index.html, archived at https://perma.cc/7NNN-MMMR.
- "Fernandeño Tataviam Map: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=3e3805bd4991426982f261fbe3f5f694.
- Francis-Bongue, Lia. "Tongva Living History Garden Lays Down Roots for Community Building." The Student Life, October 6, 2017. https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://tsl.news/life-style6926/, archived at https://perma.cc/ LL24-XPB2.
- Garcia, Robert, and Ramya Sivasubramanian. "Rest in Peace: Ancestors Finally Return to El Pueblo." KCET: History & Society, May 11, 2012. Access through Internet Archive.
- Gonzalez, Genesis. "University of La Verne Hosts Tongva Dedication and Blessing." University of La Verne News, November 13, 2019. https://laverne.edu/news/2019/11/13/tongva-dedication-blessing/, archived at https://perma.cc/U2LL-CWJK.

- Greene, Sean, and Thomas Curwen. "Mapping the Tongva Villages of L.A.'s Past." Los Angeles Times, May 9, 2019. https://www.latimes.com/projects/la-me-tongva-map/.
- Hamel, Jenny. "LA's Tongva Descendants: 'We Originated Here." KCRW, July 17, 2018. https://www.kcrw.com/culture/shows/curious-coast/las-tongva-descendants-we-originated-here, archived at https://perma.cc/WFH7-6CPW.
- Hammer Museum. "Mercedes Dorame." Made in L.A. 2018. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://hammer.ucla.edu/exhibitions/2018/made-in-la-2018/mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/4TGT-VFLK.
- Heddles, Claire. "What Happens to One of Us Happens to All of Us." Accessed May 27, 2022. http://archive.uscstoryspace.com/2018-2019/heddles/Fall_Midterm/, archived at https://perma.cc/K6VQ-J353.
- "Indigenous Now Multiple Artist Event in Santa Monica's Tongva Park," May 2, 2019. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2019/05/02/indigenous-now-multiple-artist-event-in-santa-monica-s-tongva-park, archived at https://perma.cc/C6K7-MZXA.
- "Julia Bogany." A Peoples Map. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://planning.lacounty.gov/site/apeoplesmap/stories/julia-bogany/, archived at https://perma.cc/7PTB-F8W2.
- Kay, Pablo. "Fire Reveals Pieces of Mission's Past Ahead of Jubilee." Angelus News, April 28, 2021. https://angelusnews.com/local/la-catholics/fire-reveals-pieces-of-mission-san-gabriels-past-as-it-prepares-for-jubilee-year/, archived at https://perma.cc/Y2BX-C83.
- ——. "San Gabriel Community Vows to Rebuild after Devastating Fire." ANGELUS, July 13, 2020. https://angelusnews.com/local/la-catholics/after-a-devastating-fire-mission-san-gabriel-community-vows-to-rebuild/.
- Logan, Jim. "The Past Through Pinnipeds." The UCSB Current, February 11, 2021. https://www.news.ucsb.edu/2021/020171/past-through-pinnipeds, archived at https://perma.cc/TD4X-YJN3.
- "Manriquez, L. Frank." Benezit Dictionary of Artists. Accessed May 27, 2022. https://doi.org/10.1093/benz/9780199773787.article.B2260628.
- Mattia, Lauren. "LA Plaza de Cultura y Artes Excavation Uncovers Downtown History." blogdowntown, January 10, 2011. <u>Access through Internet Archive.</u>
- "Memory and Futurity in Yaangna." Meztli Projects. Accessed May 25, 2022. https://www.meztliprojects.org/memory-and-futurity-in-yaanga, archived at https://perma.cc/CMJ6-C28P.
- "Native American Heritage Commission: Halt Excavation at Campo Santo in El Pueblo UPDATED." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 27, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.

- "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places: Story Map Journal." Accessed April 30, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- Peters, Pamela J. "Tongva Singer/Songwriter, Poet Known as Kelly Caballero." *Medium* (blog), October 20, 2020. https://medium.com/@pamelajpeters/tongva-singer-songwriter-poet-known-as-kelly-caballero-90fb3a5325a5, archived at https://perma.cc/65NG-2YLV.
- Postans, Adam. "Two Human Skulls Returned to Remote Pacific Island." Bristol Post, April 1, 2019. https://www.bristolpost.co.uk/news/bristol-news/two-human-skulls-returned-remote-2707513, archived at https://perma.cc/P7GH-BR2L.
- Priore, Dan, Val Hatcher, Ashley Moody, and Milena Acosta. "Holding Hands Across Time: Celebrating the Art of L. Frank." Natural History Museum Los Angeles County. Accessed June 28, 2022. https://nhm.org/stories/holding-hands-across-time, archived at https://perma.cc/FJ8D-XLR8.
- "Protocols for Native American Archival Materials." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www2.nau.edu/libnap-p/protocols.html.
- Rosenthal, Nicolas G. "Artist Is Indigenizing Los Angeles, Rewriting Historical Narratives." LMU Newsroom, November 20, 2021. https://newsroom.lmu.edu/campusnews/artist-is-indigenizing-los-angeles-rewriting-historical-narratives/, archived at https://perma.cc/H2EQ-6PHV.
- Ruyle, Eugene E. "Puvungna Sacred Site Struggle." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://home.csulb.edu/~eruyle/puvuhome.html.
- "Satwiwa Native American Indian Culture Center." July 12, 2021. https://www.nps.gov/samo/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm, archived at https://perma.cc/planyourvisit/satwiwa-native-american-indian-culture-center.htm, archived at https://perma.cc/PJ3L-E23Z.
- Segal, Connie. "We, as a People, Still Exist' Artist Illuminates Native American History with Family Photos." PBS NewsHour, January 7, 2017. https://www.pbs.org/newshour/arts/gabrielino-tongva-artist-native-american, archived at https://perma.cc/63AQ-LHR7.
- "Student Residence Hall Adorned with Murals Featuring Art of Iris Yirei Hu." CSUDH Campus News Center. November 18, 2020. https://news.csudh.edu/housing-mural/, archived at https://perma.cc/T7SR-T4D6.
- Teeter, Wendy. "Carrying Our Ancestors Home: Practitioners' Stories of Process and Return." Accessed May 18, 2022. https://www.coah-repat.com/.
- "The Lone Woman and Last Indians Digital Archive." Accessed April 25, 2022. http://calliope.cse.sc.edu/lonewoman/home.
- "Tongva Exhibit for Native American Heritage Month." November 20, 2020. https://www.santamonica.gov/press/2020/11/18/tongva-exhibit-for-native-american-heritage-month.

- Torres, Craig, Cindi Alvitre, Allison Fischer-Olson, Mishuana Goeman, and Wendy Teeter. "Perspectives on A Selection of Gabrieleño/Tongva Places." Accessed April 28, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=4942348fa8bd427fae02f7e020e98764.
- UCLA American Indian Studies Center. "Mapping Indigenous LA: Placemaking Through Digitial Storytelling." Mapping Indigenous LA. Accessed May 20, 2022. https://www.arcgis.com/apps/MapJournal/index.html?appid=a9e370db955a45ba99c52fb31f31f1fc.
- Valdez, Jonah. "Judge Dismisses Case against Man Accused of Setting San Gabriel Mission Fire but Prosecutors Plan to Re-File Charges." San Gabriel Valley Tribune, July 23, 2021. https://www.sgvtribune.com/2021/07/22/judge-dismisses-case-against-man-accused-of-setting-san-gabriel-mission-fire-but-prosecutors-plan-to-re-file-charges.
- Wei, Clarissa. "From Prickly Pear to Wild Cherry: Indigenous Foods of California." KCET, November 14, 2016. https://www.kcet.org/shows/tending-the-wild/a-guide-to-some-indigenous-foods-of-california, archived at https://perma.cc/94RJ-YQM3.
- White, Richard. "Op-Ed: What the Fire at San Gabriel Mission Left Behind." *Los Angeles Times*, July 12, 2020. https://www.latimes.com/opinion/story/2020-07-12/san-gabriel-mission-fire-junipero-serra-tongva-san-gabrileno.
- "Why Didn't They Just Stop? Save the Ancestors at Yaangna and El Pueblo Campo Santo." The City Project: Equal Justice, Democracy, and Livability for All. February 26, 2016. Access through Internet Archive.
- Wolf, Jessica. "American Indian Graduates Celebrate Their Academic Success at UCLA." UCLA Newsroom, June 15, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/american-indian-graduates-celebrate-their-academic-success-at-ucla, archived at https://perma.cc/69P2-TMSY.
- ——. "UCLA Project Reveals 'Invisible' Presence of the Tongva." UCLA Newsroom, August 2, 2017. https://newsroom.ucla.edu/stories/ucla-project-reveals-invisible-presence-of-the-tongva, archived at https://perma.cc/QJ55-KT42.
- ——. "UCLA's American Indian Studies Center: 50 Years of Providing Native Peoples a Voice." Social Sciences, October 18, 2019. <a href="https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://socialsciences.ucla.edu/2019/10/18/for-half-a-century-uclas-american-indian-studies-center-has-been-advocating-for-and-listening-to-indigenous-communities-in-los-angeles-and-beyond/, archived at https://perma.cc/T3KG-Z9GF.
- Zacarias, Deliasofia. "Reimagining the Continuous Presence of Native People with Mercedes Dorame." LACMA Unframed, June 29, 2021. https://unframed.lacma.org/2021/06/29/reimagining-continuous-presence-native-people-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.org/2021/06/29/reimagining-continuous-presence-native-people-mercedes-dorame, archived at https://perma.cc/UD7Q-TL8G.